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BY HAND

Secu‘ntles and Exchange Commission SU PI Pi |

DlVlSlOIl of Corporation Finance

Ofﬁce of International Corporate Finance
100 F Street, N.E.

Washmgton D.C. 20549

Re: Aristocrat Leisure Limited - Fllc number 82-34870
Submission of information pursuant to Rule 12g3- 2(b)(1)(1u)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Dear|Sir or Madam:

'

This letter is being furnished to the U.S. Securmes and Exchange Cornrrussmn (the “fQE C”)on
behallf of Anstocrat Leisure Limited, a company 1ncorp0rated under the laws:’of the
Commonwealth of Australia (the “Company”), in connection with the Company’s ex' mptlon

‘from|Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,'as amended (the ‘!‘Exchange Aet”),

- afforded to foreign private issuers eligible pursuant to Rule 12g-3-2(b) undcrlthe Exchange

. Act. 1

Dlana R. de Brito Tel 202 862 2409 Fax 202 862 2400 diana.debrito@cwt.com -

i

The Company hereby furnishes to the SEC the information required by Rule ‘12g3-2(b)(1)(111) |
Wthh consists of the information that the Company made publlc pursuarit to the laws of the
Austraha filed with the Australian Stock Exchange, or distributed to securltyl holders|for the
pcnod from January 2, 2007 through March 31, 2007. ‘ . ;]

i
If you have any questions or require any additional mformatlon please contact the

under51gned Diana de Brito, Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, at 202- 862 2409 or John
Carr—Gregg, Company Secretary, Aristocrat Leisure Limited, at (+61 2) 9413 6666 or email

carr- gregg@ah com.au. .} L
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'CAD'WALADER
Securities and Exchange Commission

Aprill 6, 2007
|

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter.

Si elrely, ‘

Diana de Brito

Enclolsures

USActive 8077966.1
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‘l Documents lodged with the Australian Stock Exchange{
Tab Date Announcement :g
1 - 2/20/2007 Presentation to Analysts and Investors ;
2 2/20/2007 Preliminary Final Report i
3 | 2/20/2007 Full Year Result Management Dlscussmn and Analysis
4 2/20/2007 Directors’ Report i
S 2/20/2007 Corporate Governance Directors’ Statement §
6 2/20/2007 CEO/CFO Presentation j
7 2/20/2007 Appointment of Director l ,
8 2/20/2007 Press Release Full Year Results i
9 2/20/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice F
10 2/20/2007 Appendix 3X Initial Director’s Interest Notice t
11 2/27/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’ s Interest Notice |
12 2/27/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Dlrector s Interest Notice i
13 2/27/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Intérest Notice ;
14 | 3/2/2007 Dividend Reinvestment Plan Activated for Final Dividend
15 | 3/2/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice i
16 | 3/2/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice .
17 | 3/6/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice li
18 3/6/2007 Appendix 3E Daily Share Buy-Back Notice i
19 3/7/2007 Appendix 3E Daily Share Buy-Back Notice i
20 | 3/8/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice "
21 | 3/2202007 Dividend Reinvestment Plan: Pricing for Final Dividend
22 3/23/2007 Appendix 3Y Change of Director’s Interest Notice l
23 3/27/2007 Annual Report Ll
24 3/29/2007 Letter from Chairman 4'
25 3/25/2007 Letter to Australian Stock Exchange
26 3/29/2007 Notice of Annual General Meeting and Explanatory Statement
27 3/29/2007 Nevada Regulatory Disclosure Brochure |
28 3/29/2007 Proxy Form
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Date Announcement
1 1/16/2007 Form 604 Notice of Change of Interests of Substantial Holder
2 2/15/2007  Form 603 Notice of Initial Substantial Holder :;
3 2/16/2007 Form 603 Notice of Initial Substantial Holder i
4 2/21/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details y
5 3/14/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details '
6 3/14/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details 4
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Aristocrat Leisure Limited
Results for the
12 months ended
31 December 2006

Chief Executive Officer _ Chief Financial Officer
and Managing Director and Finance Diractor
Paul Onelle Simon Kally

: Disclaimer

This document and any oral presentation accompanying it has bean prepared in good faith. However, no
express of implled warranty is given as to the accuracy or compllenass of the information in thia document or
the accompanying presaniation. All statulory represantations and wamanties are exciuded, and any lkability in
negligence is excluded, in both cases to the fullest axtent parmitted by law. No responaibility s assumaed for any
refiance on thiz document of the accompanying presentation.

Without @miting the sbove, this document and any accompanying presentation may contain forward lpoking
stalements based on estimates, assumptions and expectations of the Company that, whis used in good faith,
necessarily involva (i) subjective judgments; {ii} inherant uncertainties; &nd (i) significant contingencies, many of
which are beyond the Company’s centrol or reflect future businesa decisions which arg subject to change.
Therefore, there can ba no assurance thal the Company's actua! or future results, or subsequent forecasts, will
not vary significanity from such torward looking statements. Aristocrat does not assume any obfigtion to update
any of he estimates, gssumptions or expeciations undeslying such forward looking statements, Certain dats
inchuded herein hes been obtained from ahemative external sourcas and as such may be inconsisient given
differing undertying assurmptiona and scurces,

Disclasures herein are not intended to be refied upon as advice to vestors or potential nvestors and do not
Lakg into account the vestment objectives, finandial siugtion of nesds of any particutar vestor. These should
be consldernd, with or without professional advice when deciding if an investment is appropriste.




Paul Oneile
Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director

Agenda

Introduction

Review of Financiais
Segment Review
New Businesses
Growth Opportunities
Outlook




Summary of Results
* Profit After Tax $239 million —~ down 2.2%
* Underlying non-Japanese profit growth — up 26.7%
+ Strong underlying operating cash — 28% of revenue
» 24 cps Final dividend - up 20%
* Research and development investment — up 45% to $95.2 million

+ Key strategic acquisitions completed

.;:é ;
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Simon Kelly
Chief Financial Officer
and Finance Director
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Income Statement

Total Revenue

Gross Profit
GP%

Expenses*
Share of Assoclate PAT
EBIT {Pre R&D)

R&D
R&DIRevenue¥%

EBIT

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Effective Rate%

Profit After Tax and Minorities

* before RAD, farsign exchangs and interest

2006
$m

1,094.7

2005 Variance
$m %
1,317.0 (16.9)%

642.9
58.7%

(221.1)
7.2

679.9 {5.4)%
51.6% +71.1 Points

(259.6) +14.8%
n/a

430.5

4242 +1.5%

gl

O LTk

335.3

3584 (6.4)%

3328

{92.9)
27.9%

363.9 {8.5)%
(119.6) +22.3%
32.5% +5.0Points

239.0

2443 (2.2)%
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Key Drivers of EBIT

* Globa!l volume growth

r * Improved pricing

+ Cost efficiencies

+ Leverage of fixed cost structures

Offset by increased investment in R&D,
infrastructure and skills
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Segment Revenue® Split

2005 Segmant Revenue by region 2006 Segment Revenuo by ragion
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Business Segmentation®

$m Revenue  SegmantProfit Profit After Tax

800 22.4%

47.3%

{0.6)%

{106.4)%4

{106.3)%

ID Australia/NZ B Growth markets @ JapanJ

Management Cash Flow

2006 2005

$m $m
Net cash - opening balance 183.7 119.6
EBIT 335.3 358.4
Depreciation and amortisation 3.4 39.7
Share of Elektrongek Profit after Tax (7.2) -
Other non-cash adjustments 8.5 10.1
Net interest (paid)/received : (0.4) 6.6
Net tax paid (115.4) (65.9)
Change in operating assets and liahilites (47 .8) 443
Net cash inflow from operating activities 204.8 393.2




Management Cash Fiow

2006 2005
$m $m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 204.8 393.2
Acquisitions (153.5) -
"Net other investing activities (36.9) (36.9)
Capital management inifiatives {90.6) (228.8)
Dividends paid (149.3) (66.7)
Net other cash fiows ' 1.3 15.1
Movement in net cash (224.2) 75.%
Effect of exchange rate changes on net cash (0.3) {11.8)
Net (debt)/cash - closing balance (40.8) 183.7

Jun Dec¢ Jun Dec Jun Daec Jun Deec Jun Dec Jun Dac
01 o1 02 02 03 03 D04 04 O5 05 O08 06

I: Operating Cash Flow «=p==TM Operating Cash Flow %LTM R-v-nuTI




Working Capital

Net Working Capital - % of Last 12 Months Revenue

40.0%
35.0%
30.0%
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
10.0%

5.0%

0.0%

[10% tasget]_
P

% of LTM Revenue

Jun Dec¢ Jun Dec Jun Dec Jun Dec Jun Dec Jun Dac
01 01 02 02 03 03 04 04 05 05 06 08

Capital Management
2006 Finai Dividend
- 24 ¢ps fully franked vs 20 cps fully franked in prior year
- Franking outlook remains positive
- Dividend Reinvestment Plan reinitiated
On-market Share Buy-back
- $147 million of the total $200 million programs completed to date
Employee Share Based Contingent Obligations
- 6.6 million shares acquired to date via trust structure
- Uncovered contingent obligations approximate 0.6 million shares
Bank Facilities/Convertible Bonds
- Facilities total A$575 million i'ncluding new Letter of Credit facility
- Refinancing of cpnvertible bond principal
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Key Financials and Ratios
: 2006
$m
EBITDA 366.7
EBIT (Pre R&D) ' 430.5
EBIT 335.2
Working Capital/Revenue (%)* 7.7%
Operating Cash Flow 2048
Operating Cash Flow/Revenue (%) 18.7%
Net (Debt)/Cash {40.8)
Debt/EBITDA* 0.4X
EBITDAfInterest Expense* 24.3X
Return on Equity* ‘ 65.8%
Fully Dituted EPS (cents) 50.9
* Basad on preceding 12 monts results

2005
$m

398.1
4242
358.4
3.4%
393.2
29.9%
183.7
0.4X
354X
69.5%
51.1

Segment Review




Australia/New Zealand

2008 2008

$m $m
Segment Revenue 302.8 308.4
Segment Contribution Profit 121.2 1218
Segment Margin 40.0% 39.5%

Variance
%
{t.8)%
{0.5)%
+0.6 Pta

Australia
+ First revenue growth in four years
+ Early signs of a positive change in market sentiment
+ Ongoing challenging market conditions
New Zealand
» Revenue and profit declines
» Ongoing regulatory impacts on demand

Initiatives and Outlook
Australia/New Zealand

STRATEGIES

+  Premium product focus

= Product extensions - Elektrondek and PokerTek product
+ Recurring revenue focus

» Ongoing business efficiency and cost reduction

OUTLOOK

+ Continuing markef leadership
*» Improving sentiment (in Australia); Flat outlook {New Zealand)
+ Well ptaced for upside potential

10




North America

2008 2005 Variance
. $m $m %
Segment Revenue 566.2 4989 +13.3%
Segment Contribution Profit 252.4 182.3 +38.5%
Segment Margin 44.1% 36.6% +3.2 Pts

+ Outstanding performance in subdued-market

+ Improved pricing and flat cost structures

+ Unit sales increased 1.2% to 17,829 units, strong second half

« Increasing Class |ll market share in key jurisdictions

« Participation unit installed base growth, despite operator resistance
+ Systems sales revenue up 18%

« Sentinel Hll player-tracking interface well received

Initiatives and Outlook
North America

STRATEGIES
+ Premium product performance and transition from stepper to video
and low denomination to continue to drive market share growth .
» New market focus
+ Recurring revenue -~ MSP rollout
| + Systems competitive positioning
‘ * New products - Elektronéek, 5-reel stepper
+ Investment in new technologies - downloadable, server-based
i » Ongoing business efficiency and cost leverage
|
I
|

OUTLOOK
« Market outlcok positive
+ Overall revenue and profit growth

11




Japan

! 2006 2005 Variance
$m $m %

.| | Segment Revenue 50.4 3r3.? {86.5)%

-| | Segment Contribution Profit {5.6) 88.0 {106.4)%
Segment Margin (11.1y% 23.6% n/a

» Short term market uncertainties - Regulation 5 transition

Sales of 12,043 units vs 98,007 units

+ First Regulation 5 game launched successfully — 10,100 units sold
* Inventory provision for surplus unique parts - $7.4 million

» Average sales of Regulation 5 games remain poor

Initiatives and Outlook
Japan

STRATEGIES
« Larger number of game fitles, lower average salesHitle
+ Increase in development capability
+ Casino style gaming potential

QUTLOOK

Mass replacement of installed base over next 6 months

~ 7 approved Regulation 5 games, further 8 in development

» Short term resuits dependent on game approvals/market acceptance
+ Well placed to secure market opportunity

» Confident of longer term sustainability




Other Markets*

' 2006 2006 Variance
. $m $m %

.| | Segment Revenue 155.0 119.3 +29.9%

''| | Segment Contribution Profit 54.7 36.6 +49.5%

'| | segment Margin - 38.3% | 30.7% +4.6 Pts

| g Elok ¥ s ACE

+ Continuation of strong growth in emerging markets:
+ Asia-Pacific (+31%), Europe (+64%)
+ South Africa (+32%), South America (+149%)
+ Leading and sustained position in Macau
+ First systems sales into Macau
'] + Russian market closed, strong results from rest of Europe
» Continued success in South African LPM market
+ Continued success under South American low distribution risk policy

Initiatives and Outlook
Other Markets

STRATEGIES
*  40% share of new markets
+ Establishing infrastructure/resources in key locations
: * Tailored business model '
+ Lowerrisk '

‘ QUTLOOK
‘ « Strong growth N
| * Dependent on new market openings )




New Businesses
ACE Interactive

+ Interactive video lottery (iVT} solutions supplier

+ Provides server-based gaming lechnology

'l + Initial contract with Casinos Slovakia

+ Focusing on opportunities across Europe and Asia
Elektrontek

+ 50% interest acquired

+ Commands 55% share of the Macau market

+ Traded ahead of expectations

+ Positive outlook pending regulatory approvals
PokerTek

+ Global distribution {outside North America) and 19% interest
+ Initial placements in Victoria, South Africa and UK

» Strong product performance

+ Considerable growth potential as approvals received

Growth Opportunities

Austratia

~ Replacamont cycle
- Botwane model
North Amaerica

- Replacenent cycle
- Steppar - Wdeo migration
- New markets

~ 5 rost stepper

« Wiga area procucts
- Comaraions

- Dexwrdoadabie
Japan

- Ragulation §

- Clags fIl casincs

‘| Russia

Anin

- Mstos

- Singapore
Risctronic Tadbles

- imerblock

|
, - PekerTek j

Interactive Video Te 'v‘i'“l‘ o Ini lﬁ'ﬂ Mmlm‘dih'ﬂ“ﬂtﬂ1‘7):'rﬂ!lnil'_'n-wr;rnm v j




Outlook

2007 - Strong share and profit growth

Major influences on outcome:

+ North America - new jurisdictions, stepper launch

+ Success of Japanese Regulation 5 games

» Maintaining/growing share in Asia, especially Macau
+ Australian market performance

« Licencing of new product lines

2008/2009 - Strong growth potential
* Global market expansion provides enhanced opportunities
* Full momentum of multi-terminal product range and ACE technologies

4
"W t it
i amﬁ?%%

Summary

Solid result given difficuit environment
+ Underlying growth in non-Japanese markets strong — up 27%
+ Business operating performance drivers continue:
* Top line growth - pricing
» Leverage of cost structures
« Cash flow/assel leverage
Strong short term outlook, but key dependencies in major jurisdictions
Beyond 2007 - strong growth potential as global gaming markets open up

15




Aristocrat Laisure Limited
Praliminary final report
31 December 2006

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

A BN 44 002 818 368

APPENDIX 4E
Preliminary Final Report

Year ended: 31 December 2006
Previous corresponding period: 31 December 20058

Results for announcement to the market

December
2006
$'000
Revenue from ordinary activities down  -16.9% to 1.094,710
Profit from ordinary activities after tax
attributabla to members down 1.7% to 240,055
Net profit for the pariod attributable to
members ) down -2.2% to 238,998
Earnings before interest and tax down -6.4% to 335,292
Operating cash flow down = -47.9% to 204,772
Dividends
Record date for
_ determining
Amount per Franked amount antitlements to
security per security dividends
Current year — 2006:
- Interim dividend - 120c 12.0¢
- Final dividend 24 0c 24.0c 9 March 2007
Pravious year — 2005:
- Interim dividend . 10.0¢ 10.0¢c
- Final dividend 20.0¢c 20.0c
Net tangible assets
December December
2006 2005
Net tangible assets par sacurity $ 0.47 ] 0.59

For further explanation of the above figures please refer to the Directors' report, media
release, managemant discussion and analysis and market prasentations. Other financial
information required by the Appendix 4E is contained in the financial statements,

Aristocrat Leisurs Limited
preliminary final repont for the year ended 31 December 2008




Aristocrat L eisure Limited ABN 44 (002 818 368
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006

This tinancial report covers both Aristocrat Laisure Limited as an individual entity and tha consolidated entity consisting of
Aristocral Leisure Limitad and its subsidiaries. The financial report is presented in the Australian currency.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited is 8 company imited by shares, incorporated and domiclied in Australla. its regiaterad office and
principal place of business Ia:

Aristocrat Leisura Limited
71 Longueville Road
Lane Cove NSW 2085
Australia

A description of the nature of the consolidated Group's operations and Its principal activities 1s included in the
managenwnt discussion and analysis raport and in the directors’ report, both of which are not part of this financial report.

The financlal report was authorised for issue by the diractors on 20 February 2007. Tha Company has the power to amend
and reiasue the financlal report.

Through the use of the intemet, the Company ensures that its corporate raporting s timely, complets and available
globally at minimum cost to the Group. All press releases, financial reports, and other information 2re available in the

investor information section on our website: wyw aristocratgaming.com

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
financial staternents for the year ended 31 December 2000




Financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Income statements 3
Balance sheets | 4
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Statements of cash flows 6
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies 7
2 Financial risk management 20
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4 Segment information 22
5 Profit from ordinary activities 27
6 Income tax expense 23
7 Dividends 3
8 Cash and cash equivalents 32
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10 Inventories 33
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12 Other assets 33
13 Current ass:,ets - non-current assets classified as held for sale M
14 Property, plant and equipment 34
15 Deferred tax assets 35
16 Intangible assets 36
17 Payables 37
18 Borrawings 38
19 Provisions 41
20 Other fiabilitias 41
21 Contributed equity 42
22 Reserves and retained eamings 43
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24 Events acclrring afler reporting date 45
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26 Commitments 47
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Aristocrat Leisure Limitad
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006




Income statements
for the year anded 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 £'000 $'000
Revanue from operating activitias 5 1,074,534 1,296,323 - -
Cost of revenue from operating '
activities {431,599) (616,403) - -
Gross profit 642,935 679,920 - -
Other ravanue and other income 5 20,176 20,7142 108,346 101,874
Research and developmant costs {95,206) {65,776) . -
Sales and markating costs {95,713) {129,935} - -
General and administration costs (126,354) {129,738) {1,248) {1,155)
Realised exchange differances
arising from the partial setttemant of
a long-term loan which formed part of
the net investmant in a forsign
operation 5 (5,975) - . -
Finance costs {15,085) (11,236) {1,695) (9,805)
Share of net profits of jointy
controlled entity 30 7,150 - - -
Profit from ordinary activities
befora income tax expanse 332,928 363,647 99,435 91,014
Income tax cradit / (expense) 6 {92,873) (119,626) 17 (138)
Profit from ordinary activities after
income tax expense - 240,055 244,321 99,452 80,878
Profit attributable to minority interast 23 {1,067) - -
Net profit attributable to members
of Aristocrat Leisure Limited 238,998 244,321 99,452 ' 90,878
Earnings per share for profit
attributable to the ordinary equity
holders of the Company
Cents Cents
Basic earnings per share 36 §1.2 51.4
Diluted aarnings per shara 36 50.9 51

The above income statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
limanciat statements for the year ended 31 December 2008




Balance sheets
as at 31 Decembar 26006

Consolidated Parent entity
20068 2005 2006 20056
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Currant assets
Cash and cash aquivalents 8 123,436 359,632 30 10
Receivables 9 204,416 285,058 63,200 78,514
inventories 10 69,902 82,398 . -
Financial assets 11 7,608 7,558 - -
Other assets 12 1,797 2,164 - -
Tax assets - 1,780 - -
407,27 738498 63,230 78524
Non-currant assets classiflad
as held for sale 13 4,600 - - -
Total current assets 411,817 738,498 63,230 78,624
Non-current assets
Receivables 2] 53,613 61,253 86,608 335,232
Financial assets 11 106,088 12,187 21,649 13,190
Property, plant and equipment 14 117,846 116,456 . .
Deferred tax asseéts 15 42206 62,844 1,033 1728
Intangible assets 18 146,392 76,183 - -
Total non-current assets 466,145 328,822 109,290 350,150
Totat assets 877,962 1,067,420 172,520 428,674
Current liabilities
Payables 17 190,429 322 527 3,47 7358
Borrowings 18 - 175,808 - 175,808
Current tax liabilities 45,417 88,886 49,794 64,510
Provisions 19 24,774 27912 - -
Other liabllities 20 19,118 31,767 - -
Total current Habilities 280,738 846,900 53,273 241,053
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 18 164,287 - -
Provisions 19 20,039 18,292 -
Other liavilities 20 47,929 50,671 -
Total non-current liabilities 232,285 68,963 - -
Tota! llabilities 512,993 715,863 53,273 241,053
Net assets 364,969 35t.557 119,247 187.621
Eguity
Contributed equity 21 £3,633 68,240 53,633 88,240
Reserves 22 {85,131) (41,928) 37,355 20,627
Retained eamings 22 395,420 305,245 28,259 78,754
Parent entity intorest 363,922 351,657 119,247 187.621
Minority Interest 23 1,047 - ‘ - -
Total equity 364,969 351 657 149,247 187,621

The above balance sheets should ba read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
financial siatements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Statements of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $:000
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers (inclusive of goods and
services tax) 1,264,880 1,345,022 - -
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of
goods and services tax) {944,962) (893,627) {32) -
319,928 451,395 {32y -
Other income 5 617 1,133 - 7
[nterest received 11,295 16,807 B,346 2.676
Finance costs ’ {11,713} (10.241) (4,396) (8.562)
Income taxes paid {115,355) (65.941) - -
Net cash inflow from operating activities 37 204,772 393,153 3.619 1,121
Cash flows from invasting activities
Payments for purchase of controlled entity net of cash
acquired i 29 (70,6200 - - -
Paymenits for property, plant and equipment {35,319} (35.514) - -
Payment for investment in jointly controfled entity 30(a) (69,639} - -
Payment for available-for-sale financial assets {23.217) - - -
Paymenlts for patents, trademarks and computer
software (2,386) {3.293) - -
Loan to non-related party (8.984) - -
Loans from related parties - - 343,583 249,773
Proceeds from sale of share in subsidiary 28 8.217 - - -
Repayment from lcan to non-related party 487 - - -
Proceeds from salé of property, plant
and equipment 1,044 1,888 - -
Not cash inflow / {outflow} from investing activities {190.417) (38.921) 343,583 249,773
Cash flows from f;'nancing activities
Proceeds from issue and exercise of options
under the Employee Share Option Plan 32(d) 7,125 15,211 7,125 1521
Shares purchased by trust . 22(iv) {55,980} {25,991) - -
Payment for shares bought back {34,592} (102,393) {34,582) (102,393)
Payments for capital retum - {100,445) - (100,445)
Repayment of borrr')wings {210,069) (100) {170,068) -
Proceeds from borrowings 204,287 - - -
Dividend paid to minority interests in subsidiaries 23 {508) - - -
Dividends paid 7 {148,823) {66.746) {149.947) {66,746)
Net cash (outflow) from financing activities (238,560) (280,484) {347,482) (254,373}
Net increass / (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents held | {224,205) 75,768 20 (3.479)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
financial year 359,532 285673 10 3,489
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivajents {11,831) {2,209} - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
financial year | 8 123,498 359,532 30 10
f
Financing arrangements 18

The above statements of cash flows shouid be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These policies have been
congistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The financial report includes separate financial
statements for Aristocrat Leisure Limited as an individual entity and the consolidated entity consisting of Aristocrat Leisure
Limited and its subsidiaries {'Group’).

{a) Basis of preparation
This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian equivalents to International
Financial Reporting Standards {(AIFRS), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board,
Urgent Issues Group Interpretations and the Corporations Act 2001,

Compliance with IFRS

Australian AccounUng Standards include Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards.
Comphanoe with AIFRS ensures that the consolidated financial stalements and notes of Aristocrat Leisure Limited comply
with International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS). The parent entity financial statements and notes also comply with
IFRS except that it has efected lo apply the refief provided to parent entities in respect of certain disclosure requirements
contained in AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation.

Early adoption of standard
The Group elected to apply AASB 118 Employee Benefits (issued in December 2004) to the reporting periods beginning 1
January 2005,

Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cast convention, as medified by the revaluation of
availgble-for-sale financiat assets, financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit ar loss and for properly, plant and equipment which have been measurad at deemed cost.

Critical accounting estimatas

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with AIFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. [t
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 3.

{b) Principles of consolidation

{i)  Historical cost convention
The consclidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries of Aristocrat Leisure
Limited {'Company' or 'parent entity') as at 31 December 2008 and the resulls of all subsidiaries for the year then
ended. Aristocral Leisure Limited and its subsidiaries togsther ara referred to in this financlal repont as the Group or
the consolidated entity.

Subsidiaries are all those entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power ta govern
the financial and operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one-half of the voting
fights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights thal are currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls anether enfity.

Subsndianes are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account far the acquisition of subsidiaries by tha Group. Refer to Note
1i).

Aristocrat Lelsure Limited
financial statements for the year snded 31 December 2008




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ¢nded 31 December 2006

I
Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
{b) Principles of consalidation {continuad)
i} Historical cost convention (continued)

Imercompany transactions, balances and unraalised gains on transactions between Group companies are aliminated.
Unrealised lossas are also efiminated uniess the transaction providas evidence of the impalrment of the asset
ransferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ansura consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

(i)  Associatas
Assocnales are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but nol control, ganarally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in assoclates are accounted for in the parant
entily financial statements using the cosl method and in the consolidated financial statements uging the equity methed
of accounting, after Initlally being recognised at cost. The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill (net of
any accumuiated impairment loss) identiffed on acguisition.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised In the Income statement, and its
share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulativa post-acquisition
movements are adjusted agaanst the carrying amount of the investmant. Dividends raceivabla from assoclates are
recognised in the parant entity's income statemant, while in the consolidated financial statements they reduce tha
carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses In an pssotiate equals or excoeds ifs interest In the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions batween the Group and ils associates are sliminated to tha extent of the Group's
interest in the associates. Unsealised losses are also oliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates hava been changed where necessary fo ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Graup.

(i} Jointly controlfed entities
Tha Interest In a Jointly controlled entity Is accounted for In the cansolidated financial statements using the equity
method and Is carried at cost by the parent entlty. Under the equity methed, the share of tha profita or lozses of tha
jointly controfled entity ls recognised in the income statement, and the share of movements in reserves is recognised
in reserves in the balance sheet.

Profits of losses on transactions establishing the jointly controlled entity and ransactions with the entity are eliminated
tr the extent of the Group's ownership inferest until such time as they are raalised by the jointly controlled entity on
consumption or sale, untess they refate to an unrealised loss that provides evidence of the impairmont of an asset
transferred,

{c) Segment reporting
A business se;:gment Is a group of assets and oparations engaged In providing products ar services that are subject o risks
and returns that are different to those of other business sagments, A geographical segment is engaged in providing products
or sarvices within a particular economic environment and is subject to risks and returns that are differant from those of
segments operating in other economic environments.

{d) Foreign currency translation

it  Functional and presentation cumency
Items included in tha financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using tha currency of the
prmary econeric environment in which the entity operates ('the funclional currency’). The consolidated financial
statements are presanted in Australian doflars, which is Aristocrat Leisure Limited's functional and presentation
currency.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 Dacember 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
(d) Foreign cutrency translation {continued)

(i)  Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates pravailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such trangactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are racognised in the income statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying
net investment hedges.

Tfansljalinn differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss. Transiation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities classified as
available-for-sale tinancial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(i}  Group compenies
The results and financial position of all the Group entities {none of which has the currency of a hyperinfiationary
economy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows: R
- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet prasentad are translaled at the closing rate af the date of that
balance sheat;
- income and expenses for each income statement are transiated at average exchange rates (unless this is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction datss, in
which case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the transactions); and
- all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from tha translation of any net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to the foreign
currency translation reserve in shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is solg or borrowings repaid, a
proportionate share of such exchange differences is recognised in the income statement.

Gooawill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign entity and transiated at the closing rate.

(e) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recevable. Amounts disclosed as revenus are net
of retums, trade allowznces, settlement discounts and duties and taxes paid. Revenue is recognised for the major busmess
activities as follows:

() Revenue from the sale of goods

Piatiorm | machine sales
Revenue is recognised when goods have been despatched to a customer pursuant to a sales order, the associated
risks have passed to the customer, and it is probabie that future economic benefits will flow to the Group.

Value Added Customer Agreements

Revenue arising from Value Added Customer Agresments (VACA) where gaming machines, games, conversions and
other incidental items are licensed to customers for extended periods, is recognised on delivery in the case of gaming
machines and gamas, and for other items including conversions, only as the iong-term goods or services are
deliverad. Where appropriate, receivables are discounled fo present values at the relevant implicit interest rates.

Vaiue Addad Sarvice Agreements

Revenue arising from Value Added Service Agreements (VASA) where gaming machines and games are licensed fo
customers for extended perieds and a service fee is payable over the term of the contract for warranty conversions to
ensure product pedormance on or at above the agreed leve}, is recognised on delivery in the case of gaming
machines and games, and over the lerm of the confract on a straight line basis for the service fae provided for
warranty conversions. Where appropriate, receivables are discounted to present values at the relevant implicit
interest rates.

Aristocrat Laisure Limm-d -
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(o)

if

Revenue recognition {continued)
(i} Revenue from the sale of goods {confinued)

Long-term contracts

Revenue on long-term contracis for systems and similar installations is recognised progressively over the period of
individual contracts, wherever a rellable estimate can be made, using the percentage of completion method. Where
a reliable estimate cannol be made, revenue is recognised to the extent of costs incurred, where it is probable that
the costs will be recovered.

{ii) Revenue from gaming operetions and services

Participation revenue

Participation revenue is where the consolidated enlity's owned machines are placad directly by the censolidated
entity or indirectly through a licensed operator in venues In return for a fee per day which can either be fixed or
performance based. The amount of revenue recognised Is calculated by either i) mulliplying a daity fee by the total
number of days the machine has been operating on the venue fioor in the reporting periad or il} an agreed fee based
upon a percentage of turnover of participating machines.

Rental
Rental income from operating leasas is recognised on a gtraight-line basis over the term of the operating leasa
conlracl

Service rovenus
Service revenue is recognised as work is perfarmed, other than for service agreements, where revenue is recognised
evenly over the period of the service agreement.

Revenus in advance
Revenus derived from prepaid service contracts is apportioned on a pro-rata basis over the life of each respective

agreement. Amounts received at balance date in respect of future periods are trealed as revenue in advance and
are Inctuded in current liabilities.

Income tax -

The income tax expense or revenue for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
Income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted for changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities, current income tax of prior
years, unused lax losses and unused tax credits. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to temporary
differences which arise when there is a difference between the tax bases of assets and llabltitles and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred tax assets and liabillties are recognised for temporary differences at the tax rates expected to apply when the
assets are recovered or liabilities are settled, based on those rates which are enacted or substantively enacted for each
jurisdiction. The relevant tax rates are applied to the cumulative amounts of deductible and taxable temporary differences
to measure the deferred tax asset or liabilty. An exception is made for certain temporary differences arising from the initial
recognition of an assel or a fiabllity. No deferred tax asset or llabliity is recognised in relation te temporary differences if
they arose in a transaction, other than a business combination, that at the time of the transaction did not affect either
accounting profit or loss or taxable profit or loss. -

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and unused tax credits
onty if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be avallable to utilise those temporary differences, losses and tax
credits.

Current and deferred tax balances attributable to amounts recognised directly in equity are recognised directly in equity.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases

of investments in controlled enlities where the parent entity Is able to contral the timing of the reversal of the ternporary
differences and it is probable lhat the differences will not reverse in the foresesable future.

Arlstocrat Laisure Limitad
financial statementa for the year ended 31 December 2006

10




Notes to the financial statements
for the year anded 31 Decamber 2006

Note 1. Summa'ry of significant accounting policies {continued)

(g) Tax conso[ldatlon logislation
Arlstocrat Lessure Limited and its wholly-owned Australian controlied entilias have implamented the tax consolidation
legislation as 'of 1 January 2004.

The head emlty. Aristocrat Lelsure Limited, and the controlled entifies in the 1ax consolidated group continue to account for
their own current and deferred tax amounts. These tax amounts are measured by applying a group allocation approach,
which uses a combination between the ‘sland alona tax payer' and 'separata tax payer wilhin a group' approach as
described in UIG1052 Tax Consclidation Accounting .

in addillen to 1ts own current and deferred tax amounts, Aristocral Leisure Limiled also racognises the current tax liabiiities
for assats) and the deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and unused tax credits assumed from controlled
entities in the tax consolidated group.

Assats or liabllities arising under lax funding agreement with the tax censolidated entilies are recognised as amounts
recelvable from or payable to other entities in the Group. Details about the tax funding agreement are disclosed In Note 6.

Any difference bstween the amounts assumed and amounts recaivable or payable under the iax funding agreament are
recognised as a contribution to (or distribution from) wholly-owned tax consolidated entities.

{h} Leases
Leases In which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retainad by the lesser are classifled as .
operating leases. Payments made undsr opergting leases (net of any incentivas recetved from the lessar) are charged o
the income stalement on a straight-line basis over the period of he lease.

|

() Business combinations
The purchasa method of accounting Is used to account for all businass combinations, regardiess of whether equity
instruments or\other assets are acquired. Cosl ls measured as {he falr value of the assels given, shares tssued or llabilities
incurred or assumed al the date of exchangse plus costs directly atlribulable to the acquisition. Where equity instruments are
issued in an acquismon the value of the instruments is their pubtished market price as at the date of exchange unless, in
rare circumslances. it can be demonstrated thal the published price al the date of exchange Is an  unreriiable indicator of fa:r
valug and that other evidence and valuation methods provide a more reliable measure of fair value. Transaction costs
arising on tha issue of equily nstruments are recognised diractly in equity.

Identifisble ass.ets acquiredt and liabllities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination ans measured Initially
al thelr fair valuea at the acquisilion date, irrespective of the exient of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair vatue of the Group 5 share of the identifiable nel assels acquired is recorded as goodwill (refer to
Nota 1(t)). If the cost of acquisilion is less than the falr valus of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is-
recognlsed directly in the income statement, but only afler a reassessmerd of the idantification and measurement of the net
assets acquirad,

Whera s.ememem of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable fn the fulure are discounted to their
present value as at the dale of exchange. The discount rate used is the Group's incremental borrowing rate, being the rate
at which a s:rmlar borrewing could be obtained from an independent financier under comparable lerms and conditions.

(i Impairment of assats
Assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subjecl to amortisation and are lested annually for impairmeant. Assels that
are subject 19 amortlsanon are reviewed for impairmen! whenaver evenis or changes In circumstances indicate that the
carrying amoum may not be recoverable. Art impalement loss Is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying
amouni exceeds ils recoverabla amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assat's fair value less cosis to self and
value in usg, For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
saparately ndenllﬁable cash flows (cash-generating units).

(k) Cashand cash equivalents
Cash and cash eqmvalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial instiiutions, oiher shott-lerm, highly
liquid investmants with original maturilies of three months or less that ane readily convertibie 1o known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes tn value, and bank overdrafts. Any hank gvardrafis will be shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet,

|
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 Decamber 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

U]

(m}

(n)

)

{p)

Receivablos
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less provision for
doubtful debts. The collectability of rade debiors is reviewed on an angoing basis. Debts which are known o be
uncollectible are written off. A provision for doubtful debls is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to th original tesms of receivables.

i

inventories

(i}  Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods
Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net reafisable value
using principally standard costs. Standard cost for work in progress and finished goods includes direct materias,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of fixed and variable production overheads. Standards are reviewed on a
regular basis.

{ii}  Contract work in progress
Contract work in progress is stated at cost less progress billings. Cost includes alf costs directly related to specific
centracts and an allocation of overhaad expenses incurred in connection with the consolidated entity's contract
operations. Where a loss is indicated on completion, the work in progress is reduced to the levei of recoverability less
progress billings.

Inteflectual property rights

A controlled entity has entered into an agreemenl to purchase intellectual property rights in the form of licence tags to
certain technology ralating to cashless gaming systems in the Uniled States. These rights are capitalised and subsequently
expensed as and when the licence tags are consumad.

Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subseguent write down of the asset ta fair value less cests to sell. A gain
is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative
impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current
asset is recognised at the date of derecognition. :

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. '
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presantad separately from the other assets in the balance sheet.
Investments and other financial assets

From 1 January 2005

The Group classifies its investments in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and recervables, held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the

purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial
recognition and re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date,

. {i}  Financial assets al fair value through profil or loss

This categoery has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the short term or if o designated by management. The policy of management is to designate a financial
asset if there exists the possibility it will be sold in the short term and the asset is subject to frequent changes in fair
value, Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12
months of the balance sheet date.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited '
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year endnd 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(p}

Investments and other financial assets (continuad)

From 1 January 2005 (continued)

fii)

(i)

{iv)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
en active market. They arise when the Group provides money, goods or safvices directly to a debtor with no intention
of selling the receivable. They are included in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in
raceivables in the balance sheet.

Held-to-maturity investmants
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.

Availabie-for-sale financiel assets

Available-for-sale financial assets, comprising principally marketable equity securities, are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in nen-curtent
assefs unless management intends fo dispose of the investment within 12 months cf the balance sheet date.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group commits (0 purchase
or sel the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair valus through profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised whan the rights to receive cash fiows
from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently carried at
fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
mterest method. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss' category are included in the income statement in the period in which they
arise. Unrealised gains and iosses arising from changes in the fair vaiue of non monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in equity in the available-for-sale investments revaluation reserve. When securities
classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments are included in the
incoma statement as gains and losses from investment sacurities.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active
(and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes the fair value by using valuation tachniques. These include
reference to the fair values of recent arm's length transactions, involving the same instruments or cther instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted cash fiow analysis, and option pricing models refined to reflect the issuers
specific circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance date whather thars is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial agsets is impaired. in the case of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant of prolonged
decline in the fair value of a security below its cost is considered in determining whether the security is impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit and less - is removed from equity and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the income statement.

Artstocrat Loisure Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(q) Derivatives

From 1 January 2005

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrumant, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either; (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value
hedges); or {2) hedges of highly probable lorecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items,
as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group also
documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions have been, and will continue to be, highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of hedged items.

() Fair value hedges
Chang'es in the fair vaiue of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges ara recorded in the
income statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attnbuuable to
the hedged risk,

{#) Cash flow hedges
The effactive portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and gualify as cash flow hedges
is recognised in equity in the hedging reserve. The gain or [oss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediataly in the income statement.

Amounts accurmulated in equity are recycled in the income slatement in the periods when the hedged item will affect
profit or loss (for instance when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place). Howevar, when the foracast
transaction that is hedged results in the recognition of a non-financial asset {for example inventory) or a nen-financial
liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in lhe
measurement of the initial cost or carrying amount of the asset or fiability.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold or lerminated, or when & hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumutative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains In equity and is recognised when the
forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the income staternent. When a forecast transaction is n¢ longer
expected to oceur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to the income
statement.

(i) Derivatives thet do not qualify for hatdge accounting .
Centain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument that does not qualify for hadge accounting are recognised immediately in the income statement,

Aristograt Lelsura Limited
finantial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year anded 31 Decamber 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting poticies (continued)

{ry Fair value estimation
The fair value of financial assels and financial Babiliies musl be estimated for recognition and measurement and far
disclosure puiposes.

The fair value of financial instruments Iraded in aclive markets (such as publicly traded detivatives, and frading and
avallable-for-sale securilies) is based on quoted markat prices at the balsnce sheet date. The quoled markel price used for
financial assels held by the Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market prica for financial liabilities is the
current ask prica.

The fair value of financial ingtruments that are not traded in an active market (for axampia, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined using vaiuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of malhods and makes assumpticns that are based on
market conditions existing at each balance date. Quoted market pricas ar dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for
leng-term debt instruments hedd. Other tachniques, such as estimated discountsd cash flows, are used 1o determine fair
value far the remalning financial instruments. The fair vatue of Interesi-rale swaps is calcutaled as the present value of the
estimaied future cash flows. The fair value of forward exchange contracls Is determined using forward exchanga market
rates ai the balance sheet date.

The nominal valua lass astimated credit adjustments of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate Lheir
fair values. The fair value of financial fiabititios for disclosure purposes Is estimated by discounting the {uture contraclual .
cash flows al the current market interest rate that is available te the Group for similar financiat instruments.

(s} Propaerty, plant and equipmant
All property, plant and equipmert is stated at deemed cost less depredaltion. Deemed cost Includes expendilure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers from equily of any gainsflosses on
qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequeni costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriale, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated wilh the ilem will flow to the Group and the cost of the item

can be measurad refiably. All other repairs and mainfenance are charged to the incoma statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Land Is not dapreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method o allocate their cost, nel
of their residual values, over thair estimated remaining useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 40 yaars
- Leasehold improvemenis 2 -10years
* - Plant end equipment 2 -10vyears

The assets' rasidual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balanca sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immeadialety to i1s recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its eslimated recoverable amount {refer to Note 1(j)}.

Gains and tosses on disposals are datarmined by comparing proceads with carrying amount These ara included in the
income statemant.

() Intangible assets
iy  Goodwilf

Goodwill rapresents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over tha fair value of the Group's share of the net
Igentifiable assats of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of acqulsition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assels. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is includad in Investments in
associdtes. Goodwill acquired In business combinations Is nol amortised. Instead, goodwil is tested for Impalment
annually, of more frequently if evenis or changes in dreumstances indicate that it might be impaired, and is catried at
cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on Lhe disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill refating to tha entity sold.

Goodwlll is allocated to cash-genarating units for the purpose of Impalement testing. Each of those cash-generating
units reprasents the Group's investmant in each region of operation by each primary reporting sagmant. Refer to Note
16. ' '

Aristoarat Leisure Limited :
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
{t) Intangible assets (continued)

(%}  Compuier technology
Computer technology has a finite useful life and is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impaired losses.
Computer technology acquired through a business combination is measured at fair value at acquisition date.
Amortisation is calculated using the straighi-ine method to allocate the value of computer technology over its
estimated useful life, which vary from 3 to 10 years.

(#) Trademarks and licences
Trademarks and licences have a finite useful life and are carried al cost less accumulated amortisation and impaired
losses, Amortisation is calculated using the straight-fine method to allocate the cost of trademarks and licences over
their estimated useful lives, which vary from 3 to 12 years,

(iv) Rasearch and development
Research expenditure is expensed as incurred.

An intangible asset arising from development expenditure is only recognised when all of the recognition ¢riteria can be
. demonstrated. The recognition criteria for the development activity are
- the technical feasibility of completing the intangibla assset so that it will be available for use or sale;
- the intgntion to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;
- the ablllty to use or seli the intangible asset;
-the lntanglble assel will generate probable future economic benefits. Among other things, the Group can
demonsirate the existence of a market for the output of the intangible asset or the intangible asset itself or, if it is to
* be used intemally, the usefulness of the intangible asset; ]
- the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell
the intangible asset; and
- the ability tc measure reliably the expenditure atiributable to the intangible asset during its development.

I
As at balance date, thers are no capitalised developmant costs.

Cther dévelopment cosls are recognised in the income statement as incurred.

{u) Payabiles
Trade and other creditors represent liabilities for goods and services provided fo the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 - 120 days of recognition. .

Payables inciude employee benefils. Refer to Note 1(y).

{v} Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recegnised at fair value, net of transaction costs incumed. Borrowings are subsequently measured al
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the efiective interest method. -

Bofrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

{w) Borrowing coats
Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the peried of time that is required
to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

Aristocrat Lefsure Limitod
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 Decembar 2005‘ N
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Nots 1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

. I

{x) Provislons ;
Praviglons are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or construclive obligation as a result of past evenis: it is
more likaly lhan net that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obfigatiory; and the amourd has been rehably
esfimaled. Pm\nsmns are not recognised for future operating losses. 4

| v

Where there are a number of similar obliga!ions tha likefinood that an outflow will be requlred in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recogrised even if the likelihood of an oulffow with respact | 0
any ane item included in the same class of obligations may be smalt

*.l
{i) : Progress:ve Jjackpot liabilities

in canain furisdictions In the United States, the consolidaled entity is Hable for progressive jackpots, which are 9a:d as
. an mma'! arnounl followad by either an annuity paid out over 19 or 20 years afler winning or a lump sum amount equal

to the present value of the progressive component. Base jackpots are chamged o cost of sales with the lave! of play
expecied based on statislical analysia. The progressive component increases at a rate based on the number of coins

. played. | The possibility exists that a winning combination may ba hit before the consolidated entlty has fully acerued

the base compnnem amoum at which time any Unaccrued portion is axpensed. ) il

WarranLes : :

meseon is made for the estimated fiabiity on all products still under warranty at balance dale, The amount of the
prowsmn is the estimated cash flows expected Lo be required to setts Ihe warranty obligations, having regard 1o the
" service warranty experience and tha risks of the warranty obligations. The provision is not discounted to its present
" value a-‘ the effect of discounting is not material.

fii}

fiii) : Make gaad :
mesio'n is made for the eslimated Hability where required on leases still held at balance date. The amount of !he
prowsmn is thg eshrnated discounted cash fmws expected ta be requirad to satisfy the make good clauses in the lease
contracls.
. o
(v} Employes boineﬂts payable : - "
) Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave :
' Liabuities for wages and salarles, including non-monetary benafits, annual leave and accumulating siek lsave sxpected
o be seltled within 12 months of the balance sheet date are recognised in ofher payables in respect of employees',
semces up to the reporting date and are measured &t the amounts expected fo ba paid when the liabilities are settied.
Ltabmtres for non-ascumulating sick leave ara recognised when the leave is laken and maasured at the raies paid or
. payable .

}
Retirement bansfit obligations
The comrolied antites in Australia contribute a minimum of 9% of employees’ basa salary to Austraian based .
approved dafinad contribution furds. Confributions are recognised as an expanse when they became payable. '
1

(i}

(i) ~ Share-hased payments
Snare-basad compensation benefits are providad to employess via the Employee Share Option Plan, the Long Term
Performance Option Plan, the Performance Share Plan and the Genaral Employee Share Plan. 4

. Shares, oprrons and rights granted before 7 November 2002 andlor vested before 1 January 2005 i
No expense is recognised in respect of these optiens or righls. The shares are recognised when the options are
: exerctsed and the procaeds recelvad aliocated to share capital.

Shafes,! options and rights granted afier 7 November 2002 and vestad after T January 2005 b
The fair, value of options and righis granted under the Employee Share Option Plan, the Long Term Performance *
- Option Pian and the Performance Share Plan is recognised as an empioyee benefit expense with a cormasponding !

- incmease inreserves. The fair value is measurad ai grant date and recognised aver the period during which the ,
employeas bacoms unconditiohally entiled to the options and rights. ( . N
The fair'uaiue of options at granl date is independently detarminad using a modified version of the Merton Reiner

: Rublnstem Barrier Option model. The model has been modified to deal with eplions where a lotal shareholder return
hurdle barrief is applicabie. The model takes into accounl the exercise price, the expected life of the option, the non-
!radeable nature of the option, the share price at grani date, the vesting criteria, expected price volatility of the ‘f

i undeﬁylng share and the expected dividend yield and the risk-free interest rate for the term of the option, i

|
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

)

{2}

Employee benefits - payable (continuad}
{6} Sha.re-based payments {cantinued)

The fair value of share rights at grant date is independently determined using aither a Monte-Carlp Simulation-basad
Pricing model or a Black-Scholes mode! that takes info account the share price ot grant date, estimated expected
future volatﬂlty the risk-free rate, the expected dividend yield, the term of the share right and the vesting and
performance criteria.

Upon the axercise of options or rights, the batance of the share-bassd paymants reserve relating ta those optians or
nights is transterred to share capital only if the shares are a new issue from contributed eguity.

The market value of shares issued io employees for no cash consideration under the General Employee Share Plan is
recognised as en employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in reserves. i

The fair value of the options granted exciudes the impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth tergets). Non-market vaesting conditions ara included in assumptions about the number of
opﬁons that are expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the enfity revises its estimate of the
number of options that are expected o become exercisable. The employes benafit expanse recognised sach period
takes in;o account the most recent estimate.

{k) Bonus plans
A Eability for employee benefits in the form of bonus plans is recognised whan thare is no realistic alterative but fo
setftle tﬁle liability and at least cne of the following conditions is meat: '
- thera are formal terms in the plan for determining the amount of the benefits; .
- the amounts to be paid are determined before the time of completion of the financial statements; or

- past pfactice gives claar evidence of the amount of the obligation.

Lsabllmes for bonus plans are expected to be settied within 12 moinths and are measurad at the amounts expected to
be pad ‘when thay are setied. ) ,

{v) Empfoybe benwefit on-costs
Emploype benefit on-costs, including payrall tax, are recognised and induded in employea benefit liabiliies and costs
when the employee benefits to which they relate are recognised as liabilities.

{vi) Termination benefits
Ltabahtlas for termination benafits, not in ecrinection with the acquisition of an entity or oparation, are recognised when
a detafigd plan for the terminations has been developed and a valid expsctation has been raised in thoss employees
aﬁected that the terminations will be carried out. The liabilities for termination benefits are recognised in other
credltors Liabilities for termination benefits expectad to be settled within 12 months are measured at the amounts B
expected to be paid when they are settled

Employse benaefits - provision

The liability for lang service leave is recognised in the provision for employee banefits and measured as the prasent vajue of
expected fulure payments to be made in respact of services provided by employees up {o the bafance shest date using the
projected unli credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage end salary lavals, experience of employee
departures and penods of service. Expected fulure payments are discounted using market yislds at the balance shest date
on nationat govemmenl bonds with terms to maturity and ct:zrrency that match, as ciosely as possible, the estimated future
cash outflows.

{aa) Contributed equity

. Ordinary shares are classified as contributed equity.
Incremental cpsts directly aftributable fo the issue of new shares or options are shown in confributed equify as @ deduction,
net of tax, from {he procesds. Incremental costs direcily attributable 1o the issue of new shares or options, of for the
acquisition of & business, are not included in the cost of the acquisition as part of the purchase consideration.
Treasury s.hares acquired by Anstocrat Employee Equity Plan Trust are recorded in share based reserves. information .
relatng o r.hese shares are disclosed in Note 22 (a){iv).

{ab) Dividends
Provision is made for the armount of any dividend dedlared on or before the end of the pariad but not distributed at baiance
date.

Acistocrat Lelsure lem’d
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 1. Summary of significant accounting policies {(continued)

(ac) Eamings per share
(i)  Basic' samings par share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company, excluding
any costs of servicing equity other than erdinary shares, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued during the year.

{ii}  Difuted eamings per share
Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic aamings per share to take into
account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential ordinary
shares and the weighted average number of shares assumed to have been issued for no considaration in refation to
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(ad) AASB Accounting Standards issued but not yet affective
The follewing accounting standards have been issued by AASB but have not been adopted by the Group as they are not
effective until after annual reporting peariods beginning on or after 1 January 2006 or 1 January 2007;

Accounting Standard AASB 2005-10 Amendments o Australian Accounting Standard - (AASB 132, AASB 107,
AASE 114, AASB 117, AASB 133, AASB 139, AASB 1, AASB 4, AASB 1023 and AASB 1038) - effective on or after
1 January 2007. The objective of the standard is te amend disclosure requirements fo AASB 132 which necessitates
consequential amandments to the other listed standards. The amendment in AASB 132 is in line with the issuance
of AASB 7.

. Accounting Standard AASB 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures - effective an or after 1 January 2007. The
objective of AASB 7 is to combine and enhance the disclosure requirements in relation to the risk exposures arising
from financial instruments used by the consolidated entity.

UIG interprefation 8 Scope of AASB 2 Share-based Payment was issued in March 2008 and becomes affective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 May 20086. It applies to transaciions whereby an entity grants equity
instruments or incurs a Hability based on the price of the entity's shares but cannot specifically identify the goods or
services received.

UIG Interpretation 9 Reassessment of Embedoed Derivatives was issued in April 2006 and becomes effactive for
annual reporting periads beginning on or after 1 Juna 2006. This interprelation ciarifies when an antily should

' reassess whether an embedded derivative contained in a host contract is required to be separatad from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative under AASB 138 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

UIG Interpretation 18 Interim Financial Reponting and impairment clarifies that an entity cannot raverse an
impairment loss recognised in a previous interim period in relation to goodwill, an investment in an equity instrument,
or in a financial asset carried at cost. |t applies to annual pericds baginning on or after 1 November 2006.

The consolidated entity will adopt these standards from 1 January 2007. At the date of this report the Group is unable to
reasonably estimate the impact of the adoption of these Standards.

(ae) Rounding of amounts
The Campany is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100, issued by the Ausiralian Securities & Investments
Comrnisgsion, relating to the rounding off of amounts in the financial report. Amounts in the financial report have been
rounded off in accordance with that Class Order o the nearest thousand dollars, or in cerlain cases, the nearest dollar.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 2. Financial risk management

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, these inciude: operational contrel, forsign exchange. inferest rate,
liquidity and eredit risk.

The Group's overall financial risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seaks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group. The Group uses darivative financial instrumants such as
foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge certain risk exposures when necessary,

Financial risk management is carried cut by a central reasury department (Group Treasury) under policies approved by the board
of directors. Group Treasury identifies, evaluates and hadgas financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating units.
The board provides written principles for overali risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as
mitigating foreign exchange, interest rate and credit risks, use of derivative financial instruments and investing excess liquidity.

{a) Operationa! control rigk
Operational controt risk refers to the risk to which the Group is exposed as a resuit of treasury activities, including
mismanagement, error, negligence, fraud or unauthorised actions.

This risk is controlled through the Group Treasury policy. Guidelines have been astablished within which Groub Treasury
cperales and covers how resources should be allocated and delegated.

{b) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss arising from an unfavourable move in market exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk
arises when future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency that is not
the entity’s functional currency.

The Group operates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange fisk arising from currency axposures principally to
the US dollar,

External foreign exchange contracts are designated at the Group level as hedges of foreign exchange risk on spacific
foreign currency denominated transactions.

Unreatised gains or logses on outstanding foreign exchange contracts are taken o the Group's income statement on a
monthly basis,

On consclidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of any net investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and othar currency instruments designated as hedges of such invastmants, are taken to the foreign currency
translation reserve in sharenciders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sckd or borrowings repaid, a proportionate share of
such exchange differences is recognised in the income statement.

{c) Interestrate risk

Intarest-rate risk is the risk of loss arising from increased intetest rates that affect the borrowing costs of the Group. The
interest-rate risk mainly arises from borrowings under the Group's bank debt facility. At year end, the Group had floating rate
berrowings drawn from the facility.

The Group has the ability to manage floating interest-rate rigk by using floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps. Such interest
rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings from floating-rates to fixed rates. Under the interest-rate
swaps, the Group agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals (mainly quarterly), the difference between
fixed contract rates and floating-rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the agreed notional principat amounts.

Group Treasury manages interest-rate risk within prescribed limits as referred to in the Group Treasury Policy.

Aristocrat Letsure Limited }
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 2. Financial risk management {continued)

(d) Liguidity risk :
Liguidity risk is the financial risk from a possible loss of liquidity. For the Group, this might result frem a mismatch of
cashflow and debt repayments through forecasting errors or creditor / debtor timing differences.

Prudent liquidity risk management requires maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to closa-out market positions.

Al balance date the board of directors determined that there was sufficient cash and committed credit lines available to
meet the fulure requirements of the Group.

{e) Creditrisk
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk, The Group has policies in place to ensure that the sales of
products and services are made ta cuslomers with an appropriate credit history.

Derivative counterparties and cash transactions are limited to high credit quality financlal institutions. The Group has
policies that fimit the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution.

Note 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on histerical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definiton,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities within the rext financial year ara in relation to impairment of goadwill,

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy staled in Note
1{t). The recoverable amounts of cash generating units have been determined based on value-in-use calculations and fair-value
less cost to sell. These calculations require the use of assumptions. Refer to Note 16 for details of these assumptions and the
potential impact of changes to the assumplions.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 4. Segment information (continued)

Secondary reporting - business '
The acfivities of the entities in the consolidated entity are predominantly within a single business which is the development,
manufacture, sale, distribution and service of gaming machines and systems.

Notes to and forming part of the segment information

(a} Accounting policies

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies of the Group as disclosed in Note 1 and AASB 114
Segment Reporting.

Segment revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities are those that are directly atiributable to a segment and the relevant portion
that can be aflocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment assets include all assels used by a segment and consist
primarily of operating cash, receivables, inventories, property, plant and equipment and goodwill and other intangible assets, net
of refated provisions. While most of these assets can be directly attributable to individual segments, the carrying amounts of
certain assets used jointly by segments are allocated based on reasonable estimates of usage. Segment liabilifies consist
primarily of trade and other creditors, employee benefits and provision for service warranties. Segment assets and habnmes do
not include i mcome taxes and interest bearing liabilities.

Unallocated assets and liabilities include the invastment in jointly controiled antity,

{b) Inter-segment transfers
Segment revenues, expenses and results include transfers between segments. Such transfers are priced on an ‘arm’s-length’
basis and are eliminated an consolidation.

Gross margins are measured as revenues less cost of goods sold, bemg labour and related on-costs as well as dnrecl material
costs, as a percentage of revenues.
I

{¢) Head office expenses
Head office expenses are included in the segmant result as they are allocated and charged out to each of the segments.

‘

Aristocrat Lelsure Lirnited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2008 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Note 5. Profit from ordinary activities
{2) Revenue fram operating activities :
Sale of goods 1{eXi) 821,338 1,082,791 - -
Gaming operations and services 1{e}ii) 253,198 233,532 . -
1,074,538 1,296,323 - -
{b) Other revenue and other income . .
Interest 12,721 16,807 8,348 5676
Dividends - - 100,000 90,000
Cther revenue 12,721 16,807 108,346 99,678
Foreign currency translation gains 5(d) 807 2.511 - 1.078
Gain on disposal of property, piant and
equipment 5(e) 12 261 - -
Gain on disposal of interest in subsidiary 28 8,219 - - -
Other income 617 1,133 - 1,220
Other income 7,456 3,805 - ' 2,288
Total other revenue and other income from
ordinary activities ‘ 20,178 20,712 108,346 101,974
(¢} Expenses
{9 Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation of .
property, glant and equipment 4
- Buildings 521 436 - -
- Leasehold improvements 2,140 1,267 - -
- Plant and equipment 24,275 35.088 - -
Total depreciation and amortisation of :
property, plant and equipment 14 28,936 36,761 - -
Amortisation of intangtbles
- Computer technology 4,350 2,815 - -
- Copyrights, patents, trademarks and 129 129 - -
Total amortisation of intangibles 15 _ 4,479 2,544 - -
Total depraciation and amorisation 37 31,416 39,735 - -
t
{ii) Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 198,437 192,586 . j -
, Superannuation costs 9,628 8,144 - -
Post-employment benefits other than
superannuation 1,748 ’ 2,800 - -
Expense of share-based payments 32 9,604 7,712 1,145 1.213
Employee benefis expense 219,117 211,342 1,145 1.213
Artstocrat Leisura Limited

financial statemants for the year ended 31 December 2008




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consalidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $000 $'000 §000
Note 5. Profit from ordinary activities {continued)
{c) Expenses (continued)
(iii) Other significant items
Other charges against assets
- Bad and doubtful debts - trade debtors 9 (2,532) 1,822 -
- Write down of inventories ta net
realisable value 12,487 6.588 -
Legal costs 19,563 26,938 -
Rental expense relating to operating
leases
- Minimum lease payments 12,004 10.514 -
Total rental expense relating to
operating leases 12,004 10,514 - -
{d) Netforeign exchange gain / (loss)
Foreign exchange gain 607 2,511 1.078
Foreign exchange loss {748) (475) -
Realised exchange differences arising from
the partial settlement of a long-term loan
which formed part of the net invesimentin a
foreign operation (5,875} - -
Net foreign exchange gain / {loss) (8,117} 2036 - 1.078
{(8) Net gain / (loss) on disposal of property, plant
and equipment |
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 12 261 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment {852) {191) -
Net gamn / (loss) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 37 (840) 70 -
*
Aristocrat Leisure Limited

financiadl statemants for the year ended 31 December 2006
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent enfity
2008 2005 2008 2005
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000
Note B. Income tax expense
Major componenls;of income tax expense for the years
ended 31 Decembﬁar 2006 and 2005 are:
{a) Income tax expense
Cumrent income tax 83,930 120,748 (697) (885)
Deferred income tax 9,680 498 695 844
Adjustments in respect of currant income tax of previous ’
years | {637} {1,818} 15 : 177
Income tax expense / (credit) 92,873 119,625 17 136
Deferred income tax expense included in income tax ‘
expense comprises: ,
Decrease in deferred tax asset 8,936 401 695 . 844
{Decrease) / incréase in deferred tax liabilities {358) 87 - -
Deferred income tax expensa included in income tax
expense ' 9,580 488 695 . 844
|
(b) Reconciliation of income tax expense to prima
facle tax payable |
Profit from ordinaty activities bafore income tax expanse 332,928 363,947 99,435 91,014
Tax at the Australian tax rate of 30% {2005: 30%) 99,878 109,184 29,831 ., 27304
Tax effect of amour:\ls which are noi deductible {taxable)
in calculating taxabile income:
Research and development - {2,159) (2,310) - -
Share-hased payfnants 330 2,085 - -
Non taxabls dividends 338 - {30,000) w (27.000)
Share of net profit in jointly controlled antity {2,146} - - -
Partial sale of subsidiary {1,868) - - ; -
Tax losses not recognised 2,704 - . -
Other 2,219 566 172 (340}
. 99,293 109,525 3 (36)
Differance in overseas tax rates (28} 10,763 - -
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous
years . '
Current income tax {637} {1,618} {15) 177
Deferred income llax {5.755} 958 (5) {5)
income tax expense / (credit) 92,873 119,626 7 136
Average effeclive talx rate 27.90% 32.87% -0.02% 0.15%
v L)
{c) Amounts recogLnlsed directly in equity
Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in the reporting
pericd and not reco'gnised in net profit but directly debited
or credited to equity;
Current income tax - credited directly to equity - 1,942 9,009 - 45
Net deferred tax - (debited) directly to equity {3.603) - - -
Aggregate current and deferred fax arising in the reporting
pericd directly (debited) or credited to equity (1.881) 9,008 - 45

Aristocrat Lelsure Limited
financia! siatements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year endad 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Note 6. Income tax expense {continued)
{d) Revenue and capital tax losses
Unused gross tax:losses for which no deferred tax asset :
has been recognised 9,692 - .- -
Unused gross capital tax losses for which no deferred tax
assat has been recognised T 484 530 484 530
10,178 530 484 530
g - -
Potential tax benefit 2,848 ) 150 145 159

Unused revenue losses were incurred by Arisfocrat Leisure Limited's overseas subsidiaries. All unused capitaf tax losses were
incurred by Ausltralian entitias.

{e) Unrecognised temporary differences

Deferred tax assts on genera! temporary differences 103 - - -
Defarred tax assets on land held for sale 1,140 - - -

f 1,243 - - -

Under Australian tax faw, the taxable profit made by a tax consolidated group in relation ta an entity leaving the group depends
an a range of factors, including the tax values and / or carrying values of assets and liabilities of the leaving entities, which vary
in line with the transactions and events recognised in each entity. The taxable profit or loss ultimately made on any disposat of
invastments within the tax consolidated group will therefore depend upon when each entity leaves the tax consolidated group and
the assets and liabilities that the leaving entity halds al that time.

The consolidated entlty considers the effects of the entities entering or leaving the tax consolidated group to be a change of tax
status that is only recogmsed when those events occur. As a result, temporary differences and defarred tax ligbility have not
been measured or recognised in relation to investments within the tax consolidated group. ,
The deferred tax balances in relation to Aristocrat Leisure Limited's indirect overseas investments have not been recognised.
The accounting pohcy in relation to this is set out in Note1(f).

{f) Tax consolidation legislation
Avistocrat Leisure Limited and its wholly-owned Australian controlled entities have implemented tax consolidation legislation as of
1 January 2004. The accounting policy in relation to this legistation is set out in Note 1{(g).

On adoption of tax consolidation legislation, the entities in the tax censolidated group entered into a tax sharing agreement
which, in the opinion of the directors, fimits the joint and several liabitity of the wholly-owned entities in the case of a default by
the head entity, Aristocrat Leisure Limited.

The entities have also enlered into a tax funding agreement under which the wholly-owned entities fully compensate Aristocrat
Leisure Limited far any current tax payable assumed and are compensated by Aristocrat Leisure Limited for any current fax
receivable and deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losses or unused tax credits that are transferred to Aristocrat Leisure
Limited under the tax consolidation legislation. The funding amounts are determined by reference to the tax funding agreement
which applies a group allocation approgch, taking into account a combination between the ‘stand alone tax payer' and a ‘separate
tax payer within a group’. There are no equity adjustments arising from the implementation of UIG1052 Tax Consofidation
Accounting

The amounts recewable / payable under the tax funding agreement are due upon receipt of the funding advice from the head
entity. The head entity may also require payment of interim funding amounts to assist with its cbligations to pay tax instalments.
The funding amounts are recognised as current infercompany receivables {refer to Note 9).

Aristocrat Laisura Limited
financial atatements for the year ented 31 December 20068



Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 Dacambar 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Note 7. Dividends
Ordinary shares
Final dividends paid during the year:
- 2005 - 20.0 cents, 100% franked on lax paid at
30%, par fully paid share paid on 24 March 2008 93,330 - 93.821 -
~ 2004 - 4.0 cents, unfranked, per fully paid share
paid on 23 March 2005 - 19,144 - 19,144
Interim dividends paid during the year:
- 2006 - 12.0 cents, 100% franked on tax paid at
30%, per fully paid share paid on
19 Septamber 2006 55,493 - 56,126 -
- 2005 - 10.0 cents, 100% franked on tax paid at
30%, per fully paid share paid on 21 Septembar
2005 - 47,602 - 47,602
Total dividends paid during the year 148,823 686,746 149,947 68,746
Dividends paid were satlsfied as follows:
Paid in cash 149,947 66,746 146,947 66,746
Dividend received by Aristocrat Employae Equity
Plan Trust {1,124) - - -
148,823 66,748 149,947 68,746
‘
Dividends not recognised at year end
Since the end of the year the directors have recommended the payment of 8
finat dividend of 24.0 cents (2005 - 20.0 cents) per {ully paid ordinary sharg,
100% franked (2005: 100% franked). The aggregate amount of the proposed
final dividand expacted to be paid on 23 March 2007 out of retained profits at
31 December 2008, but not racognised as a liability at the end of tha yaar is: 112,251 93.821
Franked dividends Consolidated Parent antity
2006 2005 2006 2005
§'000 $0C0 $000 $000
Estimated franking credits expectad 16 ba available for
subsaquent financial years based on a tax rate of 30%
[2005: 30%) - ~ 95,617 84,218

The abave amounts represent the hatance of the franking account as at the end of the financial year, adjusted for

(a) franking credits that will ariee from the payment of the cument tax Gabilty;
(b) franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends recognisad as a lability at the reporting date; and

(¢} franking cradits that may be prevented from being distributed in subsaquent financial years.

Dividend Reinvestmant Plan

The directors have defermined that the Aristocrat Leisure Limited Dividend Reinvestment Plan will operats in respect o
the 2008 final dividend for sharehaldars In Australia and Naw Zealand.

Artstocrat Lelsure Limited
tnanciai statermants for the yesr ended 31 December 2008




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2008

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Note 8. Cash and cash equivaients
Cash at bank and in hand 59,787 157,032 30 10
Short-term deposits 63,709 202,500 - -
‘ 18 123,496 350,532 30 10

Cash at bank and in hand earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank depaosit rates,

Shori-term deposits are made for varying pericds of batween one day and cne month depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group. Short-term deposits bear fioating interest rates between 4.85% and 8.35% (2005: batween 4.08% and
5.77%).

Note 9. Receivables

Current

Trade receivables 192,341 283,300 - -

Provision for doubtful debts (7.164) {10.204) - . -
185177 273,096 - -

Tax related amounis receivable from

wholly-owned entities” - - 63,100 78,514

Other receivables 17,749 11,960 100 -

Loans to non-refated parties - secured 1.490 - - -
204,416 285,056 63,200 78,514

“Refer to Note 6 for detaifs of l8x shaving snd compensation arangemants.

Current receivables other than ican to non-related parties are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30-day terms from the
date of billing. .

Non-current

Trade receivables 45,182 58,723 - -
Receivable from other controlled entities** - - 86,608 335,232
Qther receivables 2,283 2.530 - -
Loans to non-elated parties - secured 6,448 - - -

63,613 61,253 66,608 335,232
“‘Refer lo Note 35 for 1erms and conditions relating to raceivebles from olher cantrafled entities.

(a) Bad and doubtfu! irade receivables
The Group has recognised a gain of $2,531,573 (2005: loss of $1,622,153) in respect of bad and doubtful trade receivables

during the year ended 31 December 2006. The gain / (loss) has been included in 'sales and marketing costs' in the income
statemnent.

{b) Other receivables - current
These include prepayments and other receivables incurred under normal terms and conditions and which do nof earn interest.

{c) Other receivables - non-current
These include long-term deposits and prepayments and other receivables incurred under nomal terms and conditions and which
do nol eamn interest,

{d) Loans to non-related parties

Represent a loan issued to a third party on the sale of a 28% share in the African operations (refer to Note 28). The loan is for a
term of seven years with annual principa! and interest paymenis due in March of each year. The interest rate is the South African
prime bank overdraft rate less one percent. The annual repsyments are funded from the dividend payment by the African
operations fo the minority shareholders.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
financial staternents for the year snded 31 Docember 2006




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Cansalidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2008 2005
Noies $'000 3000 $'000 $000
Note 10. Inventories
Current )
Raw materials and stores - at cost 44,339 56,082 - -
Provision for obsolescence {22,276) (21,129) - -
22,083 34,953 - -
Work in progress 543 200 - -
Finished goads - al cost 55,172 47,423 - -
Provlsion for ohsolescence {13,200) {7,618) - -
i 41,972 39,805 - -
Coniract work in progress 649 878 - -
Invantory in transit - at cost 4,675 6,562 - -
' 69,802 82398 - -
Invantory expense s
inventories recognized as expanse during the year ended 31 Dacember 2006 amounted to $302,638,358
(2005: $476.8584 481),
Note 11. Financial assets
Current .
Equity securities available-for-sala 114iy 8,012 6,085 - -
Debi securities held-to-maturity 1,594 1473 - -
18 7,606 7.558 -
Non-current
Debi securities held-to-maturity 12,902 12,187 -
Equity securities available-for-sale 11{i) 18,814 . - - -
Investment in unlisted contrelled entities - 21,649 13,190
Invesiment in jointly controlled entity 30 74,272 - - -
. 18 106,088 12,187 21,649 13,180
(i} Equity securitles available-for-sale
Balance at the beginning of tha year 6,085 5566 - -
Additions during the year 23,144 519 -
" Revaluation shortfall transfemed to reserves 22 (v) {4,303) - -
Balance at the end of the year 24,826 6,085 -

() investments In jointly controlied entity

investments in jointly controiled entity are accounted for in the consolidated finansial statements using the equity melhed of

accounting.

Note 12. Other assets

Intellectual property rights 1{n}

1,797

2,164

Aristocrat Lefsure Limitod
tinanciel statemenis for tha yesr ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 Dacember 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 £'000 $'000

Note 13. Current assets - non-current assets classified as held for sale

Land

4,600

4,600

The Group has commenced the process of selling its surplus land and buildings in Australia. The expected time frame for

completion for the intial sale is December 2007,

Note 14. Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings

38,864

Land and buildings - at deemed cost 42,408 - -
Leasehoid improvements - at cost 17,761 15,074 - -
Accumulated amortisation {10,268} {7,817} - -
: 7,493 7.257 - -
Total land and bhuildings 44,357 48,665 - -
Piant and equlpment
Piant and equipment owned - at cost 177,072 160,673 - -
_Accumulated depre&iation {103,583) {53.883) - -
Total plant and equipmant 73,480 86,790 - -
117,846 116,455 - -

Reconclliations

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment at the beginning and end of the current

financial year are set out below:

0

Land and Leasehold Plant and
buiidings  improvements equipment Total
$'c00 $'000 $000 $'000

Consolidated
Carrying amount at 1 January 2005 41,324 B.585 67.553 117 462
Additions 930 399 34 515 35,844
Disposals : - - {1.820) (1.820)
Depreciation / amortisation {436) {1,267) {35,088) {36,791}
Foreign cumency exchange differences 590 301 1,630 2,521
Transfers* - (761) - (761)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2005 42,408 7,257 66,750 - 116,455
Additions 260 2,959 33,719 36,928
Disposals - (285) {1,604) {1,889}
Additions through acquisition of entity - - 1,340 1,340
Transfer {0 current asset - non-current
asset held for sale {(4,600) - - {4,600)
Depreciation / amortisation {521} {2,140) (24,275) {26,935)
Foreign cumrancy exchange differences {683) {298) (2.481) (3.462)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2006 36,864 7,493 73.489 117,846

“Transters in 2005 represents the lapsing of leasehold contracts snd subsequent reversal of the associated assel.

Aristocrat Laisure Limited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2008

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Note 15. Deferred tax assets
The balance com'prises tempovrary differences
attributable to:
Amuounts recognised in the income statement
Accruals and other provisions 13,051 22,060 1,044 -
Doubtful debts | 1,070 2277 - -
Deferred revenue . 1,120 4,834 - -
Employee beneﬁts: 9,223 10,133 - -
Convertible subordinated bonds - 178 . 178
Property, plant, equipment and intangible assets 3,943 1,713 - -
Prepayments | 1m {481) - -
Provision for stock obsolescence 8,002 7,930 - -
Share hased equity {8,981) - - -
Overseas tax obligations BT3 3,852 - -
Unrealised gains and tosses 1 2,508 {17} 2,219
identifiable intangibles on acquisition of subsidiary . (8,762) - - -
Tax losgses 11,377 - v -
Other | 9,466 7.840 6 (668)
42,208 62,844 1,033 1,728
Movements
Opening batance at 1 January 62,844 63,242 1,728 30,149
Charged to the inceme statament 6 {9,580) {498) {885) (844)
Charged to equitylincluded deferred taxes {3,603) - : -
Acquisition of subsidiary 29 {7,455) - - -
Reallocation o related entities - - : {27.577)
Closing balance at 31 December 42,206 62,844 1,033 1,728
i
Aristocrat Leisure Llrlnited
35

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 £'000 $'000 $'000
Note 16. intangible assets
Goodwil 102,504 71652 - -
Copyrights, patents, rademarks and
licensing rights , 1,588 1,591 - -
Accumulated amortisation (1.072) (948) - -
516 845 - -
Computer technalogy - 56,594 22,954 - -
Accurilated amortisation (23,218) {10.078) - -
' 43,375 3.876 - -
i 146,392 76,183 - -
Copyrights,
 patents, ,
trademarks and Computer
Goodwill licensing rights technology Taotal
. $'000 £'000 $000 $'000
Consolidated .
Carrying amount 8t 1 January 2005 67,685 774 4,197 72836
Additions - - 2477 2477
Disposals ) - . {15) (15)
Amortisation charge® - {129) (2.815) (2.844)
Foreign currency exchanga differences 3,997 - 32 4.029
Carrying amount at 31 December 2005 71,662 B45 3,876 76,183
Additions v - 2,366 2,388
Additions on acquisitions of subsidiary 29 37,208 - 42 030 78,328
Amortisation charge* - {129) {4,350) (4.479)
Foreign currency exchange differences {6,459} - (567) {7 g%%)_
Earrymg amount at 31 Decamber 2000 102,501 516 43,375 145,

“Amaortisation of $4,479,000 (2005: §2,944,000) Is included in depreciation and amoriisation expense in the income statement.

(a} Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group's eash generating units (CGU's) which are identified as the geographical business units
according to the primary reporting segments.

A segment level summary of the goodwill allocation is presented betow:

{i) Wholly-owned controlled entities

2006 2005

$'000 £000

North America 65,850 70,702

Other - South Africa 817 960
Other - ACE Inferactive 35,834 ~
102,501 71,862

{il} Jointly controlled entity

2006 2005

$'000 5000

Cther - Elektrondek 67,972 -
67,972 -

In the financial year ended 2006, the recoverable smount of all the Group's CGU's are determined hased upon e velugrin-use
calcutation.

The fair value less cost {0 sell calcutation method was used fo determtine the recoverabla amount of the South African CGU in
2005, .

Aximulmnw
finemcial siotemants fot the year entded 31 Detember 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 16. Intangible assets (continued)
(b) Key assumptions used for valua-in-use calculations

(i} Valua-in-use
A discounted cash fiow has been used based on operating and investing cash flows
(before borrowing costs and tax impacts), in the analysis of the Group’s CGU's. The
following inputs and assumptions have been adopted:
1. Financial budgets and strategic plans fer five years approved by management;
2. A pre-tax discount rate of:

FY 2006 FY 2005
. North America 14.7% 13.6%
Other - South Africa 18.6% -
Other - ACE Interactive 15.2% -
Other - Elektronéek 14.7% -

3. A terminal growth rate, which does not exceed the long-tarm averagse growth rate for
the gaming industry in the regions:

v

FY 2008 FY 2005
North America 3.0% 3.0%
Other - South Afnica 3.0% -
Other - ACE interactive 5.0% -
Other - Elektronéek 3.0% o

4. An allocation of head office assets.

{ii} Fair value leas cost to saell
The Earnings Before Interest Tax Depreciation and Amortisation {'EBITDA’)Y multiple
methodology was used In the South African CGL in 2005. The following inputs and
assumptions were adepled for the calculation:
1. Financial budgets and strategic plans for three years approved by managemant;
2. An EBITDA multiple of 6;
3. A cost of disposal of 5.0%; and
4. An allocatlon of head office assets.

Management has based the assumptions in both models on the CGU's past performance and fulure
expectations and forecast growth rates found in local industry repors,

(¢} Impact of possible changes In key assumptions

it is determined that thera would not be any material change ta any ksy assumption on which management has
based Its determination of the recoverable amount that would cause the CGU's carnying amount to exceed thelr
recoverahble amounts.

{d) Impairment chgrge
The annual impairment test indicates no impairment charge is required for the CGU's In either 2006 or 2005,

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Note 17. Payables
Trade creditors 62,552 160,159 - -
Other creditors 127,877 162,368 3,479 735
' 18 190,429 322,527 3,479 735

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
financial statements for the year ended 31 Desember 2008
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for the yoar gnded 31 December 2008

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
Noles $'000 £000 $'000 000
Note 18. Borrowings
Curront
Unsecured .
Convertible subordinated bonds 13 (b} - 175.808 - 175,808
. - 175,808 - 175,808
Non-current
Secured
Bank loans 18 (a} 164,287 . - -

164,287 - - -

(a) Bank loans
The committed bank facility which was amended on 2 May 2008, is secured by a negative pledge thal Imposas cartain
covenants on the Group. The negative pledge states that the Group I8 limited in being able to provide security over its assets
and will ensure thal the following ratios are mel;

(i} Gearing ratioc will not axceed 3.0 times at any time:;

(i) Interest cover will not be less than 4.5 times at any time,

The borrowings are at a foating rate. The borrowings are drawn under Facility B of the facility, which matures on 2 May 2009,

(b) Convertible subordinated bonds

The Company issued US$130 million of 5% convertible subordinated bonds on 31 May 2001 and 7 June 2001. The bonds
matured on 31 May 2008 at tha time issued, such bonds were convertible into 31,614,788 ordinary shares between 28 August
2001 and 18 May 2008, unless previously redeamed.

Interest expense was calculated by applying the effective intaerest rate of 5.70% to the ilabllity. The actust interest was paki on
31 May and 30 November gach year. Interest payabia in respect of the bonds up to maturity date has now been paid either to
the relevant bondholders or info Count.

The Company called the convertible subordinated bands for redamption and Issued a notice of redemption to the Bondholders
dated 20 December 2004, In the Company's view, the call for medemption terminated the Bondhotders' rights to convert the
bonds. For {urther information refer to Note 25.

(c) Assets pledgad as gsecurity
The bank oans and ovardraft facility, prior to amendments on 2 May 2006, werg sacured by a martgage over the consolidated
entity's Austraifan freehold land and buildings, the current market value of which exceeds the value of tha morigage and a

floating charge over the consolidated entity’s Australian assets, the currant market value of which exceeds the value of the
bank facilities available.

The canying amount of assets pledged as security for current and non-current interest bearing Uabilities are:

Consolidated Parent entity
2008 2005 2006 2005
MNotes $'004 $'000 $'000 $'000
Currant
Filoating charge
Cash and cash equivalents 8,38 - 184,973 - 10
Recetvables 0,18 - 77,801 - -
Total current assels pledged as security - 262,774 - 10
Non-current
First mortysge
Freehold land and buildings 14,38 - 32,279 - -
Floating charge
Receivables - non-current ’ 8.38 - 276,038 - 335,232
Plant and aquipment 14,38 - 24.513 - ~
Total non-currant assats pledged as security - 332,830 - 335,232
Total assets pledged as security - 595,604 - 335,242

Aristocrat Lelsure Limited
financiel statsmants for the year anded 31 Dacember 2008
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for the year ended 31 December 2008

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 T 2005
Notes £'000 3000 $'000 $000

Note 18. Borrowings (centinued)

(d) Financing arrangements

Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the following lines of credit:

Credit standby arrangements
Total facilities
- Bank overdrafts (i) 5,000 5,000 - -
- Bank loans (i) 300,000 300.000 - -
- Letter of credit facility i) 252,748 - - -
- Other facilities (iv) 16,988 18,290 - -
] - 574,737 323,250 - -
Used at balance date
- Bank overdrafls - - - i
- Bank loans 164,287 - - -
- Letter of credit facility - - - -
- Other facilities - - - -
164,287 - - -
Unused at balance daia
- Bank cverdrafis 5,000 5,000 - -
- Bank loans 135,713 300,000 - -
- Letter of credit facility 252,749 - - -
- Cther facilities 16,988 18,290 - -
- 410,450 323,280 - -

{i) The bank overdraft facility is subject to annual review.

(i} The bank loan facility is structured as follows:

- Facility A & C - totalling $100 million tranche maturing 1 May 2007. The facility is reviewed annually with extension by

mutuat agraement.

- Facility B - $200 million tranche maturing 2 May 2009.

{ii) The letter of credit facility is subject to annuai review from 1 May 2007.
{iv) Other facilities relate to the Japanese note issuance facilities which are subject to annual review.

(e) Forward exchange contracts

The consofidated entity enters into forward exchange contracts to hedge foreign currency denominated receivables and also to
manage the purchase of foreign currency denominated inventory and capital items. The following table provides information as

at balance date on'the net fair value of the Group's existing foreign exchange hedge contracts:

Weighted Maturity profile Net fair value
average 1 year or less 1to7 years gain / (foss)™*"
exchange rate $'000 $000 $'000
AUDUISO: 0./857 84 481 - A15
AUD/JPY: 825300 142 - . (2)
AUD/EUR: 0.5934 7,693 - (86)
AUD/NZD: 1.1321 3,062 - (25}
AUDZAR: 5.8986 2,583 6.827 222
EUR/ZAR™: 9.3258 491 - : (3)
USD/ZAR*™: 7.3000 79 - (3)
, Totals 78,511 6,827 518

“The EUR amount is converted at the prevalling year-end AUDIEUR exchangs rate.
“*The USD amount is converted at the preveiling year-end AUDIUSD exchangs rate.
“**Refer to Nole 1d(ii}.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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for the year ended 31 December 2008

Note 18. Borrowings (continued)

(f) Net fair value of financial assets and Habilities

{i} On-balance sheet

The net fair value of alf financial assets and financial fiabilities of the Group approximates their carrying amounts.

The net fair value of financiat assets and financial liabilities is based upon market prices where a market exisls or by discounting

the expected future cash flows by the current interest rates for assets and liabilities with similar risk profiles,

{ii) Off-balance sheet

At 31 December 2008, there were rio off-balance sheet financiai assets or liabilifies, other than thesa potentiai liabilities which may

arise from certain contingencies disclosed in Nots 25.

(3) Interest rate risk exposures

The consolidated entity's exposure to intarest rata risk and the effective waighted average interest rate for each class of financial
assets and financial liabilities is set out below. Exposures arise predominantly frem assets and liabilities bearing variabie interest
ratas as the consolidated entity intends to hoki fixed rate assets and liabilities to maturity.

Fixed interast maturing n:

Weighted -Floating Non-
average interest  1yearor Overtto5 interest
interest rate rate less years bearing Totat
Notes % £'000 $000 3000 $000 $'000
2006 R
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 405 123486 - - - 123,496
Trade receivables 9 - - - - 230,359 230,359
Loans - other 9 10.00 - 1,480 6,148 - 7,638
Financial assets 11 488 - 7,606 12,802 93,186 113,684
123,406 9,056 19,050 323,545 475,187
Financial Nabitios
Payables ‘ 17 - - - - 180,429 180,429
Other non-cument liabiities 20 - - - - 6.017 8,017
Loans - other 18 5.76 164,287 - - - 164 287
Progressive jackpot liabilities* 19 4,93 - 6,494 12,803 - 18,397
' 164,287 6,494 12,903 196,446 380,130
Net financial assats / (liabilites) (40,781) 2,602 6,147 127,099 85,057
2005
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 451 359532 - - - - 359,532
Trade receivables 9 - - - - 331819 33,819
Financial assets - 11 3.06 - 7,558 12,187 - 18,745
358,532 7,558 12,187 331,819 711,086
Financial liabilities
Payables 17 - - - - 322527 322,527
Cther non-current liabilities 20 - - - - 6,252 6,252
Loans - other 18 5.00 - 175,808 - - 175,808
Progressive jackpol liabilities* 19 4.65 - 16,231 12,253 - 28,484
) - 192 039 12,253 328,779 533,071
Net financial assets / (liabiliies) 358,532 {184 ,481) (68) 3,040 178,025

" Refer 1o Nota 1{x){i) for detsils on prograssive fackpot ligbilities.

Aristocrat Laisure Limited
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Censolidated Parent entity
: 2006 2005 2006 . 2005
' Notes $000 $000 $'000 $000
\
Note 19. Provisions
Current
Employee benafits 1(y) 8,273 8,279 ‘ -
Deferred settlement 30 6,653 - . -
Make good allowances 1{x)(iny 233 244 - -
Progressive jackpol liabilities 1(xKi) 6,494 16,231 . -
Warranfies 1{x)(ii) 3,121 3,158 - -
; 24,774 27,912 - -
|
Non-current :
Employee benefits 1y} 6,036 4,825 - -
Make good allowances {x)(iii) 1,100 1,214 - -
Progressive jackpot liabilities 1{x)(i) 12,803 12,253 - -
! 20,038 18,292 - -
Movements in prcF_wisiona
Movements in each class of provision during the financial year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:
Deferred Make good Progressive !
setilement allowances jackpot liabilities Warranties Total
i §000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000
Consolidated - current and non-current ’
Carrying amount at 1 January 2006 - 1,458 28,484 3,188 33,100
Payments - (50) (9.182) (241) (9.473)
Foreign currency exchange differences {195) (30) {1,954) & . (2.185)
Additionat provisions recognised 6,848 73 2,049 21D 9,180
Reversal of provisions recognised - {118) - - {118)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2006 6,653 . 1,333 19,397 3121 , 30,504
Note 20. Other liabilities
Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $°000 $'000
Current '
Deferred revenue . 19,118 31.767 - -
1
Non-current
Unsecured .
Deferred revenue 41,912 44,419 - -
Other . 8,017 6,252 - -
i 47,929 50,671 - -
{
Aristocrat Leisure Limitod
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for the year ended 31 December 2006

Parent entity " Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes Shares Shares $'000 $'000
Note 21. Contributed equity
Ordinary shares, fully paid . 467,713,246 470,535,639 53,633 88,240
Movements in m;'dlnary share capital
Ordinary shares at the beginning of tha year (a) 470,535,639 476,898,378 88,240 282,449
Shares bought back on-market and cancelled ()] (2,912,848} {9,148,348) (34,607 (102,393)
Capital return {c) - - - (100,399)
Employee Share Option Plan issues (d) - . 2,676,584 - 12,481
Ganeral Employea Share Plan issues (@) 80,465 106,025 - 1,213
Transfer to share-based payments reserve _ - - - {5,091)
Ordinary shares at the end of the financial year 467,713,246 470,535,630 53,633 88,240

(a) Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares have no par value and entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the winding up of the Company in
proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held,

On a show of hands every holder of ordinary shares present at a meeting in person or by proxy. is entitled o ane vole, and upon
a poll each share is entitled to one vote.

(b) Shares bought back on-market

Between October 2004 and Qctober 2005, the Company purchased and cancslled a total of 8,456,809 shares {2005 8,072,348,
2004: 1,384,461) vis an on-market share buy back program. The shares were acquired at an average price of $10.57 per share,
with prices ranging from $7.08 to $12.50 per share. The total cost of $100,055,864 including transaction costs of $100,538 has
been deducted from contributed equity. Transaction costs include $55 866 incurred in 2004,

On 8 Dacamber 2005, the Company commenced a second %100 million on-market share buy back program. The puy back has
subsequently been extended for a further twelve month period to December 2007. At 31 Decembar 2006, the Company had
purchased 2 812,848 (2005:1,076,000) shares under the program. The shares wers acquired at an average price of §11.93
{2005: $12.08) per share with prices ranging from §11.50 to $12.90 per share. Transaction costs include $23,797 have been
accrued but not yet paid.

{c) Capitai return

On 15 July 2005, the Company paid to shareholders registered as at 1 July 2005, & capital retum of 30.21 per ordinary share.
Transaction costs of $452,232 are included in the total cost of $100,399,354.

{d) Employee Share Option Plan
Information relating to option plans, including detaits of aptions issued, exercised and lapsed during the finandlal year and
eplions outstanding at the end of the financial year are set out in Note 32(d).

{e) Generat Employee Share Plan
Information concerning the General Employee Share Plan is set out in Note 32(b).

Arlstocrat Leisure Limited
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Consalidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
' Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Note 22. Reserves and retained earnings
(a) Reserves
Capitat profits reserve (i) ' - - - -
Foreign currency translation reserve {ii) (43,059) {(45,527) - : -
Share-based paymants reserves (i, (iv) {37,789) 3,538 17,355 20,627
Availabla-for-sale investments revaluation reserve {v) {4,303) - - -
{85,131) (41,828} 37,355 20,627
Movements
{i) Capital profits reserve
Capital profits reserve at the beginning of the
financial year - 107 - -
- (107) - -

Transfer of reserves to retained eamings
Capltaf prohls Teserve at the end of the financial

year

(i) Foreign currency transiation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve records the foreign currancy differences arising from the translafion of self-sustaining
foreign operations, the transiation of transactions that hedge the Company's net investment in a foreign operation or the translation
of foreign currency monaetary items forming part of the net investment in a self-sustaining oparation. Refer to Note 1d{iii).

Foreign currency translation reserve at the

heginning of the financial year {45,527) (40,785) - -

Adjusiment on adoption of AASB 132 and AASB

139 (net of tax) - {f,980) - -
. {46.527) (42,765) - -

Realised exchange differences on net investment

in a self-sustaining subsidiary (ne! of tax) 5.975 - - -

Exchange differences on sale to minority interast 28 370 - - -

Net exchange diffarences on translation of foreign

controlied entities, net investment in foreign

operations and related hedges {3.877) {2,762) - -

Net movement in !oreiiggh'anslation reserve 2,468 {2,762) - e

Foreign currency transiation reserve atf the end of

the financial year {43,069} (45,527) - -

(iif} Share-based payments reserve

The share-based payments reserve is used to recognise the fair value of all shares, options and rights both issued and issued but

not exercised under the various Aristocrat employee share plans.

Share-based payments reserve at the beginning of

the financial year 23,089 6,287 20,827 6,287
Share-based payments expense 9,487 6,498 9,604 6,459
Transfer from contributed equity - 5,001 - 5,091
Employee Share Option Plan issues*” 7124 2750 7.124 2,750
Share-based tax adjustment 1,855 2,443 - -

Net mavement in share-based payments reserve 18,566 16,782 16,728 14,340

Share-based payments reserve at the end of the

financial year 41,835 23,089 37,355 ' 20,627

‘Represants the proceads racelived from empioyees on the exercise of share options. The shares have baen issued fo tha amployses from

shares purchasad through the Arisiocrat Emnpioyee Equily Plan Trust.

Aristocrat Laisure Limited
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Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2008
Notes $°000 $'000 $'000 3000

Note 22. Reserves and retained earnings (continued)

(a) Reserves (confinued)

Movements (continued)

{(iv) Share-basad paymen!s trust resarve

The share-based paymenis trust reserve is used (o recognise the cost, net of income tax, of shares purchased lhrough the

Aristocrat Employee Equity Plan Trust,

Share-based payments trust reserve at tha

beginning of the financial year {19.470} - - -
Purchases {55,980} (25,991) - -
Tax effect on purchases {3,954} 6,521 - -

Net movernent in share-based payments trust

raserva {59,934) {19.470) - -

Share-based paymeants trust reserve at the end

of the financial year {79.404) {19.470) - -

Total share-based payments reserves

Total share-based payments reserves at the

beginning of the financial year 3,599 6,287 20,627 6,287

Net movement in share-based payments

reserves (41,368) {2,688) 16,728 14,340

Total share-based payments reserves at the

end of the financial year (37,769) 3,590 37,355 ) 20,827

{v) Avaifable-for-seie investments revaluation reserve

The avaitable-for-sals investment revaluation reserve is used Lo recognise the changes in the fair value and exchange
differences arising on translation of equities classified as available-for-sale financial assels as described in Note 1p{iv). Amounts
are recognised in the income statement when the associated assets are sold or impaired.

Total availahle-for-sale investments revaluation
reserves at the beglnnlng of the financial year
Net movement in aya:labla-for—safe investments

revaiuation reservas {4,303) - - -
Tetal available-for-sale investments revaluation

reserves at the end of the financial year {4,303) - - -
(b) Retained eamings

Retained eamings at the beginning of the

financial year 305,248 126.430 78,754 55,353
Adjustment on adoption of AASB 132 and .

AASE 139 (net of tax) . 1,249 . {731}
Other - (118} . -
Transfer of reserves . 107 - -
Net profit attributable to members of Aristocrat

Leisure Limited 238,998 244321 99,452 90,878
Dividends paid 7 {148.823) (66,746) {148,847} (65.748)
Retained earnings at the

end of the financial year 395,420 305,245 28,259 78,754
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Consolidated . Parent entity
2008 2005 2008 2005
Notes $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Note 23. Minority interest
Outside equity interests in controlled entity
comprise:
Retained profits at date of acquisition 28 456 - - -
Profit from ordinary activities after income tax 1,057 - _— -
Dividend paid {508) - - -
Retained profits . . 1,005 - - -
Contributed equity . . . -

Share of reserves . £2 - . -
: 1,047 - - -

Note 24. Events occurring after reporting date

There has nol arisen, in the interval between tha end of the financiat year and the date of this report any item, transaction or
event of a material and unusuat nature likely, in the opinion of the directors of the Company, to affect significantly the operations
of the consolidated entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the consclidated entity, in future financial
years.

Note 25. Contingent liabilities
The parent entity and consolidated entity have contingent liabilites at 31 December 2008 in respect of:

{i) A contingent fiability exists in relation to a guarantee given by the Company in respact of loans, advances, hite purchase and
leasing facilities extended to & controlled entity, Aristocrat Technologies Australia Pty Lid.

{iiy A number of controlled entities within the consolidated entity are parties to civil actions. Based on legal advice, the directors
are of the opinion that no material loss will arise as a resuft of thesea actions.

{iii} Under the terms of currently hald service contracts, termination benefits may be required ta be paid by the Company or a
controlled entity to senior executives, at the option of the individusl! parties to the agreements depending on individual
circumstances. The amounts, which may be paid, depend upon the specific circumstances in which lermination occurs.

{iv) Greup proceedings against the Company are continuing in the Federa! Court of Australia. The proceedings, commenced on
behalf of shareholders who acquired shares in the pericd 19 February 2002 to 28 May 2003, relate {0 the parent entity's
disclosure of information relating to its financial performance during that period. The group seeks unspecified damages,
declarations, interest and costs. The proceedings are being defended. The solicitors and funder associated with the group
members have made a number of inconsistant announcements concerning the maximum value of the claim. These
announcements have mduded sworn estimates of up to $180 million {including claims for consequential loss), The matter has
Eeen listed for hearing of the issues commeon ta all group members commencing on 24 Septermber 2007,

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Note 25. Contingent liabilities (continued)

(v) The Company issued USD130 million of 5% convertible subordinated bonds (‘bonds’} due 31 May 2006 on 31 May
2001 and 7 June 2001. The Indenture permits the Company to call for the redemption of the bonds after the Company’s
shares have traded for a period of more than 20 trading days during a period of 30 consecutive trading days at a price
exceeding 140% of the conversion price.

Consistent with its view of the parties’ agreement, the Company took the sleps on 20 December 2004 which it believed
necessary and sufficient to call for the redemption of the bonds in accordance with the indanture, thereby terminating
Bondholder conversion rights. On the same day, the Company commenced legal action in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York ('the District Court'), seeking a declaration from the Court that {1) the
exchange rate error should be corrected and the indenture reformed to reflect the intended rate; and (2) the call for
redemption of the bonds terminated the rights of the Bondholders to convert. Various Bondholders subsequently
intervened in the case.

On 12 August 2005, the District Court issued an Opinion and Order that the exchange rate should be comected and that
Bondholder conversion rights had not been terminaied as of 20 December 2004, In so holding, the Court adopted an
interpretation of the Indenture not argued by the Company or the Bondholders. The Court otherwise deferred ruling on
various counterclaims.

On 30 May 2008, the District Court issued a further Opinion deciding a summary judgement motion filed by the
Bondholders. The Coutt granied the motion insofar as it requested a declaration that Aristocrat was in breach of the
Indenture for failing 1o deliver shares to the Bondhoiders but it denied the Bondholders' petition for a spacific performance
remedy thal would have required Aristocrat to deliver shares of its common stock to the Bondholders, rather than a cash
damages amount determined by the Court. The Count further held that the Bondholders would be entitled 1o prejudgement
interest on the damage amounts ultimately awarded at a statutorily prescribed rate of 9%.

The Company intends to appeal the Court's 12 August 2005 Order and certain aspects of Judge Leisure's 30 May 2006
Opinion upen entry of final judgement. As of the date of this report, it is not possible to comment on when final judgement
will be entered or when thal appeal will take place.

During the year, the Company entered into 'Receipt and Release Agreements' with all but three of the holders of the
bonds. Under these agreements, the Company paid those holders a sum represanting an amount equal to their
respaclive pro-rata shares of the principal amount of the bonds. The Company also entered into an agreement with one
Bendholder under which the Company resolvaed that Bendholder's ctaim by paying a total of approximately USD1.1 million
being principal and interest to maturity (30 May 2008). An amount of USD0.5 million, equal to the remaining principal,
was subsequently deposited in Court. The Company funded these payments, totalling approximately USD130 million,
from cash and bank facilities.

{vi} Aristocrat Leisure Limited, Aristocrat (ntemational Pty Ltd and Aristocrat Technologies Australia Pty Ltd are parties to
a deed of cross guarantee which has been lodged with and approved by the Australian Securities & Investments
Commission as discussed in Note 38. During the financial year, Aristocrat (Asia) Pty Limited and Aristocrat (Macau) Pty
Limitad were added to the deed of cross guarantee.

{vii) A complaint was served in February 2004 on Aristocrai Leisure Limited, Aristocrat Technologies Australia Pty Ltd and
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. (‘Aristocral’) on behaif of a US based individual. In March 2004, the individual passed away
and the administrater for his estate has been substituted as the plaintiff. In February 2005, the Faderal District Court,
Reno granted an order releasing Aristocrat Leisure Limited from the case.

The plaintiff is séeking unspecified compensation and damages against Aristocrat and third party defendants in the
gaming industry. The plaintiff alleges, amongst other things, that Aristocrat's Hyperlink progressive jackpot gaming
machines infringe a US patent and that Aristocral misappropriated trade secrets of the plaintiff. Ancther pary has made
claim to ownership of the patenl being asserted as well as to other patents.

The proceedings are being defended. As of the date of this report, it is not possible to defermine the likely outcome of
these proceedings.
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Note 25. Contingent liabiities (continued)

.
1

¥

i
{viil) The Company and iis controlled entities have a contingent liability at 31 December 2006 of $380,486 (2005 $380,486) in

raspect of a guarantee facility provided by Commonwealith Bank of Australia,

{ix) Under the terms of severance agreements with a former executive director, a controlled entity is obliged to fund certain costs
of a mator vehicle provided to the former executive directar for an indefinite pariod. The estimated annuat cost of providing the

motor vehicle andlassociated benefits amounts to $60,952 (2005; §62,475).

(x} Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. is involved in legal proceedings in Peru arising out of the breach of contractual obligations of a
former customer. As of the date of this report, it is not possible to determine the likely outcome of these proceedings.

i
{xi} On adoption of tax conselidation legislation, the entities in the tax consolidated group entered into a tax sharing agreement
which, in the opinion of the directors, limits the joint and several liability of the wholly-owned entities in the case of a default by

the head entity, Anstocrat Leisure Limited,

(xii) On 15 December 2005, 1GT filed a Demand for Arbitration relating 1o an alleged controversy arising out of oontracis between
Aristocrat and IGT. Qn 23 January 2008, Aristocrat filed a Statement of Defence and Counterclaim. In the arbitration, IGT seeks
‘reimbursement’ of USD4,545,000 purportedly paid ‘under protest under a licence between the companies and a dedaratnon that
IGT need not compiy with cantain provisions of that licence. In its counterclaim, Aristocrat seeks a declaration that IGT must
comply with the prows:ons of the licence, or, that this and other agreements with IGT are no fonger valid or enforceabte As of
the dale of this repart, it is not possible to determine the likety outcome of these proceedings. ‘

Consolidated " Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Note 26. Commitments
|
Capital commitm'enm
Capital equipment ang other commitments contracted at
the balance date but not recognised as liabilities, payable !
within one year 2,011 602 N -
'
Lease commltmems
Oporating leases
Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to
non cancelliable operating leases are payable as follows: '
Within one year ° 6,911 8.588 - -
Later than one year but not later than five years 34,806 17,519 - -
Later than five years 55,469 8,464 - -
Commitments not recognised in the financial
97,285 34,571 - -

statements |
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Note 27. Subsidiaries

Equity holding
Country of 2006 2008
Notes incorporation % %

Ultimate parent entity ’

Aristocrat Leisure Limited Australia - -

Controlled entities ‘

Aristocrat Technologies Australia Pty Lid {a)  Australia 100 100
ASSPA Piy Lid (¢}  Austratia 100 100
Aristocrat Technaology Gaming Systems Pty Limited (c) Augtralia 100 100

Aristocrat Technical Services Pty Ltd (c) Australia 100 100

Aristocrat Properties Pty Ltd (c) Australia 100 100

Aristocrat International Pty Ltd (a) Australia 100 100
Aristocrat Leisure Cyprus Limited b Cyprus 100 . 100
Aristocrat (Argentina) Pty Limited (c Australia 100 100
Al{Puerto Rico) Pty Limited (formerly known as '

Aristocrat (Puerto Rico) Pty Limited) {¢)  Australia 100 100
Aristocrat {(Asia} Pty Limited {8)  Australia 100 100
Aristocrat (Macau) Pty Limited (a) Australia 100 100
Aristocrat {Philippines) Pty Limited (b} Australia 100 100
Aristocrat (Malaysia) Pty Limited {b) Australia . 100 -
Aristocral {(Cambodia) Pty Limited {b) Australia 100 -
Aristocrat {Singapore) Pty Limited (b) Australia 100 100
Aristocrat Techinologies Eurape (Holdings) Limited () UK 100 100
Aristocrat Technologies Europe Limited (&) UK 100 100
ASSPA (UK) Limited (b) UK 100 100
Aristocral Technologies LLC (b) Rugsia 100 100
Aristocrat Technologies N2 Limited - (b) New Zealand 100 100
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. (b) usa 100 100
Aristocrat Technologies Canada, Inc. (c) Canada 100 100
Aristocrat Funding Corporation () USA 100 100
Aristocrat Argentina S A, {c) Argentina 100 100
Aristocrat Funding Corporation Pty Lid (€) Australia 100 100
Aristocrat CA (c) Venezuela 100 100
Aristocrat Africa (Pty) Ltd (b)  South Africa 72 ' 100
‘Aristocrat Technologies Africa (Ply) Lid (b) South Africa 72 100
Aristocrat Technotogies KK {b) & (¢} Japan 100 100
Aristocrat Hanbai KK {b) & (c} Japan 100 100

Other conholled:emﬂies
Aristocrat Employee Equity Plan Trust (d} Austratia - . -

(a) These controlled entities have been granted relief from the necessity to prepare accounts in accordance with Class Orders

issued by the Australian Securities & Investments Commission. For further information, refer to Note 38.

(b) Controlled entities audited by other PricewaterhouseCoopers firms.
(c) Controlled entities for which statutory audits are not required al 31 December 2006 under relevant local tegislation.
(d) The trust is a gpecial purpose entity which is consolidated because it meets the following criteria:

- the activities of tha trust which is to purchase and issue shares for the various Aristocrat employee share plans are being
conducted an behalf of the Group according to its specific business neads and the Group obtains benefits from lhe trust's
operation;

- the Group has the decision making powers to obtain the majority of the benefits of the activities of the trust, and

- the Group has rights to obtain the majority of the bensfits of the trust and is exposed 1o the risks incident o ownership of
the special purpose entity

Aristocrat Leisurs Limited
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Note 28. Partial sale of subsidiary

On 26 June 2006, a wholly ownad entity of Aristocrat Leisure Limited completed ths sale of a 28% interest in its African operations to local
company, Yabohle Investments (Pty) Ud, a consortium led by Malemeku Investments (Pty) Limited ('Matemaku').

Notes $'000
DCretails of the partial salg are as follows:
Consideration )
Cash procesds B,217
Cost of sale (1,172)
Cash and cash equivalents 7,045
Book value of portion of net assets sold
Current asssis
Cash assets 503
Recelvablas 1.069
Inventories 693
Non current asaets
Receivables 183
Property, plant and equipment 201
Defarred lax assets 171
Intangible assets 245
Current liabilities
Payables {includes intercompany} (2,721}
Current tax liabilities 184
Provisions (31
Other {318}
Pertion of net assets disposad 23 456
Portion of foreign currency translation reserva disposed 22{a)ii) 370
Total net assets sold 826
Gain an partial sale of share in subsidiary 5 8,219
Cash and cash equivalents 7,045
Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Note 29. Business combinations

ACE Interactive

On 5 May 2008, a v;'holty owned entity of Aristocrat Leisure Limited acquired all of the issued shares in the

Scandinavian based high technology gaming company, Essnet Interactive AB.

The acquired business contributed revenyes of 52,409,000 and net loss of $5,803,000 to the Group for the period
from 5 May 2006 to 31 December 2005. Disclosure of pre-acquisition cohsolidated revenue and consalidated profit
for the year ended 31 December 2006 would be impractical due to the legal and operating structure of Essnet

interactive AB within the seller's legal structure up to the date of sale.

(a) Summary of ac;'quisitian

Detaits of the fair value of the assets and tiabilities acquired and goodwill are as follows:

$'000

Purchase oonsiderilition (refer to (b} below):
Cash paid ' 70,512
Direct costs relating to the acquisition 699
Total purchase consideration 71,211
Less fair value of net identifigble assets acquired (refer to () 33,913
Goodwili 37.298

Tha goodwill is attrfbutabie to the Group's future cashflews from the sale of Interactive’s server based video loftery

product offerings.

(b} Purchase congideration

5000
Qutflow of cash to acquire subsidiary, net of cash acquired
Cash consideration 71,211
Less cash balances acquired:
Cash 591
Outfiow of cash 70,620
i
{c) Assets and Iial?iiiu‘es acqulred
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:
Acquiree's
carrying
amount Fair valua
$'000 $'000
Cash 591 591
Trade receivablas 138 138
Other receivablas 216 246
Inveniories } 3,044 554
Other current asset:.s 135 138
Plant and equipment 1,340 1,340
intangible assets: computer technology 15,403 42,030
Trade payables (3,570} {3,570}
Other liabilities ‘ {66) {66}
Deferred tax liabilties - {7 4565}
Nat assets ) 17,231 33,813
NMet identifiable assats acquired 17,234 33,913

Aristocrat Laisure Limited
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Note 30. Interest in jointly controlled entity
Elaktrontek

On 27 January 2006, a wholly owned entity of Aristocrat Leisure Limited acquired 50% of tha issued sharas in
Elgkironiek d.d., which manufactures a range of alectro-mechanical mutti-tesminal gaming products,

The acquired business conlributed net profit of $9,410,000 to the Group for the perlod from 27 January 2006 10 31
December 2006. if the acquisition had accurred on 1 January 2006, consofidated profit for the year ended 31 December
2006 would have been $9.864.000,

(a} Summary of acquisition
Details of the fair value of the assels and liabilities acquired and goodwill are as foflows:

$'000
Purchase consideration:
Cash pald N 69,110
Direct costs rolating to the acquisition - 529
59,639
Deferred settlement 6,848
Total purchase consideration 66,487
Fair value of nel identifiable assets / (liabilities) acquired {807}
Goodwill , ' 87,394
The goodwill is attributable to Elektrongek's strong market position and profitability in the increasingly popular
muiti-terminal segment of the gaming market and therefore for the future cashfiows generated from this business.
(B) The Group's share of results of jointly controlled entity
) $'000
Revenue from ordinary activitles 39,008 |
Expenses from ordinaty activities | {26.148)
Profit from ordinary activities befere income tax expense 12,858
Income tax expense relating to ordinary activitios (3,448)
9,410
Unrealised profit on rolated parfy transactions (2,260}
Net profit - accounted for using the equity method 7,150
(c) Interest in jointly controllod entity
$'000
Carrying amount at beginning of year -
Investment In jolntly controlled entity acquired during the year ’ 66,487
Shara of jointly contrafied enlity's net profit after tax 7450
Share of jointly controlied antity's reserves 63
Movement in foreign currency exchangs translation reserves 572
Carrying amount of investment in [ointly controlled entity 74,272
-Share of jointly controlled enlity's assets and liabilties:
$'000
Current assefs 10,787
Mor-current assefs : 318
. _iioe
Current ilabilittes . 509
Non-current liabifities (2,236}
(1.727)
Net assets 9,379
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Cansolidated Parent entity |
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes $°000 5000 $7000 3000
Note 31. Employea benefits
Emptoyee benofits and related on-cost
liabilities :
Included in payabies - curment 17 319,598 51,068 - -
Provision for empioyas banefits - current 18 8,273 8,279 . -
Proviglon for empiayee benéfits - non- ’
CUsrent — 18 6,038 4,625 - -
Aggregate empioyee benefits and ralated
ON-CoBY [saﬂues 53,907 84,170 - .-
Numbar Newrnber Numbar Number
Emplayee numbers
Numbes of emplayees at the end of the financial year 2,282 2,140 - -

Note 32. Share-based payments

The Remunbration Reriort. presented in the Cirectors' Report which L5 separately attached aiso provides detalied disclosure on
share based payments,

{8) Performance Share Plan (PSP}

The PSFPisa iong-lerrfj emplayee share scheme that provides for eligible employess 1o be offered conditional entitiements to
{uily paid ordinary shares in the parert entity (Performance Share Rights). Performance Share Rights issued under the PSP aré
dentical In all respects other than performance conditione and periods, which are cetaiied below.

1
As at 31 December 2008, 188 empiovees (2005 157) were entitied to 3,009,090 (2005: 2,884 368) Performance Share Rights
under this plan.
Accounting fair value of Performance Share Rights granted

' '
Fhe assessed accolrning fair values of Performance Share Rights granted during the finandial years ended 31 Decernber 2006
and 31 December 2005 are as follows.

]
Performance Peorformance

Performance Share  period start period expiry Performance Accournting Accounting
Right seres date date condition*  valuation date valuation™
§
fssued 2006
Series 6A 1-Jan-06 31-Dec-08 TSR t-Jan-08 8.010
Series 68 1-Jan-08 31-Dec-08 ESPG 1-Jan-08 11.250
Series TA™ 1-Jan-08 31-Dec-08 TSR 2-May-08 8.160
Series 7B 1-Jan-06 31-Dec-08 ESPG 2-May-06 13.080
fwaued 2005
Serias 3 1-Jan-05 31-Dec-07 TSR t-Jan-05 8101
Serigs 4" 1-Jan-05 21-Dec-07 TSR 17-May-05 6.096
Serias 5A 1-Jan.08 31-Dec-08 TSR 17-0c1-05 5.380
Series 58 1-Jan-06 31-Dec-08 ESPG 17-0ct-05 8.880
Series 5C 1-Jan-06 31-Dec-10 TSR 17-0ct-05 5.340
Seties 5D 1-Jan-08 31-Dec-10 ESPG 17-Qct-05 8.520

*TSR - Totat Sharchofdar Return: EPSG - Eamings Per Share Growth

““In sccordance with sccourting standards, the accounting vaiuation, as indapendently determined by Deloitte Touche Tomatsu
(Deloiita?, of a Performance Share Right with & markel vesting condition (6g TSR) incorparafes the fkefinood thaf the vesling
condition will be mel. Whargas, the accounting valustion. as independently datermined by Deiite, of # Parformance Share
Right with a non-market vestinmg condition {ag EPSG) toes not teke into acoaunt the fikelihood thal the vesting condition witt be
met. Accordingly, the accounting value of a Performance Share Fight with a TSR vasting condition is fower than that with an
EPSG vesting condilion.

*In accordarica wilth sccounting standards, os these Performance Shara Rights were granted (o a diraclor, the accounting
valuat:on as determined by Deloitle, has been parformed st the date of approval by shareholters.
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Note 32. Sharelbased payments (continued)

(a) Performance Share Plan (PSP} {continued}

! 1t
The accounting vafuation represents the independem valuation of each franche of Performanca Shara Rights al their
respoclive grant dates. The valuations hava been performad by Deloilte using a Total Shareholder Return (TSR') model and
an Eamings Per Share Growih (EPSGY) modal.

{i) Total Shar}aholder Retum model

Deloltte have developed a Monte-Carlo simutalion-based maodel which incorporates the impact of parformance hurdles
and the vesting scale on the value af the share rights. This pricing model takes into account such faclors as the
Company's share price at the date of grant, valatility of the underlying share prica, risk free rate of return, expacled
dividend yield and time to maturity.

The accounting valuation of the rights has been allacated equally over tha vesting perlod {either 3, 4 or § years).

The mode! inputs for share rights grantad during the year ended 31 December 2006 included:
{a) share rights are granted for no consideration and have a 3 to § yaar life;
{b) exerclse prica: rero consideration;
{c) the grant date and expiry dates: refer 1o tables below;
{d) share price at granl date;
2006: sorfes A - $12.32 and series 7A - $14.00; and
‘ 2005: serfes 3 - $9.91, serles 4 - $0.858, series 5A - $10.83 and serles 5C - $10.83; and
{e) price velatility of the Company’s shares:
2006: serles 6A - 27.28% and sarles 7A - 30.38%,; and .
2005: serias 3 - 63.96%, serles 4 - 66.83%, sorias A - 20.26% and serles 5C - 29.26%; and .
{f) dividend yield;
. 2006: serigs 6A - 3.03% and sades TA - 3.00%; and i
, 2005 series 3 - 3.31%, seres 4 - 3.45%, series 5A . 2.80% and series 5C - 2.57%; and
{g) risk-frea interes!t rale: .
2006: series BA - 5.61% and seres 7A - 6.04%; and X
' 2005: serias 3 - 5.666%, serles 4 - 5.655%, serias 5A - 5.78% and seres 5C - 5.80%.

(i) Eamings‘Par Shara Growth modal

Deloitte have'ulilised the Black-Scholes Generalised modsi to determine the falr valus of share rights. This pricing u
model takes into aceount such faclors such as tha Company's share price at the date of grant, velatility of the underying
share price, nsk froe rate of return, expected dividend ynald and time to maturity.

The acoountjng valustion of the rights has been allecated equally over tha vesting period (ranging from 3 to 5 years).

. Tha mods! in'puts for shara rights granted during ihe year ended 31 Dacembar 2006 included:
(a) share rights are granted for no conslderation and have a 3 to 5 yaar life;
[£43] sxerdse ptice: zero conslderation;
{c) the grant dale and expiry dates: refer to tablas below;
{d) share price at grard date:
2006: serlgs 6B - $12.32 and seres 78 - $14.00;
2005 series 5B - $10.83 and seres S0 - $10.83; and
(e} prica volatility of the Company's shares;
2006: series 6B - 27 28% and series 7B - 30.38%;
2005: series 5B - 29.76% and sarigs 5D - 29.26%; and 4
(f dividend yield: '
2008: series 6B - 3.03% and serles 78 - 3.00%;
2005: serias 5B - 2.80% and serles 5D - 2.57%:; and
(g} risk-free interast rats:
' 2006 series 68 - 5.61% and serias 78 - 6.04%; '
! 2005. serias 5B - 5.78% and serlas 50 - 5.80%.

The expacted price volatliily Is based on the annualised historical volatility of tha share price of Anistocrat due 1o the long-term
nature of the underfymg share rights.

!
i
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Note 32. Share-based payments {continued)

(a) Performance Share Pian {PSP} {continued)

Performance Share Rights are detailed in the tables below:

Caonsolidated and parant entity - 2006

Rights at Add: Less:; Less:
Granl Performance stant new rights rights rights Rights at end
Right series date period expiry of year issues exercised lapsed of year
dats Number Number Number Number Number
PSP .
Series 1A 2-Sep-04 31-Dec-06 1,155,933 - - 100,760 1,055,173
Series 1B 2-Sep-04 31-Dec-07 1,155,933 - - 100,760 1055173
Series 2 21-Dec-04 31-Dec-06 380,000 - - - 380,000
Series 3 1-Jan-05 31-Dec-07 47,562 - - - 47,562
Series 4 17-May-05 31-Dec07 68,343 - - - 68,343
Series 5A 17-0ct-05 31-Dec-09 14,149 - - - 14,149
Series 58 17-0Oct-05 31-Dec-09 14,149 - - - 14,149
Serigs 5C 17-0ct-05 31-Dec-10 14,149 - - - 14,149
Series 5D 17-0ct-05 31-Dec-10 14,148 - - - 14,148
Series 6A 1-Jan-06 31-Dec-08 - 553,130 - 29,009 524,121
Series 68 1-Jan-08 31-Dec-08 - 553,127 - 29,007 524,120
Series 7A 2-May-06 31-Dac-08 - 98,001 - - 99,001
Serles 78 2-May-06 31-Dec-08 - 99,002 - - 99,002
2. 864,366 1,304,260 - 259,536 3,909,090
Consolidated and parant entity - 2005
Rights at Add: Less: Less:
Grant Performance start new rights rights rights - Rights at end
Right series date period expiry of year issues exercised lapsed of year
date Number Number Number Number Numbser
PSP
Series 1A 2-Sep-04 3t-Dec-06 1,208,755 . . 52,822 1,155,933
Series 1B 2-Sep-04 31-Dec-07 1,208,691 - - 52,758 1,155,933
Series 2 21-Dec-04  31-Dec-06 380,000 - - - 380,000
Series 3 1-fan-058 31-Dec-07 - 63,113 - 5.551 47 562
Series 4 - 17-May-05 3t-Dec-07 - 68,343 - - 68,343
Series 5A 17-0ct-05 31-Dec-09 - 14,149 - - 14,148
Series 58 17-Qct-05 31-Dec-09 - 14,149 - - 14,149
Series 5C 17-0¢t-05 31-Dec-10 - 14,149 - - 14,145
Series 5D 17-0ct-05 31-Dec-10 - 14,148 - - 14,148
2,797,446 178,051 - 111,131 2,864,366
Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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Note 32. Share-based payments (continued)

{b) General Employee Share Plan (GESP)

The General Emplloyee Share Plan is designed to provide employees with shares in the parent entity
under the provisions of section 139CD of the Australian Income Tax Assessment Act.

During the year, the Company issued 80,455 shares (2005: 109,025) fo 1,145 employees {2005:
1,225) In Ausfralla under this plan. Due to tax complexities certain eligible staff located overseas were
Issued either a deferred bonus of A$1.000 cash or a contingent allocation of an equivalent number of
shares (47,212 shares to 638 employaes) in lieu of a share ailecation under the General Employee
Share Plan, subjec‘( to their continued employment for a period of three years.

The number of shares issued to participants in the scheme is the offer amount divided by the weighted
average price at which the Company's shares are traded on the Australian Stock Exchange during the
five days immediately bafore the date of the offer.

Weighted average : Consolidated Parent entity
market price 2008 2005 2006 2005
3 Number Number Number Number
Shares issued under the plan to participating employees on;
29-Jun-05 11.13 - 109,025 - 109,025
30-Jun-06 12.64 90,455 - 90,455 -
90,455 108,025 90,455 109,025

(c) Long-term Performance Option Plan {POP}

The Long-term Perforrmance Option Plan {POP'), an executive incentive schema 10 drive the
continuing improvernent in the Company's performance, was approved at the Annuai General Meeting
of the Company in May 2005. The POP provides for eligible employees to be offered conditional
entitiements to optionis over fully paid ordinary shares in the Company, such that shares may, on
exercise of such options, he allocated to eligible employees, subject to meeting performance criteria
specified by the board within a set performance perind.

Performance options will have an exereise price baseg on the value of the underiying fully paid shares
at grant with vesting fo the eligible employee dependent on the satisfaction of performanca crileria and
within a performance period specified by the board of directors (the 'Performance Critaria’ and
'Performance Period', respectively).

If the Performance Criteria are satisfied at the end of the Performance Perod, the POP provides for
shares to be "allocated and registered in the name of the eligible employee on exercise of the option
and payment of the exercise price, subject to disposal restrictions, until the eligible employee Is entitled
to have the dispeosal restrictions lified, In accordance with the nules of the POP. Shares allocated under
the POP may be forfeited by the Company, but only in limited circumstances such as where efigible

The POP rules permit the Company, in its discretion, to Issue or acquire on-market shares which are
then registered in the name of the eligible employee or in the name of an agent or trustee on behalf of
the eligible employee prior to the eligible employee becoming entitled io be allocated the shares, i.e.
prior to Performance Criteria being satisfied and the option being exerclsed. Thesa are called
unallocated shares. Rights to unallocated shares (and the assoclated options) will explra and they will
be forfeited and sold if the Performance Criteria are not satisfled.

There have been no invitations issued to participate in this plan.
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Note 32. Share-based payments (continued)

{d} Employee Share Option Plan {(ESOP)

The Employee Share Option Plan was established to issue options over ardinary shares in the parent entity to employees of the

consolidated enﬁf"y.

As at 31 December 2006, 13 employees (2005: B2) ware entitled to 1,205,000 {2005: 2,888,000} options under this ptan,

The Employee Share Option Plan was discontinued in 2004, Options issued pursuant lo the plan are exercisable subject to the

Employee Share Option Plan rules.
Options are detailed in the tables below:

Consolidated and parent entity - 2006

Less: Less: Options
Grant Expiry Exercise  Options at options options alend of
Option serles Notes date date price startof year  exercised lapsed year
$ Number Number Numbar Number
ESOP
Series 21 (a) 20-Jul-1 20-Jul-08 6.3303 108,750 108,750 - -
Saries 22 (a) 13-Aug-01 13-Aug-06 8.5720 50,000 50,000 - -
Series 24 (a) 25-0ct- 25-0ct-08 6.1415 15,000 - 15,000 -
Serles 25 (a) 18-Dec-01  18-Dec-08 6.0928 1,250 1,250 - -
Series 26 (a} 7-Mar-02 7-Mar-07 57431 887,500 872,500 30,000 85,000
Series 27 (2) 2-Jui-02 2-Jul-07 5.2002 140,000 95,000 - 45,000
Series 28 (a) 26-Aug-03 26-Aug-08 1.3497 562,500 187,500 150,000 225.000
Serias 208 (o) 1-Sep-03 1-Sep-08 1.9503 125,000 125,000 - -
Series 29C (b} 1-8ep-03  1.Sep-08 2.4503 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 20D (o} 1-8Sep-03 1-Sep-08 2.9503 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 30 (a) 3-Nov-03 3-Nov-08 2.2177 150,000 50,000 - 100,000
Series 31A () 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-05 6.7016 125,000 - - 125,000
Serles 318 (D) 1-Sap-04 1-Sep-09 7.2016 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 31C (b} 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-09 7.7016 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 31D ‘ (o) 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-09 8.2016 125,000 - - 125,000
. 2,888,000 1,488,000 185,000 1,205,000
*Tha option oxercise price has been adjustad for the $0.21 par share capltal roturn paid In July 2005,
Weighted averagé axercise price $4.58 $4.79 $2.35 $4.69

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of those options exercised during the year anded
31 December 2006 was $13.26.

The weighted average remaining contractual fife of share options outstanding as at 31 December 2006 was 1.52 years.

No options were forfeited during the period covered by the above table.

Notes:

4

{a) Options are exercisable in 4 equal tranches at intervals of 18 months, 30 months, 42 months and 54 months

after grant date.

{b) Options under Tranche A are exercisable 18 months after grant date.
Options under Tranche B are exercisable 30 months after grant date.
Options under Tranche C are exercisable 42 months after grant date.
Options under Tranche D are exercisable 54 months after grant date.
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Note 32. Share-based payments (continued)

{d) Empioyee Share Option Plan {ESOP) {continued)

Consolidated and parent entity - 2005

Less: Less: Options
Grant Expiry Exercise Options at options  options  at end of
Option series Notes date date price start of year  exercised lapsed year
& Number Number Number  Number

ESOP

Serigs 12 {n) 3-Apr-00  3-Apr05 3.7025 923,334 923,334 - -
Series 14B {b) 1-Aug-00  1-Aug-05  5.5505 70,000 70,000 - -
Series 168 (b) 4-Sep-00 4-Sep05 5.8189 23,000 23,000 - -
Series 17A (a) 1-Nov-0C  {-Nov-05 58005 50,000 50,000 - -
Series 178 (b) 1-Nov-00  1-Nov-05  5.8005 419,000 419,000 - -
Series 18 {a) 15-Feb-01 19-Feb06 54124 180,000 180,000 - -
Series 21 (a) 20-Jut-01  20-Jul-06  6.3303 215,000 108,250 - 106,750
Serieg 22 (a)  13-Aug01 13-Aug-068 6.5720 50,000 - - 50,000
Series 24 (a) 25-Oct-01 25-0ct-08  6.1415 20,000 5,000 - 15,000
Series 25 (8) 18-Dec-01 18Dec-06 6.0928 5,000 3,750 - 1,250
Series 26 (a) 7-Mar-02  7-Mar07 57431 2,007,500 866,250 53,750 987,500
Series 27 {(a) 2-Jul-02 2-Jul-07  5.2002 180,000 40,000 - 140,000
Series 28 (a) 26-Aug-03 26-Aug-08  1.3497 750,000 187,500 - 562,500
Series 29A (¢} 1-8ep-03  1-Sep-08  1.4503 125,000 125,000 - -
Series 208 (€} 1-Sep-03  1-Sep-08  1.9503 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 29C (c} 1-Sep-03 1-Sep-08  2.4503 125,000 - - 125,000
Serigs 280 (c}) 1-8ep-03  1-Sep-08  2.9503 125,000 - - 125000
Series 30 (a) 3-Nov-03  3-Nev-0B 22177 200,000 50,000 - 150,000
Series 31A (€} 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-08 67016 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 318 {c) 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-08% -7.2018 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 31C {c) 1-Sep-04 1-8ep-08 7.7016 125,000 - - 125,000
Series 310 (c) 1-Sep-04 1-Sep-08 82016 125,000 - - 125,000
6,002,834 3151084 53,750 2,888,000

Weighted average exercise price $4.63 $466  $574 $4.58

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of those options exercisad during the year ended
31 December 2005 was $10.84.

The weighted average remaining contractual life of share options culstanding as at 31 December 2005 was 2.82 years,
No options were forfeited during the period covered by the above table.

Notes:
{a) Options are exercisable in 4 equal tranches at intervals of 18 months, 30 months, 42 months and 54 months
after grant date.
{b) Options are exércisable in 2 equal tranches at intervals of 12 months and 24 months after grant date.
(c) Options under Tranche A are exercisable 18 months after grant date.
Options under Tranche B are exercisable 30 months after grant date.
Oplions under Tranche C are exercisable 42 months after grant date.
Options under Tranche D are exercisable 54 months after grant date.

Aristocrat Lelsure Limited
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year onded 31 December 2006

Note 32. Share-based payments (continued)

(d) Employee Share Option Plan (ESOP) {continued)

Onptians exercised during the prior financial year and number of shares issued to employees on the exercise of

aptions:

Consolidated and parant entity

Fair value of Fair value of
shares at issue shares at issue
Exercise date date 2006 Exercise date dale 2005
$ Number 3 Number
ESOF ESOP

3-Mar-06 12.78 403,750 19-Jan-05 10.35 20,000

6-Mar-06 12.77 95,000 28-Jan-05 10.71 30,000

14-Mar-06 131.08 103,750 4-Feb-05 10.70 100,000

24-Mar-06 1363 22,500 7-Feb-05 10.72 40,000

29-Mar-06 13.40 10,000 23-Feb-05 10.34 120,000

8-Apr-D6 14.10 153,750 25-Feb-05 10.56 230,000

10-May-0§ 13.69 22,500 2-Mar-05 10.72 371,634

1-Jun-06 1354 58,750 7-Mar-05 11.16 302,500

15-Jun-06 12.63 19,250 9-Mar-05 11.09 475,250

20-Jun-06 12.60 3,750 11-Mar-05 10.60 10.000

14-Sep-06 13143 332,500 16-Mar-05 10.51 60.000

18-Sap-06 13.07 32,500 22-Mar-05 10.57 175,000

20-Sep-06 13.41 22,500 30-Mar-05 10.11 80,000

27-Sep-06 14.13 90,000 1-Apr-05 10.24 40,000

4-0ct-06 13.83 87,500 5-Apr-05 10.51 203,500

16-0ct-06 13.83 10,000 B-Apr-05 10.68 44 000

20-Oct-06 13.57 5,000 20-Apr-05 10.17 20,000
4-Dec-06 15.47 10,000 4-May-05 .95 20,000

19-Dec-06 16.02 5,000 5-May-05 10.18 50,600

18-May-05 10.19 7.000

27-May-05 10.83 26,500

31-May-05 10.42 2,500

1-Jun-05 10.52 25,000

17-Jun-05 10.90 50,000

24-Jun-05 11.11 41,250

- 17-Aug-05 12.97 22,500

29-Aug-05 12.56 44750

3-Aug-05 12.57 15,000

2-Sep-05 12.21 50,000

7-Sep-05 12.59 35,000

8-5ep-05 12.58 60,000

12-Sep-05 12.38 8,750

13-Sep-05 12.38 87,500

14-Sap-05 12.44 18,750

2(+5ep-05 1177 17.500

21-Sap-05 11.68 5,000

22-Sap-05 11.62 87.000

26-Sep-05 11.85 70,000

27-Sep-05 11,71 3,750

30-Sap-05 11.85 £6,250

10-O¢t-05 11.19 10,000

27-0ct-05 11.42 5,000

1,488,000 3,151,084

There are been no oplions exerclsed since the end of the finandlal year.
The fair value of tha shares issued on the exercise of options is the average price al which the Company's shares

were lraded on the Australian Stock Exchange on the day the oplions wer exerdised.

Aristocrat Lafsure Limttad
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006 '

Note 32. Share'based payments (continued)

(d) Employee Sha;ro Option Pian (ESOP) {continued) 1

: Consolidated Parent entity
. 2006 2005 2006 2005
| Number Number Number Number
i .
Options vested at the reporting date 210,000 629,250 210,000 626,250
Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 - 2005
' $ 3 $ 3
Aggregate proceeds received from employees
on the exercise of opﬂons and recogn!sed as
contributed equity and reserves 7,124,501 15,211,321 7.124 504 15,211,321
‘ " .
Fair value of sharer:; issued to employees on the )
exercise of options as 8! their issue date 19,733,365 34,679,750 19,733,365 34,679,750

i

{e) Expenses ariging from share-based payment transactions

Total expenses arising from share-based payment transactions recognised during the period as part of employee benefit expense
were as follows:

Options issued und:er Employee Share Option Plan 367 %7 -

Share rights issued under Performance Share Plan ' 8,092 5732 - ' -

Shares issued under General Employes Share Pian 1,145 1,213 1,145 Y 1,213
! 9,804 7712 1,145 1,213

Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures

Directors . '
The following persons were directors of the Company during the financial year:

Chairman - non-ei'ocufive DJ Simpsen
Executive director PN Oneile - Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
Non-executive directors WM Baker :
RA Davis '
P Morris '
SAM Pitkin :
AW Steelman

Executive key management personnel

The executivas who are responsible for the overall planning, directing and controlling of activities of the conso!ldated enmy

(‘executive key managemeat personnel’) during the financial year are as follows: .

Nama Posltion

SCM Kelly  Chief Financial Officer

Sd Parker  Group General Manager, Sales, Marketing and Research & Development

GS Phillips  ChiefTechnology Officer :

IH Timmis Group General Manager, Business and Strategic Development

BJ Yah! Group General Manager, Commercial and Legal "
and Company Secretary

|
Al of the above persons were considered execulive key management personne! for the full year ended 31 December 2006,
= SCM Kelly was appointed an execulive difector on 20 February 2007. In accordance with disclosure requirements, SCM Kelly
is included in the definition of executive key management personnel for the full year ended 31 December 2006,

Aristocrat Leisure Limited . A
finencial statements for tha year ended 31 Dacember 2008 ' 39
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Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

Remuneration

The Company has taken advantage of the relief provided by ASIC Class Order 06/50 and has transferred the detailed
remuneration disclosures to the Remuneration Regort, presented in the Directars’ Report which is separately
attached.

Performance Share Plan rights provided as remuneration and rights holdings

The numbers of Performance Share Rights in the Company held during the financial year by any key management
personne| of the consolidated entity, including their personally related entities, are set oul below:

Granted
Performanco  Accounting Balance es ot during the Balance as at
period uxpiry valuo per right 31 December year as 31 December
2006 Series date  at grant date 2005 remuneration 2008
Executlve director .
PN Onsile 2 31-Dec-08 $8.68 380,000 - 380,000
4 31-Dec-07 3$6.10 88,343 - , 68,343
7A 31.-Dec-08 39,18 - 59,001 99,001
78 31-Dec-08 $13.00 - o002 99,002
Exoculive key management porsonnel
SCM Ketly 4 H-Dec07 $6.10 21,707 - 21,707
. BA 31-Dec-03 38.01 - B3 25,123
: 68 31-Dec-08 $11.26 - 25,122 25122
5J Parker . 1A 31-Dec-06 $6.45 33,168 - 38,168
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 38,165 - 38,165
8A 31-Dec-03 36.01 - 16,138 16,138
68 31.Dec-08 $11.25 - 16,137 16,137
GS Phillips 1A 31-Dec-06 $6.45 41,572 - 44,572
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 41,572 - 41572
8A 31-Dec-03 36.1 - 13,320 13,920
&8 31-Dec-08 $11.25 - 13,520 13,920
tH Timris 1A 31-Dec-06 $6 45 £1,828 - 41,628
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 41,627 - 41,827
8A 31-Dec-08 $6.01 - 16,838 16,838
8B 31-Dec-08 $11.25 - 16,837 18,837
B Yaht 1A 31-Dec-08 $6.45 30,000 - 30,000
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 . 30,000 - 30,000
BA 31-Dec-08 $6.01 . - 24,748 28,748
&8 31-Dec-08 $11.26 - 24,746 24,748
Gramad
Performance Accounting Balance as at during the Balance as at
pariod oxpiry value per right 31 December yanras 31 Decomber
2005 Saries date et prant date 2004 remunsration 2008
Exgocutive director
PN Oneile 2 31-Dec-08 $48.68 380,000 - 380,000
. 4 31-Dec-07 $6.10 - 68,343 68,342
Exocutlve key management personnal
SCM Kelty 4 31-Dec-Q7 36.10 - 2,707 2107
S.J Parker 1A 31-Dac-08 $6.45 38,166 - 38,1688
1B 31.Dec-07 $6.26 39,185 - 38,165
GS Phillips 1A 31-Dec-08 36.45 41,572 - 41,572
. 1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 41,572 - 41,572
1H Tirnmis 1A 31-Dec-06 5645 " 41,620 . 41,828
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 41,627 - 41,827
BJ Yan 1A 31-Dec-06 $6.45 30,000 - 30,000
1B 31-Dec-07 $6.25 30.0040 - 30,000
Aristocrat Leisure Limited T
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for the year ended 31 December 2008

Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures (continued)
Options provided ss remuneration and option holdings

Details of options over ordinary shares in the Company provided as remuneration to any key managernent personnel of the
consolidated entity are set out below. When exercisabla, each option is convertible into one ordinary share of the Company.

Balance Balance Vastad and

. an ot Exeorcised as ot axercisable at

Exarcise 31 December during the 31 December Vesated during Fabr value at the end of the

2006 Nota E&erien  Explry date price 2008 year 2008 the year excrcise data year
Executive Key managemant parsonnel

SCM Keity 2 268 01-Sep-08 $1.95 125,000 125,000 . 125,000 $ 1,803,750 -

3 28C  01-Sep-08 3245 125,000 . 125,000 - T -

4 280 01-5ep-08 $2.85 125,000 . 125,000 . - -

1 3A 01-Sep-09 36.70 125,000 . 125,000 - - 126,000

2 318 01-Sep.09 $7.20 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

3 ne 01-Sep.08 37.70 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

4 31D 01-Sep-08 $8.20 128,000 . 125,000 . , -

SJ Parker 5 28 26-Aug-08 $1.35 150,600 50,000 100,000 50,000 § 637,500 u

GS Phillips 5 0 03-Nov-08 $2.22 150,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 & 677.000 -

Batance Balance } Vested and

at at Exercined as ot exarcisable at

\ Exorcise 31 Decamber during the 31 Docombar Vested during  Fair value at the end of the

2006 Note Serles  Expiry dato price” 2004 year 2005 the year exercise dato year
Executive key mmaigemam personnel

SCM Kaelly 1 284 01-Sep-08 $1.45 125,000 125,000 - 125000 § 1,132,483 -

"2 298 01-Sep-08 $1.85 125,000 - 125,000 - L. -

3 80 01-Sep-08 $2.45 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

4 28D 01.Sep-03 3$2.95 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

1 31A 01-Sep-08 35.70 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

2 B 01-Sep-08 120 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

3 31C 01-Sep-04 37.70 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

4 31D 01-Sep-08 $4.20 125,000 - 125,000 - - -

5J Parker 5 28 28-Aug-08 §1.35 200,000 50,000 150,000 50000 $  4BO0AS -

G5 Phillips 5 30 03-Now-03 5222 200,000 50,000 150,000 50,000 3 4236815 -

*The oplion exercice price has been adjusiad Jor the 30.21 per share capial retum paid in July 200D, Where oplions were exercised pror [o
the capital return the exarcise price was 80,21 higher than shown above.

Notas:

1~ Options are exerclsabie 18 months after grant date.

2 - Options are exercisable 30 manths after grant date.

3~ Options are exercisable 42 months after grant date.

4 - Options are exercisable 54 months after grant date.

§ — Options are exercisable in 4 equal ranches at inteevals of 18, 30, 42 and 54 manths after the grant dats.

Aristocrat Leisure Limlted
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Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures (continued)

General Employee Share Plan provided as remuneration

The numbars of shargs held under the General Employee Share Plan {GESP") during the financlal year
by any of the key managemant personnal of the consolidated enlity, including thelr personally related
entities, are set out below:

Balence os at Shares Shares  Balance as at
31 Decomber  veshedigranted iasued during 31 Decembar
2008  during the yaar the year 2008

Egocuthm kay management persannel
SCM Kelty 352 . 9 4M
SJ Parkar 51 509 T 434
GS Philips® 283 - 74 337
IH Timmis 352 7o 41
8. Yahl 2 - L 1838
Balance as at Shares vested Shares  Balance ns st
31 Decambar during the year issusd during 31 Decembaer
2004 tha yaar 2008

E: ive kay manag t per U
SCM Kely 269 &9 as2
SJ Parxer . 882 89 851
GS Philips 2683 - - 263
IH Temmis 263 - 89 352
BJ Yahl ] a9

“As a1 oversaas employes, GS Phiflins was grented a contingent night to 74 sheres during the yesr in lsu of &
shere afocation undor tha Gensral Employes Share Plan, subject to continued smployment for a period of three
years.

Shareholdings

The numbers of shares (excluding those unvested under the General Employea Share Plan and the
Performance Share Plan) in the Company held during the financial year by each key management
persannel of the consolidated entity, including their personally relaled entities, are set out below. No
amounts are unpaid oh any of the shares issued, Where shares are held by the individual key
management parsennel and any entity under the joint or several control of the individual kay
managemant personnel they are shown as ‘benefically held'. Shares held by those who are defined by
AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures as close members of the family of the individuat key managament
personnal are shown as 'non baneficially held'.

Balance as at Natother  Balance as at
31 Decamber Options changes 31 December
R 2008 axerciced during the yesr 2004
Exscutive dirscror
PN Onsile
- non-beneticially helg 8,000 - . §,000
Non-exetutive directors
DJ Simpson R
- beneficialy held 108,000 - - 108,000
Wl;l Bakar
- beneticiady held 4,700 . . 4,700
RA Davis
- baneficialy held 1,200 - 2,249 449
P Momis
- beneliciady held 12,580 . 658 13,138
SAM Pitkin
- beneticiaty held 8,000 - 1,672 7.672
AW Steetrnan
- beneficialy held 18,000 - - 16,000
= non-baneficlally helg 4,508 - - 4,803

Aristocrat Lefaure Limitad
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Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures {continued)

Shareholdings (continued)

Balanca gs at Balance as at
31 Decamber Options Net other changes 31 Docamber
2005 exercised during the yaar 2008
Executive key managoment personnal
SCM Kally
- beneficially held 200,000 125,000 - 326,000
5J Parker
- baneficially held 50,000 50,000 {19,40%) 80,599
GS Phillips
- beneficially held 169,687 50,000 {116,6886) 163,024
IH Timmis :
- baneficially heid . . . .
BJ Yah)
- beneficially held . - - - .
Balance as at Balance as at
31 Dacember Options Netother changss 31 Dacember
. 2004 exercised during the yoar 2006
Exacutive director
PN Onclle
- non-baneficially heid 6,000 - - 6.000
Non-executive directors
DJ Simpson
- beneficially heid 106,000 B - 106,000
- non-beneficially hetd 17,000 - (17,000} -
WM Baker
- beneficially held - - 4,700 4,700
RA Davis '
- beneficiatly haid . . 1.200 1,200
F Morris
- beneficiaily held 8,880 - 3,880 12,580
SAM Pitkin
- beneficially held . “ 8,000 6,000
AW Stoelman
- beneficiatly held 10.000 - 8,000 16.000
- non-baneficially held . - 4,505 4,505
Exacutive kay management pereonnel
SCM Keily
- beneficlatty hetd 75,000 125,000 - 200,000
5J Parker
- beneficlally held - 50,000 - 50,000
GS Phillips
- benedicially heid 119,687 50,000 y - 169,687
1 Timmis '
- beneiicially held - . . -
BJ Yahi
- beneiicially haid - . - -

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 33. Key management personnel disclosures {continued)

Shareholdings (continued)

Options exercised during the year by key management personne! are shown below:

Numbear
of options Unpaid per
Exercise date axercised Pald par share share
Executive key management personnel
SCM Kelly 2008 28-Feb-06 125,000 $1.9503
2005 02-Mar-05 ' 125000 $1.6603 .
SJ Parker 2008 28-Feb-06 50,000 $1.3497
2005 07-Mar-05 50,000 $1.5597 -
GS Phillips 2006 I-May-06 50,000 $2.21177
20056 14-Jun-05 50,000 $2.4277 -

Shareholdings of directors and key management personnel reported as 'non-beneficially held' include
those that have been disclosed under representation made fo them by the parties within the AASB 124
definition of personally related entities. Directors and key management personnel have relied upon the
representations made as they have no control or influence over the financial affairs of the personally

. related entities to substantiate the shareholdings declared. In the event that a personally related entity

declines to provide shareholding details, the shareholding of that personally related entity is assumed to

be nil.

Loans to key management personnel

No key management personnel held any ioans with the Company during the financial year.

Other transactions with key management personnel
Refer to Note 35 of the financial statements for details of related party transactions with key management

personnel.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consglidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2006 2005
I $ $ $ . 5
Note 34. Remuneration of auditors
During the year, the following services were paid to the :
auditor of the parent entity and its related practices:
Assurance services
Audit services
Fees paid to PncawaterhouseCocpers Australian firm; ‘
Audit and rewew of financial reports and other audit
work under the Carporations Act 2001 444,481 441,044 - -
Fees paid to relate_d practices of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Australian firm ) 491,000 477 282 - -
Total ramuneration for audit services 935,481 918,326 - -
]
Other assurance services
Fees pad to Price\iuatemouseCoopers Australian firm 10,000 33,400 - -
Fees paid to relate'd practices of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Awustratian firm | 97.337 79,892 - -
Total remuneration for other assurance sarvices 107,337 113,292 - -
Total remuneration for assurance services 1,042,798 1,031,618 - -
|
Advisory servmes 2,
Fees paid to F’ncewaterhouseCoopers Australian firm: i
Legal and complianoe 9,800 2,950 - -
Fees paid to refated practices of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Australian firm - - -
Total remuneration for advisory services 9,900 2,950 - -

1

Audit fees for the ;!)anent entity were paid by a subsidiary entity.
3

Aristocrat Laisurs Limited
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for the year ended 31 December 2008

Note 35. Related parties

|
(i) Other transactions with key management personnel

There were no transactions with directors and key management persanne), other thars

Sale of gaming machines in 2006 of $898.531 provided on normal terms and conditions to venues owned by National
Leisure & Garning Limited of which SAM Pitkin holds the position of non-executive chairman.

Financial consulting services in 2005 of $100,656 provided on normal terms and conditions by N M Rothehild & Sons
{Australia) Limited of which RA Davis holds the position of Consufting Director - Investment Banking.

(ii) Wholly-owned group
The wholly-owned group consists of the parent entity and its wholly-owned controlled entitias sat out in Note 27.

All transactions between entities within the wholly-owned group during the years ended 31 December 2006 and 31 December
2005 have been eliminated on consolidation.
Transactions between Aristocrat Leisure Limited and olher entities in the wholly-owned group during the years ended 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2005 consisted of:

{(a) loans advanced by Aristocrat Leisure Limited;

(b) loans repa:d to Aristocrat Leisure Limitad;

{c} the receipt of interest on the USD dencminated loan to Aristocrat International Pty Ltd;

{d) the payment of dividends to Aristocrat Leisure Limited;

{e) management fees charging out costs in refation to the General Employee Share Plan; and

{f) a tax sharing and funding agreament.

The above transactlons were made on nomal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates, except that there are no
fixed terms for the, repayment of principal on lcans advanced by Aristocrat Leisure Limited. The average interest rate charged
cn the loan to Anstocral International Pty Lid during the year was 6.376% (2005: 4.46%).

Parent antity
2008 2005
‘ $ 3
Aggregate amounts included In the determination of profit from ordinary activities
before income tax that resulted from transactions with entities in the wholly-owned
group ;
COther revenue - management fee : - 1,213,448
Interest revenue 7,809,370 9.621,059
Dividend revenue | 100,000,000 90,000,000
Foreign exchange losses in relation to intercompany loan 3,074,868 (11.220,535)
Aggregam net amount recaivable from entitles in the wholly-owned group at balance
date
Current
Tax refated amounts receivable from wholly-owned entities 83,100,892 78,514,185
Non-cumrent
Receivable from w'vholty‘owned enlities 86,607,946 335,231,813

Aristocrat Lelsure Limited
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Note 35. Related parties {continued)

{iii) Transactions with related parties

The following transactions occurred with related parties:

Consolidated Parant entity
2006 2005 2008 2005
$ $ 5 $
/
Jointly controlied legal entity
Revenua

Service fee 55,087 - - -

Reimbursement of trave! and accommadation 17,881 - . -
Purchase of goods end services ‘

Purchase of gaming equipment 13,831,341 - - -
Current receivables (service foe) 55,087 - . -
Current payables (purchase of goods end services) 7,923,338 - - -
Net amount receivable from minority shareholder as
at balance date
Current !

Receivable from related entity - interest 1,009,548 - - -
Receivable from related entity - loan 480,735 - - -
Non-current

Receivable from related entity - loan 6,148,092 - - -

On 31 May 2006, Aristocrat International Pty Limited a wholly owned entity advanced to Yabohie Investments {Proprietary)
Limifed the minority shareholder of the Group's South African operations, a 7 year loan of ZAR43 400,000

The loan is secured over the shares of the South African legal entity and sharehalders dividends are re-directed as repayments

against the loan balance.

The interest rate payable is af 1% less than the prime bank overdraft rate charged by ar approved bank of the Republic of

South Africa.

1
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Note 36. Earnings per share

Consolidated
2006 2005
Conts Cants
Basic eamings per share 51.2 514
Diluted earmings per share §0.9 51.1
Consolidated
2008 2005
Numbar Number
Woightad average numbar of ordinary shares used as the
donominatar
Waighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in
calculating basic earnings per share 466,585,445 475,122,352
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in
calculating basic eamings per share 466,585,445 475,122,352
Effact of share options 1,104,851 2,047,228
Etffect of Performance Shara Rights 1,754,804 1,187,445
Effect of canvertible subordinated bonds - -
Waighted average number of ordinary shares and potential ordinary shares
used as the dgenominator in calculating diluted samings per share 469,445,200 478,357,025
Consolidated
2006 2005
. $'000 $'000
Reconciation of enmings used In calculating diluted earnings per
sharo
Net profit aﬁributablé to members of Aristocrat Leisure Limited 238,898 244,321
After tax effect of intorest on convertible subordinatad bonds - -
Earnings used in calculaing anuted @arnings per chare 08,088 244,521

Information concerning the classification of securition
{8) Options

Options granted to employaes under the Aristocrat Employea Share Option Plan and the Employee Share Option Plan are
consldared to be potential ordinary shares and have baen included in the determination of dilited eamings per share. The
options have not been Included in the determiration of basic eamings per share. Details of aptions in relation to the finandial

year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in Notes 32 and 33. Oplions exerciged since the reporting date are set out in Note 32.

Incluced within the waighied average number of potentlal ordinary shares related to share options are 83,738 (2005: 13,480)
share options that had lapsed during the year and 361 482 (2005: 508, 384) shara options that had been exercised during the
year.

(b) Convertible subordinatad bonds

Convertible subordinated bonds are coneidered to ba potential ordinary shares up untit the date of redemption, 20 December
2004, and have been included in tha datermination of diluted eamings per share up untll that dste. The bonds have not baen
included in the determination of basic eamings per shara. Details relating to the bonds are set out in Nota 18.

{¢} Performance Share Righls

Rights granted to employees under the Performance Shara Plan are considered to be potential ordinary shares and have been
included in the datermination of diluted eamings per share. The rights have not been included in the determination of basic
earnings per share. Defails relating to the rights are sel oul in Notes 32 and 33.

Included within tha waighted average number of potential ardinary shares refated to perfarmance shara rights are 87 475 (2005;
48,528) share rights that had lapsed dunng the year.

Aristocrat Lalsure Limited
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for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 36. Earniﬁgs per share (continued)

{d) Share-based payments trust

Shares purchased en-market through the Aristocrat Employee Equity Plan Trust have been treated as shares bought back and

cancelled for the purpose of the calculation of the weighted average number of o

calculating basic earnings per share.

rdinary shares used as the denominatar in

Shares issued through the Aristocral Employee Equity Pian Trust on the exercise of options have been treated as shares issued
from capital for the purpose of the caleulation of the waighted average number of ordinary shares used as the denominator in

calculating basic eamnings per share.

Note 37. Reconciliation of profit from ordinary activities after income tax to net cash flow from

operating activities

Consolidated Parent entity
2006 2005 2008 2005
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Profit from ordinary activities after income tax 240,065 244,321 99,4562 80878
Depreciation and amortisation 31,4156 38,735 . -
Dividends - - (100,000} {90,000)
Other income - - - {1.213)
Equity settled share-based payments 9,604 7712 1,145 1,213
Non-cash interest expense 3,472 1,243 3,400 1,243
Net loss on sate of intangible assets - 15 - -
Net (gain) / loss on sale of praperty, plant and equipment 840 (70) - -
Share of net profits of jointly controlled entity (7,460} - “ -
Realised axchange differences arising from tha partial
settlernent of a long-terr loan which formed part of
the net investment in a foreign operation 5,978 - - -
Net foreign exchange differences (660) 2,450 {4,015) {1,078}
Partial sale of subsidiary {8,219} - “ -
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
- Decreasa / (incraase) in receivables and deferred
ravenue ) $6,319 (66,454) 15,214 (32,721)
- Decrease / (incraase) in inventories 14,274 {12,740) - -
- Decrease / (increase) in other operating assets - (841) - -
- Increase / (decrease) in tax balances {31,450) 38622 (14,021} . 32,858
- Increase / (decrease) in trade creditors and payables {143,618) 134 552 2,744 (59}
- Increase / (decrease) in other provisions {8,185) 4,608 - -
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from cperating activities 204,772 383,153 3,819 1,121

Aristocrat Letsure Limited
fmandciat statermsnts for the year snded 31 Decembe; 2008
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Note 38. Deed of cross guarantee

Aristocrat Leisure Limited, Aristocral international Pty Ltd, and Aristoerat Technologies Ausiralia Pty Lid were parties to deed of
cross guarantee in 2005 that has been lodged with and epproved by the Australian Securities & Investments Commission.
Artstocrat (Philippines) Pty Ltd and Aristocrat (Macau) Pty Ltd joined the deed on 22 December 2006. Under the deed of cross
guarantee each of the above named companies guarantees the dabts of the other named companies. By entering into the deed,
the wholly owned entities have been relieved from the requirement to prepare a financial report and Directors’ report under Class
Order 98/1418 (as amended by Class Orders 98/2017, 00/0321, 01/1087, 02/0248 and 02/1017) issued by the Australian

Securities & Investments Commission.

The above companies reprasent a 'Closed Group' for the purposes of the Class Order, and as there are no other parties to the
deed of cross guarantee that are contralled by Aristocrat Leisure Limited, they also represent the 'Extended Closed Group'.

Set out below is a consolidated incorme statement of the ‘Closed Group':

2008 2005
$'000 $'000

Tondensed Income statement

Profit before income tax 325,095 284516
Income lax expense (91,079) (83,898)
Profit for the year 234,016 200,618
Set oul below is a summary of movements in consolidated retained profits of the ‘Closed Group”.

Retained earnings at the heginning of the financla! year 245,360 112,752
Transfers in from reserves and other - . (533)
Adjustment on adaption of AASB 132 and AASE 139 (net of tax) - {731)
Profit for the year 234,015 , 200,618
Dividends paid [149,947) (B6,746)
Retained eamings at the end of the financial year 329,428 245,360
Set out below is a consolidated balance sheet of the ‘Closed Group'.

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 68,954 184,873
Recsivables 60,979 77,801
Inventories 21,839 15,941
Tax assets - 510
Total current assets 161,772 279,225
Non-current assoets

Receivables 77,262 276,038
Financial assets 248,305 85,580
Property, plant and equipment 55,1886 56,752
Deferred tax assets 20,724 30,018
Intangible assets 2,264 2,267
Total non-current assets 401,740 450,663
Total assets | 563612 . 720,018
Aristocrat Leisure Limited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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i

*

Note 38. Deed:of cross guarantee {continued)

2006 2005
: $'000 . $000

Current llabilities !

Payables 97,771 90,842
Borrowings - 175,808
Current tax liabilities 48,111 64,424
Provisions 11,249 11,438
Other liskilities 7,615 7,283
Total current {iabilities 164,746 349,893
Non-current Iiabi'!itias

Provisions ; 4,534 3,904
Cther liabililies | 38,067 41,3684
Iotal non-current tiabitities 43,601 45,268
Total liabilities 208,347 395,161
Neot agsets i 345,185 334,757
Equity

Contributed equity 53,673 88,240
Reserves (37,838) 1,157
Retained earnings 329428 ' 245360
Total equity i 345,166 334,757

|
1
Aristocrat Lelsure Lh‘nitod

firanicial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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Directors’ declaration

for the year ended 31 Decamber 2006

In the directors’ opinion:

(@

(b)

{c)

(@

the financial statements and notes sel out on pages 1 to 71 are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001
including:
(i) complying with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Reguiations 2001 and other mandatory
‘professional reporting requirements; and
(ii):giving a true and fair view of the Company's and consolidated entity's financial position as at
31 December 2006 and of their performance, as represented by the rasuits of their operations and
their cash flows, for the financial year ended on that date; and

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become
due and payable; and

the audited remuneration disclosures set out on pages 9 to 31 of the directors' report comply with Accounting
Standards AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures and the Corporations Reguiations 2001 ; and

at the date of this declaration, there are reasonabie grounds to believe that the members of the Extended Closed
Group identified in Note 38 will be able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are, or may become,
subjecl by virtue of the deed of cross guarantes described in Note 38.

|
The directors have been given declarations by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer required by section 205A of
the Corporations Act 2001.

This deciaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

e

D.} Simpson

Chairman

Sydney

20 February 2007

Aristocrat Leisura Limited .
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008
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PRICEAATERHOUSE(COPERS B |

PricewaterhouseCoopers
ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2
201 Sussex Street
. GPO BOX 2850
Independent audit report to the members of SYDNEY NSW 1171

T, DX 77 Sydney
Aristocrat Leisure Limited Austratia

) WWW, pwWeC.com/aut

Telephone +61 2 §266 0000
Facsimile +61 2 B266 8939

Audit opinion
In our opinion:
1. the financial report of Aristocrat Leisure Limited:

. gives a true and fair view, as required by the Corporations Act 2001 in Australia, of the
financial position of Aristocrat Leisure Limited and the Aristocrat Leisure Limited
Group (defined below) as at 31 December 2006, and of their performance for year ended
on that date, and '

) is presented m accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards and
other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, and the Corporations
Regulations 2007 and

2. the remuneration disclosures that are contained on pages 10 to 31 of the directors’ report
comply with Accounting Standard AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures (AASE 124) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

This opinion must be read in conjunction with the rest of our audit report,

Scope

The financial report, remunerations disclosures and directors’ responsibility

The financial report comprises the balance sheet, incorne statement, cash flow staterments,
statement of changes in equity, accompanying notes to the financial statements, and the directors’
declaration for both Aristocrat Leisure Limited (the company) and the Aristocrat Leisure Limited
Group (the consolidated entity), for the year ended 31 December 2006. The consolidated entity
comprises both the company and the entities it controlled during that year.

The company has disclosed information about the remuneration of directors and executives
(remuneration disclosures) as required by AASB 124, under the heading “remuneration report” on
pages 10 to 31 of the directors’ report, as permitted by the Corporations Regulations 2001.

The directors of the company arc responsible for-the preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial report in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001. This includes responsibility for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent
and detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the
financial report. The directors are also responsible for the remuneration disclosures contained in
the diréctors’ report.
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Audit approach

We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the members of the company.
Qur audit was conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement and the
remuneration disclosures comply with AASB 124 and the Corporations Regulations 2001. The
nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective
testing, the inherent limitations of intemnal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than
conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have
been detected. For further explanation of an audit, visit our website
http://www.pwe.com/an/financialstateme ntaudit.

We performed procedures to assess whether-in all material respects the financial report presents
fairly, in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards and other mandatory
financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which is consistent with our understanding of
the company’s and the consolidated entity’s financial position, and of their performance as
represented by the results of their operations, changes in equity and cash flows. We also performed
procedures to assess whether the remuneration disclosures comply with AASB 124 and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

. examining, .on a test basis, information {o provide evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report and remuneration disclosures, and

. assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors.

Our procedures include reading the other information in the Annual Report to determine whether it
confains any material inconsistencies with the financial report.

White we considered. the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over financial reporting-
when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide
assurance on internal controls.

Gur audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by directors or
managemernt.

independence

In conducting our-audit, we followed applicable independence requirements of Austrahian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001,

PricewaterhouseCoopers
R L Gavin Sydney
Partner 20 February 2007
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Management discussion and analysis
for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006
 Aristocrat Leisure Limited
ABN 44 002 818 368

Summary

Key performance indicators for the current and prior year are set out below:
2006 2005 VYariance
SMillion S$Miflion  $Million %

Total Revenne from Ordinary Activities 1,094.7 1,317.0 222.3) (16.9%
Earnings Before Interest and Tax (EBIT) 33'5.3 3584 (23.1) 6.4)%
Profit After Tax 240.1 2443 4.2) (1.M%
Profit After Tax and Minority Inferest 2390 24413 6.3 2.2%
Net Working Capital/Revenue 1.7% 3.4% n/a  (4.3) pts
Operating Cash Flow . 204.8 3932 (1884) (47.9)%
Closing Net (Debt)/Cash | (40.8) 183.7 (224.5) (122.2)%
Earnings Per Share (Fully Diluted_) 509 ¢ Sllc {0.2) ¢ (0.4)’%

Tofal Dividends Per Share 36.0 ¢ 30.0c 6.0 ¢ 20.0%

Overall market and regulatory conditions across global gaming markets remained
difficult throughout the year. Of particular note, Japanese revenue declined $323.3
million and Segment Contribution Profit fell §93.6 million as the transition to new
industry regulations (“Regulation 5”) caused short-term uncertainties in the entire
market.

Degpite these adverse conditions, the Company’s North and South American, Asia
Pacific, European and South African businesses experienced strong growth and
improved profit contributions, offsetling much of the unfavourable impact of Japan.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
Directors” report

Management discussion and analysis
31 December 2006




Total Revenue decreased 16.9% to $1,094.7 million while EBIT fell 6.4% to $335.3
million. However, excluding Japan, Management Revenue and Segment Contribution
Profit increased 14.3% and 26.7% respectively (refer Segment Results).

Operating cash flow decreased 47.9% to $204.8 million, representing 18.7% of
revenue. As flagged at the beginning of the year, operating cash flow was
significantly impacted by the unwinding of the phasing of receipts and payments
asgociated with the release of Kyojin-no-hoshi 3™ in Japan which had favourably
benefited cash flows in the prior year. In addition, higher tax payments primarily
from supplementary payments in 2006 as a result of a favourable instalment rate in
the prior year and the higher 2005 profit also impacted cash flow. After adjusting for
the estimated $100 - $110 million impact of these timing differences, operating cash
flow approximated $310 million, or 28.3% of revenue.

At period end, debt exceeded cash on hand by $40.8 million, a $224.5 million
turnaround from the net cash position at 31 December 2005. This reduction reflects
the unwinding of prior year cash flow timing differences together with the $153.5
million spent on acquisitions and $239.9 million returned to shareholders through
dividends and other capital management initiatives during the year. The Company
continued 1o acquire shares under both its on-market share buy-back program and in
safisfaction of outstanding contingent obligations under employee share based
remuneration plans during the year. A total of 7.4 million shares, representing 1.6%
of outstanding shares, were acquired at a cost of $90.6 million under these programs
during 2006.

A combination of lower earnings and a lower weighted average number of shares saw
fully diluted eamings decrease by 0.4% to 50.9 cents per share.

In summary, while the market situation in Japan for the majority of the year was
disappointing, the strong performance of the Company’s other businesses, particularly
North and South America, Asia Pacific, South Africa and Europe have enabled the
Company to report a full year result only 2.2% lower than the prior year despite the
$93.6 million EBIT turnaround in Japan.

Income Statement
(Analysis throughout this section refers to the results reported on a management
reported basis*).

The Company reportéd a full year Profit After Tax and Minorities of $239.0 million.
This result represents a small decline on the $244.3 million profit reported in the prior
year.

The operating results for the year are summarised below.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited -
Directors’ report
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- Segment Results

: S nt revenus Profit [ iloss! % Margin
ma' .ﬁﬁ! Var ar 006 mﬁ Var -
I j Full year —I $m $m - $en tm % % % Pts
Segl t results
Austrafi 2182 2114 1.9% 1087 1068 2T% 39.7%  J94% 03
Morth America 5652 4389 13.3% 2524 1823 38.5% 44.7% 36.5% 82
South America 278 135 103.7% 122 48  148.0%) 444% 36.3% 8.1
New 2ealand 26.6 373 -287% 1.5 150  -23.3%] 432% 402% 30
Japan 504 3737 -88.5% {56) 880 .08.4%] | -11.1% 5% (348
Cther Intarmatonal™ 12715 1058 205% 425 3T 34.1%) 333% 00N 33
ACE Inferactive 24 . n/al (7.4) . .al |-308.3% . afz
Elactroncek” . 340 - na 10.6 - nfa IN2% - nfa
Total segment resuits 1,100.8 1,300.3 ~14. 7% 425.9  428.7 -DE 4% 330% 5.4
Total segment resuits (axct tapan) [1.0864 9268  14.3% 431.56 3407 26.7%)| 40.7%  38.8% 3.8
1 . % Revenus
Unallocated axpenses
Raesoarch and devalopment - (5.2 (658) 44.7%| | -48%  51% (38
Foraign axchangs (0.1} 20 -1050% 00% 02% {03
Corporats | other 19 {8.5) -2215% 0% 05% 12
Nat ron-racurring items 0.2 - a 0.0% - nfa
Total unaliocatsd oxpanses (BT (03] 240%| [ To% 4% (5]
Earninga bafore Interost and tax 3387 3584 5.5%) 30.5%  27.6% 29
Inte!"est (2.4) B8 -1429% -0.2% 4% {0.8)
Profil betore tax 1363 1840 <T.6%) 0% B.0% 23
Income tax (962) (1107) 10.6% AT% B2% 08
Profli after tax 401 2443 A1.7% 6% 18.8% 28
Mincrty interest (1.4 - wal | D1% nia
Profl{ sfter tax after minority interest 239.0 2443 .2.2% 21.5% 18.896 2.7

* Management reported basis inchudes the Company's share of associale company Revenae, Segmental Profit (EBIT), Intzrest
and Tax on theit respective Tines. On a swaiotory reported basis, the Company”™s share of associate company Profi after Tax is
included as a one line income item only. In the prior cnm\pondmg pericd, statutory and management results were the same, a8
the Campany did not have any investment in associale companics st thal time. i

* Other intemational revenus and profil excludes the sale of o 28% minority interest in the South African business

- Segment Revenue

Total Segment Revenue decreased by $190.5 million (down 14.7%) to $1,109.8
million primarily as a result of the decline in Japan. Excluding Japan, Segment
Revenue increased by 14.3%. Afier adjusting for the impact of foreign exchange rates
compared to the prior year, underlying Jocal currency revenue growth (excluding
Japan) was $134.4 million or 14.5%.

Apart from Japan and New Zealand, all businesses increased revenue. Afler three
yea.:rs of declines, Australian revenue increased, albeit marginally (1.9%, $5.1
million), despite the maturity of the market and the continuation of the difficult
operatling environment as sentiment showed early signs of improvement. North
American revenue increased (13.3%, $66.3 million), primarily driven by improved
pricing, in a relatively subdued market. South American revenue increased (103.7%,
$14.0 million) off a relatively low base due 1o increased sales to key accounts under
the'Company s low risk distribution policy. In New Zealand, revenue declined
(28 7%, $10.7 million) principally due to the continuing fall in the installed base of
gaming machines and the impact of new restrictions which limited new product
denl"xand In Japan, revenue fell (86.5%, $323.3 million) to $50.4 million as a result of
market issues associated with the transition to Regulation 5. Although one new
Regulation 5 game (Kaido-oh ™ also known as Bakuretsu-oh 2 ™) was released
towards the end of the year, generating sales of 10,100 units, demand for Regulation 5

3
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games was generally limited. The balance of Japanese revenue represents residual
sales of Kyojin-no-hoshi 3™, which was launched in 2005.

In other international regions, revenue performance was positive with Asia Pacific
reporting strong growth as the Company continued to capture a significant share of
this rapidly expanding market. South African revenues increased by 12.3% compared
to the prior period while European revenues increased by 3.9% despite the Russian
market being stalled.

Revenue contributions were also made by the Company’s newly acquired businesses
during the year. ACE Interactive, a start-up business which was acquired on 5 May
2006, made a small revenue contribution ($2.4 million), while the Company*s 50%
share of Elektronéek’s revenue, since acquisition on 27 January 2006, amounted to
$34.0 million.

These results are discussed in more detail in the Business Segment Review.
- Earnings

Management EBIT declined by 5.5% or $19.7 million compared with the prior year,
Excluding the Japanese segment, Segment Contribution Profit increased by 26.7% to
$431.5 milion.

The overall improvement in contributions from non-Japanese business segments was
predominantly driven by the North American business where profitability increased
by $70.1 million. Increased Segment Contribution Profit was also reported for ali
othér non-Japanese business segments except New Zealand where margin increases
were not sufficient to offset sharply lower revenue. The Company’s 50% owned
multi-terminal business (Elektronéek) contributed $10.6 million to EBIT, representing
a 31.2% margin on revenue. The aforementioned market regulatory transition issues
resulted in the Japanese business reporting a segment loss of $5.6 million, a $93.6
million turnaround on the prior year. This result includes a $7.4 million provision for
inventories of unique parts of Kyojin-no-hoshi 3™,

Overall non-Japan business segment margin improved by 3.9 points to 40.7%, with all
business segments improving profitability relative to sales. This seventh consecutive
reporting period of overall Segment Margin improvement continues to reflect
improved product mix, higher average selling prices and the on-going focus on cost
control and leverage of business infrastructure.

Net unallocated expenses increased $16.9 million (up 24.0%). This primarily results
from an increase of $29.4 million (44.7%) in research and development costs offset
by an improvement in net Corporate/other costs (reflecting lower legal costs and
improved supply chain efficiency). Higher research and development costs result
from an increase in new product delivery output, investments in new technologies and
the acquisition of ACE Interactive. As a percentage of management revenue, research
and development expenditure rose to 8.6% for the year compared to 5.1% for 2005.
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Two one-off items are also included within net unallocated expenses, although these
net to only a $0.2 million gain on a pre-tax basis (net gain of $1.7 million on a post-
tax basis). The first item results from the recognition of a pre-tax $6.0 million (post-
tax $4.5 million) expense associated with inter-group loans related to the Company’s
convertible bonds. This non-cash accounting adjustment is required under
International Accounting Standards on the realisation of amounts held in the foreign
currency translation reserve. The second item relates to the recognition of a $6.2
million (pre and post-1ax) profit on the sale of 28% of the Company’s South African
business. : '

Interest expense exceeded interest income by $2.4 million, compared to net interest
income of $5.6 million in the prior year, reflecting the reduction in the Company’s
average cash balances and the move into a net debt position at year end.

- Tax

The effective 1ax rate for the year of 28.6% is lower than the 2005 effective tax rate of
32.9% as a result of the impact of tax losses incurred in Japan where marginal tax
rates are 42.0%, the benefit of research and development tax concessions on higher
spend and the non-taxable gain on the disposal of a minority interest in the South
African business.

The franking outlook continues to remain positive and as a result, the 2006 interim
dividend paid in September 2006 was fully franked. The 2006 final dividend payable
on 23 March 2007 will also be fully franked. However, while the franking outlook
continues to be generally positive, given the international structure of the Company
and the increasing proportion of offshore earnings, it is not possible to reliably
determine the extent to which future dividends will be franked.

Earnings Per Share

The Company’s Profit afier Tax, combined with a reduction in the weighted average
number of shares (as a result of the impact of the Company’s capital management
initiatives), has resulted in fully diluted earnings per share declining by 0.2 cents
{down 0.4%) to 50.9 cents. Basic eamnings per share decreased by 0.2 cents to 51.2
cents (down 0.4%).
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Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet can be summarised as follows: :
2006 2005
$Million SMi]liQn

Net Working Capital 839 44.9
Qther Current/Non-Current Assets 80.S 832
Property, Plant and Equipment 117.9 116.5
Investments in Associate and Other Companies 93.2 -
Intangibles 146.4 76.2
Other Current/Non-Current Liabilities (111.9) (128.6)
Net Tax Balances (4.2) (24.3)
Funds Employed ' 405.8 167.9
Net (Debt)/Cash (40.8) 183.7
Sharcholders' Funds 365.0 351.6

Net Working Capital increased from $44.9 million at 31 December 2005 to $83.9
million. This increase, which was flagged at the time of the Company's 2005 full year
results, was largely driven by unwinding of a particularly favourable opening position
arising from the phasing of payments and receipts associated with last year’s sale of
Kvojin-no-hoshi 3™ in Japan. The overall result was also favourably impacted by
strong collections in Australia following solid sales in the last quarter of 2005 and a
fall in inventory levels as a result of efficiencies in the supply chain, offset by higher
year-end receivables in the Americas due to a greater proportion of sales in the final
quarter, Overall, inventory levels (excluding Japan) declined 3.5%. Net Working
Capital as a percentage of the last 12 months” revenue increased from an abnormally
low 3.4% at 31 December 2005 to 7.7% at 2006 year end, remaining well within-the
Company’s stated 10% target. Net Working Capital in individeal months remain
subject to fluctuation as a result of particular trading initiatives such as major product
launches.

Property, Plant and Equipment increased marginally reflecting total capital
expenditure of $36.9 million, offset by depreciation. Total capital spend on
participation units was a modest $15.8 million as a result of the small net increase in
the installed base with on-going “stay-in-business™ capital expenditure amounting to
$21.1 million. '

[nvestments represents the Company's 50% holding in Elektron&ek and 19.2% in
PokerTek, Inc. (NASDAQ: PTEK), both of which were acquired during 2006.

Intangible assets have increased by $70.2 million since 31 December 2005, This is
primarily due to the acquisition of ACE Interactive.

Other Liabilities decreased $16.7 million to $111.9 million as a result of lower
progressive jackpot liabilities in North America combined with lower revenue billed
in advance,
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Net Tax Balances decreased as a result of the $115.4 million of tax payments made in
the year in respect of income tax obligations rising from the record 2005 profit result
offset by taxes payable on the current period profit.

In overal! terms, Shareholders’-Funds increased from $351.6 million at 31 December
2005 to $365.0 million. This change reflects the $239.0 million profit for the period
offset by $149.3 million of dividend payments, a $34.6 million reduction in equity
arising from shares bought back and a $43.2 million movement in reserves primarily
related to share based payments.

Statement of Cash Flows

Effective cash flow management continues to be one of the Company’s key strategies.
As pre\nously noted, cash flow for the year was negatively impacted by the
unwinding of prior year timing benefits, which impacted operating cash ﬂow by
approximately $100 million.

The movement in net cash (cash less debt), after eliminating foreign exchang,e
movements is set out below:
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Net cash - opening baltance

EBIT

Depreciation and amortisation

EBITDA

Non-cash adjustments:

- Net (profit)/loss on sale of non-current assets
- Share of Elektrondek profit after tax

- Net profit on sale of interest in subsidiary

- Transfer from foreign currency translation reserve
- Net foreign exchange differences

- Expensing of costs of share-based payments
Net interest (paid)/received :
Net tax paid .

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Net cash inflow from cperating activities

Payments for acquisitions

Net cash outflow from other investing activities
Proceeds from sale of interest in subsidiary
Loans to non-related parties

Proceeds from exercise of options
Payment for capital return

Payments for shares bought back

Payments to employee share trust
Dividends paid

Net repayment of borrowings

Movement in net cash

Effect of exchange rate changes on net cash

Net (debt)/cash - closing balance

SMillion $Million -
183.7 119.6
3353 3584

314 39.7
366.7 398.1
0.8 0.1
(1.2) -
6.2) -
6.0 -
(1.3) 2.5
9.6 7.7
(0.4) 6.6
(115.4) {65.9)
(47.8) 443
"204.8 393.2
(153.5) -
(36.1) (36.9)
82 -
(5.0) -
7. 15.2
- (100.4)
(34.6) (102.4)
(56.0) (26.00
(149.3) (66.7)
(5.8) {0.1)
(224.2) 75.9
{0.3) (11.8)
(40.8) 183.7

The lower EBITDA resul(, coupled with a $49.5 million increase in tax payments,
lower net interest receipts, and an estimated $60 - $70 million unwinding of prior year
favourable working capital timing differences drove operating cash flow down $188.4

million (47.9%) to $204.8 million.

‘Pay:ments for acquisitions represents investments in Elektrongek, PokerTek, Inc. and
ACE Interactive, while total spend on other investing activities remained in line with

the prior year,

A total of $34.6 million was spent acquiring approximately 2.9 million shares under
the Company’s share buy-back program during the year. The Company also spent
$56.0 million acquiring approximately 4.4 million shares to satisfy obligations under

employee share-based remuneration plans.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
Direclors’ report

Management discussion and analysis
3t December 2006




The.overall impact of changes in foreign exchange rates since 31 December 2005
amounted to only $0.3 million. )

Cash flow in the statutory format is set out in the Financial Statements.
! .

Dividends

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2006 of 24.0 cents per
share ($112.3 million) has been declared and will be paid on 23 March 2607 to
shareholdels on the register at 5.00pm on 9 March 2007. This dividend will be fully
franked. The Directors have determined that the Dividend Reinvestment Plan
(“DRP™) will operate in respect of this dividend for shareholders resident in Australia
and. New Zealand, with shares acquired on-market (o satisfy those shares to' be
prowded under the Plan. No discount will apply in determining the DRP issue pnce

An 1ntenm dividend of 12.0 cents per share ($56.1 million), fully franked, was pand
on 19 Seplember 2006,

The total dividend paid in respect of the 2006 year amounted to 36.0 cents per share
fu]ly franked, representing a 71% payout ratio and a 20% increase on the 1otal
dividend payout of 30 cents per share in 2005.

Ca;;ita[ Management

Given the Company’s strong underlying cash flows and financial position, it has
continued to proactively evaluate and initiate capital management opponum'ties The
Company s overall strategic capital management objectives remain unchanged,
namely to maintain a conservative funding structure, which provides sufficient
ﬂex:bnl:ty to fund the operational demands of the business and to underwrite any
siraieglc opportunities. ‘
Teking this into account, the Company has continued to progress a number of capital
management initiatives during the year:

- in August 2005, the Company announced its intenlion to acquire shares on-market
.through the Aristocrat Employee Equity Plan Trust (*“AEEPT™) in anticipation of
satisfying outstanding contingent obligations in respect of share-based
remuneration plans. In doing so, the Company mitigates the dilutionary impact of
;share issues which would otherwise be necessary 10 satisfy such obligations as
ithey crystallise. In the year ended 31 December 2006, a total of approximately
4.4 million shares at an average price of §12.70 per share (total cost $56.0 million)
‘were purchased. This brings the total number of shares acquired under.this
'program to 6.6 million shares of which 2.0 million shares had been allocated at the
end of the year. Vested and unvested commitments at 31 December 2006
“amounted to 5.2 million shares, of which the AEEPT held 4.6 million shares. ‘The
' Company will continue to consider further purchases as necessary to mitigate the
, dilutionary impact of any {urther share-based remuneration grants.

)
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- in November 2005, subsequent to the conclusion of the Company’s first $100
million share buy-back program, the Company announced a further $100 million
share buy-back program. As at 31 December 2006, approximately 4.0 million
shares at an average price of $11.93 per share (total cost $47.6 million) had been
acquired under this second buy-back, leaving the program 47.6% complete. In
December 2006, the Company announced a 12 month extension 1o the timeframe
(o December 2007) over which the second buy-back will run.

- in April 2006, the Company established an additional USD200 million (A$253
million) Letter of Credit Facility o provide additional strategic and capital
management (lexibility. Including this new facility, total available facilities
amount to $575 million.

- During the year, the Company entered into “Receipt and Release Agreements”
with all but three of the holders of the Company’s convertible bonds (*Bonds™).
Under these agreements, the Company paid those holders a sum representing an
amount equal to their respective pro-rata shares of the principal amount of the
Bonds. The Company also entered into an agreement with one bondholder under
which the Company resolved that bondholder’s claim by paying a total of
approximately USD1.1 million being principal and interest 10 maturity (30 May
2006). An amount of USDO.5 million, equal to the remaining principal, was
subsequently deposited in Court. The Company funded these payments, totalling
approximately USD130 million, from cash and bank facilities. Details of the
Bond litigation are set out in Note 25 of the Financial Statements.

The Company is confident that it retains ample financial flexibility and its actions are
consistent with its overall capital management objectives. The outlook for cash flow
remains positive, with the business requining limited capital investment to grow
organically combined with tight controls over working capital and continued focus on
cash flow management. The Company will continue to proactively review capital
management initiatives on an on-going basis.

Bank Facilities

The Company had committed bank facilities of $300 million and a USD200 million
Letter of Credit facility at 31 December 2006, of which $164.3 million was drawn.
The Company remains confident that, given the strong cash generation of the business
and the current cash on hand balance, these facilities remain adequate to meet the on-
going requirements of the business and provide sufficient flexibility to enable the
Company Lo execule strategic opportunities as they arise.
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Debt Ratios

The Company’s interest and debt coverage ratios remain very strong:

Ratio . 31 December 31 December

2006 2005
DebVEBITDA* 04X 04X
Net Debt (Cash)EBITDA* 01X (0.5 X
EBITDA*/Interest 'Expense* - 243X 354X
Debt/Equity 45.0% 50.0%
Net Debt (Cash)/Equity 11.2% (52.3)%

* EBITDA and Tnterest Expense are based on the preceding 12 months results

For financial management purposes, the Company pays particular attention to the
intérest -cover ratio (EBITDA/Interest Expense) as it reflects the ability of the
Company to service its debt and is regarded as more relevant than gearing
calculations.

Credit Rating

Standard & Poor's upgraded the Company's credit rating in May 2006 from BB+ to
BBB- which is investment grade, reflecting the Company’s strong strategic,
operational and financial position and outlook. :

Foreign Exchange

Individual assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency have been impacted
by movements in foreign exchange rates since 31 December 2005. In net terms,
however, the impact of the re-translation of foreign denominated assets and liabilities
taken to the foreign currency translation reserve amounted to only $2.5 million.

The Company applies exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date in translating the
overseas balance sheets of controlled entities. The Company translated profits eamed
oflfshore at the month end rate for each month.

In the current period, Total Revenue from ordinary activities and Profit afier Tax were
favourably impacted by $3.9 million and $1.8 miilion respectively as a result of the
{ranstational impact of changes in foreign exchange rates compared with the twelve
months ended 31 December 2005. The transactional foreign exchange impaect is
complex and has not been quantified for this report, as this is subject to on-going
change given the difficulty in assessing the actual realisation of timing differences of
the various currency cash flows and their recognition through the Income Statement.
These exposures do however remain subject to active monitoring and risk
management. ' ‘
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Despite the existence of partial natural hedges reducing the transactional impact of
foreign exchange movements on profitability, the Company’s reported results will
still be subject to fluctuation in total and at individual reported income and expense
levels as the Australian dollar translated equivalent of foreign denominated amounts
varies as exchange rates change. Translational exposures are accounting in nature and
are not hedged, other than naturally where possible.

Based on the Company’s 2006 mix of profitability, the major exposure to translational
foreign exchange results from the Company’s USD profits. A USD ] cent change in
the USD/AUD exchange rate results in an estimated $1.9 million translational impact
on the Company’s reported Profit after Tax. This impact will vary as the magnitude
of overseas profits change.

Foreign exchange rates compared with the prior year for key currencies are as
follows:

AUD: 31 December 31 December Average* Average*

2006 2005 2006 2005
USD 0.7913 0.7370 0.7574 0.7645
NZD : 1.1216 1.0871 1.1609 1.0946
IPY 94.13 87.48 87.99 85.31
EUR - 0.6012 0.6283 0.5991 0.6234

* Averege of imonthly exchange rates only. Mo weighting applicd.
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BUSINESS SEGMENT REVIEW

In this review, Segment Contribution Profilf(Loss) represents segment resulls before
charges for ficence fees, R&D expenditure, corporate expenses, international service
recharges, advance pricing agreements, and any impairment of intangibles and other

non-trading assets.

Australia
2006 2008 Variance | Variance
_ $Million | $Million { SMillion %
Sepment Revenue* ¥ -276.2 271.1 +5.1 +1.9%
Segment Contribution Profit 109.7 106.8 +2.9 +2.7%
Segment Margin 39.7% 39.4% - +0.3 pts

* Refer to Note 4 in Financial Statements
+ Australian Segment Revenue excludes inter-segment sales

Segment Revenue increased by 1.9% to $276.2 million, following three years of
period-on-period declines. Segment Contribution Profit increased by 2.7% 0 $109.7
million and Segment Margin increased by $2.9 million (0.3 pts).  These
improvements reflect the {irst signs of a positive change in market sentiment, the
continuing success of the Company’s premium product portfolio, particularly its
range of Hyperlink™ products and new double stand alone progressive offerings.

The market continues to remain a particularly difficult one, characterised by operator
uncertainty arising from regulatory measures including the impact of progressive
smoking restrictions. The resolution of the Club tax debate with the New South Wales
(NSW) Government has improved the confidence of the NSW club market which saw
an increase in investment in gaming products during the second hall with the average
replacement cycle across Australia improving slightly from historic lows.

In overall terms, platform volumes increased 6.7% to 7,754 units, while games
revenue increased 6.4%. Sales were driven by key new products including Mulri
Link™ Hyperlink™ Cush Express™, double stand alone progressives Outback
Juck™ and Mr. Woo™, Power Pay™ games and a number of standalone titles such
as 100 Lions™ (a 100 line game), Dragon Magic™ and Macaw Magic™, all of
which have performed strongly.

The Company’s Xtreme™ MysteryLink™ and Plaver's Choice™ multi-game
products continue to perform well. During the year, Xtreme™ MysteryLink™ was
licensed to UNiITAB Limited to use on its NSW state-wide linked jackpot system
under the /nca Fortune™ theme.

The Company’s strategy in this challenging, mature and highly regulated operating
environment is to continue to focus on innovative premium product offerings and the
development of a recurring revenoe business model. While the market is expected to
remain difficult in the short term, sentiment is expected to improve over the next few
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years and the Company is well positioned 10 benefit from upside developments as
they arise.

The Americas

North America
2006 2005 Variance | Variance
. $Million | $Million | $Million %
| Segment Revenue* 565.2 498.9 +66.3 +13.3%
Segment Contribution Profit 2524 182.3 +70.1 +38.5%
| Segment Margin 44.7% 36.5% - +8.2 pts

* Reéfer to Note 4 in Financial Statements -

Segment Revenue increased by 13.3% and Segment Contribution Profit increased by
38.5%-in a market where overall volumes were relatively subdued. Segment Margin
improved 8.2 pts to 44.7% primarily reflecting the benefits of improved pricing on
flat cost structures.

Overall platform unit sales increased by 1.2% to 17,829 units, despite running 6.7%
behind the prior corresponding period at the half year and technical issues which
prevented the full commercial launch of the buasiness’s stepper (mechanical reel)
product. The Company continues to increase its share of Class 11 unit sales in the
Norlth American market, notably in the key gaming jurisdictions of Nevada, New
Jersey and Mississippi.

The Company’s games continue to grow in popularity, particularly in repeat player
markets due to their unique bonusing systems and distinctive style of play. The
Hyperlink™ Loco Loot™ multi-site progressive system and new double stand alone
progressives, Mr Woo™ and Aristocrat Xireme™ MpysteryLink™ proved strong
performers. ‘

Operator resistance to participation units impacted the overall installed base which
increased only 371 units over the year 10 6,530 despite the commercial deployment of
the Company’s wide-area progressive during the second half. The average fee per day
declined marginally to USDS0 per day as a result of a lower average mix of installed
jackpot units compared to the prior year.

Systems revenue increased by 17.8% as a result of improved OA4SIS™ system sales
and Quickets™ (Aristocrat’s Ticket In Ticket Out technology) income. Following the
momentum of 2005, the Company’s installed base of OASIS™ Systems cusiomers
continues to grow with over 184,000 gaming machines connected to the OA4SIS™
system at 31 December 2006. Applications developed during the year will further
augmeni the systems offering. In particular, new Sentine! INI"™ player-tracking
interface hardware was released and installed in six venues (covering over 7,500
units) during the year with very positive customer feedback.
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Lookmg ahead, the market outlook is positive with an on-going shift from stepper
(mechamcal reel) product to video, new jurisdictions opening up and an anticipated
uplift in the replacement cycle. The Company remains confident that the North
Amlerican business will continue to grow revenue and profitability driven by demand
for the superior performance of its video products in an expanding market.
Profitability will continue to benefit from improved price/mix and leverage of cost
slru:clures.

South America

2006 2005 Variance | Variance
\ $Million | $Million | $Million %
Segment Revenue* 27.5 13.5 +14.0 +103.7%
Segment Contribution Profit 12.2 4.9 +7.3 +149.0%
Segment Margin 44.4% 36.3% - +8.1 pts .

b Rcf‘er o Note 4 in Financial Statements

%egment Revenue and Segment Contribution Profit increased by 103.7% and 149.0%
respectively, primarily due to increased sales 1o key accounts under the Company’s
low risk distribution policy.

The South American business is expected to continue to make a modest, but
increasing, contribution to results with the business growing through the expansion of
supply to a select number of established customers, whilst remaining within strict risk

parameters.

Company’s revenue recognition policy.
pany 4 policy

Margins will be impacted from period-to-period as a result of the

Japan
2006 2005 Variance | Variance
) $Miilion | $Million | $Million %
Segment Revenue? 50.4 373.7 (323.3) (86.5)%
Segment Contribution Profit (5.6) 88.0 (93.6) | (106.4)%
Sepment Margin (11.1)% 23.5% - n/a

* Refer to Note 4 in Financial Statements

As mdlcaled at the Company's Annual General Meeting in May, the transmomng, to
new, industry regulations (Regulation 5) caused hort lerm uncertainty in the
marketplace throughout much of 2006. As a result, the Company only released one
new!'product during the year, with total sales falling from 98,007 units to 12,043 units,
an 87.7% decrease.

Segrtnent Revenue declined 86.5% and the Segment Result fell 10 a toss of $5.6
million compared to the profit of $88.0 millton in 2005. This loss includes an
inventory charge of $7.4 million relating to unique components of unsold Kyojin-no-
hoshi 3™ games, which, together with the combination of sharply lower revenues and
fixed cost structares, negatively impacted margin.
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" The Company’s first Regulation 5 game, Kaido-oh™ (also known as Bakuretsu-oh
2™), which was launched late in the year sold 10,100 units, a very credible result,
placing it amongst the best selling Regulation 5 games launched 1o date.

The number of individual Regulation 5 games sold to date by any company has been
significantly lower than corresponding Regulation 4 games and as a result the
Company expects it will be some time before average sales of each Regulation 5
game build to historic levels. In the meantime, the Company’s strategy remains to
launch a larger number of games each selling more modest numbers than in the past.
This strategy means the Company is highly dependent on the flow of game approvals
from the regulator, which remain unpredictable, although on an improving trend. The
Company now has seven Regulation 5 games approved (including Kaido-oh™), with
a further eight in various stages of submission or development. While the Company
has carefully evaluated the new regulatory requirements and has had on-going
dialogue with the regulatory authorities, tailoring its games appropriately, there
remain a number of subjective areas in the regulatory requirements which mean it is
not ‘possible to determine with certainty that any one game will be approved in its first
submission.

Although the popularity of Regulation 5 games, compared with Regulation 4 games,
has declined, Regulation 4 games must be removed from the market during the second
and third quarters of 2007 and therefore a mass replacement of the installed base is
expected over that time period. :

Given the number of games the Company has approved and others in the pipeline it is
well placed 10 secure a share of the market opportunity over 2007 and the Company
continues to be confident about the longer term sustainability and growth potential of
its Japanese operations.

New Zealand

2006 2005 Variance | Variance
$Million | $Million [ $Million %
Sepment Revenue* 26.6 37.3 (10.7) (28.7)%
| Sepment Contribution Profit 11.5 15.0 (3.5) (23.3)%
Segment Margin 43.2% 40.2% - +3.0 pis

* Refer to Note 4 in Financial Statements

Segment Revenue fell by 28.7% to $26.6 million and Segment Contribution Profit fell
by 23.3% compared to 2005. Segment Margin improved from 40.2% to 43.2% due to
an improved product mix, dominated by premium products, and a focus on cost
control and operating efficiencies. -

The rollout of the new Electronic Monitoring System {*EMS™) commenced in June
and is expectled to be completed by March 2007. The costs associated with the EMS
rollout, required conversion to a new protocol (QCOM), an 18 machine cap per venue
and the impact of smoking bans continue to impact negatively on the market.
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A Player Information Display (“PID™) requirement involves a “random interruptive”
display being included in all new products sold, with existing gaming machines
gahdfalhered until 2009. In the meantime, machines are not being replaced and the
market is expected to hold off from upgrading or replacing machines until closer to
the deadline.

The adverse prevailing market conditions are not expected 1o improve in the short-
term. Tradmg, results are therefore expected to remain flat in the short to medium
" tern.

Other International

2006 2005 Variance | Variance
$Million | $Million | $Million %
Segment Revenue* 127.5 105.8 +21.7 +20.5%
Segment Contribution Profit 42.5 31.7 +10.8 +34.1%
Segment Margin 33.3% 30.0% - +3.3 pts

* Refer to Note 4 in Financial Statements

Segment Revenue from other international markets increased by 20.5% and Segment
Contribution Profit increased 34.1% to $42.5 million. The increase in both Revenue
and Segment Contribution Profit is mainly due to the Company’s strong performance
across all of its Other International businesses despite a 100% decline in results from
Russia.

Asia Pacific

Segment Confribution Profit increased over 30% reflecting the outstanding
performance of the Company’s products m this rapidly expandmg= gaming
environment.

In Macau, the Company’s products continue to perform well, enabling the Company
to maintain and build on its market leading position. The Macau market comprises
some 5,000 gaming machines, nearly doubling from a year ago. The Company’s
market share approximates 45%.

The Company has also enjoyed success with its systems business in Macau with the
Babylon casino at Fisherman’s Wharf and the Grand Lisboa opening with Arlstocrat
systems.

Elsewhere in the region, product sales to Malaysia, Vietnam, South Korea and
Cambodia showed strong growth and the Company continued to install recurring
revenue units in the Philippines. In Singapore, the Company has maintained an 80% -
share of the club market installed base. The Company remains the leading supplier
across the region.
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While the Company is optimistic about the growth potential of the Asia Pacific
reglon future results will be influenced by the timing of openmg,,s of major new
casinos in the region.

Euwrope

Revenue from Europe (excluding Russia) increased over 29.0%, more than offsetting
the 100% decline in Russian sales. This improvement was led by strong sales in a
number of jurisdictions including France, Slovenia, Germany and The Netherlands,
with performance driven by the continuing success of premium offerings such as
double standalone progressives and Hyperlink™,

The Russian market was effectively closed for the entire year following legislation
passed in 2005 which prescribed new licencing requirements for the sale of gaming
machines. To date, the relevant licensing body has yet to prescrlbe the licencing
process and as a result no licences have been issued. At this stage, it is not possible to
detérmine when the Russian market will re-open.

Given the uncertainty in Russia, the Company is currently re-focusing its European
business. While European results in 2007 are expected to improve, the realisation of
the Company’s overall European potential remains dependent on the timing of the re-
opening of the Russian market and new legislation which is expected in a number of
other key European markets.

South Africa

The business recorded record revenue and profitability. This result was largely driven
by the Company’s continued success in the Limited Payout Machine (LPM) Market
where it maintains a 73% market share of the installed base. The Company has
maintained its position as the major supplier to route operators in the Mpumalanga,
Western Cape, Eastern Cape and Kwazulu Natal provinces. The Company has also
signed or extended supply agreements with two of the major operators.

Over the year, the recurring revenue installed base increased significantly from an
initial 20 to over 200 units.

Casino management systems remain a key product focus in the region and during
2006 the Company successfully expanded the roll-out of Mystery Win Download™,
Points To Credit™ and SmartPlay cainless functionality.

The sale of 28% of the Company’s African business (o a leading Black Empowerment
Investment Company was completed in the year, realising a profit on sale of $6.2
million (recorded outside Segment Profit), and placing the Company in a strong
strategic position to further leverage its presence in the region.

The Company is optimistic about the growth potential of the region, with on-going

-success across all three segments (LPM, casino management systems and traditional

casino markets) in which it operates.
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New Businesses
Ace Interactive

The Company completed the acquisition of EssNet Interactive AB (now known as
ACE Interactive) on 5 May 2006. ACE is based in Stockholm, Sweden and develops,
manufactures and markets next generation interactive systems and video terminal
hardware and software, utilising a leading-edge system offering, based on PC
technology in a client-server architecture. The highly scalable ACE solution has an
open system architecture that allows any content provider to port games onto its
interactive video terminal platform.

Prior to its acquisition by the Company, ACE was selected to supply Norsk Tipping
(“Norsk™), the Norwegian lottery, with an interactive video lottery system and
terminals. The roll-out of this opportunity is pending resolution of a legal challenge
(against Norsk) in the European Courts and Norsk’s decision to proceed. In the
meantime, the business is actively pursuing a number of opportunities with both state-
sponsored organisations as well as private operators.

In November 2006, Casinos Slovakia, the leading Slovakian casino operator, signed a
contract with ACE for the provision of an i¥'T (“interactive video terminal®) solution.
This will comprise a thin-client server-based gaming system utilizing ACE’s on-line
iVT product offering. The VT solution is to be placed in Casinos Slovakia’s three
casinos in Bratislava, Piesfany and Kosice. Casinos Slovakia head office staiT will
remotely manage and control all individual i#75 in terms of game content, software
and performance. This installation is due to go live in the first half of 2007.

ACE is focusing on a number of lottery based projects, primarily across Europe and
Asia.

Revenue contribution for the period post acquisition represents sales of a small
number of iFT units to a Czech Republic based customer. Further revenue in the short
term is likely 10 be modest pending resofution of the Norsk Tipping legal challenge
and/or successful realisation of one or more of the opportunities currently being
pursued.

Electrondek

The Company’s 50% interest in Elektronlek (a company based in Slovenia, part of
the European Union) was acquired on 27 January 2006. Elektrondek trades under the
Interblock™ brandname, manufacturing a range of electro-mechanical multi-station
gaming products including Roulette, Dice and Sic Bo which are sold in gaming
markets around the world.

The Elektronéek business has traded ahead of expectations since acquisition with
strong sales to Europe and a continuing significant presence in the Macau market
where nterblock™ product commands a 55% share of the installed base of multi-
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terminal gaming product. During the year, Interblock™ product was launched into
the North American market with initial operating performance exceeding
expectations.

Approval was obtained to place ElekironZek products on trial in NSW during the
second half of the year. The trials were successful and final approval is expected
shortly.

The Company expects continuing growth in revenue and contribution from
ElektronZek as its product portfolio is expanded and as regulatory approvals are
received across global gaming jurisdictions.

PokerTek

In January 2006, the Company signed a distribution agreement with PokerTek, Inc.
(NASDAQ: PTEK (PokerTek)) under which it acquired exclusive rights to offer
PokerTek s PokerPro™ tables, and other PokerPro™ branded technology sclutions,
to &ammﬁ, venues across the globe outside the United States and Canada where
PokerTek places product directly. At that time, the Company also acquired a 10%
interest in the business.

PokerPro™ is a new and innovative electronic poker table which delivers mere hands
per hour, eliminates player and dealer mistakes, and removes the need for dealer
tlpplng Much of 2006 was spent progressing the necessary gaming regulatory
approvals required prior to product being placed, with a small number of placements
being made in South Africa, the United Kingdom and Victoria, Australia towards the
end of the year.

During the year, the Company increased its interest in PokerTek t0 19.2%.
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Directors’' report

for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006

Aristocrat Leisure Limited
ABN 44 002 818 368

The directors present their report together with the financial statements of Aristocrat
Leisure Limited and its controlled entities (the “Consolidated Entity™) for the twelve
months ended 31 December 2006. The information in this report is current as at 20
February 2007 unless otherwise specified. The directors of Aristocrat Leisure Limited (the
“Company”) during the twelve months ended 31 December 2006 and up to the date of this

report are:

Directors® particulars, experience and special responsibilities

Director Experience Special responsibilities
DJ Simpson Nominated July 2003. Appointed February 2004, Chairman
"FCPA * Director, CSL Limited Chair, Nomination and
Age 66 * Former Finance Director, Tabcorp Holdings Limited }C; c:g:angt&é’gmmﬂtce (to 20
¢
s Former Executive General Manager, Finance, M bel'y Nominati J
Southcorp Holdings Limited ember, Nofunalion an
Govemance Committee (from
21 February 2006)
Member, Audit Commitiee
Member, Remuneration
. “‘Committee
PN Oneile Nominated December 2003, Appointed June 2004, Chief Executive Officer and
BEc » Director, Film Finance Corporation Australia Limited | Managing Director
Age 58 ¢ Former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, N‘leml?er, Nomunation and
Uniied International Pictures (UIP) Governance Committee (to 20
. i . , February 2006)
¢ Former Managing Director, The Greater Union
Organisation Pty Limited :
WM Baker Nominated August 1998, Appointed May 1999, Chuair of Regulatory and
Pl Y . T Regulatory
BA ¢ Director, J. Edgar Hoover Foundation and Fortress Compliance Committee
Age 67 Global Investigations, Inc Member, Nomination and
' + Former Assistant Director of the FBI Governance Commitice (to 20
. i . o February 2006)
e Former President, The Motion Picture Association
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RA Davis Nominated November 2004, Appointed June 2005. Chair, Nomination and
BEc (Hons), | e Consulting Director-Investment Banking, N M Governance Committee (from
M Philosophy Rothschild’s & Sons (Australia) Limited 21 February 2006)
Age 55 - ¢ Director, Terrilory Insurance Office, Trust Company N‘leml?er, Nomination and
Limited and Macquarie Office Management Limited | Sovernance Commitiee (to 20
. oo . o February 2006)
¢ Former Senior Executive at Citicorp and CitiGroup Member. Audit C. it
Inc. in the United States and Japan emper, Audit Commiiee
+ Former Senior Executive, ANZ Banking Group
Limited ] .
SCM Kelty Nominated and appointed February 2007, Clief Financial Officer and
BA (Homy), » Former executive Goodman Fielder Limited ~ Chief | Finance Director
FCA, CA, Financial Officer - Consumer Foods, Chief
MAICD Information Officer, General Manager -International,
Age_ 43 Finance Direcior — International, Group Accounling
. Manager
» Former Senior Manager, PricewaterhouseCoopers
(Sydney and London)
) s Member National Executive, Group of 100
P Morris AM, | Nominated August 2003. Appointed February 2004, Chair, Audit Comnittee
BArch (Hons). | 4 pyirector, Mirvac Limited, NSW Institute of Teachers | Chair, Remuneration
MEnvSe, Dip and Candle Australia Limited Committee (to 22 February
CD, FRAIA, . 2006)
AT ¢ Former Director, Commonwealth Property,
FAICD e . i
Age 58 Department of Administrative Services Member, Remuneration
» Former Group Exccutive, Lend Lease Property g‘(‘)’(;‘;m'““ (from 23 February
Services ) L
¢ Former Director, Sydney Harbour Foreshore g{fﬂ?ﬁ;;}?:g;ﬁ:ﬁs :cn.d
Authority, Landcom, Strathfield Group Limited,
Jupiters Limited, Principal Real Estate Investors
(Australia) Limited, Howard Smith Limited, Colonial
State Bank, Energy Australia, Country Road Limited,
Indigenous Land Corporation and Australia Post
SAM Pitkin Nominated November 2004. Appofuted June 2005. Chair, Remuneration
LLB, LLM ¢ Chairman, Nationat Leisure and Gaming Limited ggg‘;m'“ee (from 23 February
Aged] ¢ Director, Chandler Macleod Limited )

¢ Former Director, Australian Leisure & Hospitality
Group Limited, Ceramic Fuel Cells Limited, Golden
Casket Lottery Corporation Limited, Energex
Limited, Grainco Limited and Employment Naticonal
Limited

¢ Former Partner, Claylon Uiz, Lawyers

Member, Remuneration
Commitiee (to 22 February
2008)

Member, Nomination and
Governance Commitice (to 20
February 2006)

Member, chulat(;ry and
Compliance Committee
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AW Stce]man Nominated August 1998. Appointed May 1999, Member, Audit Committee

BA, MLA ¢ Former US Congressman Member, Nomination and
Age 64 » Advisor, Proudfoot Consulting Ple lc:’:l;’rzl;’;“;go (;:)’m'ltce (to 20

s Former Board Member, Texas Growth Fund and
Sterling Software

+ Former President, Maxager Technology )

+ Managentent Consultant with international experience
in software, gaming strategy and government ’
regulation

— N
Principal activities

The pnncnpal activities of the Consolidated Entity during the twelve months under review
were the design, development, manufacture and marketing of gaming machines, software,
systems. and other related equipment and services. The Company’s objective is to be the
leading global provider of gaming solutions. There were no significant changes in the
nature of those activities during the twelve months ended 31 December 2006.

' y

Dividends

A final dividend in respect of the twelve months ended 31 December 2006 of 24.0 cents
per share (3112.3 million) has been declared and will be paid on 23 March 2007 to
shareholders on the register at 5:00pm on 9 March 2007. The final dividend will be fuliy
franked. A fully franked interim dividend of 12 cents per share (356.1 million), as
referred to in the Directors’ Half Year Report dated 22 August 2006, was paid on 19
September 2006 in respect of the six months ended 30 June 2006. The total dividend
paid or payable in respect of 2006 was 36.0 cents per share.

Review and results of operations

A rev:ew of the operations of the Consolidated Entity for the twelve months ended 31
December 2006 is set out in the attached Management Discussion and Analysis which
forms part of this Directors’ Report. The operating result of the Consolidated Entity
attributable to shareholders for the twelve months ended 31 December 2006 was a profit
of $239.0 million after tax and minority interest. :

Corporate governance

The Board is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance.
The Company’s Corporate Governance Statement, Board and Committee charters. and
key governance policies can be found on the Company’s website.
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Signiﬁ'cant changes in state of affairs

Except as outlined below and elsewhere in this report, there were no significant
changes in the state of affairs of the Consolidated Entity during the twelve months
ended 31 December 2006.

Events after balance date ,

No material matters requiring disclosure in this report have arisen subsequent to 31
December 2006. To the best of their knowledge the directors are not aware of any matter
or circumstance that has arisen since 31 December 2006 that has significantly affected or
may significantly affect:

(a) the Consolidated Entity's operations in future financial years; or

(b) the results of those operations in future financial years; or

(©) the Consolidated Entity's state of affairs in future financial years.

Likely developments and expected results

Likely developments in the operations of the Consolidated Entity i future financial years
and the expected results of operations are referred to in the Management Discussion and
Analysis which forms part of this report. '

The directors believe that disclosure of further information as to likely developments in
the operations of the Consolidated Entity and the likely results of those operations would,
in their opinion, be speculative and/or prejudice the interests of the Consolidated Entity.

Directors’ attendance at Board and Committee meetings during 2006

The attendance of members of the Board at Board meetings and attendance of members
of Commuttees at Committee meetings of which they are members is set out below.

(Meetings attended/held)

Director

Board Audit Remuneration Regulatory Nomination
Committee Committee and and
Compliance Governance
. Committee Committee
DJ Simnpson 11711 4/4 515 - 22
PN Oneile 11/11 - - - -
WM Baker /1 - - 10/10 s
RA Davis 10/11 4/4 - - 2/2
P Morris 11/11 4/4 5/5 - 2/2
SAM Pitkin 11/11] - 5/5 9/10 -
AW Steelman 10/114 3/4 - -
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Remuneration and emoluments of Board members and senior executives

The requirements of Section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001 are included, in the
attached Remuneration Report which forms part of this Directors’ Report.

Indemnities and insurance premiams

Clause 23.1 of the Company’s Constitution provides that: “to the maximum extent
permitted by law (including the Corporations Act) the Company must indemnify every
person who is or has been a director, secretary or executive officer of the Company”. In
accordance with Clause 23.4 of the Company’s Constitution, the Company has executed
documentary indemnities with directors, secretaries and a number of officers (formerly
known as “executive officers™ and now defined, pursuant to Section 9 of the Corporations
Act, as “officers”). The Company maintains a Directors” and Officers’ Insurance policy
in respect of insurance cover of directors and officers. The policy is primarily a Company
reimbursement policy. The liabilities insured are legal costs that may be incurred in
defending civil or criminal proceedings that may be brought against the directors,
secretaries or officers in their capacity as officers of entities in the Consolidated Entity,
and any other payments arising from liabilities incurred by the directors, secretaries or
officers in connection with such proceedings, other than where such liabilities arise out of
conduct involving a willful breach of duty by the directors, secretaries or officers or the
improper use by the directors, secretaries or officers of their position or of information to
gain advantage for themselves or someone else or to cause detriment to the Company. In
accordance with usual commercial practice, the premium paid and the terms of cover
secured by that premium are confidential under the terms of the insurance contract. It 1s
not possible to apportion the premium between amounts relating to the insurance against
legal costs and those relating to other liabilities. The assets of the Consolidated Entity are
adequately insured for reasonably foreseeable contingencies, in line with normal business
practices. The insurance does not provide cover for the independent auditors of the
Company.

Environmental regulation

The Consolidated Entity’s operations have a limited impact on the environment. The
Consolidated Entity is subject to a number of environmental regulations in respect of its
manufacturing and integration activities. The Company manufactures gaming machines,
games and systems at its Australian facilities which are zoned Industrial (4) under local
Environmental Plan 114 and are the subject of New South Wales and Australian federal
environmental legislation. The Company integrates (assembles) machines and systems in
Nevada, USA. Machines are also assembled under contract in Japan. The Company uses
limited amounts of chemicals in its manufacturing and assembly processes. The directors
are not aware of any breaches of any environmental legislation or of any significant
environmental incidents during the twelve months ended 31 December 2006.
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Company secretaries

The Company secretaries are Mr B J Yahl and Mr } F C Cart-Gregg. Both the Company
secretaries have previously worked as solicitors in private practice and also as corporate
solicitors for Australian publicly listed organisations.

Proceedings on behalf of the company

No proceedings have been brought on behalf of the Company under Section 236 of the
Corporations Act 2001 nor has any application been made in respect of the Company
under Section 237 of the Corporations Act 2001.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers continues in office in accordance with Section 327 of the
Corporations Act 2001.

Non-audit services provided by auditors

The Company, with the prior approval of the Chair of the Audit Committee, may decide
to employ PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s auditors, on assignments additional
to their statutory audit duties where the auditor’s expertise and experience with the
Company and/or the Consolidated Entity are important. The Company has a charter of
audit independence which specifies those non audit services which cannot be performed
by the Company auditor. The charter also sets out the procedures which are required to
be followed prior to the engagement of the Company’s auditors for any non audit related
service.

Details of the amounts paid or payable to the Company’s auditor, for audit and non-audit
services provided during the year are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

The Board of directors has considered the position and, in accordance with the advice
received from the Audit Committee is satisfied that the provision of the non-audit
services is compatible with the general standard of independence for auditors imposed by
the Corporations Act 2001. The directors are satisfied that the provision of non-audit
services by the auditor, as set out in note 34 to the financial statements did not
compromise the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 for the
following reasons:

» all non-audit services have been reviewed by the Audit Committee to ensure they
do not impact the impartiality and objectivity of the auditor;

. none of the services undermine the general principles relating to auditor
independence as set out in Professional Statement Fl, including reviewing or
auditing the auditor’s own work, acting in 2 management or a decision-making
capacity for the Company, acting as advocate for the Company or jointly shanng
economic risk and rewards.
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A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration is attached to this report.

Reounding of amounts to nearest thousand dollars

The Company is of a kind referred to in Class Order 98/0100 issued by the Australian
Securities and Investments Commission relating to the ‘rounding off of amounts in the
Directors’ Report and Financial Statements. Amounts in the Directors’ Report and
Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars in accordance
with that Class Order.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors and is signed for and
on behalf of the directors.

e

DJ Simpson
Chairman

20 February 2007
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
ABN 52 780 433 7157

Darling Park Tower 2

201 Sussex Sueer

GPQO BOX 2650

SYDNEY NSW 1171

DX 77 Sydney

Australia
www.pwe.comau
Telephone +61 2 8266 0000
Facsimile +61 2 8266 9999

Auditors’ Independence Declaration

As lead auditor for the audit of Aristocrat Leisure Limited for the year ended 31 December 2006, 1
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

a) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in
relation to the review; and '
‘b) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

This declaration is in respect of Aristocrat Leisure Limited during the period.

DA

R L Gavin 20 February 2007
Partner Sydney
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Liabitity is limited by the Accountants Scheme under the Professional Standzrds Act | 994 (NSW), ; 8




Remuneration report
for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006
Aristocrat Leisure Limited
ABN 44 002 818 368

This report details the policy and principles that govern the remuneration of directors and
executives of the Company, the link between remuneration policy and principles’ and the
Company’s performance for the financial year, and the remuneration and. service
agreements of directors and executives.

The remuneration details for the following individuals are specified in the following pages:

Direi_ctors
The following persons were directors of the Company during the financial year:

Chairman - non-execuative
DJ Simpson

'Exec‘;utl' ve dircctor '
PN Oneile - Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director

Non-lexecutive directors

WMiBaker : _
RA Davis . '

P M'(f)rris ' :
SAM Pitkin )
AW Steelman -

Executive key management personnel

The éxecutives who were responsible for the overall planming, directing and controlling of
activities of the consolidated entity ('executive key management personnel’) during the
financial year are as follows:

Name Position
SCMI Kelly* Chief Financial Officer
S8J Parker Group General Manager Sales, Marketing and Research & Development
GS Phillips  Chief Technology Officer
IH Timmis  Group General Manager Business and Strategic Development
BJ Yah! Group General Manager Commercial and Legal
Company Secretary

..
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All of the above persons were considered executive key management personnel for the full
year ended 31 December 2006.

* SCM Kelly was appointed an executive director on 20 February 2007. In accordance
with disclosure requirements, SCM Kelly is included in the definition of executive key
management personnel for the full year ended 31 December 2006.

Other nominated executives

In addition to certain executive key management personnel, WP Jowett, Executive General
Manager Australasia, is covered within the definition of section 300A(1)}(c} of the
Corporations Act 2001.

1 Remuneration Policy (Audited)

Objectives and principles of remuneration policy

The objective of the Company’s remuneration policy and its principles is to ensure that the
Company is effectively structured to deliver long-term sustainable value to sharcholders by:

- attracting, motivating, rewarding, and retaining high calibre staff’

- establishing a pay for performance culture, clearly linking short and long-term cash
and equity based rewards to achievement of specific and measurable short and long-
term business objectives and aligning this performance with the creation of
sustainable shareholder value;

- establishing a transparent remuneration framework which is internally equitable yet
competitive to the market that takes into account current best practice in executive
remuneration trends; and :

- recognising the global nature of the business and the additional responsibilities placed
on executives required to operate in a heavily regulatory and compliance driven
environment.

The pfinciples that underpin the framework comprise:

external competitiveness;

equitable internal relativities;

pay for performance; and
- alignment with shareholders’ interests.

The combination of fixed and variable pay components including short and long-term
incentive strategies is aligned with these principles to achieve the above objective of the
remuneration policy. Senior executive remuneration is by design structured to have a larger
proportion of ‘at risk’' reward to leverage long-term performance. Short-term incentive
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rewards require achievement of specific Net Operating Profit and Funds Employed targets
as measured against a combination of corporate, business and personal objectives. Long-
term incentive rewards require achievement of Total Shareholder Return (TSR) and/or
Earnings Per Share Growth (EPSG) targets versus a comparator group. These specific
measures enable the Company to clearly evaluate its performance in delivering fong-term
sustainable shareholder value creation.

To assist the Remuneration Commiftee in its role, advice has been obtained from
independent external remuneration consultants to structure a market competitive
remuneration framework that is aligned with its overall business strategy and objectives.

Details of the Company’s key shareholder indicators over the last five years are set out
below. '

: 2006 2005 2004] 2003* 2002*
Cash dividends paid in year (cps) 320 14.0] 7.0 9.5 13.0
Capital return {cps) - 21.0 . - -
Share buyback (Sm) 34.6 102. 10.7 - .
Closing share price at 31 15.90 12.32 9.95 1.72 4.68
December** (8)

Fully diluted earnings per share 50.9 51.1 29.2 (22.9) 176
{cps)} )
Net profit after tax after 239.0 2443 142.2 (106.0) © R0.2
minorities(Sm)

Return on shareholders’ equity 65.7%) 69.5% 38.0% {48.5%) 20.1%

* Financial Statements for 2003 and prior have not been restated under AIFRS
** The closing share price for 2004 and prior has not been re-stated to reflect the capital return of 21 cents
per share paid in 2005

The introduction of the current remuneration policy and principles in 2004 (and as
described in this report) has been a positive contributor to the Company's overall
performance assisting the Company to deliver long term sustainable value for shareholders.
2 The Remuneration Committee {Audited)

This committee is chaired by SAM Pitkin and comprises three non-executive directors.
The committee was chaired by P Morris up to 22 February 2006 at which time SAM Pitkin
was appointed as chair. The primary responsibilities of this committee include:

- the recruitment, remuneration, retention, succession planning, training policies and
procedures for senior management; and

- making recommendations to the Board on:

. CEO and senior management fixed remuneration framework and levels;

. CEO and senior management performance and equity based remuneration
plans including performance incentives and hurdles;

. Chairman and non-executive director fees; and

. the Company’s superannuation arrangements.
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3 Non-Executive Directors (Audited)

The fees paid to non-executive directors reflect the demands and tesponsibilities associated
with their roles and the global scope and highly regulatory environment that the Company
operates in. Fees include an allowance for the onerous probity requirements placed on non-
executive directors by regulators of the global jurisdictions in which the Company operates.
The Company’s non-executive directors only receive fees (including superannuation) for
their .services. The only addition to fees is the cost of reasonable expenses which are
reimbursed as incurred. Non-executive directors’ fees and payments are reviewed annually
by the Board. Non-executive directors do not participate in any short-term incentive plans,
however, non-executive directors are able to contribute a portion of their remunerataon to
purchase of shares on market during the appropriate trading period. '

Advice has been obtained from independent external remuneration consultants to, ensure
that the level of directors’ fees corresponds with the demands and responmblhnes of the
positions and are competitive in the external market place,

3.1 Directors' fees

The non-executive directors’ fee pool limit of A$1,750,000 was approved by shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting in May 2004,

Current fees for directors effective from 1 July 2006 are set out below. The Chairman does
not receive any additional fees for his committee responsibilities. Other non-executive
directors who also chair, or are a member of a committee, receive a supplementary fee in

addition to their annual remuneration. .

Paosition . Currency Fee (per

. annum)
Chairman % 365,000
Australian restdent non-executive director AS 155,000
us re'sidf:nt non-executive direcior US$ 115,212
Chair of Audit Committee Al 125,000
US résident Chair of Regulatory Compliance Comm:ttee 1JS§ 18,583
Chalrl of Remuneration Committee AS 120,000
Chair of Nomination and Governance Committee A% 15,500
Member of Audit Committee AS 12,500
US resident member of Audit Committee Lss 19,291
Member of Regulatory Compliance Committee A% 12,500
Member of Remuneration Committee : Al 10,000
Member of Nomination and Governance Committee AS 7,750
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The remuneration details of executive and non-executive directors are set out below:

Name Year Short-term beneilts Post-employment beaefits | Share-based Toral Remuneration
payments a consisting of
share-based
payments
Cash satary | Cash boous Non- Super- Retirceent | Options and
#nd fecs monetary | snnoeation beaelits* Performance
benelits Share Rights
] $ 5 S 3 S _$ Y
Fxecutive
director .
PN Onvile 2006 1,737.046 1,295,529 105 12,413 - 1,940,261 5,024,354 6%
2005 1,213,138 773,750 26,188 11,862 - 1,238,431 3,263,966 17.9%
Non-cxecutive
directors
DJ Simpson 2006 314,220 - - 28,284 - - 342,500 0.0%
2005 275,229 - - 24,77 - - 300,000 0.0%
WM Baker 2066 177,925 - . 1,662 8,641 - 188,228 0.0%
2005 167,815 . - 1,391 6,392 - L 175508 0.0%%
RA Davis 2006 155,046 - - 13,954 - - 164,000 0.0%
2005 137,615 - - 12,345 - - 150,000 0.0°%
P Morris 2006 148,027 - - 43,797 - - 191,824 0.0%
2005 186,261 - - 1.239 - - 182,500 0.0%
SAM Pitkin 06 163,579 - - 14,787 - - 178,366 0.0%
2005 137,615 . - 12,385 - . 150,000 0,004
AW Steclman | 2006 156,621 - - 4,120 8,198 - 168,939 n.0%
2005 143,990 - - 3.496 5,064 - 153,550 0.0%
Total 2006 2,852,404 1.295,529 39,105 119,013 16,839 1,941,261 6,263,211 11.0%
2005 2,261,663 713,750 26,785 67,529 124356 1.238431 4,380,614 8.3%

* Represent the Consumer Price Index adjustment to frozen aflowances. Refer to section 3.2 below.
3.2 Retirement allowances for directors

A resolution was passed at the Annual General Meeting in May 2004 to cease retirement
allowances for any directors appointed after May 2003. There currently remain two
eligible directors who were appointed prior to May 2003 with existing accrued retirement
allowances who have had their entitlements frozen as at 1 June 2004. The frozen
allowances are preserved and indexed to the annual change in the Consumer Price Index
(All Groups) and may only be paid out when eligible directors actually leave the Board.

4 Executive Remuneration (Audited)
Remuneration is made ap of fixed and variable remuneration.
4.1. Fixed remuneration

Executives receive a competitive base salary comprising cash salary, superannuation and
other benefits which makes up the ‘fixed remuneration’ component of their total
remuneration package.

Fixed remuneration is reviewed annually against the external market and compared to
simila# sized roles from a specifically identified peer group of Australian companies (based
Aristocrat Leisure Limited
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on rmrkct capitalisation) to ensure compefitive positioning. The international nature of the
Company’s operations and the global responsibilities of the executives, in addition to the
mix of knowledge, skills, experience and performance are considered when determining
remuneration. The onerous probity requirements placed on executives by regulators of the
global jurisdictions in which the Company operates are also considered in determining
remuneration levels.

Executives have the flexibility and choice to have a combination of benefits including
additional superannuation contributions and the provision of a vehicle provided out of their
fixed remuneration. .
Executives also receive other benefits including salary continuance, trauma, death and
disability insurance, financial planning consultation, annual health assessments, the costs of
which are included within fixed remuneration. In addition, executives are able to maintain
memberships to appropriate professional associations.  As appropriate, expatriate
execulives receive additional support including accommodation allowances, travel and life
* insurance and taxation advice. ‘

Executives do not receive retirement benefits.
4.2. Variable remoneration
4.2.1 Short-term incentive plan

The short-term incentive plan ensures a clear linkage between reward and retumns to
shareholders by defining key profit and funds employed targets which need to be achieved.
The short-term incentive plan applies to those executives who are able to directly influence
the Company’s performance and increase value for shareholders. The short-term incentive
targets are reviewed annually as part of the remuneration review cycle.

The plan rewards performance against overall Company financial targets, performance
apainst business unit financial targets and performance against individual objectives. A
combination of these measures applies to all participants in the plan with each individual’s
ability to influence Company and business unit performance considered when establishing
incentive targets and their respective weightings. These targets are structured so that
part:upants are eligible to receive an incentive payment if the Company or the business unit
achieves over 85% of target net operating profit afler tax (NOPAT) and less than 125% of
target Funds Employed/Working Capital on a graduated performance scale. Target short-
term ‘incentives vary from 5% to 76% of fixed remuneration depending on the role and
semorlty of the individual. Typically, senior executives have target short-term incentives of
in excess of 20% of fixed remuneration. Financial targets are established following Board
review and approval of the annual plan for the following year. The various measures,
associated range of weightings and payment thresholds as applied to executive directors
and executives are detailed below. Above target incentive payments are provided for
performance exceeding target levels.

All incentives require final approval from the Remuneration Committee and the Board prior
to payment following any adjustments made at the discretion of the Remuneration
Committee and the announcement of the Company's full year results. Actual performance
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measures, criteria and targets may vary from year-to-year dependent upon market
conditions and other factors which the Board may determine.

|
Short-term incentive measures Weighting | Minimum Maximum
payment payment

|
Financial
Grou'p - net operating profit after tax and
average funds employed

30 -80% 0% 200%
Business Unit — segment profit and average '
controllable funds employed
Non —financial : .
Key performance objectives 20 - 70% 0% 150%
1
Total 100%

4.2.2 'Long-term incentive plans

The Company has introduced two new long term incentive plans since 2004 - the
Performance Share Plan and the Performance Option Plan. It is intended that either of
these plans, or a combination of the two, will be used to provide key executives with'a long
term incentive which aligns their interests with those of shareholders. To date, the
Comp‘lany has only offered participation in the Performance Share Plan.

Both of these plans, together with the Employee Share Option Plan, which has been
discontinued, and the General Employee Share Plan are described in more detail below.

4.2.3 Long-term incentive - Performance Share Plan (PSP)

A long-term incentive plan was implemented in 2004 which offered key executives
cond]tmndl entitlements to ordinary shares which vest, subject to the Company achieving
ccrtam performance targets versus a specified comparator group of companies, on
completlon of the designated performance period. The Performance Share Rights cannot be
transferred have no voting or dividend rights, and they are not quoted on the Australian
Stock Exchange. .

Key executives are allocated a certain value of participation (“Participation Value”) in the
PSP, being a designated percentage of their fixed remuneration. This designated
percentage, which ranges from 10% to 76%, is determined based. on a combination of each
executive’s tevel of responsibility, performance, potential and retention risk. The number
of Performance Share Rights to be allocated is then determined based on an assessed value
of each Performance Share Right for the purposes of remuneration packaging
(“Rcmluneranon Value of a Performance Share Right”) at the commencement of the
performance period - ie Performance Share Rights issued equals Participation
Value/Remuneration Value of a Performance Share Right.
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The Remuneration Value of a Performance Share Right is determined by the Board based
on a:i accounting valuation performed by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ('Deloitte’), having
taken into account the likelihood that vesting conditions will be met. This Remuneration
Value of a Performance Share Right will not be equal to the market value of a share at the
commencement of the performance period as a result of Performance Share Rights being
contingent rights to shares in the future. The Remuneration Value of a Performance Share
ng,ht at the commencement of a performance period is influenced the Company’ s share
price at the date of grant, volatility of the underlying shares, the risk free rate of return,
expected dividend yield, time to maturity and the likelihood that vesting conditions will be
met.

At | January 2006, the Remuneration Value of a Performance Share Right was determined .
as $6.01 per share compared with a closing market price of an Aristocrat Leisure Limited
share'of $12.32. | 4

The wmparator group comprises 50 companies of a similar size, based on the market
cap]tellllsauon of the Company at the start of the performance period, excluding financial
services, property trust/investment and resources companies. A participant will be
allocated 45% of their offered shares if the Company achieves performancc ranked at the
50. 1“ percentile, and up to 100% of their offered shares at or above the 75" percentile.

The f)lan is designed to attract, motivate, reward and retain those key executives who can
directly influence the long-term success of the Company. The plan has been specifically
designed to provide an opportunity for participants to acquire equity in the Company in the
form of performance shares upon achievement of the prescribed performance measures. In
domf, so, the plan reinforces direct alignment between individual performance and reward
with |the long-term objectives of the Company and delivering sustamabic refurns to
shareholders over a three to five year performance period. .

Participation in the plan, performance measures, the designated performance period and the
quantity of the Performance Share Rights offered to each participant is determined by the
Remuneratmn Committee and approved by the Board. [t is the Company’s intention to
make offers under this plan annually, or at such other times as are appropriate, subject to
the ablhty of the Company to offer such share plans, future directions in executive variable
remunerat:on and approval of the Board and shareholders, where applicable. The terms of
mdlwdual plans may vary from offer to offer.

To date there have been seven offers under this plan:

i 5

Series Grant Performance Performance measure(s) Number of Number of
date period Performance | participants (at
. Share Rights tnception)
1A 2 50% | January | Total Shareholder Return 2,417,446 155

September 2004 to 31 {TSR) performance against

2004 December 2006 | the individual TSRs of the ,

IB 50% | Jamuary | specified comparator group
' 2004 10 31 of companies

‘ December 2007

2 21 | January 2004 | TSR performance against 380,000 it
December | to 31 December | the imdividual TSRs of the :
i 2004 2006 specified comparator group
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Grant
date

Seriex

Performance
period

Performance measure(s)

Number of
Performance
Share Rights

Number of
participants (af
inception)

of companies

3A 1 January
2005

3B

1 January 2005
to 31 December
2007

TSR performance agamst
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

26,557

Basic Earnings per Share
Growth (BPSG) against the
individual BPSGs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

26,556

4A 17 May
2005

4B

I January 2005
to 31 December
2007

TSR performance agaimst
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

34172

Basic EPSG against the
individual EPSGs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

34,171

5A 17
Qctober
2005

5B

5C

5D

1 January 2006
to 31 December
2009

TSR performance against
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

14,149

Fully dituted EPSG against
the individual EP5Gs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

14,149

| January 2006
to 31 December
2010

TSR performance against
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

14,149

Fully diluted EPSG against
the individual EPSGs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

14,148

6A | 1 January
2006

6B

1 January 2006
to 31 December
2008

TSR performance against
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

553,130

Fully dilated EPSG against
the individual EPSGs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

553,127

TA 2 May
2006

7B

t Janvary 2006
to 31 December
2008

TSR performance against
the individual TSRs of the
specified comparator group
of companies

99,001

Fully diluted EPSG against
the individual EPSGs of the
specified comparator group
of companics

99,002
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Total Sharcholder Return (TSR) performance against the individual TSR's of a specified

- comparator group of companies was initially selected as the sole measure for Series | and 2

of the long-term incentive plan. TSR allows the Company’s performance to be objectively
assessed apainst a specified comparator group from the external market. For the 2005 and
2006 ‘plans (Series 3 to 7), Earnings per Share Growth (EPSG) was added as another
performance measure following discussions with various shareholder representative groups.
Both the TSR and EPSG measures are widely recognised as an effective method of
assessing comparable shareholder returns and value creation delivered to the Company’s
shareholders, '

After allowing for lapsed rights relating to employees who have left the Company, there
were 3,909,090 (2005: 2,864,366) outstanding Performance Share Rights as at 31
December 2006 issued to 188 (2005: 157) employees.

On 20 February 2007 the Board determined that, based on the Company’s TSR
performance against the individual TSR’s of the specified comparator group over the period
1 January 2004 to 31 December 2006, series 1A and 2 would be allocated in full.
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Comparator groups,

The comparator group for each series of the PSP is shown below:

Incitec Pivot

on

Meguigan Simeon Wines
Mia Croup
National Foods
Novogen

Nulam

Onesiee]

Pacifica Ciroup
Prirmuy Health Care
Ramsny Health Care
Reecs Austealia
R:srnlcd Inc

Rural Press

Seven Network

Sigma Pharmaccutical Company
Sims Group

Smargan Steed Group

Southerm Cross Brondeusting
Spotiess (loup

STW Communication Group
Ten Network Heoldings

The Hitls Motorway CGiroup
Transfield Servives

Unitab

West Australian Newspaper Holdings

Lend Lease Corporation
Eion Mathan

Macguaric Airports
Macquarie Infeastructure CGroup
Mayne (iroup

Metcash Trading
Nationnl Foods

Onesteel

Orica

Pacific Brands

Papesdinx

Patrick Corporation
Publishing And Broadcasting
Qantas Airways

Resoed Inc

Rinker Group

Ruraf Press

Sanic Heallticare
Southcom

‘Fabeog Holdings
Telecom Corporalion NZ
Ten Network Holdings
Toll Hoidings
Transurban Oroup
Virgin Blue tintdings

Wesl Austratian Newspaper Holdings

Comparator group Comparator groap Comgarutor group
Series 1 and 2 Scrics 3 and 4 Scriev & 6 and 7
Adelaide Brighion Alinta ABC Leaming
Alinta : Ameor Alinta
Anselt Angell Amcor
Ausiar United Communicalions APN News & Media Ansel]
Austreeeo (iroup Australznd Property Group APN News & Media
Australand Property  Oroup Ausiralian Gos Light Company Auckland Airport
Austratian Phasmac Indusrrics AWB Australian Gas Light Company
Auasiralisn Pipeline Trast Biftabong Intemaianal AWR
Australian Leisure & Flospitality CGroup Bluescope Steel Billabong International
Baycinp Advantage Bural Boral
Brickworks Brambles industies Brambles industries
Bums Phitp & Company |Bumns Philp & Company Bums Phitp & Company
Contés Hire Coca-Cola Amati) Carter Holt Harvey
Cochleay Coles Myer Coca{ola Amatil
Corpomte Express Austmlia Computershare Cochlear
Cranc Group C5E. Coles Myer
David Jones CSR Computershare
Dowrier Edi Flight Centre Internarional CSL
Envestra Foodtand Associated CSR
Futuris Couporation Fosteis Croup DCA Group
Cimnincomp Harvey Norman Holdings Downer EDI
(iunns tanes Hardie lndustries NV Fletcher Building
GWA International tohn Fairfux (John) Holdings Fosters Group
Hills Industries Leighton Holdings Harvey Norman Holdings

James Hardie mdustuies NV
Iohn Fairfax (John) Holdings
Leighton Holdings

Lion Nathan

Muecqunrie Airparts
Macquarie Infrastructure Croup
Meteush Trading

News Corparation

Nufarm

Orica

Pawrick Corporatian
Publishing And Broadeasting
Qamas Airwiys

Rinker Group

Rurnd Press

Seven Network

$ky City Entertainment Group
Sanic Henltheare

Tabearp Holdings
‘Tatersall’s

Telecom Corporation RZ,
Telswra Corporation

Todl Holdings

Trensushan Group
Westarmers

Woolwarths
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4.2.4 Long-term incentive — Performance Option Plan (POP)

The POP was approved by shareholders in May 2005. The POP is an executive incentive
scheme designed to drive the continuing improvement in the Company’s operating
performance. The POP provides for eligible employees to be offered conditional
entitiements to options over fully paid ordinary shares in the Company.

4.2.5 Long-term incentive — Employee Share Option Plan (ESOP)

The ESOP was approved by sharcholders at the November 1998 Annual General Meeting.
~ New issues under this plan were discontinued during 2004 on the introduction of the
Performance Share Plan detailed above, however, the plan will remain in place vntil all
options granted prior to its discontinuance are exercised or lapse.

Options were granted under the plan for no consideration and for a five year perioed.
Options were divided into four equal tranches that must be held for at least 18, 30, 42 and
-54 months respectively. Employees’ entitlements to the options vest as soon as they
beconie exercisable. The options cannot be transferred, have no voting or dividend rights
and they are not quoted on the Austrahan Stock Exchange. The exercise price of the
options is based on the weighted average price for all shares in the Company sold on the
Australian Stock Exchange during the one week period leading up to and including the
grant date (or such other date or period as ensures compliance with any relevant laws
relating to taxation or as otherwise determined at the discretion of the Board). Options are
exercisable, subject to performance hurdles, under the terms of each option series.

The pérformance hurdle which must be achieved before the options vest is based on either
share price growth or TSR performance. At the time ESOP was established these measures
were considered to be the most appropriate for driving shareholder return and value. The
performance hurdle is tested on an ongoing basis commencing on the expiry of the
minimum holding period. Options vest if one of the following applies:

- the percentage growth in the Company’s share price between the date the options
were issued and the date of testmg is greater than the percentage growth of the ASX
200 accumulation index share price during that period; or

- if the Company’s TSR is greater than the ASX 200 accumulation index’s TSR.

The Company does not make loans to executives to exercise options. Amounts receivable
on thc: exercise of the options are recognised as share capital if issued or as reserves if
purchased under the share trust which has been established during 2005 to acquire shares in
lieu of obligations under employee share-based remuneration plans. '
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4.2.6 General Employee Share Plan (GESP)

The Company operates an employee share plan, referred to as GESP, which was approved
by shareholders at the November 1998 Annual General Meeting. The plan enables eligible
employees to gain some equity in the Company through an annual share allocation designed
to align the interests of employees with Company objectives and sharcholders. The Board
determines each year whether offers of qualifying shares will be made. The plan allows for
up to a maximum value of A$1,000 of fully paid ordinary shares to be allocated per
employee for no cash consideration and is made to all eligible permanent full-time and part-
time employees. Participants in this plan are able to receive dividends and exercise voting
rights in respect of shares held under the plan, however, shares must not be withdrawn from
the pldn or disposed until the earlier of three years afier issue or the cessation of
employment.

The number of shares issued to participants in the plan is the offer amount divided by the
weighted average price at which the Company’s shares are traded on the Austrafian Stock
Exchange during the five days immediately before the date of the offer.

Dun'n'g the year, the Company issued 90,455 shares (2005: 109,025) to 1,145 employees
(2005: 1,225) in Australia under this plan. Due to tax complexities certain eligible staff
located overseas were issued either a deferred bonus of A$1,000 cash or a contingent
allocation of an equivalent number of shares {47,212 shares to 638 employees) in lieu of a
share: allocation under the General Employee Share Plan, subject to their continued
employment for a period of three years.

4.3 Service agreements

'Remu‘lneration and other terms of employment for the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director and each of the executives which make up the key management
personnel group and the other nominated executives* are formalised in service agreements.
Key provisions of the agreements relating to remuneration as at 31 December 2006 are set

out below: .
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Ihm i PN Onelte SCM Kelly 84 Parker GS Philips {1 Timmdy BJ Yahl
[Pesition ; Chief Executive Chief Financlal Group General Chief Technaobogy Geoup General Group General
' Officer and Managing Odficer Mansger Sales, Ofticer Manager Business . Manages
, Dircoior Marketing and . an Strategic Cotmerclal und
Research & Devetopment Logal
Development Company
! Secretary
15!:” dafe § Desember 2003 | Seplember 2003 | | December 2002 | 3 November 2003 28 Suty 2003 29 March 2044
i
Contract asphy date Al December 2008 No fixed teem No fixed term No fixed teem No fixed term Mo fixed 1eem
| : I
Flxed remuneration 1,850,000 sl 947 435429 CGIIP178,000 4,773 . 594 R87
(lacludiag superanneation & -
heneflit)| .
! 1 .
|Slmn-lcr;m fncentive farged 1,400,000 30% of fixed 178,571 GOPI7,800 161,909 3% of fixed
b remaneration remumeration
t
Termination beoefit 12 months natice 3 months natice. 3 months notice & months notice 3 monthy actice | 6 momtbhs aatice
{Company indikated) Severnnce - 9 months
remuneration
Termination benefh 3 months nollee 3 mombs notice 3 months notlee B monbs notice Imonthenorlee | 3 montbs natice
(emplayet fmittated) '

| _ _ :
Terms of employment and other details of the other nominated executive* are set out

below:
1
Name | WE Jowerr
[Passtion Executive General
! Mannsier Austeafisia
1SI-H dute 27 April 1987
Cantrad expiry date Na fixed 1erm
i
Fixed remoneration (iucladieg 493210
Faperanuuation & Benefits)
i : .
Shurt-term incontfve target 197284
i
Termination heoetir (Comy 3 months notice.
imitinted) Sevenuiie - 12 months
RETURCRUIoN

Terminatior benelit (emplayce
Initiated)

}months nofice

* Within the definition of section 3004 (1jfc) of the Corporations Act 2001,

.
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4.4 Details of executive remuneration

Remunecration details of executive key management personnel and other nominated
exccutives of the consolidated entity, including their personally-related entities, are set out

below:
Short-term benefity Povl-conploy ment Share-bascd Total Remuncration
heneflrs paymean® . consistiag of
there-based
! pavments
Namwe Year Cath talary and Cath boaus ¥y Suj Options and
fees benefity Performance Sharv
Richts
| 3 [ 3 3 b} 5 5
! Exevathve key
i nanagemeai
| prranoel
' SCM Kelly 2006 £53,420 35,060 16,021 12,413 555,418 1492329 L%
| s £23.38 499343 13,404 11.862 604284 165221 .60
! §J Parker 2006 350,288 181,340 9317 o Xy 256,058 $37.094 30.6%
| 2008 318349 243944 951 28,651 179097 1789049 230
GS Phillips 2006 2447 4] 46 9,967 32841 274,826 4647 3Ti%
2005 353,760 66,443 9,662 H A8 2355850 647245 32
1 Tirarmis 2006 326,776 141,295) 44,291 29430 w1412 T94,284 J1E%
2005 300374 202393 41,091 R 185533 136017 FN1A
BJ ¥anl 2006 S15R58 195,267 26,50) 47317 154,746 1,149,899 11.1%
2005 432073 483.198 4,673 43927 112366 1134437 99%
Other nontnated
fescentives”
MG lssacy™* 2006 nia ofa nfa nf na na nfa
2005 355414 306.684 192,638 - 193.444 1.045.200 185%
T
WP Jowetr 26 40,738 229.828] . s0,n(% 36,166 3847 1,019,192 0.4%
2008 30099 294,669 45001 13308 216,354 944362 paki 9
Totsl 1006 1558545 1,234,336 15622 184,728 1307,014 6045845 350
2005 2,718.007 2LU06.841 118,540 177,413 1680638 6.001.430 24 (PG

*Share based paijems includes shares to the value of AS1,000 allocated under the General Employee Share

Plan ("\GESP’).

** Within the definition of section 3004 (1){c) of the Corporations Act 2001.

*+* Resigned effective 31 August 2006, Does not mee

ended 31 December 2006,
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4.5 Cash bonuses and options

Details of cash bonuses paid and options and performance share rights vested of executive
key management personnel and other nominated executives for the year ended 31
"December 2006 are set out below:

Yesr . Bonuses* Options Performgnce Share Rights**
Name :
Payable Forfenad Vested Forleited Vesred Forteited
% % 25 Y % %
Executive
PN Oneile 2006 58.4% 412% n/n nia 4.0% 0.0%
2005 100.0% 0.0% nfa nfa 0.0% 0.0%
Execufive key
manngement
personnel
SCM Kelly 2006 61.8% 382% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2005 98.4% 1.6% 100.0%4 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
81 Parker 2006 60.1% 3B.9% 1HLD% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
93.5% 6.5% 1HL0% 0.5 0.0%% 0.0%
GS Phillips 1006 50.4% 49.6% 1HL0% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2005 90.3% . 9.9% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
IH Timmis 2046 47.2% 51.8% n‘n n/a 0.0% 0.0%
2005 93.4% 6.5% nfa wa 0.0% 0.0%
B3] Yah! 2006 53.7% 46.3% n‘a nfa {L0% 0.0%
2005 96.8% 32% na na 0.0% 0.0%
Other naminated
executivest
MG Jsaacs™*e 2006 n/a nfa nfa nfa nfa nfa
205 94.7% 5.3 100.0%% 0.0% 008 .04
WP Jowett 1006 61.3% 38.7% 100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2005 87.2% £2.8% 160.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

* Bonuses are accrued in the financial year to which they relate and are paid in the first quarter of the
Jollowing financial vear. ’

** No Performance Share Rights vested or lupsed during the years ended 31 December 2005 or 31 December
2006. On 2i} February 2007 the Board detwermined that, based on the Company's TSR performance against
the individual TSR's of the specified comparator group aver the period | January 2004 tv 31 December 2006,
series 14 and 2 would be allocated in fill. These will be shown as Vested in the 2007 Remuneration Report.
%% Within the definition of section 3004 (1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001,

*x4+ Resigned effective 31 August 2006. Does not meer the definition of an other nominated executive for
year ended 31 December 2006. .
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4.6 Performance Share Rights provided as remuneration and rights heldings

The numbers of Performance Share Rights in the Company held during the year by any
executive director, key management personnel or other nominated executives of the
consolidated entity, including their personally related entities, are set out below:

3 December 2006 Seriey Performance period | Aceounting | Butance usat | Grented doring | Bakince as at
expiry date valut per right| 33 December the year ai 31 December
af grant date 2008 remoncration 2006
Faecotive director
"N Oneile 2* 31 December 2006 $8.68 380,000 - 380,600
4 31 December 2007 $6.10 68,341 . 68,343
1A 31 December 2008 $8.18 - 49,001 99,00t
B 31 December 200K $13.09 - 99,002 99,602
Fxecutive key management
personiel
SCM Kelly 4 31 December 2007 $6.10 21,707 - 21,707
6A 31 December 2008 60 - 25,123 25,123
68 31 December 2008 51025 - 25,122 25,122
51 Parker 1A* 31 December 2006 $6.45 JE, 166 . 38,166
B 31 December 2007 $6.25 AR, 165 . 38,165
6A 31 December 2008 56.0) - 16.138 16,138
68 31 December 2008 511.25 - 16,137 16,137
GS Phillips 1A® 31 December 2006 3645 41,572 - 41,572
iR 31 December 2007 $6.25 41,572 - 41,572
6A 31 December 2008 $6.01 - 13,920 13,920
6D 31 December 2008 511.25 - 13,920 13,920
1H Timnis 1A® 31 December 20046 $6.45 41,628 - 41,628
IB 31 December 2007 §6.25 41,627 - 41,627
6A 31 December 2008 $6.01 - 16,838 16,838
6B 31 December 200% §11.25 - 16,837 16,837
|81 Yahi 1A* 31 December 2006 $6.45 30,000 - 30,000
1B 31 December 2007 $6.25 30,000 . 30,000
6A 3] December 2008 $6.01 - 24,746 24,7146
6B 31 December 2008 §11.25 - 24,746 24146
Other nominated executives**
WP Jowen 1A® 31 December 2006 $6.45) 46,593 - 46,593
IB 31 Becember 2007 $6.25 46,501 - 46,593
6A 3} Decembor 2008 $6.01 - 0,516 20,516
6B 31 December 2008 $11.25 - 20516 20,516
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31 December 2005 Sertes Perfarmance Accounting Batance asat | Grunted during | Balance as st
period expiry dste] value per cighi 31 December the year ay 3 December
st grant date 2004 remuneration 2008
Executive director
PN Oneile 2 31 December 2006 $8.68 380,000 - 380,000
31 December 2007 $6.10 N 68343 68,341
Executive key munagement
persanncl )
SCM Kelly 4, 31 December 2007 56,10 - 21,707 21,707
51 Parkcer LA 31 Diecembor 2006 S6.45 38,166 - 38,166
8 31 Becember 2007 56.25 38,165 - 38,165
GS Phillips IA 31 December 2006 $6.45 41,512 - 41,572
’ 1B 31 December 2007 $6.25 41,572 - 41,572
iH Timmis 1A 31 December 2006 $6.45 41,628 - 41,628
B 31 December 2007 $6.25 41,627 - 41.627
BJ Yahl A 31 Decembee 2006 $6.45 30,000 - 30,060
11 31 December 2007 $6.25 30,000 -, 36,000
Other nominated éxecatives*™
MU Esaacs®** A 31 Decenber 2006 $6.45 42,297 - 42297
iB 31 December 2007 $6.235 42,297 - 42297
Wh lowetr 1A 31 December 2006 26.45 46,593 - 46,59]
1B 31 December 2007 $6.25 46,593 - 46,593

* No Performance Shave Rights vested or lapsed during the years ended 31 December 2005 or 31 December
2006. On 20 February 2007 the Board determined that, based on the Company’s TSR performance against
the individual TSR's of the specified comparator group ever the peried 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2006,
series 14 and 2 would be allocated in full

** Within the definition of seciion 3004 (1)(c} of the Corporations Act 2001,

*¢* Resigned effective 31 August 2006. Does not meet the definition of an other nominated executive for vear
ended 31 December 2006.

4.6.1 Accounting valuation of Performance Share Rights

An independent accounting valuation for each tranche of Performance Share Rights at their
respective grant dates has been performed by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (Deloitte”). In
undertaking the valuation of the rights, Deloitte have used a Total Shareholder Return
model (TSR) and an Earnings Per Share Growth (EPSG) model. These models are
described below.

TSR meodel

Deloitte have developed a Monte-Carlo simulation-based model which incorporates the
impact of performance hurdles and the vesting scale on the value of the shares. This
pricing mode] takes into account factors such as the Company’s share price at the date of
grant, volatility of the underlying shares, the risk free rate of return, expected dividend yield
and the likelihood that vesting conditions will be met. The accounting valuation of rights
issued is allocated equally over the vesting period.

EPSG model

The Black-Scholes Generalised model was used to determine the fair value of Performance
Share Rights which incorporates the impact of the eamings per share performance
condition. This pricing model takes into account factors such as the Company’s share price
at the date of grant, current price of the underlying shares, volatility of the underlying share
price, the risk free rate of return, expected dividend yield and time to maturity. The
Aristocrat Leisure Limlted
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accounting valuation of rights issued is allocated over the vesting period o as to take into
account the actual level of vesting over the performance period.

For the purposes of remuneration packaging, the TSR accounting valuation as at the
commencement of the performance period is adopted for determining the total number of
Performance Share Rights to be allocated as this valuation is considered to best reflect the
fair value of Performance Share Rights to each executive at that time. The requirements of
Accounting Standard AASB 2 in relation to the treatment of non-market vesting conditions
such as EPSG and share based remuneration requiring shareholder approval results in
accounting expense and disclosures differing from the value allocated for the purposes of

remuneration packaging.

4.7 Options provided as remuneration and option holdings

No options were issued during the year.

There were 1,205,000 (2005: 2,888,000) outstanding options as at 31 December 2006,
representing (.26% (2005: 0.61%) of the issued share capital at that date.

Details of options over ordinary shares in the Company provided as remuneration to any
key management personnel or other nominated executives of the consolidated entity are
set out below. When exercisable, each option is convertibie into one ordinary share of the

Company.
31 Dweenither Node Rories Eipiry dale Eaeccise price® ] Balance s at 21 J Excrcised durlng| Balance as 5t 31] Veated durng Fair valgr 01 Vested and
2084 Drecenther 2458 tha year Intenther 1006 the year exereise dale S | casreisuble aribol
end #f 1he vadr
fEveeutive kex
nugagenss?
perscanet
[SCM Kelly 1 B8 1 Seproctiber 200k 51950} 123 000 125,000 - $15.000 159274
4 uC 1 Seprerber 200K 24503 125,000 . 125,000 - -
3 D 1 Sepremmber 200K 429503 125 04 124 000 N
L) AlA 1 Sepreerier 2009 5. 014 125.00¢ 124,000 125,000
1 AlB 1 Septerher 2049 £7.2018 128,000 123,000 .
2 ic 1 Seplembee HUW LWL 125,000 125.000
a 1D 1 Seprenber 2000 k2016 124,000 " 125,000
O Farter s 26 26 Augne 008 L2497 120,000 6,000 10,00 000 s |
[GE Phillign 3 k) A Novendwer 2008 2.0 15000 58000 100,000 i §27.000
[{Hbcr newinstrd
ox eewth aa**
W Jowen) L 16 7 Marth 1007 §5. 1431 15,000 8.000 - 24,000 I2LRIS
3 4] 26 Avgun 0% S13497 120000 40,000 100000 40,000 638300
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I

.
31 Dvcenber

Fatrelsed durisy

Nede | Series Expay duke Ecervise price’| Balunee as at 31 Balsmco as 3t 3 | Vetted during Fair vikae &1 Vested sd
1885 Cecerber 2004 the yewe Drectuntnr 1885 the year anercise daie 3 | eoeciabbe xt e
rail of the yoar
i
JEsetntive key
s nagence
perspaned
SO Keily 4 94 | Seprenkwy 008 $1.4503 125,000 125,060 - 124,000 1,132,463
' ] Mo | Septanher Mg $1.9:0) 123,000 - 115,060 . -
i byl | Seprember X0 5450l 125,000 . 115,000
3 plls) | Seputardher 202 $2.9503 124,000 - 135,000
4 LA | Sepnatites J00F 34701 125,000 - 122000
] bl \ Sepieber M0 10ty 124000 . A 13 000
2 e | Septernher 2009 §1.701 04 124,000 . 125,000
¥ 3 | Sepierber 2000 352010 125000 . 123,000
<) Parter’ 5 28 26 Aupu 2000 L0 203400 SirUN 120,005 50000 480,014
33 Phillips ] L I Nowernber 2004 SLT 200,000 SO0 150004 S0.000 421614
{Cther lmluinlcd
enocutivest
MG Iszac;“‘ 5 2t 26 Aupua 2008 5197 200,000 Suno0h 130,000 S0.000 430012
1 ] % T March 2007 $5.7431 150, 21,000 F2.500 12200 140,413
WP Jowch £ 1k 19 February 2006 $E4124 100, KK 10000 " pLEL ) 41000
4 % - T Mareh 2007 Y5743 A0 pLEL L] 25 00 12,200 161,67}
3 b1 26 Augmt 2008 51248 206900 0000 |. 150,60 51000 450508

* The option exercise price has been adjusted for the 21 cenf capital return paid.in July 2005, Where options
were exercised prior to the capital return the excrcise price was 21 cents higher than shown above,

** Within the definition of section 3004 (I)(c} of the Carporations Act 2001 '

R Re.x}igned effective 31 August 2006, Does not meet the definition of an other nominated executive for year
ended 31 December 2006,

Notes to the tuble:

1 - Options ure exercisuble 30 months after grant date
2 — Options ure exercisuble 42 months afler grant date
3 — Options are exercisable 54 months after grant date
4 — Options ure exercisable 18 months after grant date
5- Optii(ms are exercisuble in 4 equal tranches at intervals of 18, 30, 42 and 54 months after the grant dute.

4.7.1° Valuation of options

An in:dependent valuation of each tranche of options at their respective grant date has been
performed by Deloitte. In undertaking the valuation of the options, Deloitte have used a
TSR model, a modified version of the Merton Reiner Rubinstein Barrier Option model. Tt
is called a ‘Barrier' model because it takes into account that the options are subject to a
perfonnance hurdle. Deloitte have advised that this model is more appropriate than the
Black Scholes or Binomial models for valuing this type of option. This pricing model
takes!lnto account factors such as the Company’s share price at the date of the grant,
volati;lity of the underlying share price, the risk free rate of return, expected dividend yield
and time 1o maturity,

The value of options has been allocated equall‘y over the period from grant date to v'esting
date. ' Details of the ESOP including grant dates and vesting conditions are set out in note
32 of the financial statements.

]

4.8 General Employee Share Plan provided as remuneration ' L

. : i
The nulmbers of shares held under the GESP during the year ended 31 December 2006, and
the comparative year, by any of the key management personnel or other nominated

executives of the consolidated entity, including their personally related entities, are set out
below:i
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Balsnce as at Shares Shares vested | Balance as at
3t December | issued/granted | during the year | 31 December
; 2005 during the year 2006
Executive key imanggement personnel :
SCM Kelly 3s2 79 - 431
SI Parker . 951 79 {549) 431
GS Phillips* . 263 74 - 337
tH Timmis 352 79 - 431
BI Yaht' 8 79 . 168
Other nominated executives**
WP Jowett 951 79 (599) 43t
Balance as at | Sharesissued | Shares vested | Balance ay al
31 December | during (he year | during the year | 31 December
. 2044 2005
Execttive key management personnel
SCM Kelly 263 44 - 352
$J Parker B62 RO - 051
GS Philiips 263 - - 263
1H Timmis 263 1Y - 152
BJ Yahl - 89 . 50
Cther nominated executives*™ )
MG lsaacs*** 1,028 - (166) 862
WP Jowelt 1,028 89 ([66) 05

* As an overseas emplovee, GS Phillips was granted u contingent right to 74 shares during the vear in lieu of
a share allocation under the General Employee Share Plan, subject to continued emplayment for a period of
three yeurs. ’

** Within the definition of section 3004 (1){c) of the Corporations Act 2001.
*+* Resigned effective 31 August 2006, Does not meet the definition of an other nominated executive for year
ended 31 December 2006.

5 Shareholdings (Audited) »

The numbers of shares (excluding those unvested under the GESP and the PSP) in the
Company held during the year ended 31 December 2006, and the comparative year, by each
director and executive key management personnel of the consolidated entity, including their
personally related entities, are set out below. No amounts are unpaid on any of the shares
issued. Where shares are held by the individual director or executive and any entity under
the joint or several control of the individual director or executive they are shown as
‘benefically held. Shares held by those who are defined by AASB 124 (*Related Party
Disclosures™) as close members of the family of the individual director or executive are
shown as ‘non beneficially held’.
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naon-beneficially held

" Type Balance as ot Options Net Changen | Balance as ot
31 December exerclied | during the year| 3t December
) 20058 . : “2006
Execntive dircctor
PN Oneile beneficially held - - - -
non -beneficially held 6,000} - 6,000
Non-executlve directors ’
I3 Simpson beneficially held 106.000) - - 106,000
non-beneficially held -
WM Baker beneficially held 4.700] - - 4,700
non-beneficially held - - -1 -
RA Davis beneficially hetd 1,200 - 2,249 3,440
non-beneficially held - - i -
P Morris | beneficiaily held 12,560 - 658 13.218
- non-heneficially held - - - _
SAM Pitkin beneficially held 6.000] - 1,572 7572
) non-beneficially held - - - -
AW Steelnan beneficially held 16,000 - - 16,000
non-heneficially held 4,508 - - 4 505
Execotive key management
personncl
SCM Kelly beneficially held 200,600 125,000 - 325,000
non-beneficially held - - - -
S1 Parker beneficially held 50,000 50,000 (19,401 ) 80,599
non-beneficially held - - - -
(38 Thillips beneficially held 164,867 50,000 {1 16.666) 103,201
non-beneficially held - - - -
(H Timmis beneficially held - - - -
non-beneficialty held - - - -
Bl Yahl beneficially held - - - -
’ non-beneficially held . - B .
Type Balance as at Options Net Changes | Balanee as at
3 December exercised | during the year | 31 December
. 2004 2005
Executive director
PN Oneile beneficially held - - - -
non-beneficially held 6,000 - 6,000
Non-execotive directors .
D Simpson beneficially held 106,000 . -1. 106,000
nou-heneficially held 17.000 - (17.000) -
WM Baker beneficially held E - 4,700 4,700
non-beneficially held - - - -
RA Davis bencficially hefd E - 1,200 1,200
non-beneficially held - - - -
P Morris heneficially held 8.680] - 3, RR0 12,560
non-beneficially hekl 4 - -0 .
SAM Pitkin beneficially held L - 6,000 6,000
non-beneficially held E - . -
AW Steelamn beneficially held 10.000] - 6,000 16,000
non-beneficially held 4 - 4,505 4505
Executive key management
personnel
SCM Kelly beneficially held 75,000 125,000 - 200,000
non-beneficially held - - - -
8) Parker beneficially held - 30,000 - 50,000
non-beneficially held - - . -
GS Phillips beneficially held 119,687 50,000 - 169,687
non-beneficially held - . - -
IH Timmis beneficially held - - - -
non-beneficially held - - - ' .
18] Yahl beneficially held - - - -
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Shareholdings of directors and executive key management personnel reported as 'non-
beneficially held' include those that have been disclosed under representation made to them
by the parties within the AASB 124 definition of personally related entities. Directors and
executive key management personnel have relied upon the representations made as they
have no control or influence over the financial affairs of the personally related entities to
substantiate the shareholdings declared. In the evenmt that a personally related entity
declines to provide shareholding details, the shareholding of that personally related entity is
assumed to be nil.

5.1 Loans to directors and executive key management personnel

No directors or executive key management personnel held any loans with the Company
during the financial year.

5.2 Other transactions with directors and executive key management personnel

Refer to note 35 of the financial statements for details of related party transactlons with
directors and executive key management personnel.

6 Indemnity of officers

The Company’s Constitution provides that: “the Company must indemnify every person
who is or has been a director, secretary or executive officer of the Company”. The
liabilities covered by those indemnities are those arising as a result of the indemnified party
serving or having served as a director, secretary or executive officer of the Company or of
its subsidiaries but are restricted so as not to cover: (i) liability in respect of conduct
1nvolvmb a lack of good faith; (ii) conduct which an indemnified party knows to be
wrongful; and (iii) liability which arises out of a personal matter of the indemnified party.
The Company maintains a Directors and Officers insurance policy, the premium paid and
the terms of cover secured by that premium are confidential. ‘
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Corporate governance
for the 12 months ended 31 December 2006
Aristocrat Leisure Limited
ABN 44 002 818 368

The Board is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance.
Furthermore, thé Board has endeavoured 1o ensure its governance principles and policies
comply with the ASX Corporate Governance Council recommendations which are set out
in the ASX publication “Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best Practice
Recommendations .

Set out below is a summary of Aristocrat’s (“the Company™) cotporate governance
principles which were in place throughout the 2006 reporting period. For ease of
reference this statement has been prepared and presented in a format consistent with the
above named publication.

Principle 1 - Lay solid foundations for management and oversight
Board role and responsibilities

The Board has formalised its roles and responsibilities into a Board Charter which is
available on the Company’s website, www aristocratgaming.com. In summary, the
Board’s main responsibilities include the:

- review and approval of Company strategy;

- performance management with specific responsibility for the monitoring of
Company performance and overall conduct;

- selection, appointment, remuneration and performance evaluation of the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO);

- evaluation of the principal risks of the Company and continued monitoring of
appropriate risk management and reporting systems;

- establishment and monitoring of policies to ensure compliance with the legal and
regulatory regimes to which the Company is subject and to ensure the highest
standards of corporate conduct; and

- promotion of open and proper communication between the Company and its
stakeholders.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited |
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Delegation to management

The Board has delegated certain responsibilities to management including the day to day
operation and administration of the Company. The Board Charter clearly specifies those
matters that are reserved for the Board only.

Principle 2 - Structure the Board to add value
Board Composition

The Board has determined that its optimal size is between seven and nine members. As at
31 December 2006, the Board comprised six non-executive directors and one executive
director. Details including the term of office, qualifications and information on other
directorships held by each member of the Board, can be found in the Directors’ Report.

The Board comprises members with a broad range of skills and experience. The Board
considers it important for the following skills and experience to be represented on the
Board:

- experience as a Chief Executive;

- international business experience;

- financial experience;

- technology experience especially in the software or computer industries;
- marketing experience;

- legal and regulatory experience; and

- corporate governance and risk management experience.

The Board annually reviews the skills and experience of its members and decides on
whether any action needs to be taken to augment or complement those skills.

The Board Chairman

The Chairman is selected by the Board and is a non-executive director. The Chairman
and the office of the CEO are not held by the same person. The Chairman is responsible
for the leadership of the Board, ensuring effectiveness in all aspects of its role including:

- setting Board meeting agendas;

- conducting and leading Board meetings;

- ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

- conducting and leading shareholder meetings; and

- being the main point of contact between the Board and the CEO.

Board meetings

The Board meets regularly and this year the Board met a total of eleven times which
included two, two day meetings focussed on strategy and budget. The number of
Avristocrat Leisure Limited 2
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meetings attended by each director is tabled in the Directors’ Report. Executive
management are regularly invited to attend and present at Board meetings. During the
year the non-executive directors also held meetings without the presence of executive
management.

Director independence

Every year the Board assesses each of the non-executive directors against specific criteria
to decide whether they are independent. Directors are considered to be independent if
they meet the following criteria:

- they are not a substantial (5% or greater) sharcholder of the Company or an
officer of a substantial shareholder of the Company;

- they have not been employed in an executive capacity in the last three years by
the Company or a subsidiary of the Company;

- they have not been employed as a principal of a material professional advisor to
the Company during the past three years;

- they are not a material supplier or customer of the Company or any subs:chary of

"~ the Company; ;

- they have no material contractual relationship with the Company (other than as a
director); and

- they are free from any interest, business or personal, which could or could
reasonably be perceived to materially interfere with the director’s ability to act in
the best interests of the Company.

In determining whether or not a material relationship exists with a third party such as a
supplier, professional advisor or customer the Board considers that relationship to be
material if it meets the following criteria:

- whcre the customer accounts for more than 5% of the Company’s consolidated
£T08$5 revenue per annum;

- if the Company accounts for more than 5% of the supplier’s consolidated revenue;
or

- where the total value of any contract or relationship between the Company and
the director (other than as a director of the Company) exceeds ASImillion.

The Board determined that all non-executive directors were considered to be independent
as at 31 December 2006.

Independent professional advice

Any director may seek independent external advice in relation to any Board matter at the
expense of the Company with the prior consent of the Chairman. Whenever practicable
the advu,e should be commissioned in the joint names of the director and the Company
and a copy of the advice should be made available to the entire Board.

]
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Board committees

The Board is assisted in fulfilling its responsibilities by four committees. Each committee
is governed by a Charter which is regularly reviewed and approved by the Board. The
Charters are available on the Company’s website www .aristocratgaming.com. The four
Board committees are the:

- Audit Committee

- Nomination and Governance Committee

- Regulatory and Compliance Commttee; and

- Remuneration Committee.
An overview of the composition and responsibilifies of each of the Board committees is
provided below:

Audit Committee

The committee comprises four non-executive directors. The current committee members
are Mrs P Morris (Chair), Mr DJ Simpson, Mr AW Steelman and Mr RA Davis. The
committee is scheduled to meet four times throughout the year. During the year in
addition to the four scheduled committee meetings, separate meetings also took place
between the Chair of the committee and both the Company’s external and internal
auditors. The number of actual committee meetings and attendance by its members is
contained in the Directors’ Report.

The commttee responsibilities include:

- the evaluation and monitoring of the Company’s internal control environment and
risk management function; -

- overseeing and reviewing the scope, quality and cost of the intemnal and external
audits;

- reviewing the reports presented to the committee by both the auditors and
management;

- recommending to the Board the appointment of internal and extemal auditors;

- reviewing the Company’s management and statutory reporting (including the half
year and full year accounts);

- the review and approval of finance and accounting policies and the ong.,om;,
momtormg of their implementation and effectiveness;

- ongoing financial monitoring of the Company’s various disclosure obligations;
and

- the review and pre- approval of any non audit services provided by either the
internal or external auditors ensuring that their independence is maintained at all
times.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited _ 4
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1. .
Nomination and Governance Committee

The cm:nmittee comprises three non-executive directors. The current committee members
are Mr. RA Davis (Chair), Mr DJ Simpson and Mrs P Morris. The committee is
scheduIed to meet twice per year. The number of actual committee meetings and
attendame at meetings by its members is contained in the Directors’ Report.

The cor’nmittce responsibilities include:

- recommendations on Board structure, membership, tenure, succession planmm,
and committee membership;

- induction and education of directors;

- the Board and individual director performance assessment; and

- overall Company corporate governance policies and procedures.

Regulatory and Compliance Committee

The committee is chaired by Mr WM Baker who is a non-executive director. The
wmm;ttee also comprises another non-executive director, Ms SAM Pitkin an
mdependent external member, Mr H Keating and Mr BJ Yahl as a member of executive
management. Committee members are appointed for two years by the Board and are
subject to approval by certain gaming authorities / bodies. The committee is scheduled to
meet four times per year. The number of actual committee meetings and attendance at
meeting:s by its members is contained in the Directors” Report.

The committee responsibilities include:
’

- assisting the Board and executive management in obtaining information necessary
to make decisions in the area of hiring key personnel and entering into or
continuing business associations; ‘

- the review of existing and proposed business undertakings for regulatory

c0mphance

- conductlm, investigations as appropriate and making recommendations to the
Board and

- momtormg and ensuring licensing conditions and regulatory requirements are

met.

Remuneration Committee

: - [

\

The committee comprises three non-executive directors The current committee members
are Ms SAM Pitkin (Chair), Mr D) Simpson and Mrs P Morris. The committee is
schedulcd te meet four times per year. The number of actual committee meetings and
attendance at meetings by 1ts members is contained in the Directors’ Report.

Aristocrat Leisure Limited 5
Corporate governance '
31 December 2006 '




The committee responsibilities include:

- the recruitment, remuneration, retention, succession planmng training policies
and procedures for senior management;
- making recommendations to the Board on:

e CEO and senior management fixed remuneration framework and levels;

e CEO and senior management performance and equity based remuneration
plans including performance incentives and hurdles;

« (Chaiman and non executive director fees; and

e the Company’s superannuation arrangements.

Nomination, selection and appointment process of new directors

Recommendations for the nomination of new directors are made by the Nomination and
Governance Committee. Generally, external consultants are used to identify potential
directors. Those nominated are assessed by the committee against a range of criteria
including professional skills, experience, qualifications and background including probity
and integnity. Any non executive director appointed during the year will stand for election
by sharcholders at the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Formal letters of appointment are issued to those joining the Board and individual service
agreements are entered into with all directors. All new directors undergo an induction
program which includes being provided with a director’s handbook, a copy of the
strategic plan for the Company together with latest budgets/forecasts and meetings with
senior management including the CEQ and his direct reports.

Other directorships

Directors are required to limit the number of directorships of other listed companies to
five in order to ensure that sufficient time is available to attend to the affairs of the
Company. The Chair is required not to hold more than one other position as Chair of a
listed company. The CEO should only accept appointment to the board of another listed
company with the approval of the Board.

Princip'ie 3 - Promote ethical & responsible decision making
Code of Conduct

The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct (“the Code™) which applies to directors and all
employees. The Code is reinforced through various training programs and Company
publications. The Code provides an ethical and behavioural framework for the way
business is conducted and contains a set of general business ethics including (but not
limited to):
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- acting honestly and fairly in all dealings and to conduct business with strict
professional courtesy and integrity;

- to abide and comply with all applicable laws and regulations;

- report suspected corrupt or unethical conduct;

- ensure that Company resources and property are used properly and efficiently;
and

- not disclose information or documents relating to the Company or its businesses
other than as required by law and not to make any public comment on Company
matters unless authorised to do so.

The Code is available on the Company’s website, www aristocratgaming.com
“Tip-Offs Anonymous” program

“Tip-offs Anonymous” 1s an independent, confidential telephone, email and postal
service that provides an effective channel for employees to anonymously report instances
of suspected workplace misconduct. The service is available to all employees worldwide.

Ali reported incidents are reviewed by a select group of senior executives who decide on
the appropriate course of action to be taken. A summary of all reported incidents and
action taken is provided to the Audit Committes. Any reported incidents involving senior
executives are reported directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee by the Tip-offs
Anonymous service provider.

Securities trading policy

The Company’s policy prohibits any director or employee dealing in the securities of the
Company if they are in possession of any price-sensitive information. Subject to this,
directors and senior executives may only deal in the shares of the Company from the day
after until the 42nd calendar day following: ‘

- announcement of the half year and full year results;
- issue of any prospectus by the Company; and
- the day of the Company’s Annual General Meeting.

The Company prohibits the hedging of unvested options and unvested Performance Share
Rights at all times, irrespective of trading windows.

The policy can be found on the Company’s website, www.aristocratgaming.com.

Principle 4 - Safegoard integrity in financial reporting
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee’s composition, roles and responsibilities are provided under
Principle 2 of this statement.
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Corporale governance
31 December 2006



Certifications from the CEO and CFO

The Board received a written certification on 20 February 2007 from both the CEQ and
CFO that the Company’s financial reports for the year ended 31 December 2006 present a
true and fair view in all material respects of the company’s financial condition and
operational results and are in accordance with relevant accounting standards.

Selection of auditor

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the external auditor selection process.
This process includes assessing each of the submissions received and making a formal
recommendation to the Board on the appointment of the external auditor.

As part fof that selection process, the Audit Committee assesses each of the submissions
received on the following criteria:

- independence;

- overall audit approach and methodology;

- relevant industry experience;

- experience, and qualifications of key audit staff; and
- COSst.

After careful consideration of the above criteria, .the Audit Committee recommended to
the Board the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s external
auditors.

Auditor independence

The Company has adopted a formal charter of “Audit Independence”. The Charter
restricts the types of non-aundit services that can be provided by either the intemnal or
external auditors, In addition, any non-audit services which are to be provided by the
internal’ or external auditors need to be pre-approved by the Chair of the Audit
Committee.

The Charter does not allow the following services to be provided by the internal or
external auditors:

- bookkeeping or other services related to accounting records or financial
statements;

- financial information systems design and implementation;

- business valuation services (including appraisals or fairness opinions);

- management or human resource functions; and

- actuarial, investment advisory or banking services.
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The Audit Committee reviews the independence of the auditors four times a year. The
Company requires the senior external audit partner to rotate every five years. The Charter
also places restrictions on the hiring of employees or former employees of the auditor
firms. The Company expects the external auditor to attend the Annual General Meeting
of the Company and to respond to questions relating to the conduct of the audit and the
auditors’ role. :

Non-audit services provided

Non audit services provided by the external auditor are disclosed and explamed in both
the Directors’ Report and Note 34 to the financial statements.

The Board 1s satisfied that the nature and scope of these services did not compromise
auditor independence. When making this assessment the Board had regard to relevant
provisions in the Corporations Act and the Company’s Charter of Audit Independence.
The auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31 December 2006 has been
received and i1s attached to the Directors’ Report.

Principle 5 - Make timely and balanced disclosure

The Company has written policies dealing with the Company’s disclosure obligations and
responsibilities under both the ASX Listing Rules and the Corporations Act. The
Company’s policy on continuous disclosure is available on the Company’s website
www.aristocratgaming.com.

The Company has in 'place the following procedures in order to comply with its
continuous disclosure responsibilities:

- to immediately advise the ASX of any information which a reasonable person
would expect to have a material effect on the price of the Company’s securities
subject to the exceptions set out in Listing Rule 3.1A. The CEO, CFO and the
Group General Manager, Commercial and Legal confer regularly to determine if
any announcement should be made to the ASX in accordance with the principles
in Listing Rule 3.1A;

- the Chair, CEO, CFO and Group General Manager Commercial and Legal are the
only persons authorised to talk to the media, analysts or shareholders;

- any employee who comes into possession of information which is likely to affect
the price of the Company’s securities or which has the capacity to affect the
Company’s profit or balance sheet totals by 5% or more, must immediately
consult the CEQ or the Company Secretary who will decide, in consultation with
the Chair (where appropriate), whether an announcement is required;

- the establishment of the Senior Executive and Risk Review Committee which
normally meets monthly to review risks to which the Company is exposed in the

. light of the continuous disclosure responsibilities; and

- there is an established protocol and signoff procedure for all intended
announcements.
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Principle 6 - Respect the rights of shareholders

One of the most significant responsibilities of the Board is to have regard to the long term
sustainability of returns to shareholders taking into account the interests of other
stakeholders.

The Company promotes effective communication with shareholders and encourages
effective participation at general meetings to ensure a high level of accountability and
discussion of the Company’s strategy, goals and performance. The Company also invites
the external auditor to attend the Annual General Meeting and be available to answer
shareholder questions about the conduct of the audit and the preparation and content of
the auditor’s report. The Company maintains a website (www.aristocratgaming.com

which is regularly updated with all recent announcements to the ASX, annual reports,
briefing materials and presentations to investors and analysts. The Corporate Governance
section of the website allows shareholders direct access to the Board charter, committes
charters and key governance policies. The Annual General Meeting is webcast each year.
The Company’s most recent full year and-half year results presentation webcasts are
archived and can be accessed through the investor information link on the Company
website.

The Company’s Shareholder Communication Policy is available on the Company’s
website at www.aristocratgaming.com.

Principle 7 - Recognise and manage risk

The Board has established policies on risk oversight and management.

The Company is licensed to sell products in over 200 jurisdictions and operates from six
major regional offices being Australia, USA, Japan, New Zealand, United Kingdom and
South Africa. The Board accepts that risk exists in all aspects of the Company’s business
activities.

The Company’s major risks include (but are not limited -to) increased regulation by
Governments, protection of the Company’s gaming licenses, action by competitors,
product development, product approvals, infringement of intellectual property rights,
availability and quality of raw materials and manufacturing equipment used in the
production of products and occupational health and safety issues. The Company
recognises the need to ensure the maintenance of its gaming licenses. The responsibility
for monitoring that licensing conditions and regulatory requirements are met resides with
the Regulatory and Compliance Committee, a Committee of the Board.

Risk management plays a key role in helping to identify, measure and treat risk which in
turn assists the Company in achieving its goals and objectives. The Company has in'place
an effective risk management system to ensure that business risks are identified, assessed,
monitored and properly managed. '
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Elements of the Company’s risk management system include:

a comprehensive insurance program; and

a formal risk management policy which is based on Standards Australia AS
4360:2004. The Company’s Risk Management Policy is available on the
Company’s website at www.aristocratgaming.com;

the training of key executives and managers in the area of risk and the
requlrementa of the Company’s risk management policy;

formal risk identification workshops and meetings across the business to 1dent|fy

_and rate significant business risks (financial, operational and strategic);

the rating of risks for the likelihood of occurrence, possible consequence and the
level of current controls and strategies which exist to manage the risk;

formal risk management updates are provided to the Board on a monthly basis.

a dedicated “Group Risk & Audit Manager” is responsible for asSisting
management in implementing the Board’s risk management policies;

the monthly review of risks by the Senior Executive and Risk Review Committee;
the establishment of an internal audit function which has unrestricted access to the
Board and management and which assists the Board in ensuring compliance with
mternal controls, policies and risk management programs by performing reviews;
the development of a risk based internal audit plan;

a clearly defined organisation structure together with documented expendlture
authority and approval limits; |
detailed financial policies and. procedures in the areas of expenditure
authorisations, credit, treasury and required internal controls; :
annual budgeting and monthly reporting systems for all operating units;

a group wide regulatory compliance program covering licensure, environment,
occupational health and safety and employment practices; .

af confidential tip-offs anonymous program deployed worldwide.

In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company implemented new risk management software
to facilitate the update and maintenance of the Company's risk register and to track risk
managerment activities. . '

) i .
Risk management certification '

The Boe:er has received a written declaration from both the CEQ and CFO that the
financial certification given by them on the Company’s financial reports:

is founded on a sound system of risk management and internal compllance and
control which implements the policies adopted by the Board; and

the Company’s risk management and internal compliance and control System 15
operaung effectively and efficiently in all material respects.

t
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This declaration provides a reasonable but not absolute level of assurance and it does not
in any way imply or guarantee against adverse events or more volatile outcomes from
arising,

Principle 8 - Encourage enhanced performance
Review of Board performance

The Board Charter requires the annual review of its own performance as a Board,
including its committees, as well as the performance of individual directors. The Board
conducted in the fourth quarter of 2006 a peer review process whereby directors
evaluated and assessed the overall performance of the Board as a whole and individual
directors.

The peer review process is administered by the Nomination and Governance Committee
using comprehensive written questionnaires. These questionnaires are completed by each
director-and cover the following areas:

- Board governance, structure and roles;

- Board responsibilities;

- Board processes;

- Board committees;

= Performance of individual directors; and

Continuing improvement.

A summary of the questionnaires was discussed by the Board at the November Board
Meeting. ‘

Continuing education of directors

A continuing education process for directors through ongoing management presentations
and tutorials from external experts takes place during the year permitting directors to
pose questions about the Group about factors impacting on the business or likely to
impact on the business. '
Principle 9 - Remunerate fairly and responsibly

Remuneration Committee

The composition of the committee, its roles and responsibilities are provided under
Principle 2 of this statement.

Remuneration of non-executive directors

Details of the principles and amounts of remuneration of non-executive directors are set
out in the Directors’ Report.
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Reruneration of senior executives and their link with corporate performance

Details of the principles and amounts of the Company’s executive fixed and variable
remuneration schemes including their link with Company performance are provided in
the Directors’ Report.

Equity based remuneration

The Company has in place the following equity based remuneration plans:

- Performance Option Plan (POP) — Established 2005
- Performance Share Plan (PSP) — Established 2004
- Employee Share Option Plan (ESOP) — Established 1998

The POP is an executive incentive scheme designed to drive the continuing improvement
in the Company’s performance. The POP provides for eligible employees to be offered
conditional entitlements to options over fully paid shares in the Company. The POP was
approved by sharcholders at the 2005 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The PSP was implemented in 2004. Annual approval from shareholders has been
obtained for the participation of the CEO, Mr PN Oneile in the PSP. Sharcholder
approval was not required under the ASX Listing Rules or Corporations Act for the other
participants. The PSP which replaced the older Employee Share Option Plan (ESOP) is
more stringent than the ESOP plan as it includes a vesting scale and tougher performance
hurdles, A more detailed description of equity based remuneration is provided in the
Directors’ Report. '

Principle 10 - Recognise the legitimate interests of stakeholders

The Board and senior management of the Company are committed to the Code and the
principles contained within it. The Code, which applies to all employees, is regularly
communicated and distributed to employees. New employees are issued with an
employce handbook which contains amongst other things, the Code and they are required
to certify {prior to commencing their employment) that they have read and understood the
requirements contained in it.

The Code together and the policies listed in this Principle are aimed at ensuring the
Company maintains the highest standards of honesty, integrity and fair trading with
shareholders, customers, suppliers, employees, regulators and the community.

The Company has procedures in place to monitor overall compliance with the Code. It is
made clear in the Code that any breaches are treated seriously and could lead to
disciplinary action including termination of employment.

More information on the Code is provided under Principle 3 of this statement. The Code
is also available on the Company’s website, www aristocratgaming.com
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In addition to the Code, the Company also has policies which govem:

- Occupational, Health and Safety;
- Trade practices;
- Conflicts of interest;
- Gifts, gratuities and donations;
‘ - Dealing in Company securities;
- Market disclosure; and
- Privacy.

comphance training globally which all employees are required to complete In addition
the Company has prov:ded trammg to relevant employees on privacy, fair tradm;,,

‘ The Company has implemented harassment, discrimination, legal and operational
|
|
‘ restrictive trade practices and gaming legislation.
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GOOD MORNING.

THANK YOU FOR JOINING US TODAY FOR OUR 2006 FULL
YEAR RESULTS PRESENTATION. '

| WOULD ALSC LIKE TO WELCOME THOSE PARTICIPATING
VIA WEBCAST AND TELECONFERENCE.

MY NAME 1S PAUL ONEILE. | AM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER OF ARISTOCRAT. '

WITH ME IS SIMON KELLY, THE COMPANY'S CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER AND AT THIS POINT | WOULD LIKE TO
ANNOUNCE THAT, AS OF TODAY, THE BOARD HAS
APPOINTED SIMON AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
SIMON HAS PLAYED A KEY ROLE IN ARISTOCRAT'S
PERFORMANCE OVER THE PAST THREE YEARS AND | AM
DELIGHTED THAT HIS EFFORTS HAVE BEEN RECOGNISED
IN THIS WAY.

BEFORE STARTING, | WOULD REQUEST THAT ANY
QUESTIONS BE LEFT UNTIL THE END OF THE
PRESENTATION.

TURNING TO THE AGENDA FOR TODAY, | WILL START BY
GIVING YOU AN OVERVIEW OF QUR 2006 RESULTS.

SIMON WILL THEN TAKE YOU THROUGH THE DETAILS OF
OUR FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, AFTER WHICH | WILL
REVIEW THE PRINCIPAL GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS OF OUR
BUSINESS, FOLLOWED BY OUR GLOBAL GROWTH
OPPORTUNITIES

| WILL THEN CONCLUDE WITH A FEW WORDS CONCERNING
THE OUTLOOK FOR 2007 AND BEYOND.

TURNING- NOW TO A SUMMARY OF OUR FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE FOR 2006.

OVERALL, 2006 WAS ANOTHER GOOD YEAR FOR
ARISTOCRAT, PARTICULARLY GIVEN THE IMPACT OF THE
PREVAILING MARKET CONDITIONS IN JAPAN WHICH
AFFECTED ALL COMPETITORS IN THAT MARKET.
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| AM PLEASED TO REPORT THAT THE RESULTS ARE IN LINE
WITH EXPECTATIONS AND REFLECT STRONG OVERALL
GROWTH IN OUR NON-JAPANESE BUSINESSES.

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX WAS $239 MILLION, DOWN 2% ON
THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S RECORD RESULT.

WE EXPERIENCED PROFIT GROWTH IN ALL OF OUR MAJOR
TRADING MARKETS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF JAPAN AND
NEW ZEALAND. NORTH AMERICA LEAD THE WAY WITH A
PROFIT INCREASE OF 39%.

REVENUE OF ALMOST $1.1 BILLION WAS DOWN FROM $1.3
BILLION IN THE PRIOR YEAR.

WE SPENT $95 MILLION ON RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
AN INCREASE OF 45% YEAR ON YEAR, DEMONSTRATING
OUR CONTINUED COMMITMENT TO INNOVATION AND
INVESTING IN OUR FUTURE.

OPERATING CASH FLOW REMAINED STRONG, AT $205
‘MILLION.

TODAY WE ANNCUNCED A FINAL DIVIDEND OF 24 CENTS
PER SHARE FULLY FRANKED - WHICH TAKES THE TOTAL
DIVIDEND FOR 2006 TO 36 CENTS, A 20% INCREASE ON
2005. THIS REPRESENTS A TOTAL PAYOUT OF 71% OF
EARNINGS.

FROM A CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PERSPECTIVE, WE HAVE
COMPLETED ALMOST 47% OF OUR CURRENT $100 MILLION
ON-MARKET SHARE BUY-BACK AND THIS PROGRAMME
CONTINUES.

IN SUMMARY, OUR 2006 RESULTS REFLECT THREE KEY
ACHIEVEMENTS FOR ARISTOCRAT.

FIRSTLY, WE ANTICIPATED THE SIGNIFICANT IMPACT THAT
REGULATORY CHANGE WAS GOING TO HAVE ON THE
JAPANESE RESULTS AND RESPONDED ACCORDINGLY. WE
WERE ABLE TO GROW PROFITABILITY OF OUR NON-
JAPANESE BUSINESSES BY 27%, VIRTUALLY OFFSETTING
THE $94 MILLION PROFIT DOWNTURN IN JAPAN. THIS
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DEMONSTRATES THE STRENGTH OF OUR GLOBAL
BUSINESS.

SECOND, WE DELIVERED THIS RESULT EVEN WITH AN
ADDITIONAL $30 MILLION SPENT ON RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT. THIS WAS FULLY EXPENSED DURING THE
YEAR AND THUS IMPACTED DIRECTLY ON OUR PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT. THIS INVESTMENT WILL, OF COURSE, BE
RECOUPED IN FUTURE YEARS.

IN ADDITION THE RESULT WAS ACHIEVED DESPITE
SUBDUED TRADING CONDITIONS IN ALMOST EVERY
MARKET IN WHICH WE OPERATE. '

| WILL NOW HAND OVER TO SIMON TO TAKE YOU THROUGH
THE FINANCIALS.

THANK YOU PAUL AND GOOD MORNING.

AS PAUL MENTIONED, | PROPOSE TO TAKE YOU THROUGH
AN ANALYSIS OF OUR FINANCIAL RESULTS AS AT 31
- DECEMBER 20086.

FIi?STLY, | WOULD LIKE TO TALK ABOUT THE DETAILED
PROFIT AND LOSS.

TOTAL REVENUE FELL BY 16.9%, PRIMARILY DRIVEN BY A
$323 MILLION DECLINE IN JAPAN. EXCLUDING JAPAN,
MANAGEMENT REVENUE GROWTH WAS 14.3%.

IN ADDITION TO THE DECLINE IN JAPAN, NEW ZEALAND
ALSO RECORDED A REVENUE FALL. HOWEVER, ALL OTHER -
MARKETS RECORDED REVENUE GROWTH.

GROSS PROFIT IMPROVED BY 7.1 PERCENTAGE POINTS TO
58.7%, OUR SEVENTH SUCCESSIVE REPORTING PERIOD OF
MARGIN GROWTH.

EXPENSES BEFORE R&D , FX AND INTEREST WERE DOWN

14.8% IN REPORTED TERMS, REFLECTING A NUMBER OF
SIGNIFICANT ITEMS, INCLUDING:
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- LOWER LEGAL COSTS, IN LINE WIiTH THE
EXPECTATIONS WE DISCUSSED THIS TIME LAST
YEAR; AND

- A DECREASE IN JAPANESE AGENTS' COMMISSIONS
DUE TO LOWER SALES IN THAT REGION; AND !

EXCLUDING THESE AMOUNTS, EXPENSES INCREASED 6.2%
DUE TO COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS AND INCREASED
INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH BUILDING
OUR CAPABILITY TO EXECUTE OPPORTUNITIES AS THEY
ARISE.

THIE SHARE OF ASSOCIATE PROFIT AFTER TAX
REPRESENTS OUR 50% OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE
PQST TAX PROFIT OF THE ELEKTRONCEK BUSINESS SINCE
ACQUISITION.

EBjT BEFORE R&D COSTS INCREASED 1.5% WITH REVENUE
AND MARGIN GROWTH FROM NON-JAPANESE BUSINESSES
EFFECTIVELY OFFSETTING THE $94 MILLION PROFIT
TURNAROUND IN JAPAN. '

AS PAUL HAS ALREADY MENTIONED, WE INCREASED
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT SPEND BY $29 MILLION.
ALL R&D SPEND WAS FULLY EXPENSED TO THE P&L IN THE
PERIOD AS A RESULT, THIS INCREASE WAS A DIRECT HFT
TO THE BOTTOM LINE.

REF’ORTED EBIT OF $335 MILLION REPRESENTS 30.6% OF |
REVENUE COMPARED WITH 27.6% IN 2005.

I WLILL RUN THROUGH A MORE DETAILED RECONCILIATION
OF PERIOD-ON-PERIOD EBIT IN A MOMENT.

THE EFFECTIVE TAX RATE OF 27.9% IS LOWER THAN THE
2005 RATE OF 32.9%. THIS RESULTS FROM A NUMBER OF
FACTORS: o

- THE IMPACT OF TAX LOSSES INCURRED IN JAPAN
- THE WAY OUR SHARE OF ASSOCIATE COMPANY
- PROFITS 1S REFLECTED IN THE P&L;

- HIGHER R&D CONCESSIONS; AND
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- THE NON-TAXABLE PROFIT ON THE SALE OF AN
INTEREST IN OUR SOUTH AFRICAN BUSINESS.

ASSUMING A RETURN TO THE PRIOR YEAR LEVEL OF
CONTRIBUTION FROM JAPAN, AN EFFECTIVE TAX RATE OF
AROUND 32% IS MORE INDICATIVE OF THE LIKELY
AVERAGE RATE OVER TIME, PRIOR TO THE IMPACT OF ANY
OVERSEAS DiVIDEND WITHHOLDING TAX LEAKAGE. :

PROFIT AFTER TAX OF $239 MILLION REPRESENTS A
MARGINAL DECLINE ON 2005.

THIS OVERALL RESULT WAS IMPACTED BY TWO ONE-OFF
ITEMS. FIRSTLY, THE RECOGNITION OF A $6.0 MILLION
NON-CASH EXPENSE ON THE REALISATION OF AMOUNTS
HELD IN THE FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
AS REQUIRED UNDER INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS. IN ADDITION, A $6.2 MILLION PROFIT ON THE
SALE OF 28% OF OUR SOUTH AFRICAN BUSINESS.

WHILE ON A PRE-TAX BASIS THESE EFFECT!VELY NET OFF
THEY NET TO A GAIN OF $1.7 MILLION POST TAX.

| WOULD NOW LIKE TO MOVE ON AND DEMONSTRATE THE
KEY DRIVERS OF THE CHANGE IN EBIT PERIOD-ON- PERIOD
| WILL COVER OFF THE MAJOR ITEMS ONLY.

THIS CHART RECONCILES 2005 EBlT OF $358 MILLION TO
THE $335 MILLION REPORTED IN THE CURRENT PERIOD. -

AS USUAL, | HAVE STRIPPED OUT TRANSLATIONAL
FOREIGN EXCHANGE . IMPACTS FROM  INDIVIDUAL
COMPONENTS TO SHOW THE UNDERLYING MOVEMENTS IN
REVENUE AND COST ELEMENTS.

GiVEN THE SIGNIFICANT IMPACT OF THE PROFIT
SHORTFALL IN JAPAN, | HAVE SHOWN THE FULL $94
MILLION EFFECT AS A SINGLE ITEM TO THE LEFT.

| HAVE ALSC SHOWN SEPARATELY THE IMPACT OF THE

ELECTRONCEK AND ACE INTERACTIVE ACQUISITIONS
WHICH AS YOU CAN SEE EFFECTIVELY NET OFF.
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THE REMAINDER OF [ITEMS SHOWN IN  THIS
RECONCILIATION THEREFORE RELATE TO THE NON-
JAPANESE BUSINESSES AND ARE PRE THE IMPACT OF
BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS.

YOU WILL NOTE THAT CONSISTENT WITH PRIOR RESULTS
PRESENTATIONS, THE MAJOR CONTRIBUTORS TO. THE
IMPROVEMENT ARE THE NEXT FOUR COMPONENTS TO THE
LEFT, WHICH COLLECTIVELY COMPRISE THE INCREASE IN
GROSS PROFIT.

THE FIRST COMPONENT REPRESENTS THE MARGIN IMPACT
OF IMPROVED VOLUMES - THIS CONTRIBUTED AN
INCREMENTAL $23 MILLION, WITH REVENUES UP $44
MILLION AND COST OF SALES UP $21 MILLION.

THE LARGEST SINGLE CONTRIBUTOR TO THE VOLUME
VARIANCE WAS THE IMPACT OF A HIGHER AVERAGE
INSTALLED BASE OF RECURRING REVENUE UNITS,
PREDOMINANTLY IN NORTH AMERICA, ALTHOUGH WE
CONTINUE TO BUILD THIS BUSINESS THROUGHOUT THE
REST OF THE WORLD.

VOLUMES IMPROVED ACROSS ALL MARKETS OTHER THAN
NEW ZEALAND.

MOVING ON, PRICE/MIX CONTRIBUTED $40 MILLION TO
EARNINGS, DESPITE AN $11 MILLION OFFSETTING IMPACT
OF LOWER AVERAGE RECURRING REVENUE FEES IN
NORTH AMERICA. THE EFFECTIVE PRICE/MIX INCREASE
ON PRODUCT SALES APPROXIMATES 8%..

THE FAVOURABLE COST OF SALES IMPACT INCLUDES THE

. BENEFITS OF IMPROVEMENTS IN OUR GLOBAL SOURCING

AND SUPPLY CHAIN AND A LOWER RECURRING REVENUE
COST BASE.

OTHER NET MARGIN IMPACTS OF'$9 MILLION COMPRISE A
NUMBER OF COMPONENTS INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS IN
MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION EFFICIENCIES.

THE INCREASE IN R&D COSTS REFLECTS OUR ONGO#NG
COMMITMENT TO ENSURING WE REMAIN AT THE LEADING
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EDGE OF THE PROVISION OF GAMING SOLUTIONS IN ALL
MARKETS IN WHICH WE OPERATE.

AS A PERCENTAGE OF MANAGEMENT REVENUE, R&D
EXPENDITURE ROSE TO 8.6% COMPARED WITH 5.1% IN THE
SAME PERIOD LAST YEAR. THE SHARP DROP IN JAPANESE
REVENUE HAS OF COURSE IMPACTED THIS METRIC -
EXCLUDING THE JAPAN EFFECT, R&D TO REVENUE WOULD
HAVE INCREASED AROUND 2 PERCENTAGE POINTS. OVER
TIME, HOWEVER WE EXPECT R&D EXPENDITURE AS A
PERCENTAGE OF REVENUE TO DECLINE FROM THIS LEVEL
AS REVENUES BUILD.

SELLING, MARKETING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS WERE UP SOME §7 MILLION REFLECTING INFLATION
AND THE INVESTMENT WE HAVE PUT INTO OUR
INFRASTRUCTURE OVER THE PAST 12 MONTHS. MUCH OF
THIS HAS BEEN AIMED AT ENSURING WE ARE

APPROPRIATELY POSITIONED FOR EXPANSION IN GLOBAL_

GAMING MARKETS.
THE REDUCTION IN LEGAL COSTS IS ALSO INCLUDED HERE.

THE NEXT ITEM INCLUDES THE TWO . ONE-OFFS |
MENTIONED EARLIER TOGETHER WITH A NUMBER OF
OTHER INDIVIDUALLY IMMATERIAL ITEMS.

FINALLY, | HAVE STRIPPED OUT TRANSLATIONAL FOREIGN
EXCHANGE IMPACTS FROM THE PREVIOUS COMPONENTS.
YOU CAN SEE HERE THE NET IMPACT ON EBIT AMOUNTS
TO.AN UNFAVOURABLE $1.0 MILLION.

IN CONCLUSION, WHEN YOU ADJUST FOR JAPAN, THE
STRONG UNDERLYING EBIT IMPROVEMENT REFLECTS A
CONTINUATION OF THE KEY DRIVERS THAT | HAVE
MENTIONED AT PREVIOUS PRESENTATIONS, NAMELY:

- GLOBAL VOLUME GROWTH;

- IMPROVED PRICING AND FOCUS ON PREMIUM
PRODUCTS;
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- COST EFFICIENCIES, PARTICULARLY IN THE SUPPLY
CHAIN; AND

- LEVERAGE OF FIXED COST STRUCTURES.
AT THE SAME TIME, WE CONTINUE TO SIGNIFICANTLY

INVEST IN R&D, INFRASTRUCTURE, SKILLS AND
CAPABILITY.

| MOVING ON TO LOOK AT THE OVERALL PORTFOLIO OF OUR
- BUSINESSES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE CONTRIBUTIONS.

THIS CHART SHOWS THE OVERALL MIX OF OUR REVENUE
VERSUS 2005.

| HAVE ANALYSED OUR REVENUES BASED ON THE
DIFFERENT UNDERLYING NATURE AND MATURITY OF THE
KEY MARKETS FROM WHICH THEY ARE DERIVED.

IN'ESSENCE, THESE MARKETS FALL INTO ONE OF THREE
CATEGORIES:

- THOSE THAT ARE MATURE, SUCH AS AUSTRALIA AND
NEW ZEALAND, WHERE GROWTH IS CONSTRAINED BY
REGULATORY MEASURES AND CAPS ON UNIT
NUMBERS;

- THE JAPANESE MARKET WHICH OPERATES ITS OWN
UNIQUE STYLE OF GAMING, UNLIKE ANYWHERE ELSE
IN THE WORLD; AND

- ALL OTHER MARKETS WHICH HERE | HAVE LABELLED
“GROWTH MARKETS” IN RECOGNITION OF THE FACT
THAT THESE MARKETS ARE IN DIFFERING STAGES OF
DEVELOPMENT.

THE COMPARISON PERIOD-ON-PERIOD HAS OF COURSE
BEEN DISTORTED BY THE REVENUE DECLINE IN JAPAN.
HOWEVER YOU CAN SEE THAT THE BIGGEST SINGLE
CHANGE IS THE INCREASE IN THE OVERALL CONTRIBUTION
OF THE GROWTH MARKETS SEGMENT WHICH COMPRISED
68% OF THE RESULT, UP FROM 47% A YEAR AGO.
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TURNING NOW TO THE ACTUAL DOLLAR SIZE OF THESE
THREE CATEGORIES AND THEIR UNDERLYING GROWTH.

THE DOLLAR CONTRIBUTION TO REVENUE, SEGMENT
PROFIT AND PROFIT AFTER TAX OF EACH CATEGORY IS
SHOWN HERE BY THE COLOURED BARS.

THE PERCENTAGES SHOWN REPRESENT PERIOD-ON-
PERIOD CHANGE COMPARED WITH 2005.

DESPITE THE LOSS IN JAPAN, YOU CAN SEE THAT IN
DOLLAR TERMS THIS WAS RELATIVELY MINOR -WHEN
COMPARED WITH THE LEVEL OF REVENUE AND
PROFITABILITY DERIVED FROM OTHER MARKETS.

IN THE MATURE AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND MARKETS,
REVENUE AND PROFITABILITY HAS DECLINED MARGINALLY.
ENCOURAGINGLY, THE AUSTRALIAN MARKET HAS
STABILISED, SHOWING INITIAL SIGNS OF IMPROVING
SENTIMENT DURING THE YEAR. HOWEVER THIS WAS NOT
SUFFICIENT TO OFFSET A SIGNIFICANT DECLINE IN NEW
ZEALAND. THESE REMAIN VERY IMPORTANT MARKETS
FOR US WHICH DO HOLD POTENTIAL, ALTHOUGH CLEARLY
THIS IS MORE MODEST IN OVERALL TERMS, WHEN
COMPARED WITH THE POTENTIAL OF THOSE | HAVE
TERMED AS “GROWTH".

YOU CAN SEE THAT IN RELATIVE TERMS, THESE GROWTH
MARKETS REPRESENT .BY FAR THE LARGEST
CONTRIBUTOR ACROSS ALL THREE METRICS.

OUR RESULTS IN THESE MARKETS HAVE BEEN STRONG,
WITH REVENUE INCREASING 22% AND PROFITABILITY UP
OVER 40%. HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE NORTH AMERICA OF
COURSE WHERE PROFIT WAS UP 38%, WITH ASIA PACIFIC,
SOUTH AMERICA, SOUTH “AFRICA AND EUROPE ALL
POSTING GROWTH IN EXCESS OF 30%.

THIS 1S PARTICULARLY ENCOURAGING GIVEN THAT IT IS
THESE MARKETS WHICH WILL PROVIDE THE GLOBAL
GAMING OPPORTUNITY OVER THE NEXT 5 TO 10 YEARS.
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TURNING NOW TO CASH FLOW. ;

oN;E OF OUR KEY STRATEGIES IS FOCUSING ON CASH
MANAGEMENT, WHICH HAS RESULTED IN A SIGNIFICANT
IMPROVEMENT IN OPERATING CASH FLOW OVER THE PAST
3 YEARS.

THE MANAGEMENT CASH FLOW HERE RECONCILES EBIT
TO STATUTORY OPERATING CASH FLOW AND THE
MOVEMENT IN NET CASH BALANCES. THIS SEPARATELY
IDENTIFIES CASH IMPACTS PRE FOREIGN EXCHANGE.

RATHER THAN DISCUSSING EACH INDIVIDUAL LINE ITEM, |
WILL FOCUS ON THE LARGER ONES ONLY.

PRIMA FACIE, THE $188 MILLION DECLINE IN OPERATING
CASH FLOW APPEARS DISAPPOINTING, HOWEVER THIS
RESULTS EXCLUSIVELY FROM THE IMPACT OF TAX AND
WORKING CAPITAL TIMING DIFFERENCES WHICH WE
PREVIOUSLY FLAGGED. THESE WERE PARTICULARLY
BENEFICIAL IN 2005 AND HAVE THEREFORE ADVERSELY
IMPACTED 2006 CASH FLOW.

IN.TERMS OF INVESTING ACTIVITIES, YOU CAN SEE HERE
THE $154 MILLION WE INVESTED IN ELEKTRONCEK,
POKERTEK AND ACE INTERACTIVE.

THE NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM OTHER INVESTING
ACT!VITIES REMAINED FLAT AT 8§37 MILLION, WITH
INVESTMENT IN PARTICIPATION UNITS REPRESENTING 40%
OF THIS. STAY IN BUSINESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
AMOUNTED TO $21 MILLION — AND DEMONSTRATES THE
ASSET LEVERAGE AND LIMITED AMOUNT OF CAPITAL
lN\%/ESTMENT WE NEED TO SUPPORT THE GROWTH IN OUR
BUSINESS.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES COMPRISE SHARES
BOUGHT BACK UNDER OUR ON-MARKET BUYBACK
PROGRAM AND THE PURCHASE OF SHARES IN RESPECT
OF EMPLOYEE SHARE OBLIGATIONS.

YOU CAN SEE THE IMPACT OF THE SIGNIFICANT INCREASE
IN DIVIDEND PAYMENTS IN THE YEAR WITH CASH
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" DIVIDENDS AMOUNTING TO 32 CENTS PER SHARE VS 14
CENTS IN 2005.

THE REDUCTION IN OTHER CASH FLOWS RESULTS FROM A
DECLINE [IN PROCEEDS FROM THE EXERCISE OF
EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTIONS TOGETHER WITH THE NET
REPAYMENT OF BORROWINGS DURING THE PERIOD.

IN SUMMARY, THE COMPANY MOVED INTO A NET DEBT
POSITION AT YEAR END, WITH SOLID UNDERLYING
OPERATING CASH FLOW NEGATIVELY IMPACTED BY OVER
$100 MILLION OF CASH TIMING DIFFERENCES, $154 MILLION
SPENT ON ACQUISITIONS AND A FURTHER $240 MILLION
SPENT ON DIVIDENDS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
INITIATIVES.

THIS CHART SHOWS OPERATING CASH FLOW
PERFORMANCE EACH HALF OVER THE PAST FIVE YEARS.
THE BARS ARE THE DOLLAR AMOUNT OF OPERATING CASH
FLOW EACH HALF.

| HAVE SHOWN AS GREEN BARS THE TIMING IMPACTS
WHICH | HAVE JUST MENTIONED AS AN ADJUSTMENT TO
THE REPORTED FIGURES AT DECEMBER 2005 AND JUNE
2006.

THE RED LINE SHOWS HOW OPERATING CASH FLOW HAS
TRENDED ON A ROLLING TWELVE MONTH BASIS
COMPARED WITH REVENUE, BASED ON THE ADJUSTED
FIGURES. YOU CAN SEE THAT OPERATING CASH FLOW TO
REVENUE HAS CONSISTENTLY TRACKED AROUND 20 TO 25
PER CENT SINCE DECEMBER 2003.

NORMALISING 2006 FOR TIMING IMPACTS, UNDERLYING
OPERATING CASHFLOW WAS AROCUND $300 - 310 MILLION,
OR 28% OF REVENUE.

THIS DEMONSTRATES THAT OPERATING CASH FLOW
REMAINS ROBUST AND WITHIN NORMAL PARAMETERS.
FURTHERMORE, | WOULD LIKE TO CONFIRM THAT WE
REMAIN CONFIDENT THAT THE CASH FLOW GUTLOOK FOR
THE BUSINESS CONTINUES TO BE  POSITIVE.
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WHILE | HAVE ALREADY DISCUSSED THE CASH FLOW
IMPACTS OF WORKING CAPITAL, PARTICULARLY IN
RELATION TO JAPAN, | WANT TO NOW BRIEFLY SHOW HOW
NET WORKING CAPITAL IS TRACKING IN OVERALL TERMS.

THIS CHART SHOWS NET WORKING CAPITAL TO REVENUE
MEASURED ON A PRECEDING 12 MONTHS BASIS.

THIS MEASURE OF WORKING CAPITAL EFFICIENCY WAS
7.7% AT 31 DECEMBER, UP FROM THE UNSUSTAINABLE
3.4% WE REPORTED THIS TIME LAST YEAR. THIS REMAINS
WELL WITHIN THE 10% TARGET WE HAVE PREVIOUSLY
TALKED ABOUT.

TURNING NOW TO CAPITAL MANAGEMENT.

GIVEN QUR STRONG CASH FLOWS AND FiNANCIAL
POSITION, WE HAVE CONTINUED TO PROACTIVELY
EVALUATE AND INITIATE  CAPITAL  MANAGEMENT
OPPORTUNITIES. THE COMPANY’'S OVERALL STRATEGIC
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES REMAIN UNCHANGED,
NAMELY TO MAINTAIN A CONSERVATIVE FUNDING
STRUCTURE, WHICH PROVIDES SUFFICIENT FLEXIBILITY TO
FUND THE OPERATIONAL DEMANDS OF THE BUSINESS AND
TOUNDERWRITE ANY STRATEGIC OPPORTUNITIES.

TAKING THIS INTO ACCOUNT, WE HAVE CONTINUED TO
PROGRESS A NUMBER OF CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
INITIATIVES OVER THE YEAR.

WE HAVE TODAY ANNOUNCED A 20% INCREASE IN THE
FINAL DIVIDEND TO 24 CENTS PER SHARE, BRINGING
TOTAL DIVIDENDS FOR THE YEAR TO 36 CENTS. !

THE FINAL DIVIDEND IS FULLY FRANKED, FOLLOWING THE
RESTORATION OF FRANKING IN 2005, WITH THE FRANKING
OUTLOOK CONTINUING TO REMAIN POSITIVE.

AS WE FLAGGED AT THE HALF YEAR RESULTS, WE HAVE
ALSO REINSTATED THE DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN.
THE DRP WILL OPERATE AT NO DISCOUNT AND WE WILL
ACQUIRE SHARES ON MARKET TO SATISFY DIVIDENDS TO
BE REINVESTED IN SHARES.
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SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR, WE HAVE SPENT $35
MILLION ACQUIRING 2.9 MILLION SHARES UNDER OUR ON-
MARKET SHARE BUYBACK, MEANING THE PROGRAM IS
NOW 47% COMPLETE. WE HAVE EXTENDED THE
TIMEFRAME TO COMPLETE THIS PROGRAM TO DECEMBER
2007 .

IN 2005 WE COMMENCED ACQUIRING SHARES ON MARKET
IN ANTICIPATION OF SATISFYING POTENTIAL OBLIGATIONS
UNDER SHARE BASED REMUNERATION PLANS. IN DOING
SO, WE AIM TO MITIGATE THEIR DILUTIONARY IMPACT.
DURING 2006 WE PURCHASED 4.4 MILLION SHARES AT A
COST OF $56 MILLION UNDER THIS PROGRAM. THIS
BRINGS THE TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES ACQUIRED TO 6.6
MILLION, LEAVING 600 THOUSAND SHARES TO ACQUIRE
BEFORE ALL COMMITMENTS ARE COVERED.

IN TOTAL, OVER THE YEAR, WE ACQUIRED APPROXIMATELY
7.4 MILLION SHARES REPRESENTING 1.6% OF THE
COMPANY’S ISSUED CAPITAL.

IN APRIL, WE ESTABLISHED AN ADDITIONAL TWO HUNDRED
MILLION US DOLLAR LETTER OF CREDIT FACILITY TO
PROVIDE US WITH ADDITIONAL STRATEGIC AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT FLEXIBILITY. TOGETHER WITH EXISTING
COMMITTED FACILITIES THIS PROVIDES US WITH ACCESS
TO 575 MILLION AUSTRALIAN DOLLARS, OF WHICH $164
MILLION WAS DRAWN AT 31 DECEMBER.

DURING THE YEAR, WE EFFECTIVELY REFINANCED THE 130
MILLION US DOLLAR CONVERTIBLE BONDS, FUNDING
THESE PAYMENTS FROM CASH AND BANK FACILITIES.

WE ARE CONFIDENT THAT WE RETAIN AMPLE FINANCIAL
FLEXIBILITY AND THAT OUR ACTIONS ARE CONSISTENT
WITH THE COMPANY'S OVERALL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES.

THE OUTLOOK FOR CASH FLOW REMAINS POSITIVE, WITH
THE BUSINESS REQUIRING LIMITED CAPITAL INVESTMENT
TC GROW ORGANICALLY COMBINED WITH TIGHT
CONTROLS OVER WORKING CAPITAL AND CONTINUED
FOCUS ON CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT. WE WILL CONTINUE
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TO PROACTIVELY REVIEW CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
INITIATIVES ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

FINALLY, THIS CHART SETS OUT SOME KEY FINANCIAL
DATA  AND  RATIOS, WHICH SUMMARISE THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY COMPARED WITH 2005.

EBIT BEFORE R&D SPEND ROSE MARGINALLY DESPITE A
$94 MILLION TURNARQUND IN JAPANESE PROFITS.

REPORTED EBIT, AFTER TAKING INTO ACCOUNT A 45%
INCREASE IN R&D SPEND IS HOWEVER 6.4% LOWER THAN
2005.

THE WORKING CAPITAL/REVENUE RATIO INCREASED TO
. 7.7% FROM THE UNSUSTAINABLE 3.4% AT THE SAME TIME
LAST YEAR BUT REMAINS WELL BELOW OUR 10% TARGET.

CASH FLOW WAS IMPACTED BY THE UNWINDING OF PRIOR
PERIOCD FAVOURABLE TIMING DIFFERENCES. ADJUSTING
FOR THESE, OPERATING CASH FLOW WOULD HAVE BEEN
OVER $300 MILLION, OR 28% OF REVENUE.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES AND DIVIDENDS PAID,
TOGETHER WITH ACQUISITION EXPENDITURE TOTALLED
$393 MILLION. COMBINED WITH LOWER OPERATING CASH
FLOW, THESE PUSHED THE COMPANY INTO A $41 MILLION
NET DEBT POSITION AT PERIOD END.

OUR GEARING AND DEBT COVERAGE RATIOS CONTINUE TO
BE VERY CONSERVATIVE AND DEMONSTRATE THE
STRENGTH AND FINANCIAL  FLEXIBILITY THAT OUR
BALANCE SHEET PROVIDES.

RETURN ON EQUITY OVER THE LAST 12 MONTHS 1S A VERY
SUBSTANTIAL 66%.

FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE DECLINED
MARGINALLY TO 50.9 CENTS, WHILE DIVIDENDS INCREASED
20% TO 36 CENTS PER SHARE.

IN SUMMARY, DESPITE THE SUBSTANTIAL TURNAROUND IN
JAPANESE PROFIT, UNDERLYING REVENUE AND PROFIT
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GROWTH REMAIN STRONG AND WE CONTINUE TO INVEST
SIGNIFICANTLY IN OUR FUTURE THROUGH RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT. AT THE SAME TIME, NET WORKING

' CAPITAL AND UNDERLYING CASH FLOW REMAIN. VERY

HEALTHY.

THTIS UNDERLYING FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE CONTINUES
TO REFLECT THE BENEFITS OF TOP LINE GROWTH, THE
LEVERAGING OF FIXED COST STRUCTURES AND OUR
ABILITY TO SUPPORT SUCH GROWTH WITH MINIMAL
CAPITAL INVESTMENT. THIS IS A STRATEGY WE EXPECT
TO CONTINUE AS GLOBAL MARKETS EXPAND OVER THE
NEXT FEW YEARS.

| WILL NOW HAND BACK TO PAUL FOR THE SEGMENT
REV}EW

TH’ANK YOU, SIMON.

1 WILL NOW GO THROUGH THE RESULTS AND OUTLOOK

FOR EACH OF THE COMPANY'S KEY MARKETS, NAMELY
AUSTRALASIA, NORTH AMERICA, JAPAN AND OTHER
MARKETS

STARTING WITH THE COMBINED AUSTRALIAN AND NEW
ZEALAND MARKETS. ‘

COMBINED OVERALL REVENUE FROM BOTH MARKETS

DECLINED 1.8% WITH THE GROWTH IN AUSTRALIA BEING

OFIFSET BY A SIGNIFICANT DROP IN NEW ZEALAND.

IN AUSTRALIA, REVENUE INCREASED BY 1.9% FOLLOWING
THREE YEARS OF PERIOD-ON-PERIOD DECLINES. PROFIT
INCREASED 2.7% TO $110 MILLION.

THESE IMPROVEMENTS REFLECT THE FIRST SIGNS OF A
POSITIVE CHANGE IN MARKET SENTIMENT AND THE
CONT!NUING SUCCESS OF THE COMPANY’S PREMIUM
PRODUCT PORTFOLIO.

TH,E MARKET REMAINS A DIFFICULT ONE, CHARACTERISED

BY OPERATOR UNCERTAINTY ARISING FROM INCREASED
HARM  MINIMISATION MEASURES, THE IMPACT OF
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 PROGRESSIVE SMOKING RESTRICTIONS AND LICENSE
RENEWALS IN VICTORIA. THE RESOLUTION OF THE CLUB
TAX DEBATE WITH THE NEW SOUTH WALES GOVERNMENT
IMPROVED THE CONFIDENCE IN THE CLUB MARKET WHICH
SAW AN INCREASE IN INVESTMENT IN GAMING PRODUCTS
DURING THE SECOND HALF. THE AVERAGE REPLACEMENT
CYCLE ACROSS AUSTRALIA HAS IMI?ROVED FROM
HISTORIC LOWS. 'T

IN OVERALL TERMS, PLATFORM VOLUMES INCREASED 6. 7%
TO 7,754 UNITS, WHILE GAMES REVENUE INCREASED 6.4%.

IN | NEW ZEALAND, REVENUE FELL ALMOST 30%., WITH
PROFIT DECLINING OVER 20% AS THE MARKET DIGESTED A‘
NUMBER OF REGULATORY CHANGES.

_THE ROLLOUT OF THE NEW ELECTRONIC MONITORING
SYSTEM COMMENCED IN JUNE AND IS EXPECTED TO BE
COMPLETED BY MARCH 2007. THE COSTS ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS ROLLOUT REDUCED EXPENDITURE ON GAMING
EQUIPMENT AN 18 MACHINE CAP PER VENUE AND
SMOKING BANS CONTINUE TO IMPACT NEGATIVELY ON THE
MARKET

N ADDITION, A NEW REGULATION WAS INTRODUCED
REQUIRING ALL NEW PRODUCTS SOLD TO PROVIDE FOR A
RANDOM, INTERRUPTIVE PLAYER INFORMATION DISPLAY.
AS| A RESULT, VENUES ARE OPTING NOT TO REPLACE
EXISTING MACHINES AS THEY ARE GRANDFATHERED UNTIL
2009. | r

TURNING NOW TO. OUR INITIATIVES AND OUTLOOK FOR
THIS REGION, GIVEN THE CHALLENGING REGULATORY
ENVIRONMENT. :
OUR FOCUS REMAINS ON PREMIUM PRODUCT. o

WE EXPECT TO PROGRESS THE ROLLOUT OF OUR NEW
ELEKTRONCEK AND POKERTEK PRODUCTS WHICH HAVE
ALREADY GENERATED SIGNIFICANT INTEREST IN THE
MARKET. THE .DEPLOYMENT OF THESE PRODUCTS, OF
COURSE, ARE SUBJECT TO REGULATORY APPROVAL. |
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WE REMAIN COMMITTED TO IMPROVING OUR RECURRING
REVENUE BASE IN AUSTRALIA — PRINCIPALLY THROUGH
OUR PREMIUM PRODUCTS AND LICENSING INITIATIVES.
HOWEVER, AS | HAVE PREVIOUSLY INDICATED, THIS IS A
STRATEGY WHICH WILL TAKE SOME TIME TO COMPLETE.

IN TERMS OF OUTLOOK, NOTWITHSTANDING THE
DIFFICULT CONDITIONS IN THESE MATURE MARKETS, WE
EXPECT TO MAINTAIN OR IMPROVE OUR LEADERSHIP
POSITION.

iIN THE AUSTRALIAN MARKET, CONFIDENCE IS EXPECTED
TO IMPROVE OVER THE NEXT FEW YEARS AS TAX
CHANGES, SMOKING BANS AND OPERATOR LICENCE
RENEWALS WORK THEIR WAY THROUGH THE SYSTEM.

WE EXPECT THE NEW ZEALAND MARKET TO REMAIN
RELATIVELY DIFFICULT LEADING UP TO THE END OF THE
GRANDFATHERING OF OLDER MACHINES IN 2009.

| AM CONFIDENT THAT WE ARE WELL POSITIONED TO
SECURE ANY UPSIDE POTENTIAL THAT DOES EMERGE IN
THESE MARKETS.

TURNING NOW TO THE NORTH AMERICAN MARKET.

REVENUE ROSE BY 13%, WHILE PROFIT INCREASED
NEARLY 40% IN A MARKET WHERE OVERALL VOLUMES
WERE RELATIVELY SUBDUED. MARGINS IMPROVED BY 8.2
POINTS TO ALMOST 45%, PRIMARILY REFLECTING THE
BENEFITS OF IMPROVED PRICING ON FLAT COST
STRUCTURES.

PLATFORM UNIT SALES INCREASED BY 1.2% TO 17,829
UNITS, DESPITE RUNNING 6.7% BEHIND 2005 AT THE HALF
YEAR, REFLECTING OUR STRONGER SECOND HALF
PERFORMANCE. THESE RESULTS WERE IMPACTED BY
TECHNICAL ISSUES WHICH PREVENTED THE FULL
COMMERCIAL LAUNCH OF OUR STEPPER (OR MECHANICAL
REEL) PRODUCT.

WE CONTINUE TO INCREASE OUR SHARE OF CLASS Il UNIT
SALES, NOTABLY IN THE KEY GAMING JURISDICTIONS OF
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NEVADA, NEW JERSEY AND MISSISSIPPI. THE COMPANY'S
GAMES CONTINUE TO GROW IN POPULARITY,
PARTICULARLY IN REPEAT PLAYER MARKETS DUE TO
THEIR UNIQUE BONUSING SYSTEMS AND DISTINCTIVE
STYLE OF PLAY.

OPERATOR RESISTANCE TO PARTICIPATION UNITS
IMPACTED THE OVERALL INSTALLED BASE WHICH
INCREASED BY CONLY 371 UNITS OVER THE YEAR TO 6,530
DESPITE THE COMMERCIAL DEPLOYMENT OF THE
COMPANY'S WIDE-AREA PROGRESSIVE DURING THE
SECOND HALF. THE AVERAGE FEE PER DAY DECLINED
MARGINALLY TO 50 U.S. DOLLARS AS A RESULT OF A
LOWER AVERAGE MIX OF INSTALLED JACKPOT UNITS
COMPARED TO THE PRIOR YEAR.

SYSTEMS REVENUE INCREASED BY 18% AS A RESULT OF
IMPROVED SALES OF OASIS™ SYSTEMS AND OUR TICKET
IN TICKET OUT TECHNOLOGY. FOLLOWING THE MOMENTUM
OF 2005, THE COMPANY'’S INSTALLED BASE OF SYSTEMS
CUSTOMERS CONTINUED TO GROW WITH OVER 184 000
MACHINES NOW CONNECTED TO OASIS™.

OUR NEW SENTINEL IlI PLAYER-TRACKING SYSTEM AND
HARDWARE WAS RELEASED AND INSTALLED IN SIX
VENUES (COVERING OVER 7,500 UNITS) DURING THE YEAR
WITH VERY POSITIVE CUSTOMER FEEDBACK.

LOOKING NOW AT THE INITIATIVES WE HAVE PUT IN PLACE
AND THE OUTLOOK FOR NORTH AMERICA.

WE AIM TO SECURE A LARGER SHARE OF NEW MARKET
OPPORTUNITIES GIVEN THE SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE OF
OL)R PRODUCT AND THE ONGOING MARKET MOVE FROM
STEPPER TO VIDEO AND TO LOWER DENOMINATIONS, |
CONTINUE TO BELIEVE THIS IS A  SIGNIFICANT
OPPORTUNITY FOR US. |

NEW MARKET OPPORTUNITIES SUCH AS CALIFORNIA,
OKLAHOMA, FLORIDA AND PENNSYLVANIA ARE SOME OF
THE KEY STATES WE ARE TARGETING IN THE SHORT TO
MEDIUM TERM.
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WE CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GROWING OUR RECURRING
REVENUE BASE. THE MULTI-SITE PROGRESSIVE HAS
PROVIDED US WITH A NEW PRODUCT IN A SEGMENT OF
THE RECURRING REVENUE MARKET WHICH WiLL ASSIST
US IN ACHIEVING THIS OBJECTIVE.

WE EXPECT TO SEE CONTINUING IMPROVEMENT FROM
OUR SYSTEMS BUSINESS WITH A STRONG PIPELINE OF
ORDERS AND NEW PRODUCTS INCLUDING THE NEW
SENTINEL 1™ PLAYER TRACKING MODULE DELIVERING
IMPORTANT NEW FUNCTIONALITY TO OUR OASIS™
PRODUCT.

NEW OFFERINGS, PARTICULARLY OUR ELEKTRONCEK
MULTI-STATION PRODUCTS, WILL CONTINUE TO GAIN
MOMENTUM AS REGULATORY APPROVALS ARE RECEIVED.
IN ADDITION WE ARE ON TRACK TO LAUNCH OUR NEW 5-
REEL STEPPER PRODUCT TOWARDS THE END OF THE
FIRST HALF.

WE CONTINUE TO INVEST SIGNIFICANTLY [IN NEW
TECHNOLOGIES, PARTICULARLY DOWNLOADABLE AND
SERVER BASED GAMING. WE HAVE SUCCESSFULLY
TRIALLED THE FIRST TWO ITERATIONS OF OUR
DOWNLOADABLE TECHNOLOGY. OUR ACQUISITION OF ACE
INTERACTIVE DURING 2006 HAS ENHANCED OUR
STRATEGIC POSITION AND HAS RECEIVED VERY POSITIVE
FEEDBACK FROM OPERATORS.

THESE TECHNOLOGIES ARE NOT HOWEVER EXPECTED TO
MAKE ANY SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION TO EARNINGS IN
2007.

WE WILL CONTINUE TO DRIVE ONGOING BUSINESS
EFFICIENCY AND FURTHER COST LEVERAGE.

AFTER A PERIOD OF SUBDUED MARKET DEMAND THE
OUTLOOK IS POSITIVE WITH AN ONGOING SHIFT FROM
STEPPER PRODUCT TO VIDEO, NEW JURISDICTIONS
OPENING UP AND AN ANTICIPATED UPLIFT IN THE
REPLACEMENT CYCLE. WE REMAIN CONFIDENT THAT THE
NORTH AMERICAN BUSINESS WILL CONTINUE TO GROW
REVENUE AND PROFITABILITY DRIVEN BY DEMAND FOR
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THE SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE OF OUR VIDEO PRODUCTS
IN AN EXPANDING MARKET. PROFITABILITY WILL CONTINUE
TO BENEFIT FRCM IMPROVED PRICE AND PRODUCT MIX
AND FURTHER LEVERAGE OUR COST STRUCTURES.

TURNING NCW TO JAPAN.

AS INDICATED AT OUR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING LAST
YEAR, THE TRANSITIONING TO REGULATION 5 CAUSED
SHORT TERM UNCERTAINTY IN THE MARKETPLACE
THROUGHOUT 2006. AS A RESULT, WE ONLY RELEASED
ONE NEW PRODUCT DURING THE YEAR, WITH TOTAL SALES
FALLING FROM 98,000 UNITS TO 12,000 UNITS, AN 88%
DECREASE.

REVENUE DECLINED 87% RESULTING IN A LOSS OF $5.6
MILLION FOR THE YEAR, COMPARED WITH A PROFIT OF
$88.0 MILLION IN 2005. THIS LOSS INCLUDES AN
INVENTORY CHARGE OF $7.4 MILLION RELATING TO
UNIQUE COMPONENTS OF UNSOLD KYOJIN-NO-HOSHI 3™
GAMES, WHICH, TOGETHER WITH THE COMBINATION OF
SHARPLY LOWER REVENUES AND FIXED COST
STRUCTURES, NEGATIVELY IMPACTED MARGIN.

THE COMPANY’'S FIRST REGULATION 5 GAME, KAIDO-OH™
WHICH WAS LAUNCHED LATE IN THE YEAR HAD SOLD OVER
10,000 UNITS BY YEAR END. THIS WAS A VERY CREDIBLE
RESULT, PLACING IT AMONGST THE BEST SELLING
REGULATION 5 GAMES LAUNCHED TO DATE. IT HAS
CONTINUED TO SELL WELL IN THE FIRST FEW WEEKS OF
2007.

NOW TURNING TO SOME OF THE INTIATIVES THAT WE ARE
CURRENTLY PURSUING IN JAPAN AND THE OUTLOOK.

OUR STRATEGY REMAINS TO LAUNCH A LARGER NUMBER
OF GAME TITLES, EACH SELLING MORE MODEST NUMBERS
THAN IN THE PAST. WE PROACTIVELY INCREASED OUR
JAPANESE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TEAM OVER
THE LAST 18 MONTHS TO ACCOMMODATE THIS STRATEGY
BUT WE ARE STILL HIGHLY DEPENDENT ON THE FLOW OF
GAME APPROVALS FROM THE REGULATOR, WHICH
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REMAINS UNPREDICTABLE, ALTHOUGH ON AN IMPROVING
TREND.

! WOULD ALSO LIKE TO UPDATE YOU ON THE PROGRESS
OF CASINO STYLE GAMING IN JAPAN. INDICATIONS ARE
THAT LEGISLATION MAY BE INTRODUCED LATE THIS YEAR
OR EARLY 2008 PROVIDING FOR THE OPENING OF
CASINOS. HOWEVER, IT IS UNLIKELY THAT THERE WOULD
BE'ANY OPPORTUNITIES UNTIL 2009.

IN , RELATION TO THE OUTLOOK, ALTHOUGH THE
POPULARITY OF REGULATION 5 GAMES COMPARED WITH

-REGULATION 4 GAMES ‘HAS DECLINED, REGULATION 4

GAMES MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE MARKET DURING
2007 AND THEREFORE A MASS REPLACEMENT OF THE
INSTALLED BASE IS EXPECTED OVER THAT PERIOD. :

WE NOW HAVE SEVEN REGULATION 5 GAMES APPROVED,
WITH A FURTHER EIGHT IN VARIOUS STAGES OF
SUBMISSION OR DEVELOPMENT. WE DO NOT HOWEVER
EXF’ECT TO RELEASE ALL OF THESE GAMES DURING 2007.

_, :
DURING 2006, THE NUMBER OF REGULATION 5 GAMES
SOLD HAVE AVERAGED 6,500 UNITS PER TITLE, WELL
BELOW THE 30,000 AVERAGE OF REGULATION 4 GAMES IN
2005. | EXPECT IT WILL BE SOME TIME BEFORE AVERAGE
VOLUMES INCREASE TO FORMER LEVELS.

HOWEVER, GIVEN THE NUMBER OF GAMES WE HAVE
APPROVED AND IN DEVELOPMENT, WE ARE WELL PLACED
TO SECURE A SHARE OF THE MARKET OPPORTUNITY OVER
2007 | CONTINUE TO BE CONFIDENT ABOUT THE LONGER
TERM GROWTH POTENTIAL OF OUR  JAPANESE
OPERATIONS. ’

TURNING NOW TO OTHER MARKETS.

WE DELIVERED STRONG REVENUE AND PROFIT GROWTH
ACROSS ALL OF OUR OTHER MARKETS - BEING ASIA
PACIFIC, EUROPE, SOUTH AFRICA AND SOUTH AMERICA.
THESE RESULTS WERE DELIVERED DESPITE NO SALES TO
RUSSIA DURING THE YEAR.
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IN |ASIA PACIFIC, PROFIT INCREASED BY OVER 30%
REFLECTING THE OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE OF OQUR
PRODUCTS IN THIS RAPIDLY EXPANDING GAMING
ENVIRONMENT WE REMAIN THE LEADING SUPPLIER
ACROSS THE REGION.

IN 'MACAU, OUR PRODUCTS CONTINUED TO PERFORM
WELL, ENABLING US TO MAINTAIN AND BUILD ON OUR
MARKET LEADING POSITION. THE MACAU MARKET
COMPRISES SOME 5,000 GAMING MACHINES, NEARLY
DOUBLING FROM A YEAR AGO AND OUR MARKET SHARE IS
NOW APPROXIMATELY 45%.

WE ALSO ENJOYED SUCCESS WITH OUR SYSTEMS
BUSINESS IN MACAU WITH BOTH THE BABYLON CASINO AT
FISHERMAN'S WHARF AND SJM'S FLAGSHIP PROPERTY,
'THE GRAND LISBOA, OPENING WITH ARISTOCRAT
SYSTEMS.

ELSEWHERE IN THE REGION, PRODUCT SALES TO
MALAYSIA, VIETNAM, SOUTH KOREA AND CAMBODIA
SHOWED STRONG GROWTH AND WE CONTINUED TO
INSTALL RECURRING REVENUE UNITS IN THE PHILIPPINES.
IN SINGAPORE WE HAVE MAINTAINED AN 80% SHARE OF
THE CLUB MARKET INSTALLED BASE.

IN EUROPE REVENUE, EXCLUDING RUSSIA INCREASED BY
OVER 29%, MORE THAN OFFSETTING THE DECLINE IN
RUSSIAN SALES. THIS IMPROVEMENT WAS LED BY STRONG
SAIIES IN A NUMBER OF JURISDICTIONS INCLUDING
FRANCE, SLOVENIA, GERMANY AND THE NETHERLANDS.
OUR SUCCESS IN THESE MARKETS WAS A RESULT OF OUR
PRODUCTS CONTINUING TO OUTPERFORM. '
THE RUSSIAN MARKET WAS EFFECTIVELY CLOSED FOR
THE ENTIRE YEAR FOLLOWING LEGISLATION PASSED IN
2005 WHICH PRESCRIBED NEW LICENCING REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE SALE OF GAMING MACHINES. NEW LEGISLATION
HAS SINCE BEEN PASSED RESTRICTING GAMING TO FOUR
SPECIAL ZONES FROM 2009. AT THIS STAGE, IT IS NOT
POSSIBLE TO DETERMINE WHEN THE RUSSIAN MARKET
WILL RE-OPEN.

+
“
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OUR SOUTH AFRICAN BUSINESS DELIVERED RECORD
REVENUE AND PROFITABILITY. THIS RESULT WAS LARGELY
DRIVEN BY CONTINUED SUCCESS IN THE LIMITED PAYOUT
MACHINE, OR LPM, MARKET WHERE WE MAINTAIN A 73%
MARKET SHARE.

OVER THE YEAR, THE RECURRING REVENUE INSTALLED
BASE INCREASED FROM AN INITIAL 20 TO OVER 200 UNITS.

CASINO MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS REMAIN A KEY PRODUCT
FOCUS IN THE REGION AND DURING 2006 WE
SUCCESSFULLY EXPANDED THE ROLLOUT OF KEY, NEW
FUNCTIONALITY.

IN SOUTH AMERICA, REVENUE AND PROFIT INCREASED BY
OVER 100% AS SALES INCREASED TO KEY ACCOUNTS
UNDER OUR LOW RISK DISTRIBUTION POLICY.

LOOKING NOW AT THE INITIATIVES AND OUTLOOK FOR
OTHER MARKETS.

WE HAVE SET A TARGET TO OBTAIN A 40% SHARE OF ALL
NEW MARKET OPPORTUNITIES AND WE WILL FOCUS ON
ENSURING WE DELIVER THIS LEVEL OF PERFORMANCE AS
NEW MARKETS OPEN UP.

WE HAVE DEVELOPED A CORE COMPETENCE IN
ESTABLISHING POSITIONS IN NEW MARKETS. THIS IS
DEMONSTRATED BY THE SUCCESS WE HAVE HAD IN BOTH
MARKET SHARE AND REVENUE TERMS IN NEW
INTERNATIONAL MARKETS OVER THE PAST FEW YEARS.
WE WILL CONTINUE TO APPLY THAT SUCCESSFUL
FORMULA.

WE HAVE ALREADY AND WILL CONTINUE TO ENSURE WE
HAVE THE APPROPRIATE INFRASTRUCTURE IN PLACE IN
KEY MARKETS AS THEY DEVELOP. TO THIS END WE HAVE .
ESTABLISHED AN ON-THE-GROUND PRESENCE- IN A
NUMBER OF NEW LOCATIONS AROUND THE WORLD OVER
THE PAST YEAR AND WE WILL CONTINUE TO BE PROACTIVE
IN HAVING OUR PEOPLE IN PLACE AHEAD OF MARKETS
OPENING UP.
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WE HAVE DEVELOPED A NEW BUSINESS MODEL FOR
CERTAIN EMERGING MARKETS, WHICH ENABLES US TO
PROVIDE A LOWER COST HARDWARE SOLUTION TO
OPERATORS.

THE -OUTLOOK ITSELF IN THESE GROWTH MARKETS
REMAINS POSITIVE, WITH IMPROVING REVENUE AND
PROFITABILITY ACROSS EACH REGION. FUTURE RESULTS
WiLL HOWEVER BE INFLUENCED BY THE TIMING OF
OPENINGS OF MAJOR NEW CASINOS IN EACH REGION AND
RESOLUTION OF REGULATORY ISSUES SUCH AS THOSE IN
RUSSIA.

NOW TURNING TO NEW BUSINESSES.

DURING THE YEAR WE MADE THREE STRATEGIC
INVESTMENTS TO BROADEN OUR PRODUCT RANGE,
EXTEND OUR PATENT PORTFOLIO AND INTRODUCE NEW
TECHNOLOGY FOR SERVER-BASED GAMING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE FUTURE.

THE COMPANY ACQUIRED THE SWEDISH BASED COMPANY,
ESSNET INTERACTIVE, NOW NAMED ACE INTERACTIVE. ACE
DESIGNS, DEVELOPS AND MARKETS INTERACTIVE VIDEO
LOTTERY SOLUTIONS AND TERMINALS AND IMPORTANTLY
PROVIDES ARISTOCRAT WITH THE TECHNOLOGY FOR
SERVER-BASED GAMING SOLUTIONS, WHICH WILL PLAY AN
INCREASINGLY IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE GAMING
INDUSTRY IN THE YEARS AHEAD. '

IN NOVEMBER ACE CONTRACTED WITH CASINOS SLOVAKIA
TO PROVIDE A “THIN CLIENT" SERVER BASED GAMING
SYSTEM WHICH WILL ENABLE THEM TO REMOTELY
MANAGE AND CONTROL THE GAME CONTENT AND
PERFORMANCE OF THEIR MACHINES FROM THEIR HEAD
OFFICE.

ACE IS ALSO FOCUSSING ON A NUMBER OF LOTTERY
BASED PROJECTS ACROSS EUROPE AND ASIA.

ALTHOUGH REVENUES WIiLL BE RELATIVELY MODEST THIS
YEAR, | EXPECT ACE WILL BEGIN TO MAKE A MUCH LARGER
CONTRIBUTION IN THE NEAR FUTURE.

1
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ARISTOCRAT ALSO SECURED A 50% EQUITY INTEREST IN
ELEKTRONCEK, A COMPANY BASED IN SLOVENIA WHICH
DESIGNS AND MANUFACTURES A RANGE OF ELECTRO-
MECHANICAL, MULTI-TERMINAL GAMING PRODUCTS,
INCLUDING ROULETTE, BLACK JACK AND SIC BO.

ELEKTRONCEK, WHICH OPERATES UNDER THE
INTERBLOCK BRAND, HAS TRADED AHEAD OF
EXPECTATIONS SINCE ACQUISITION, WITH STRONG SALES
TO, EUROPE AND MACAU, WHERE ITS PRODUCT
COMMANDS A 55% SHARE OF THE MULTI-TERMINAL
INSTALLED BASE. DURING THE YEAR INTERBLOCK
PRODUCT WAS ALSO LAUNCHED IN NORTH AMERICA, WITH
ITS INITIAL PERFORMANCE EXCEEDING EXPECTATIONS.

I EXPECT CONTINUING GROWTH IN REVENUE AND PROFIT
FROM ELEKTRONCEK AS ITS PRODUCT PORTFOLIO IS
EXPANDED AND REGULATORY APPROVALS ARE RECEIVED
ACROSS GLOBAL GAMING JURISDICTIONS.

ARISTOCRAT SIGNED A DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT WITH
POKERTEK UNDER WHICH IT HAS THE RIGHTS TO
DISTRIBUTE THE INNOVATIVE, ELECTRCNIC POKER TABLES
OUTSIDE NORTH AMERICA. TABLES HAVE ALREADY BEEN
SUCCESSFULLY INSTALLED IN VICTORIA, SOUTH AFRICA
AND THE UNITED KINGDOM AND IN EACH CASE THEIR
PERFORMANCE IS VERY STRONG. WE EXPECT
CONSIDERABLE GROWTH AS THIS PRODUCT RECEIVES
APPROVAL FROM THE VARIOUS GLOBAL GAMING
JURISDICTIONS.

DURING THE YEAR ARISTOCRAT ALSO SECURED A 19%
SHAREHOLDING IN POKERTEK INC.

I WOULD NOW LIKE TO PROVIDE AN UPDATE AS TO HOW
THE MORE SIGNIFICANT OPPORTUNITIES AND INITIATIVES |
HAVE JUST MENTIONED ARE LIKELY TO CONTRIBUTE TO
OUR GROWTH OVER THE NEXT FEW YEARS.

IN AUSTRALIA THE HARDWARE REPLACEMENT CYCLE HAS
SHOWN EARLY SIGNS OF IMPROVEMENT, AND WHILE
THERE IS SOME. UNCERTAINTY REGARDING HOW
SUSTAINED THIS WILL BE, WE ARE ANTICIPATING A PICK UP
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DURING THE YEAR AND ACCELERATING FROM 2008. IN THE
MEANTIME, SOFTWARE SALES WILL CONTINUE TO GAIN
MOMENTUM.

NORTH AMERICA REMAINS THE MOST SIGNIFICANT
OPPORTUNITY IN DOLLAR TERMS. AS YOU CAN SEE HERE,
THERE ARE A NUMBER OF CATALYSTS SUPPORTING THIS
VIEW.

THE REPLACEMENT CYCLE IS EXPECTED TO PICK UP OVER
2007 AFTER A COUPLE OF YEARS OF SOFT DEMAND.

WE WILL SEE THE ONGOING MIGRATION OF STEPPER TO
VIDEO AND TO LOW DENOMINATION. GIVEN OUR
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE IN THESE AREAS, | EXPECT US
TO CONTINUE TO GROW MARKET SHARE.

NEW JURISDICTIONS WILL EXPAND THE OVERALL MARKET
AS GAMING IS INTRODUCED ACROSS MORE STATES,
ALTHOUGH THIS REMAINS A VERY FLUID SITUATION.

THE INTRODUCTION OF NEW PRODUCT LINES SUCH AS
OUR 5 REEL STEPPER AND OUR MULTI-SITE
PROGRESSIVES WILL BUILD MOMENTUM IN SEGMENTS IN
WHICH WE HAVE NOT COMPETED TO DATE.

AS OUR INSTALLED BASE OF MARK VI PRODUCTS GROWS
AND AGES, AND AS THE NORTH AMERICAN MARKET
MATURES AND EMBRACES VIDEO SLOTS, THE SALE OF
CONVERSIONS BECOMES A REAL OPPORTUNITY FOR US.

WE SHALL CONTINUE TRIALLING OUR DOWNLOADABLE
GAMES DURING 2007. | EXPECT DOWNLOADABLE AND
SERVER BASED TECHNOLOGIES TO EVOLVE OVER THE
NEXT 5 YEARS BUT IT IS UNLIKELY THESE WILL PROVIDE A
MEANINGFUL RETURN BEFORE 2008.

IN JAPAN, THE OUTLOOK FOR REGULATION 5 GAMES IS
IMPROVING AS WE APPROACH THE DEADLINE FOR
MANDATORY REPLACEMENT IN THE MIDDLE OF THIS YEAR.
| THEN EXPECT THE MARKET TO GRADUALLY RETURN TO
MORE NORMAL LEVELS.
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WE EXPECT TO SEE THE APPROVAL OF COMMERCIAL
CASINOS IN JAPAN WITHIN TWO YEARS, ALTHOUGH IT IS
LIKELY THAT THIS WILL INITIALLY BE ON A SMALL SCALE.

IN EUROPE, THE RUSSIAN MARKET IS LIKELY TO REMAIN
STAGNANT UNTIL 2009. GIVEN THE PROSPECTIVE
LICENCING REQUIREMENTS, THE MARKET IS LIKELY TO BE
MUCH BETTER SUITED TO THE LARGER PLAYERS, SUCH AS
OURSELVES, IN THE FUTURE WHEN T DOES RE-OPEN.

WE EXPECT GROWTH TO CONTINUE IN MACAU, AS WELL AS
THE DEVELOPMENT OF SINGAPORE'S NEW .CASINOS.
THESE ARE LIKELY TO SEE A BROADER OPENING UP OF
GAMING MARKETS IN THE ASIAN REGION.

ELECTRONIC TABLE GAMING WILL BUILD MOMENTUM OVER
2007 AS PLAYERS AND OPERATORS EMBRACE THE
ENHANCED GAMING EXPERIENCE THAT THESE PRODUCTS
PROVIDE. THE POTENTIAL OF THESE PRODUCTS IS
CONTINGENT ON REGULATORY APPROVALS IN MANY
JURISDICTIONS.

FINALLY, | EXPECT OUR ACE INTERACTIVE PRODUCT
OFFERINGS TO BEGIN TO CONTRIBUTE TO EARNINGS
DURING 2007 AS GLOBAL OPPORTUNITIES DEVELOP,
ALTHOUGH IT WILL BE SOME TIME BEFORE THE FULL
F’OTENTIAL OF THIS BUSINESS IS REALISED.

TURNING TO THE OUTLOOK FOR 2007.

WHILST WE ARE ONLY SEVEN WEEKS INTO THE YEAR, | AM
CONFIDENT THAT THERE IS POSITIVE MOMENTUM AND
THAT OUR BUSINESS FUNDAMENTALS REMAIN SOUND.

| EXPECT STRONG EARNINGS GROWTH DURING 2007 AS
WE: CONTINUE TO CAPTURE MARKET SHARE AND AS
GLOBAL GAMING MARKETS EXPAND.

THE MAJOR INFLUENCES ON OUR FINAL 2007
PERFORMANCE INCLUDE:

« CONTINUED GROWTH IN THE OVERALL NORTH
AMERICAN MARKET. THIS IS DEPENDENT ON THE
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OPENING OR EXPANSION OF NEW JURISDICTIONS
AND THE SUCCESSFUL LAUNCH OF NEW PRODUCT
LINES, IN PARTICULAR OUR 5 REEL STEPPERS.

. SUCCESS OF OUR NEW REGULATION 5 GAMES IN
JAPAN.

+ MAINTAINING OR GROWING OUR MARKET SHARE IN
ASIA, ESPECIALLY MACAU.

+ MAINTAINING OUR MARKET LEADERSHIP POSITION (N
AUSTRALIA.

o SECURING LICENSING APPROVALS FOR BOTH NEW
JURISDICTIONS AND OUR NEW PRODUCT LINES.

BEYOND 2007, THE OUTLOOK ALSO LOOKS POSITIVE AS
THE GLOBAL GAMING MARKET CONTINUES TO EXPAND,
THEREBY INCREASING THE NUMBER OF OPPORTUNITIES
AVAILABLE TO ARISTOCRAT. WE ARE VERY WELL
POSITIONED TO CAPITALISE ON THOSE OPPORTUNITIES
FRQM A PRODUCT, FINANCIAL AND INFRASTRUCTURE
PERSPECTIVE. WE HAVE STRENGTHENED OUR GLOBAL
TEAMS TO ENSURE WE CAN MOVE QUICKLY AS THOSE
OPPORTUNITIES PRESENT THEMSELVES.

WE CONTINUE TO BROADEN OUR PRODUCT RANGE WITH
TRADITIONAL AND MULTI-TERMINAL GAMES BUILDING
MOMENTUM.

WITH THESE INITIATIVES AND AS OUR NEW TECHNOLOGIES
ARE INTRODUCED TO THE INDUSTRY, PARTICULARLY IN
THE AREA OF SERVER BASED GAMING | AM OPTIMISTIC
THAT OUR LONG TERM OBJECTIVES WILL BE ACHIEVED.

| WOULD LIKE TO SUMMARISE THE MAJOR POINTS WE |
HAVE COVERED THIS MORNING.

WE HAVE REPORTED A SOLID RESULT GIVEN THE
DIF‘FICULT TRADING ENVIRONMENT WITH UNDERLYING 27%
GROWTH IN NON-JAPANESE MARKETS. | FLAGGED THE
INDUSTRY ISSUES IN JAPAN 18 MONTHS AGO AND | AM
PLEASED THAT WE TOOK APPROPRIATE STEPS TO

Page 29 of 30




MITIGATE THE PROFIT IMPACT AND HAVE DELIVERED TO
THOSE EXPECTATIONS.

OUR BUSINESS OPERATING PERFORMANCE DRIVERS
REMAIN IN PLACE, NAMELY TOP LINE GROWTH IN MOST
MARKETS, LEVERAGE OF COST STRUCTURES AND ASSETS
AND STRONG CASH FLOW.

- WE HAVE A STRONG SHORT TERM OUTLOOK, SUBJECT TO
KEY DEPENDENCIES IN MAJOR JURISDICTIONS.

BEYOND 2007, | SEE STRONG GROWTH POTENTIAL AS
GLOBAL GAMING MARKETS OPEN UP.

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, BEFORE | TAKE THE FIRST
QUESTION, NOTE THAT THIS IS A WEBCAST AND A
TELECONFERENCE.

PLEASE BE AWARE THAT YOUR QUESTIONS WILL BE
HEARD BY A MUCH WIDER AUDIENCE THAN THE PEOPLE IN
THIS ROOM AND ARE BEING RECORDED. '

"1 WOULD ALSO LIKE TO POINT OUT THAT LEGAL
CONSIDERATIONS WILL PREVENT US FROM ANSWERING
ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING ONGOING LITIGATION.

PLEASE INDICATE IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO ASK A QUESTION

" AND ONE OF OUR ATTENDANTS WILL PASS YOU A
MICROPHONE.
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APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

Sydney, 20 February 2007

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) today announced that Mr Simon Kelly has been
appointed to the Board of Directors as Chief Financial Officer and Finance Director.

Mr Kelly joined the Company in September 2003 as Chief Financial Officer, having
previously spent 10 years with PricewaterhouseCoopers in Sydney and London and 8
years with Goodman Fielder in a number of roles including General Manager -
International, Chief Information Officer and Chief Financial Officer - Consumer Foods.

The Chairman, Mr David Simpson commented “Simon has played a key role in
driving Aristocrat’s operational performance and governance over the past 3 years
which has seen a substantial increase in shareholder value. He will be a valuable
addition to the Board and on behalf of the Directors I am pleased to welcome him,”

Enquiries

Tim Allerton (61) (0) 412 715 707
City Public Relations

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) is a leading global provider of gaming
solutions that consistently outperform the competition. The Company is licensed
by over two hundred regulators and its products and services are available in
over ninety countries around the world. Aristocrat offers a diverse range of
products and services including electronic gaming machines, interactive video
terminal systems, electronic tables, and casino management systems. For further

information visit the Company’s website at www,aristocratgaming.com.



ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED
ANNOUNCES 2006 RESULTS

Sydney, 20 February 2007

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) today announced the Company’s results for the
year ended 31 December 2006.

Key points include:

¢ Net profit after tax and minorities of $239.0 million, a 2.2% fall on the $244.3
million profit for 2005, with strong underlying business performance being
offset by a significant decline in Japanese profits and a substantial increase in
research and development expenditure;

« Non-lapanese business profits increased by 26.7%, most notably in North
America where profits increased 38.5% to $252.4 million;

« Japanese revenue fell by $323.3 million (86.5%) with profit declining from
$88.0 million to a loss of $5.6 million, as the transitioning to new regulations
{Regulation 5) caused short term uncertainties throughout the entire
industry;

¢« Investment in research and development increased by almost $30 million
(44.7%) to $95.2 million, spread across games, systems and server based
gaming initiatives;

« Solid operating cash flow of $204.8 miillion. Underlying cash flow, adjusting
for prior year timing differences, remained strong at 28.3% of revenue; and

*« A 20.0% increase in the final dividend to 24.0 cents per share (fully franked),
bringing total dividends for the year to 36.0 cents per share {(up 20.0%),
representing a 71% payout ratio.

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director of Aristocrat Leisure Limited, Mr Paul
Oneile said "I am pleased to report that, despite the subdued market and regulatory
conditions across most jurisdictions in which we operate, the Company continues to
gain market share and improve margins.

"The underlying 27% segment profit growth in our non-lapanese businesses
demoenstrates the robustness of our business model and geagraphic spread.

“While the Japanese market has been very disappointing, we successfully launched
our first Regulation 5 game towards the end of the year. We have a streng pipeline
of seven approved game titles going into 2007, with further games in development,




positioning us well to capitalise on the significant opportunity now emerging with up
to 1.6 million machines expected to be replaced during the year.”

Mr Oneile concluded, "We have increased our investment in research and
development by almost $30 million (up 44.7%) to ensure we are well placed to
capture a large share of the anticipated expansion of global gaming markets over the
next few years. I expect strong growth in our results over 2007 and 2008."

Operating sector key points include:

* Australian revenue increased 1.9% following three years of period-on-period
declines. Profits increased 2.7% to $109.7 million and margin increased by
$2.9 million. These improvements reflect the early signs of a positive change -
in market sentiment and the continuing success of the Company’s premlum
preduct portfolio in what continues to be a difficult market.

« North American revenue improved 13.3% to $565.2 million, while profit
increased 38.5% to $252.4 million, driven primarily by improved pricing on
flat cost structures. Unit sales volumes increased 1.2%, despite running
6.7% behind the prior corresponding period at the half year and technical
issues preventing the full commercial launch of the business’s stepper
{mechanical reel} product.

e Japanese revenue fell by 86.5% with profit reversing by $93.6 million,
reflecting market issues associated with the transition to new regulations
(Regulation 5)., One new Regulation 5 game, Kaido-oh™ was launched late in
the year and sold 10,100 units, a very credible result, placing it amongst one
of the best selling Regulation 5 games to date. The result also included a
write-off of $7.4 million of obsolete (Regulation 4) inventory.

« Strong growth was reported from all other international businesses, except
New Zealand. MNon-Japanese business segment revenue and segment profit
increasing by 14.3% and 26.7% respectively, reflecting the superior
performance of the Company's products and improved share of the global
market.

+« Research and development expenditure rose 44.7% to $95.2 million,
representing 8.6% of revenue for the year (compared with 5.1% for 2005),
as the Company increased its new product delivery output and invested in
new technologies,




Results compared with last year:

- 2006 2005 .
$ Million $ Million Variance

Total Revenue 1,094.7 1,317.0 (16.9)%

Earnings before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and

Amortisation (EBITDA) 366.7 398.1 (7.9)%
: Earnings before Interest and
Tax (EBIT) 335.3 358.4 (6.4)% -
-1 Profit after Tax and Minority :
Interest 239.0 244.3 (2.2)%
Operating Cash Flow 204.8 393.2 {47.9)%
Net (Debt)/Cash {40.8) *183.7 (122.2)%
Fully Diluted Earnings per :
Share 50.9 ¢ S1.1c¢ {0.4)%
Total Dividends per Share 36.0c 30.0¢ 20.0%
DIVIDEND

The Bbard has approved a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 Décember
2006 of 24.0 cents per share. The total dividend for the year is a record 36.0 cents
per share. The final dividend, payable on 23 March 2007, will be fully franked.

OUTLOOK

The Company remains confident that momentum in the business is positive and its
business fundamentals remain intact. Strong earnings growth is expected as the
Company continues to capture market share and as global gaming markets expand
over the next few years.

Enquirfes

Financial: Simon Kelly (612) 9413 6601
Chief Financial Officer

Media: Tim Allerton (61) (0) 412 715 707

City Public Relations

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) is a leading global provider of gaming
solutions that consistently outperform the competition. The Company is licensed
by over two hundred regulators and its products and services are available in
over ninety countries around the world. Aristocrat offers a diverse range of
products and services including electronic gaming machines, interactive video
terminal systems, electronic tables, and casino management systems. For further
information visit the Company’s website at mmmmm




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

. Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now musi be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Intreduced 3092001,

Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (*ALL")

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as igent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Paul Norman Oneile

Date of last notice 29 June 2004

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securitics
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made avaifable by the responstble entity uf the trust

Note; [n the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “sotiGable interest of b director™ should be disclused
in this part,

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest Not applicable \

(inciuding registered holder)

Nole: Provide detzils of the circumetances giving rise 19 the refevant

intarese

Date of change 20 February 2007

No. of securities held prior to change Nil

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 380,000

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration Nil consideration — shareholders ~approved

Note: EFf convideration is oon-cash, provide detils and estimsted valution acquisition ata Spccia] General Meeting on
21 December 2G04,

+ See chapicr 19 for defined terms.

114372002 Appendix 3Y Page |




Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Ne. of securitics held after change

Number and Class of Securities
380,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

Performance Share Rights over ALL fully
paid ordinary shares (vesting remains subject
to vesting criteria as set out in Performance
Share Plan rules)

68,343 Performance Share Rights which may
vest 31 December 2007

198,003 Performance Share Rights which
may vest 31 December 2008

Nature of change

380,000 Performance Share Rights were

Enangle: op-mrket inade, offmrket rade, exerclse of oplions, isswe of | pranted under the Performance Share Plan at
seourinies under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-back

the Special General Meeting of the Company
held on 21 December 2004. Pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the Plan Rules, these
Performance Share Righis converted into
380,000 ordinary shares on 20 February
2007.

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

e

Note: [n the case of a company, interests which come within paragraph (if) of the definition of “notiftable interest ol a directar” should be disclosed |

in Algs part. .

Detail of contract

2004 Performance Share Plan

Nature of interest

Vested Rights awarded were converted to ordinary
shares pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Plan
Rules

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)
!

Paul Norman Oneile

Date of change

20 February 2007

No. and class of securities fo
which interest related prior to
change :

Nofe: Details are only reguired for a contract in relation
10 which the interest tas changed

Performance Share Rights Plan

380,000 Performance Share Rights

Interest acquired

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Interest disposed

380,000 Performance Share Rights which vested on 20

February 2007 and were satisfied through the transfer of

380,000 ordinary shares on 20 February 2007.
Value/Consideration- Nil consideration — shareholders approved acqhisition at

Nole: 1f consideration is non-cash, provide dewmils snd un
estinuted valimtion

a Special General Meeting on 21 December 2004.

Interest after change

Performance Share Rights over ALL fully paid ordinary
shares (vesting remains subject to vesting criteria as set
out in Performance Share Pian rules)

68,343 Performance Share Rights which may vest 31
December 2007
198,003 Performance Share Rights which may vest 31
December 2008

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3,104}

Appendix 3X

Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 1o ASX as soon as availuble.  Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property and may be made public,

Introduced 30°972001,
1

[Name of entity Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ALL)
ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entily) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.1 and as agent
for the director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Simon Columb Mark Kelly

Date of appointment 20 February 2007

Part 1 - Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is the registered
holder

In' the case of & irst, this includes interests in the trust made avallable by the responsible entity of the irust )

Note: b the case of 2 comipany, inlereats which coine within paragraph (i) ol the definition of “notifiable interest of a direcior™ should be’
- disclosed in this part.
1

Number & class of securities

;A.I'_.L fully paid ordinary shares

325,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

431 ALL fully paid ordinary shares (issued subject to the rules of the General Employee
Share Plan)

!Jnlisted options over ALL fully paid ordinary shares

< Vested and unexercised:

125,000 options exercisable at $6.7016 each, expiring 1 September 2009

= Unvested (vesting remains subject to vesting criteria as set out in the Employee Share
Optlon Plan rules):

_]25 000 options exercisable at $2.4503 each, expiring 1 September 2008

125,000 options exercisable at $2.9503 each, expiring 1 September 2008

125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016 each, expiring 1 September 2009

125,000 options exercisable at $7.7016 each, expiring 1 Seplember 2009

125,000 options exercisable at $8.2016 each, expiring 1 September 2009

l"erfnrmance Share Rights over ALL fufly paid ordinary shares (vesting remains
subject to vesling crileria as set out in the Performarnce Share Plan rules) .
21,707 performance share rights which may vest 31 December 2007 ff
50,245 performance share rights which may vest 31 December 2008

+ See chapter 19 for defined tarms.
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Appendix 3X
Initial Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Director’s relevant interests in securities of which the director is not the

registered holder

In the case of a trust, this includes interests in The rust made available by the responsible entlty of the trust

Name of holder & nature of

inferest
Mune: Provide details of the cimumstances miving fas fo
the relevant interest.

N/a

Number & class of Securities

Na

Part 3 -- Director’s interests in contracts

Naote: In the case of a company, interests which come within paragragh (i) of the definilion of “notilinble interest of a directar”™ should be

disclosed in this port.

Detail of contract

On 6 March 2006 and 13 March 2006 Simon
Kelly entered into two Zero Cost Collar (ZCC)
transactions in respect of 200,000 and 50,000
ALL fully paid ordinary shares, respectively.
These ZCC transactions have the effect of
protecting the value of the shares at a level below
the share price at the time these contracts were
entered into and epabling participation in price
gains to nominated levels above the share price at
the time these contracts were enfered into. These
contracts respectively expire on 12 March 2007
and 13 March 2007, which fall within an
authorised trading window.

Nature of interest

Direct

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

N/a

No. and class of sccurities to
which interest relates

250,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3X Page 2
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y .

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documenty not availuble now must be given o ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public,

inwoduced 30972001,

Naine of cutity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (“ALL™)

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Direclor Sally Anne Majella Fitkin

Dite of last natice . 30 August 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interexts in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Nale: In the case of w company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the defmilics of “notifisble interest of s director” should be disclosad
in this pan.

Direct or (ndirect interest Drrect

Nuture of indirect interest not applicable

{including registered holder)
Nei; Provide dewils of the circumstoces giving rise 1o the relevant
inlereae,

.Date of change 27 February 2007

Na. of securities held prior to change 7,572

' ) . .

Class Ordinary .

Number sequired 432

Nimber disposed Nil

"alue/Consideration $7,236.73

Note: i cansideration is non-cash, provide details and esthrated valoation

No. of securitics held after change 8,004

Nature of change On market purchase under Non-Executive

Exampk: on-ourket mads, off-markel tads, exercise of options, issue of i
securiliey wnder dividend reinvisiment plun, participation in buy-back Director Share Plan

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix' 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Pare2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nite: In the case of a company, interests which come within paregraph (5 of the definition of “notifiable interest of a divector” should be disclosed

in this part,
1

“

Detail of contract

Aristocrat Non-Executivé Director Share Plan |

Nature of interest

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director from time to time was
sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares.on
market.

| Name of registered holder Sally Anne Majella Pitkin
(if issued securities) )
Date of éhange 27 February 2007

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

changc
Nate: Detnils zre only required for a contract in relation
to which ihe igtercst has changed

Fully paid ordinary shares the number of which are
unascertainable until the on market purchase takes place
with the Director’s sacrificed salary amount,

Interest acquired

Not appl icable

Interest!disposed

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary: as

Notg: If cmsxdmhon is nomcash, provide detils sud an
estimated vahtion

nominated by the Director.
Value/Consideration $7,236.73

Int.erest’aftcr change

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary. as
nominated by the Director from time to time continues
to be sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares

on market at the beginning of the next trading window,

+ See chaptee 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

¥

Information or documents not available now must be given 1o ASX as soon as uvatluble. information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

1
logoduced 36/9.2001.

Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (“ALL™)

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act. ,

Name of Director

Roger Andrew Davis

Date of last nofice

30 August 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in sccurities
In the cose of a trisi, this includes inierests in the irust mode available by the responsible entity of the trust

Note: Ip the case of a company, interesis which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable iwterest of s direcior should be disclosed

in this pan.

Direct or indirect interest

1

Direct

Nature of indirect interest Not applicable

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide deils of the circumstances giving rise 0 e relevanl

{merest.

Date of change 27 February 2007

No. of securities held prior te change 3,449

'4'

Class Ordinary . '
- Number acquired 999

Number disposed Nil
" Value/Consideration $16,734.94

Note: If considersion is norcash, provide details and estimated vuluafion
“No, of securities held after change 4,448

i Nature of change
Prample: ommarket trade, off-nuarket trade, exercise of options, issue of
! gecumitics under dividend mainvesicoent plan, pasticipation in buy-back

On market purchase under Non-Executive

Director Share Plan.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Directar’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: Ip the case of a corpany, intergsts which come within paragraph (i} of the definiticn of “nutiffable interest of a director” should be dischosed

in this part

Detail of contract

Aristocrat Non-Executive Director Share Plan

Nature of interest

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director from time to time was
sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares on
market.

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Roger Andrew Davis

Date of change:

27 February 2007

No. and class of securities te
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Detadls are only required for & contract in relation
to which the intcrest has changed

Fully paid ordinary shares the number of which are
unascertainable until the on market purchase takes place
with the Director’s sacrificed salary amount, '

Interest acquired

Not applicable

Interest disposed

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director,

Value/Consideration
Note: I consideration i nore-cash, provide detzils tnd an
estimated valuation

$16,734.94

Interest after change

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director from time to time continues
to be sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares
on markei at the beginning of the next frading window,

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms,
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3./194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
decumenis given (0 ASX become ASX s property and may be made public. !

Evrodaced 3009/2001.

[Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (*ALL"™)

IABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Penelope Morris

Date of last notice

30 August 2006

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In thee cave of 0 erust, iy includes interests in the trust made availubie by the responsible enilty of the trust

Note: [n the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director™ should be disclosed

in iy part,
Direct or indirect interest Direct )
Nature of indircet interest Not applicable
(including registered bokder)
Wote: Provide deteils of the circamstances giving rise 1y the relevamt
nterest,
hate of change 27 February 2007
No. of securities held prier to change 13,218 '
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 2,756
Number disposed Nil
Valne/Consideration 246,167.68
Mote: I considernton is nov-casly, provide details and estimated valuation
{
Nu. of securities held after change 15,974

Nature of change
Exzmple: on-uutkel fade, off-narker trade, exercise of options, isste of
securities under dividend reinvestment plan, participation in buy-hack

On market purchase under Non-Executive
Director Share Plan

+

+ S¢e chapter 19 for defined terms,
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~ Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the casé of a compny, interests which come within paragrap (i) of the definition of “norifiable intarest of s director™ should be dischosed

in fhis pan.

Detail of contract

. Aristocrat Non-Executive Director Share Plan .

Nature of interest

A percentage of the Director's pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director from time fo time was
sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares on
market. '

Date of change

Name of registered holder Penclope Mormis
(if tssued sccurities) '
F ' '
27 February 2007

)

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Note: Dewils'are onky 1epired for a cantract in relation
10 which the Inferest bas changed

Fully paid ordinary shares the number of which are
unascertainable until the on market purchase takes place
with the Director’s sacrificed salary amount. '

t

Interest-acquired

Not applicable

Interest'disposed
|

A percentage of the Direclor’s pre-tax salary as
nominated by the Director. ‘

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is now-cash, provide detnils and an
estinnled v.lh:mﬁon

$46,167.68 , .

Interest after change

A percentage of the Director’s pre-tax salary  as
nominated by the Director from time to time continucs
io be sacrificed to purchase fully paid ordinary shares
on market at the beginning of the next trading window,

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN
ACTIVATED FOR FINAL DIVIDEND

Sydney, 2 March 2007

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) has previously announced that the
Board has activated the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan ("DRP") in
respect of the 2006 final dividend of 24.0 cents per share announced on 20
February 2007.

The DRP will operate on the basis that: (1) no minimum or maximum
shareholding apply in order to be eligible to participate; (ii) no discount is to
apply; (ili) all shareholders resident in Australia and New Zealand are eligible
to participate; (iv) the number of shares allocated will be rounded up to the
nearest share; and (v) no brokerage costs are payable.-

The Record Date for the final dividend is the close of business on 9 March
2007 and the Payment Date Is 23 March 2007.

Shares will be allocated to DRP participants at a share price calculated by
reference to the average of the daily VWAPs over a period of not |ess than
five business days commencing on 13 March 2007.

Shareholdefs who have elected to partlclpate in the DRP in previous years
and have not revoked their elections will automatically participate and need
take no further action.

Shareholders who have nat already elected to participate in the DRP and who
wish to do so (or who wish to change an existing election) should review the
DRP Rules and complete a "Dividend Reinvestment Plan Application or
Variation Form” (both are available from the Company’s website
www . aristocratgaming.com under Investor Information/Investor
Tools/Dividend Information) and return the completed form to Link Market
Services by fax ({(02) 9287 0303)) by 5.00pm EST on 9 March 2007.
Shareholders should note that the number of shares that DRP participants
will receive will not be determinable on the Record Date.




Enquiries

Financial: - Simon Kelly (612) 9413 6601
Chief Financial Officer and Finance Director

Media: Tim Allerton (61) (0) 412 715 707
City Public Relations

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) is a leading global provider of
gaming solutions that consistently outperform the competition. The
Company is licensed by over two hundred regulators and its products and
services are available in over ninety countries around the world.
Aristocrat offers a diverse range of products and services including
electronic gaming machines, interactive video terminal systems,
electronic tables  and casino management systems. For further
information visit the Company's website at www.aristocratgaming.com:



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 1.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as availuble. Informution and
documenis given to ASX become ASX's property und may be made public.

Inteoduced 30442001,

Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED {“ALL”)

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (Lhe entity) give ASX the following infornution under listing rile 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Neme of Director Simon Columb Mark Kelly

Date of last notice 23 February 2007

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities

In the case of @ trust. 1ls includes nteresis in 1A trust made avallpbie by the responsible entity of the trust

Muote. 10 the case of a company, inlereats which come within paragraph (i) of the deftnition of “notifiable intercut of a director” shoald be

disclased in this pant,

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest Not applicable
{including registered holder)

Note: Pravide detnils of the circumstinees giving rise 1o the relevant

inerest.

Date of change 2 March 2607

No. of securities held prior to change

1. ALL fully paid ordinary sharcs

- 325,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

- 431 ALL {ully paid ordinary shares (issued
subject to the rules of the General
Employee Share Plan)

2. Unlisted optiens over ALL fully paid’
ordinary shares

2.1 Vested and unexercised: .

- 125,000 options exercisable at $6.7016
each, expiring 1 September 2009

2.2 Unvested (vesting remains subject to
vesting criteria as set out in the
Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.4503
each, expiring 1 September 2008

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

117372002
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App{mdix 3Y
Char}:ge of Director’s Interest Notice

)

No. of securities held prior to change (cont.)

- 125,060 options exercisable at $2.9503
each, expiring 1 Sepiember 2008

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016
each, expiring 1 September 2009 ¢

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.7016
each, expiring | September 2009

- 125,000 options exercisable at 38:2016
each, expiring | September 2009 '

3. Performance Share Rights over ALL.
fully paid ordinary shares (vesting
remains subject to vesting criteria as set
out in the Performance Share Plan rules):

- 21,707 performance share rights which
may vest 31 December 2007

- 50,245 performance share rights which
may vest 31 Decemnber 2008 ¢

Note: 1f consideration 15 non-cash, provide derails and estimared
valustion

Clas;s Fully pﬁid ordinary shares )
Nun';l ber acquired 250,000 ‘
Nun;l ber disposed Nil ' . "
Value/Consideration $1,143,987.50

No. of securities held alter change

1. ALL fully paid ordinary shares ‘

- 575,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

- 431 ALL fully paid ordinary shares (issued
subject to the rules of the General
Employee Share Plan)

¥

2. Unlisted options over ALL fully paid
ordinary shares ;

2.1 Vested and unexercised: §

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016
each, expiring | September 2009

2.2 Unvested (vesling remains subject to
vesting criteria as set out in the ;
Empleyee Share Option Plan rules): .

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.9503
each, expiring | September 2008 !

- 125,000 ‘options exercisable at $7.7016
each, expiring 1 September 2009 |

- 125000 options exercisable at $8.2016
each, expiring | September 2009

.

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined tenns.
!
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change (cont.)

3. Performance Share Rights over ALL
fully paid ordinary shares ({vesting
remains subject to vesting criteria as set
oul in the Performance Share Plan ruies)

- 21,707 performance share rights which
may vest 31 Drecember 2007

- 30,245 performance share rights which
may vest 31 December 2008

Nature of change

Exampie: oo-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of oplions, issue of
securities under divideod rcinvestnient plan, participation in buy-hack

1. Unlisted options over ALL fully paid

ordinary shares

L1 Exercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.4503
each {options vested 1 March 2007)

- 125,000 options exercisable at $6.7016
each

These options were exercised in accordance

with the rules of the Employee Share Option

Plan, ‘

1.2 Vested on 1 March 2007, unexercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016
each, expiring 1 September 2009

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Moge: 1o the case ofa company, intereats which come within pazageaph (i) of the detihilion of “noti fable ismercs of 4 director” should be

disclased in this parn.

Detail of contract

ALL Employee Share Option Plan ("ESOP™), Interest
in unlisted options over ALL fully paid ordinary shares

Nafture of interest

Options exercised pursuant to terms and cenditions of
ESOP in respect of 250,000 options.

Name of registercd holder
(if issued securities)

Simon Columb Mark Kelly

Date of change

2 March 2007 i

No. and class of securities to
which interest related prior to

change
Noue: Denils are only required for & coniract in relalion
o which the interey has changed

1. Unlisted options over ALL fulty paid ordinary

shares

1.1 Vested and unexercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $6.7016 each, expiring
1 September 2009

1.2 Unvested {vested on 1 March 2007 in accordance
with the Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.4503 each, expiring
1 September 2008

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016 each, expiring
| September 2009 :

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Interest acquired

250,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

Interest disposed

1. Unlisted options over ALL fully paid ordinary
shares ‘

1.1 Vested 2nd uncxercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $6.7016 each, expiring
1 September 2009

1.2 Unvested (vested on 1 March 2007 in accordance

with the Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.4503 each, expiring
1 Septemnber 2008

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is ann-cash, provide details and
an estimated valuation

$837,700.00 paid to exercise 125000 options
exercisable at $6.7016 each
$306,287.50 paid to exercise 125000 options
exercisable at $2.4503 each

Interest after chanpe

1. Unlisted options over ALL fully paid ordinary
shares

L.1 Vested and unexercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016 each, expiring
| September 2009

1.2 Unvested (vesting remains subject to vesting criteria
as set out in the Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 125,600 options exercisable at $2.9503 each, expiring
1 September 2008

|- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.7016 each, expiring

1 September 2009
- 125,000 options exercisable at $8.2016 each, expiring
I September 2009

2. The following intcrest remains unchanged from
that disclosed in the notice filed on 23 February
2007;

On 6 March 2006 and 13 March 2006 Simon Kelly
entered mto two Zero Cost Collar (ZCC) transactions
in respect of 200,000 and 50,000 ALL fully paid
ordinary  shares, respectively. These ZCC
transactions have the effect of protecting the value of
the shares al a level below the share price at the time
these contracts were entered into and enabling
participation in price gains to nominated levels above
the share price at the time these contracts were
entered into. These contracts respectively expire on
12 March 2007 and 13 March 2007, which fall within
“an anthorised trading window.,

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2
!

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as aveilable. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public. ,

Intraduced 30472001, B

Nane of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE, LIMITED (“ALL”)

IABN 44 002 8138 368

Weé (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3,19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Simon Columb Mark Kelly

Date of last notice 2 March 2007 - '

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of @ irust. this includes interests In the rust made avatlable by the responsible entity of the truse )

Nowe: I the case of 8 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifiable interest of o dinector™ sbuald be d:sc!uscd
in this par.

Direct or indirect Interest Direct

Nature of indircct interest Not applicable
(Including repistered holder)

Note: Provide details of the elircemstances giving dse o
the resovant interest,

Date of change No change since last notice

“

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held prior to change | The following interests remain unchanged since the last

notice:

1. ALL fufly paid ordinary shares

- 575,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

431 ALL fully paid ordinary shares (issued subject to the

rules of the General Employee Share Plan)

2. Unlisted options over ALL fully paid ordinary shares’

2.1 Vested and unexercised:

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016 each, expiring 1
September 2009

2.2 Unvested {vesting remains subject to vesting criteria as set
out in the Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 123,000 options exercisable at $2.9503 each, expiring 1
September 2008

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.7016 cach, expiring 1
September 2009

- 125,000 options exercisable at $8.2016 each, expiring }
September 2009

3. Performance Share Rights over ALL fully paid

ordinary shares (vesting remains subject to vesting
criteria as set out in the Performance Share Plan rules)
- 21,707 performance share righis which may vest 31

December 2007
« 50,245 performance share rights which may vest 31
December 2008
Class Fully paid ordinary shares
Number acquired Not applicable
Number disposed Not applicable
Value/Consideration Not applicable
Note: IT eonsideration i nen-cash, provide details and
cstimatcd vahmtion )
No. of securities held after change No change
Nature of change No change

Example: onemarket trude, offmarkel made, sxenvize of '
oplions, issue of secwritics wnder dividend ceinventment
phaw, participation in buy-back

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: i the case of & conpany, interests which come within pmugmph (i} of the definition of “notifiable interest of a director” shanld be disclosed
in this pan.

Detail of contract Zero Cost Collar (ZCC) contract rolled over
Nature of interest ZCC over ALL fully paid ordinary shares
Name of registered holder Simon Columb Mark Kelly

(if issued securities)

+ Sece chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Date of change

5 March 2007

No. and class of securities to which
Interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a
contract in relation to which the interest
has changed

~

200,000 fully paid ordinary shares

Interest acquired

SCM Kelly entered into a vew Zero Cost Collar (ZCC)
arrangement in respect of 125,000 ALL fully paid ordinary
shares. .

This ZCC transaction has the effect of protecting the value of
the shares at a level below the share price at the time the
contract was entered into and enabling participation in price
gaing 1o nominated levels above the share price at the time the
contract was entered into. This contract expires on 10 March
2008, which falls within an authorised trading window.

Interest disposcd

SCM Kelly partially closed out a Zero Cost Collar (ZCC)
arrangement duee to expire on 12 March 2007, in respect of
125,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares (out of a wtal original
contract covering 200,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares).
The ZCC covering the remaining 75,000 shares is due to
expire on 12 March 2007.

Value/Consideration
Note: 11 considerarion is non-cash, provide demils and an
estimaled valimtion

In disposing of the pre-existing ZCC arrangement in respect of
125,000 shares, SCM Kelly paid an amount of $130,375.00.

Interest after change

SCM Kelly remins the following interests in ZCC
arrangements; '

- 75,000 shares, entered into 6 March 2006, expiry 12
March 2007;
- 50,000 shares, entered inte 13 March 2006, cxpiry 13
March 2007; and .
- 125,000 shares, entered into 5 March 2007, expiry 10
March 2008.

These ZCC transactions have the effect of protecting the value
of the shares at a level below the share price at the time these
contracts were entered inlo and enabling participation in price
gains w0 nominated levels above the share price at the time
these confracts were entered imto. These contracts are
scheduled to expire within guthorised wading windows.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given to ASX as soon as available.  Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property und may be mude public.

Inrroduced 30:92001.

IName of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Alan Watson Steelman

Date of last notice | March 2005

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securifies
In the case of & trust, ihls includes inferests in the trust made avatloble by the responsible entity of the Irus

Nate: bo the cage of & conipany, interesis which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “aafifiable intercat of a direesor” should be .
digclused in this part,

Direct or indirect interest Direct

Nature of indirect interest Not applicable
{including registered holder)

Mote: Provide deinils of the circumstences giving rise fo ihe relevant

ineeres.

Date of change 6 March 2007
No. of securities held prior to change 16,000

Class : Ordinary
Number acquired 3,400
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $53,210.00
Nowe: If consideration iy non-cash, provide details and estinmted

valunion

No. of securities held after change 19,400

+ See chapter 19 for defined tarms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Dircctor’s Interest Notice

Natur¢ of change

Example: om-marked trade, offsmarket imde, exezcise of options, issue of
wecuritics under dividend reibvesiment plan, participaion i buy-back

On market trade

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph {ii) of the definitian of “notifiable interest of a director” shoald he

disclosed in this pan.

Detail of contract

Not applicable

Nature of interest

Name of registered holder
(if issucd securities)

Date of change

No. and class of securities to
which' interest related prior to

change
Naote: Eetails are only reguwired (or o contract in refation
to which (he inierest has changed

Interest acquired

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, pravide details and
an estinted valustion

Interest after change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3E
Daily share buy-back notice

) Rule 3.84
Appendix 3E
Daily share buy-back notice
{except minimum holding buy-back and

selective buy-back)
Information and documents given (o ASX become ASX's properiv and may be made public.
Introduced 199549, Onigin: rule 3.6, Appendix TC. Amended 305/2001.
Name of entity ABN
ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED ‘ 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Information about buy-back

1 Type of buy-back ON-MARKET

2 Date Appendix 3C was given to | 23 NOVEMBER 2005 AS AMENDED BY AN
ASX APPENDIX 3D GIVEN ON 4 DECEMBER 2006

Total of all shares bought back, or in relation to which acceptances have
been received, before, and on, previous day

Before previous day | Previous day

3 Number of shares bought back or | 3 988,848 100,000
it buy-back is an equal access
scheme, in relation to  which
acceptances have been received

£ Total  consideration paid  or | $47,594,641 $1,583,067
payable for the shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3E ‘ _ |
Daily share buy-back notice : "
i - !

Before previous day | Previous day

5 If buy-back -is an on-market buy- highest price paid:$12.90 | highest  price  paid:

back date: 3/07/2006 51590 . ;
towest price paid:$11.50 _
k date: 19/01/2006 lowest  price  paid:

$15.72 - |

| _ "highest price allowed
under rule 7.33: S17.8.1

| . : -
Partiéipation by directors A

t - N
i ]

6 Deleted 30/%/2001,

How many shares may still be bought back?

-7 If the company has disclosed an | The company has not disclosed an intention o bty
intention to buy back a maximum | back a maximum number of shares. The company

number of shares - the remaining | ineends tp buy back up to $100M of shares.
number of shares to be bought

back ' . o

-
Compliance statement ;
5 . :

1. . The company is in compliance with all Corporations Act requirements relevarnt to
this buy-back. b
| . " e . . . . i
2. There is no information that the listing rules require to be disclosed that has not
already been disclosed, or is not contained in, or aftached to, this form, |
| | j
SIENRETE! errcessses b Date: 06 March 2007 ‘
(Bmeter/(?ompany secretary) o y
Print name: John Carr-Gregg .

H
i
i

i
Il
Ii
1l

j
+ See chupter 19 for defined terms. _ - T
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Appendix 3E
Daily share buy-back aotice

Rule 3.84

Appendix 3E

Daily share buy-back notice
{except minimum holding buy-back and
selective buy-back)

Informarion and documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be mende public,

Introuduced 1999, Origin rule 1.6, Appendix 7C. Amended 392001

Name of Eutity ABN
ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED ' 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Information about buy-back

1 Type of buy-back ON-MARKET

: Appendix 3C was gi .
2 zaxsxppcn ix 3C was given 23 November 2005 as amended by an Appendix 3D

given on 4 December 2006

Total of all shares bought back, or in relation to which acceptances have
been received, before, and on, previous day

Before previous day Previous day

3 Number of shares bought
back or if buy-back is an - 4,088,848 ' 81,855
equal access scheme, in
relation to which acceptances
have been received

4 Total consideration paid or payable
for the shares $49,178,308 $1,281,947

+ See chapter 19 for defined 1erms,
30/04:2001 Appendix 3E Poge ]




Appendix 3E
Daily share buy-back notice

Before previous day Previous day
5  If buy-back is an on-market

buy-back highest price paid: $15.90 highest price paid: $15.80

date: 5/03/2007 |
Towest price paid: $11.50 | lowest price paid: $15.31

date: 19/01/2006 '

highest price alfowed |
under rule 7.33: $17.42

Participation by directors

6 Deleted 30092001,

How many shares may still be bought back?

7 If the company has disclosed an
mtention to buy back a maximum
number of shares - the remaining-
number of shares to be bought back

The company has not disclosed an intention to buy back a
maximum number of shares. The company intends to buy
back up to $100M of shares.

Compliance statement

1. The company is in compliance with all Corporations Law requirements relevant to this
buy-back.

2. There is no information that the listing rules require to be disclosed that has not already bee
disclosed, or is not contained in, or attached to, this form.

Signhere: Date: 07 March 2007

Print name: John Carr-Gregg

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3E Page 2 - 30409/2000



Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not availuble now must be given 1o ASX as svon as availeble.  Informution and
documents given to ASX hecome ASX's property and may be made public.,

Introduced 36:9:2001.

Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (“ALL”)

ABN 44 002 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX ihe following infornwtion under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act. :

Neme of Director

Sinton Columb Mark Kelly

Date of last notice

8 March 2007 .

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
It the case of & trust, thls includes interests i the rust made gvatloble by the responsible entity of the 1rust

Nute: b the case ol a company, interesis which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notiflable intercst of s direcior” chould be

distlosed in this pan.
|

N

Direct or indirect interest

Direct '

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of ihe circumstances giving rise io
the relevam mieres1.

Not applicable

‘Date of change

No change since last notice

+ Sce chapter 19 Tor defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y 7
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held prior to change

The following interests remain unchanged since the last

notice: ’

1. ALL fully paid ordinary shares

- 575,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares

- 431 ALL fully paid ordinary shares (issued subject to the
rules of the General Employee Share Plan)

2. Unlisted options aver ALL fully paid ordinary shares

2.1 Vested and unexercised: '

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.2016 each, expiring 1
September 2009 '

2.2 Unvested (vesting remains subject to vesting criteria as
set out in the Employee Share Option Plan rules):

- 125,000 options exercisable at $2.9503 each, expiring 1
September 2008 .

- 125,000 options exercisable at $7.7016 each, expiring |
Septemnber 2009

125,000 options exercisable at $8.2016 cach, expiring 1

September 2009
3. Performance Share Rights over ALL fully paid
ordinary shares (vesting remains subject to vesting
¢riteria as set out in the Performance Share Plan rules)
- 21,707 performance share rights which may vest 31
December 2007
50,245 perfornonce share rights which may vest 31
December 2008 '

Cxamphe: onsmarket trade, oft-market iade, exercise of
options, isswe of securties under dividend reinvestment
plan, participation in boy-back

Class Fully paid ordinary shares
Number acquired Not applicable

Number disposed Nol applicable
Yalue/Consideration Not applicable

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and .

estimated valuation

No. of securities held after change No change

Nature of change No change

Part 2 — Change of director’s interests in contracts

Nate: In te case of a company, inrerests which come within parageaph (i) of the definition of “notifiable intercat of a directar” should be

disclosed in this pan,

Detail of contract

Zero Cost Collar (ZCC) contracts terminated/expired

Nature of interest

ZCC contracts over ALL {ully paid ordinary shares

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Simon Columb Mark Kelly

+ See chapter 19 for defined erms,
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Appendix 3Y
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Date of change

8 March 2007 and 13 March 2007

No. and class of securities to which

interest related prior fo change
Naote: Detpils are only required for a coniract in relation
10 which the intercst bas changed

75,000 and 50,000 (total 125,000) ALL fully paid ordinary
shares

Enterest acquired

Nil

Interest disposed

1. On 8 March 2007, SCM Kelly closed ot o2 ZCC
arrangement due to expire on 12 March 2007, in respect
of 75,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares.

2. On 13 March 2007, a ZCC arrangement in respect
of 50,000 ALL fully paid ordinary shares expired.

;.

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide defails and
an estimaierd valumtion

1. In closing out the pre-existing ZCC arrangement in respect
of 75,000 shares, SCM Kelly paid an amount of
$38,800.00.

2. On expiry of the pre-existing ZCC arrangement in tespect
of 50,000 shares, SCM Kelly paid an amount of
$52,000.00.

Interest after change

SCM Kelly retains an interest in a ZCC arrangement over
125,000 shares, entered into 5 March 2007, expiry 10 March
2008, ;

This ZCC transaction has the eifect of protecting the value of
the shares at o level below the share price at the time the
contract was entered into and enabling participation in price
gains io nominated levels above the share price at the time the
contract was entered into. This contract is scheduled to
expire within an authorised trading window.

+ See chaper 19 for defined terms,
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN:
PRICING FOR FINAL DIVIDEND

Sydney, 22 March 2007

Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ASX: ALL) announced on 20 February 2007 that
the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan ("DRP”) would operate in respect
of the 2006 final dividend of 24.0 cents per share,

Participants In the DRP will receive ordinary shares under the DRP at a price
of $16.3106. No discount is applicable. In accordance with the DRP rules, this
price was calculated by reference to the average of the daily VWAPs over a
period of six days, commencing on 13 March 2007, and the number of shares
DRP participants receive have been rounded up to the nearest share.

Enquiries:
Financial: Simon Kelly {612) 9413 6601

Chief Financial Officer and Finance Director
Media: Tim Allerton (61) (0) 412 715 707

City Public Relations

Aristocrat Leisure Limlted (ASX: ALL) is a leading global provider of
gaming solutions that consistently outperform the competition. The
Company Is licensed by over two hundred regulators and its products and
services are available in over ninety countries around the world.
Aristocrat offers a diverse range of products and services including
electronic gaming machines, interactive video terminal systems,
electronic tables and casino management systems. For further
information visit the Company's website at www.aristocratgaming.com.

v
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Appel'l(lil 3y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

“Information or documents not available row must be given 1o ASX as soon as availuble. Informution and
' documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Lntrtuced 3043:2005.

Name of entity ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED (“ALL”)

ABN 44 0602 818 368

We (the entity) give ASX the following infornation under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Roger Andrew Davis

Date of last notice 28 February 2007

Part1- Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
I the case of o trust. this includes interests in the nust made avalloble by the responsible entite of the Jrust

Note: Ip the case of & company, interesz which come within paragraph (i) of the definition of “notifTable intereat of a direccor” should be

dizclosed in this pan.
Direct or indirect interest Direct J
Nature of indivect interest Not applicable

(including registered holder)
Nore: Provide detnils of the circumunnees giving rise to the relevant
Enterest. .

Date of change 23 March 2007
No. of securities held prior to change 4,4487
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 66
: Number disposed Nil
' Value/Consideration $1,067.52
Mot If comideration is hon-cash, provie demdls and esimmaied y
valustion
JNa. of securities held after change 4,514

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

Reinvestment of dividends pursuant

Example: on-markat trade, off-market 1eade, excreise of options, issue of 1ot fo Ty S F— g
s s dividend retavestament it paniCioation i baycbach Aristocrat’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan

10

Part 2 ~ Change of director’s interests in contracts

Note: In the case of 2 company, interests which come within paragraph (i) of the definitien of *notiflable interest of a direcior” should be

discloied in this pan.

Detuil of contract

Aristoerat Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Nature of interest

Participation in plan as a shareholder

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Roger Andrew Davis

Dateé of change

No change

No.I and class of securities to
which interest related prior to
chanpe

Note: Dxtails nre anly required for s coniract in refation
N .
o which (he interest bas chanped

Not applicable

Interest acquired

Not applicable

Interest disposed

Not applicable

Y alue/Consideration
Nole: If consideration is non-cesh, provide details and
an esrimared valuition

Not applicable

Interest after change

No applicable

+ Sce chapter 19 for defined terms.
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ARISTOCRAT LE[SURE LIMITED 71 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066
PO Box 808, Lane Cove NSW 1585

I @ 4.
ARKT@ E:RP&T ACN 002818 368 Tolephone: +61 2 9413 6300
Facsimila: +61 2 8413 6300
ASX Code: ALL
Wabsite: www.arlsiocratgaming.com.au

Dear Sharcholder
2007 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

On behalf of the Board, T am pleased to invite you to attend the 2007 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Aristocrat
Leisure Limited. Tn this mail out for the AGM, you wil find:
e The Notice of Annual General Meeting and Explanatory Memorandum,
e The 2006 Annual Report (incorporating the 2006 Finuncial Report) unless you have elected not to receive this
report,
+  Nevada Regulatory Disclosure Brochure for Sharcholders®,
+ A Proxy Form, and

* A reply paid envelope for Iodgmb your proxy form or pre-registering your attendance (if you are atiending the
AGM) and/or sending any guestions you may have for the AGM.

The AGM will be held at 16:30am oo Tuesday 1 May 2007 at Batlroom 1, Star City, 80 Pyrmont Strect, Sydney, New
South WnIﬁ Australia. Affer the meeting you are welcome to join Lhe Buurd for morning tea and refreshments,

You may also view the AGM via a live webcast viz our website at www.aristocratgaming.com.au

Businesé of the AGM

The business of the AGM is set out in the Notice of AGM. The Notice of AGM and Explanatory Statement contains
important information in relation to the matters to go before shareholders at the meeting,

Attendance

[ ¢ncourage you to atiend the AGM. To assist the Company in planning for the meeting, may I suggest you pre-regisfer
your atttendance by contacting Link Market Services on (02) 8280 7138 or by sending the attendance slip at the bottom
of this page using the reply paid envelope. Plesse note that it iy not necessary to pre-register for the AGM but this will
assist us in calering for the expected number of sharcholders who will be attending the meeting. If you are attending
the AGM, please bring this letter and the Proxy Furm with you on the day to assist us in registering your
attendance for the meeting. The registration desk will be open from 9:30am. If you are not able to atiend the AGM,
you may wish to appoint a proxy to attend and vole at the meeting in your place. Plcase refer to the Notice of AGM for
requirements in relation to appointing 4 proxy.

Shareholder Questions \

If you have a question for the Board or for PricewaterhouseCoopers (the Company's external auditor) that you would
like to raise at the AGM, you may submit your question(s) to Aristoerat prior to the meeting. While we encourage
sharcholders to submit questions in advance, we cannot undertake to oddress all questions submitted duc to time
constraints, Sharcholders attending the AGM will also be able 1o ask questions at the meeting.

The Board and 1 look forward to your attendance at the AGM,
Yours faithfully '

g

David Simpson
Chairman

“It is 2 candition of Ansiocrar's licence with the Nevada Gaming Commission that this disclosure be mnde ot least annually t0 all shareholders,

| | will be attending the 2007 AGM of Aristocrat Leisure Limited

[ 1 have attached issues/questions

(Please attach any issues/questions you have (o this slip and enclose in the reply paid envelope
provided)




29 March 2007

Manager Companies

Company Announcements Office
Australian Stock Exchange Limited
Level 4 Stock Exchange Centre
20 Brldge Strest

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear ﬁir or Madam

Aristocrat Leisure Limited : -
Please find attached the following documents:

1 Chairman’s covering letter;

2006 Annual Report;
~Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held in Sydney on 1 May, 2007,
. Proxy for the Annual General Meeting; and

Nevada Regulatory Disclosure brochure.

QAN

The above documents have been malted to shareholders today in accordance with
shareholder elections.

i
Coptes of the above documents are also available from the Arstocrat website,
www.dristocratgaming.com under ‘investor information'.

Yours:fa ithfully,

John Carr-Gregg

Company Secretary

Ph: 02 9413 6666

Fax: 02 9420 1352

Email: carr-gregg@ali.com.au

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED v

ABN 44 002 818 368

Head Office
71 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 Austratia PO Box 808, Lane Cove NSW 1595 Australia
! Telephons +61 2 9413 6300 Facsimile +61 2 9420 1352
www.aristocrettechnologles.com




Notice of Annual General I\/leéf[ing

and Explanatory Statement




Notice of
Annual
General
Meeting

Notica is given that the Annual Gensral
Meeting (the "Meoeting™} of the Members
of the Company will be held at the time
andt location, ard o condiict the businass,
specified below:

Date:  Tussday, 1 May 2007
Tima: 10,30 am,
Location: Baltroom 1
Star City
80 Pyrmont Stroet
Pyrment NSW 2000,

The Mosting of the Mambers of the
Company can bie viewed on the
Company’s website at
www.anisiocralgaming.coin.

Business

Financial Statements

To ennsicler, and if thought fit, pass
the followirg resolution as an Ordinary
Resokion:

Resolution 1

“That the Financial Report of the
Cansolidated Entily in respect of tha

vear ended 31 Decernber 2006 and the
Directors' and Awiitor’s Reporis therson, be
received by the Merrbers of the Company”,

The Board of Directors recommends
that Members vote in favour of
Resolution 1.

(Refer to tha Explanatory Statemant 1o
this Notice of Annual General Meeting for
more details).

Election of Directors

To consider, and if thowught fil, pass
1he foliowing reseiution as an Ordinery
Resolution:

Resolution 2

“That Mr DJ Simpson who, in accordance
willt clause 12.3 of the Constitution of the
Company, retires from office and, being
ohgible, offers Aimself for re-election, be
re-elocted a Director of the Company”.

The Board of Directors [with Mr DJ
Simpson abstaining) recommends that
Members vote in favour of Resolution 2,

{Refer 10 the Explanatory Statement to
this Notice of Anrwial General Meeting for
more detais),

To consider, and ¥ thought fit, pass
the foliowing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

Resclution 3 :

“That Mrs P Mormis who, in accordance
with cfause 12.3 of the Constitution of the
Company, retiras from office and, baing
eligibée, offers hersel! for re-election, be
re-sloctsd a Director of the Company”,

The Board of Directors {with Mrs P Morris
abstaining) recommends that Members
vole in favour of Resolution 3.

{Refer to the Explanatory Statarment to
this Notica of Anmual General Meeting for
more detais). '

To congider, and if thought fit, pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

Resolution 4

“That Mr SCM Kelly who, in accordance
with clause 12,11 of the Constitution of the
Company, ratires from office and, baing
eligibie, offers himself for re-slection, be
rg-siected a Diractor of the Company”.

The Board of Directors (with Mr SCM
Kelly ahstaining) recommends that
Members vote in favour of Resolution 4.

{Refer {6 the Explanatory Staterment to
this Notice of Annuat Generat Maeting for
mora detzils).




Approval of Participation in the 2007
Long-Term Performance Share Plan
To consider, and if thought fit, pass

the following resoiution as an Ordinacy
Resolution:

Resolution 5

“That Mr PN Oneile, Chief Executive

Officer and Managing Director, be granted
179,718 performance share rights pursuant
to the Company’s Long-Term Performance
Share Plan in the manner set out In the
Explanatory Staternent to this Notice of
Annual General Meeting and that this bo
approved for all purposes, Including for the
purpocse of AGX Listing Rue 10.14°,

The Board of Directors {with Mr PN -
Oneile abstaining) recommends that
Members vote in favour of Resolution 5.

(Refer to the Explanatory Statement to -
this Natice of Annual General Meating for
more datails}).

To consider, and if thought fit, pass
the fotlowdng resolution as an Ordinary
Reschution:

Hesolution 6 .
“That Mr SCM Kelly, Chief Financigl Officer
and Finance Director, ba granted 43,257
periormance share rights pursuant 10

tha Company's Long-Terri Perforrnance
Share Plan in the marmer set out in the
Expianatory Staterment to this Notice of
Annual General Mesating and that this be
approved for aff purposes, including for the
purpose of ASX Listing Rulg 10.14"

The Board of Directors (with Mr SCM
Kelly abstalning} recommends that
Members vote in favour of Resolution 6.

(Refer to the Explanatory S:atement to
this Notice of Annual Genaral Meating for
rmore dotails).

Remuneration Report

To consider, and it thought &, pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resch.tion:

Rasolution 7

“That the Remurneration Report for the
Company {included in the Directors’
Report) for the yaar ended 31 Decernber
2006 be adopted”,

.Noﬁng that each Director of the
Company has a personal interest in
his or her cwn remuneration from

the Company as described in the
Remuneration Report, the Board of
Directors racommoends that Members
vote in favour of Resolution 7,

{Refer 10 the Explanatory Statemant 1o
this Notice of Annuiat General Maeetirg for
mero detail).

Yoting Exclusion Statement

Determination of Entittement 1o Attend
and Vote

For {he purposes of determining an
entitiernent to vote at the Meeting, shares
wiil be taken te be heid by the persons who
aro registarad as Mermbiers at $10.30 am,
Sydney time on Sunday, 29 April 2007,

By oeder of the Board.
b

BJ Yah!

Company Secretary
Sydney

30 March 2067

The Company will disregard any votes cast

on Resoiutions 5 and 6 by a Director of the

Company and by any associald of any such

person. The Company nead not disregard

avote if:

{& it is cast by a person as proxy for
a parson who is entitled 10 vote, in
accordancea with the directions to vote
an the proxy fomn; or

{b) it is cast by tho pe-rson chairing the '
maeting as proxy for a person who is
entitled 1o veta, in accordance with a
direction on the proxy form to vois as
{he proxy decides.



Proxies:

A Member entitied to atlend and vote at

e Maoting is entitied to appeint 2 proxy.

If @ Marnber is entitiac to cast iwo or more
votos, the Memiber may appaoint two proxies
and may spacify tha proportion o number
of votes sach prowy is appeinted to axercise.

An instrument appointing a proxy must
ba signed by the Member appointing the
proxy o by the Member's attorney duly
authorised in writing or, if the Member

i3 & corporation, under seal or such
other means as is contempiated by the
Comporations Act 20071 (Cth} and tho
Member's constitition. A proxy nead not
De a Member of the Company.

A proxy has ithe same rights as a Member
to spaak at the Maeting, to vote [but oniy
to the axtant allewed by the appointmant}
and to ioin in a demand for a poll, Whero a
Mamber appoints two proxies, neither shall
be entitied to voie on a show of hands.
Where more than ong joint holder votes,
the vota of the ho'der whose narne appears
first in: the register of Mambers shall be
acceptad to the exclusion of the oihers
whather the vote is givens in person or by
proxy or by representative or by attorrey.

An instrument appoirting a proxy and the
powar of attorney or other authority §f any}
under which it is signed may be lodged:

* by mail, addressed ¢ Aristocrat Leisure
Limited, C/- Link Market Services
Limited, Locked Bag A14, Sydney
South, Nerw South Wales 1235,

" Australia; or

* by fax directed to the Company
Secretary, Anistocrat Leisure Limitad,
fax (61} 2 9420 1352 or to the Sharo
Regisiry, fax {61) 2 9287 ¢309; or

* by delvery to:

2

* the Company Secretary, Aristeerat
Leisuro Limited, 71 Longuevitie
Road, Lana Cove, Now Souih Wales
2066, Australia; or

* {ha Share Regisiry - Link Market
Sarvices Limitad, Leve! 12,
Emst & Young Building, 680 George
Streat, Sydney, Now South Wales
2000, Australia.

A proxy form must be received not
later than 48 hours before the time for
halding the Meeting, otherwise it will
be invalid.

A proxy form, which is signed uncder power
of attornay or other avthority, must bo
accompaniod by that power of attomey or
authortty or & copy of that power of attornaoy
or suthority cerlified as a true copy by
stalirory declaration, unless it has previously
been produced 1o and accepted by the
Share Ragistry.

Corporate Representatives

A pedy corporate which is a Mamber

or which has besan appointsd as a

prexy may appoint an individual to act

as its represeniative at the Mesting.

The appointment must comply with

1he requiremenis of section 250D of

1he Corporations Act 2001 (Cihy. The
raprasentativo should bring to the Meeting
evidence of his or her appoiniment,
inciuding any authority under which it is
signed, unless it has prevously been given
1o and accepted by the Share Registry.

Voting

Every rasolution arising at the Meeting wilt
ba decided on a show of hards uniess

a poll is demanded in accordance with

the Company's Constitution and the
Corporations Act 2001 ((Cihh. On a show of
hands, every shareholder whio is present in
POISOnN or by proxy of by reprasertative o
by attarney, will have one vote. Upon a poll,
avery Mamber who i present in parson or
Ly proxy or by representalive or attorney,
wilt have cne vole for each share heks by
that Member,

Asking Guestions at the Meeting

The Meeting is intended 1o give Mambars
the opportunity to hear the Chaiman,

the Chie! Executive Officer and Managing
Director and the Chief Financial Officer and
Financs Direcior talic about the vear that

has just passed and to give some nsight
into the Company's prospects for the year
ahead. The Company welcomes Membars'
questions at the Meeting. Howaver, in the
intarests of those presen:, gquestions or
comments should be confined to resciutons
before the Meeting axt should be relevant to
Mermbers as a who'e,




Explanatory
Statement

Financial Statements

‘Resolution 1

This Rasolution calls for Memibers to
resolve fomally to receive the Fnancial
Regport for the year ended 31 December
20086 (which includas afl the fnancial
statements and notas} and the Reports

of the Diractors and the Auditor. White
Mambers are not required to vote an the
financial statements and reporis {other than
thay be recevad), Mombers will be given
reasonabie opporiunity at the Meating to
raise questions on the statamenis and
reports. The Auditor will be in attendance a
the Mesting and can answer questions on
the conduct of Ihe audit and the contents
of iheir Raport.

The Board of Directors recommends
that Members vote in tavour of
Rasolution 1,

Re-eleclion of Directors
{Resolutions 2, 3 and 4)

Ciauise 12.3 of the Company’s Constitution
fequires that a Direcier not hold office tor a
continuous period in axcess of three years
or past the third Annual General Meeting
foflowing the Director's appointrnent,
whichever is the longar, withows submitling
for rg-elaction. in addition, Clause 12.11

of the Compary’s Congtitusion provides
that any Director appointed under clauss
#2.10 of the Cormpany's Constitution hokfs
office witd ihe next Annuat Ganeral Meeting
of the Company and is then eligible for
re-elaction.

Resoclution 2

As-eloction of Director

tMr DJ Sirnpson was last elected as a
Director of the Company on 4 May 2004
and agcordingly is required to submit for
re-glection.

Mr DJ Simpson
Aga: 66 Years
Occupation: Company Director

Academic and professional qualifications:
Fallow of CPA Australia

Mr OJ Simpson has had over 36 years

of experience in accounting and finance
inciuding over 15 years as the Chief Financial
Officer of listed public companies. He vas
Executive General Manager — Finance at
Southeorp Limitad from 1988 o 1995 and
Execuiive General Manager - Finance at
Tabcorp Hotdings Limited from 1685 to
1999. He was Finance Director at Tabcorp
Hekdings Limied from 1999 16 2003. He is
a Director of CEL Limited. His operatiry,
financial and accownting experience and
his kXrovdedge of the gaming industry have
bean irvaiuabie to the Company since

he was appointed as a Direcior. He was
rominated as a Direclor in July 2003 and
sarvad as Chair of the Audit Committoe
from July 2003 to July 2004. He was
alocted Non-Exscutive Chairman of the
Board of Directors in July 2004, Ho has
txean a member of the Audit Committee, _
the Remuneration Committee and the
Nemination and Governance Committes
since July 2004,

The Board of Direciors (with Mr DJ Simpson
abstaining) recommends that Mr DJ
Simpson be considered for re-election.




Resolution 3

Re-election of Director

Mrs P Morris was last elected as a
Diractor of the Company on 4 May 2004
and accordngly is required (o subamit for
re-elaction,

Mrs P Morris, AM
Age: 5B Yoars
Oceupation: Company Dirsctor

Academic and profassional qualifications:
Bachely of Architecture (Honours),
Malbsurne University; Master of
Erwvirorimental Scienca, Monash University;
Dipioma of Company Diractorship,
University of New England; Fellow of the
Roval Australian Institute of Architects;
Fedlow of the Austrakan Instiute of
Company Dimctu:’s.

Mrs P Morris has ‘been a professional
Compary Director since 1894, She
praviously held a rumber of senicr
managernent positions in the property and
construction industry in both the public
and private sectors, inciuding Diracter of
Australian and Oversaas Properly for the
Commenweaith Governmant and Group
Exscutiva, Land Lease Property Servicas.
She has beer: & Non-Executive Director

of Australia Post, Couniry Road Limited,
Coloriai State Bank, Howard Smith
Limited, Energy Ausiralia, Indigenous Land
Gorporation, Sydney Harbour Forashore
Authority and Landeom. She stopped
down as a Direcior of Jupdiers Limited after
mere than seven years, tollowing i#s marger
with Tabzorp Holdings Limited. Sha is a
Mamber of the Order of Austratia. She has
considerable expedencs of tha gaming
and proparty indusiries and a strong
interest in corporate govemance through
her assistance with the devefepment and
defivery of governance aducation for the
Australian tnstitute of Company Direcicrs.
Her breadth of axperioncs has enabled
her {6 make a strong contripution 16 the

Board of Aristocrat. She was rominated as
a Director in August 2003 and served as
Chair of the Compensation and Nomination
Committes (now the Nomination and
Governance Commitee) from January to
Juty 2004, She was a meamber of the Audit
Comrmittes frorm August 2003 to January
2004. She was appointed Chair of the
At Committee in July 2004, She served
as Chair of the Remuneration Committes
froen July 2004 to February 2006 and
remans a member of the Ramunaration
Committee. She has been a member of the
Nomination and Governance Commitiee
since July 2004,

The Board of Direclors (with Mrs P Moris
abstaining) recommends that Mrs P
Maorris be considerad for re-election.

Rasolution 4

Re-election of Director

Mr SCM Kelly was appointed a Director
¢f the Company on 2C February 2007
and accordingly is required to submit for
o-alection.

Mr SCM Kelly
Age; 43 Years
Oceupation: Chartered Accountant

Academic and professional qualifications:
Bacheior of Economics and Accounting
Hongurs, First Class), Raading University,
Berkshire, United Kingdom; Feliow of

the Institide of Charterad Accounianis

in England and Wales; Member of The
institute of Chartersd Accountants in
Ausiralia; Member of the Ausiralian Instituts
of Cornpany Directors,

Mr SCM Kelly has over 21 years ¢f
experience in accounting, fnance and
business managemant. He was appeinied

Chist Financial Officer of the Company in
Septermnber 2003 and is currently responsible
for the Cormpany’s Grougs Finance, Risk
Maragemant, Invesior Ralations, Decision
Support, Program Office, Information
Technology and Human Resorces
functions, He is a member of the executive
maragemernt team and has atlended af
board meetings of the Company since
Septamber 2003. Mr SCM Keilly worked for
PricewaterhouseCoopers from 1985 10 1995
in London and Sydney. Ha subsequently
hekd a number of senior executive positions
at Goodman Fiekfer Limited inciuding
General Manager - Interrational, Chiaf
information Officer and Chief Financial
Officor - Consumer Foods, He is on the
National Exacutive of the “Group of 100", an
association of seréor finance axacutives from
Austraiia’s leading business erderprises.

dr SCM Kally has playad a key rols in
driving Aristocrat'’s op\f‘,raticanz‘;I pertormance
and governance over the past throee yeers
which has seen a stbstantial incroase in
sharehoider value. The Board believes

that Mr SCM Kally has made and wilt
continue to make & significant contribution
to the success of the Company. He adds
considerable vale and skilt in the areas of
finarice, strategy and general management.

The Board of Directors {(with Mr SCM
Kelly abstaining) recommends that Mr
SCM Kelly be considered for re-election,




Approval of Participation in the 2007
Long-Term Perfortmatice Share Plan
(Resolutions 5 and B)

ASX Listing Rule 10,14 requires ihe
Company 1o seek ihe approval of Members
in respect of the acauisition of securities

by Directors under an emplovee incentive
scherna. The Company’s F‘etfr_)rmancé
Share Plan (“PSP") is & key alement of
the Company's executive incentive and
ratention strategy, aligning the interests of
senior executivas with thosa of Membars.

Resolution 5

Marmbers bava praviously approvexi

annual grants of performance share rights
pursuant to the PSP to Mr PN Oneila. The
PSP is summarisad lator in this Explanatory
Staternent.

As announced on 29 November 2006
(“Managing Director’s Remuneration
Package Update™, the Board of Directors
has determined, after taking indepandent
advice, that Mr PN Oneile's long term
incentive effective 1 Decembar 2006 far the
folowing 12 ntﬁomhs bo set at $1.4 nificn,
rapresenting approximately 76% of his
fixed remurenation of $1.85 mnillion.

In accordanca with that advice and the
announcamant on 29 November 2006,

the Board of Directors fwith Mr PN Oneila
abstaining) racommends the grant of
178,718 perfdrmanca shara rights. The
recommended number of pcrfmm:e
share rights has been calculated by dividing
$1.4 mifion by the estimatad fair vatue of
those performance share rights for the
purposes of remuneration packaging at

1 January 2007 (L.e. $7.79 per share), siter
taking into account the fkelihood of vesiing
based cn achi;evemen! of the Performance
Criteria as defined in the PSP The
estimated fair value has been defarrined
based on advice from an independont
valuer and the Company’s external
ramuneration consutant,

if this Resohution is passed, the grant of
179,718 performance share rights wili be
part of Mr PN Oneile's remuneration for
2007, Howaver, the ultimate allocation of
shares to Mr PN Onedle pursuant to such
performance share rights wit depend

on the Company's parformance over a
threa year period which commenced on
1t January 2007 and otherwise subject io
the Performance Critoria andi Pertormance
Perind as defined in the PSP Rulgs.

Mr PN Oneiie will next ba aligitée 1o
participata in the PSP effectiva from

1 January 2008. Details of Mr PN Onagile's
participation at that tima will be provided
to Mambars for their consideration and
approval &t the Annual General Mesting of
the Company in May 2008.

The Board of Directors (with Mr PN
Onelle abstaining) recommends that
Members vota in favour of Resolution 6.

. ASX Listing Ruls 10.14

Pursuant to ASX Listing Ruls 10.14,
the folicwing infermation s provided to
Mambors:

t. Mr PN Orwaila is the Chief Execuiive
Otficer and Managing Director 6f th
Company; ‘

2. The maximuen rumber of securities
that rmay be acquired by Mr PN Oneils
undar this 2007 performance sharg
rights offer is 179,718 sharas;

3. The shares wiit be allocated to Mr PN
Oneila, tor no consideration, at the end
¢! the Performance Period 1o the extent
ihat the Perfomnance Criteria under he
PSP arg satisfied;

4. The first alfocation ¢f performance
share rights took place on 20 February
2007 in respect of performance
share rights issued in 2004 with a
Performance Period from 1 Jamuary
2004 to 31 December 2006, following
a detersmination that the Performance
Criteria appiizable had boen satisfied.

5.

Mr PN Oneite received 380,000 sharas
for nil consideration on that date (being
the number of performance share
fights and considaration approvad by
Membars at a Speciai‘IGenemJ Maating
of Memters on 21 Decembear 2004).
Mr PN Onese holds two further serios
of performance sh.are:_:ighls which
may vest in future periods, subject

to the Performance Criteria being
achieved, These comprise 68,343
performance share rights approvad

by Members on 3 May 2005 which
may vest depending on satisfaction of
Performanze Criteria over a three year
period which cormmenced on 1 January
205 and 198,003 parformance share
rights approved by Members on 2 May
2006 which may vest depending on
satistaction of Performance Criteria
over a three year period which
commenced on 1 January 2006;

The orty Directors of the Company
atitlad to participats in the PSP are
Mr PN Oneile ard Mr SCM Kelly.
Approvai is eing sought separataly
at the Maeting in connaction with My
SCM Kaily's participation in the PSP, No
Director or any associate of a Director
or other parson descritad in ASX
Listing Aule 10.14.3 will bo antitled to
participate in any employee incontive
scheme uniit approvad by Memoers;

A voting exclusion statament is
inchuded in this Notice of Annuat
General Mesting i relation 16 this |
Resalution,

7. No loan is applicable t6 the proposed

offer i6 Mr PN Oneile;.




8, Delails of an\,rff curitios issuad under
the PSP will bo published i each
Anrual Repernt of the Company relating
o a poricd n which securitlas have
baen issued and will record that

approval for the issue of the securities
was obiained under ASX Listing Rulle
. 16.14; and

9. Subject io the approva of M_embers.
the performancs share rights provided
for in the PSP will be issued to Mr PN
Oneile soon aflar the Meeting of
the Company on 1 May 2007, The
shares that may be issued 1o Mr PN
Onese pursuant to such performance
shiare rights wit not be issued, if at
al, urwit January 2010, at the earliest,
subject to the' Performance Criteria
baing mat, other than in the avent of
czfcumsﬁ.amceé set oud in paragraph
() of the Summary of the PSP Rusos
appearing balow. In any event, any
shares reauired 1o b issued witt be
issued befora 1 May 2010.

Resolution 6

In provious years, pricr 10 his appontment
as a Director, Mr 30M Kally has received
annual granis of p.er‘{omlance share rights
pursuart 16 the Comparw’s PSP, Mr SCM
Ketly wias appointed to the Board en

20 February 2007t and as a resutt, Member
approval is required for furdher grants under
the PSP, The PSP is surnmarised later in
tha Explanatory Statermnant,

The Board of Dirsctors (with Mr SCM

Kally abstaining) recommands the grant

of 43,257 performance shara rights to

Mr SCM Kelly in respact of 2007, The
uitimate aflocation of sharas to Mr SCM
Kelly pursuant to such performance share
rights will depend on the Company's
pertormance over a threa year period which
commenced on 1'January 2007

{
-~

Tho Board of Directors has determinad, '
after taking independent advice, that

Mr SCM Keity's fong ferrn incontive
effective 1 January 2007 for the

fedlowing 12 months be set &t $336,974,
representing approximately 50% of

his fixed remuneration of $673,847.

in accordance with that advics, the

Board of Diractors (with Mr SCM Kesly
abstamning) recommends the grant of
43,257 parformance share rights. The
racornmended nurmber of performance
share rights has been calculated by dividing
£336,974 by the estimated far value of
those performance share rights for the
purpases of remuneration packaging at

1 January 2007 (i.e. $7.79 per share}, after
taking into account the lielihood of vesting
based or: achiovernery of the Perfonnance
C.ri“tc;raia. The estimated fair value has been
determined based cn: atvice from an
independent valuer and the Companys
external remuneration consufiant,

If this Rasolution is passed, the grant of
43,287 parformance shars rights will be
part of Mr SCM Kally's remuneration for
2007. However, the uitimale aliocation of
shares 1o Mr SCM Kelly pursuar 1o such
pedarmarnce share rights will depend

on the Company’s pertornancs over a
three year pericd which commenced on

1 January 2007 and otherwise subkect to
the Performance Criteria and Performance

_ Period.

© Mr SCM Keity witl next be aligibe fo

participate in the PSP effective from

1 January 2008. Oetails of Mr SCM Kelly's
paricipation at that tirme witl be provided
1o Members for their consideration and
approval al the Annuai General Maeting of
the Company in May 2008,

The Board of Directors (with Mr SCM

Kelly abstaining) recommends that
Members vote In favour of Resolution 6.

ASX Listing Rule 10.14

Pursuant to ASX Listing Rule 10,14,
the foliowing infarmation & provided 10
Members:

1. Mr SCM Kelly is the Chief Financial
Ofiicer and Finenca Director of the
Coempany;

+

2. The maximurm rumber of securitios
that may bo acquired by Mr SCM Kelly
urder $his 2607 performance shara
rights offer is 43,257 shares;

4%

Tha shares will be allocatéd 10 Mr SCM
Kally, for no conside.ratim: at the end
of the Parformance Period 1o the extent
that the Performance Criteria under the
PSP arg satisfied;

The first allocation of perfarmance
shars fghts took piace on 20 Fegruary
2007 follewing a detarmination that
ihe Performance Criteria applicable
had been satisfisd. Mr SCM Kelly is
entitied, by virtue of grants prior to his
appointment as & Diractor, to 23,707
performance share rights which may
vest on 31 Decomber 2007 and 50,245
perfermance share rights which may
vesi on 31 December 2008;

4

The only Diracters of the Comipany
entitled to particiats in the PSP are
Mr SCM Ketlly arct Mr PN Creda,
Approval is being scught separaiely at
the Meeting in connection with Mr PN
Oneite's participation in the PSP No
Director or any associate ot a Director
or other persan deseribad in ASX
Listing Rute 10.14.3 wili ba entitied o
participate in any employee incentive
scherme until aporoved by Members;




6. A voling exclusion staternant is
included in this Notice of Anrual
Gereral Maeting in relation to this
Resoluzion;

7. Noloan is applicabie to the proposed
offor to Mr SCM Keily;

8. Detalls of any securities issued undar
the PSP will be published in each
Annual ngfgn of the Cormpany retating
to a period in which securiliss have
beer: issuad and will record that
appreval for the issue of the securities
was cbiaired under ASX Listing Rule
10.14; and

9. Subject to the approval of Members,
the performance share 1ights provided
for in the PSP wil be issued o Mr
SCM Kalty soon after the Maating of
the Company on 1 May 2007, The
shares tha may be issued to Mr SCM
Kedly pursuant to such performance
share rights will not be issued, if at
al, untl Jaruary 2010, at the sarfiest,
subject to the Performance Criteria
being mat, other than i the evant of
gircumsiances set out in paragraph
thy of the Summary of the PSP Rules
appearing beloea. Iry any event, any
shares requirad o be issued will be
issued bafora 1 May 2010,

Summary of the Performance Share
Plan Rules {*PSP Rules™)

The PSP is an employee incentive
scheme, introducad in 2004, intended 1o
drive the continuing improvernent in the
Campany's parformance, to provide a
market coempetitive reward mechanism in
lire with $he guidelines and expectations of
Mambars and to provids employees with
tho opportunity 10 acguire an ownership

‘interest in the Company. It also aligns

tha nterests of employess with the

. interesis of Members. To achieve this

aim, the PSP providas for ampioyees to

be offered conditional entitlements to fully
paid ordinary shares (“Performance
Share Rights”) in the Company, such

that shares may be offerad! and ssued

or transferred io emiployses, subisct to
rnesting Perfermarnca Critaria within a sot
Performance Pariod. A full copy of the PSP
Rules is avaitable on raquest being made o
the Company Secrotary.

{a) Level of Participation

Key axecutives aro allocated a certain
vaiue of particpation (“Participation
Value”} in the PSP, being a designated

. parcentags of the¥ fixed rermuneration.
This dasignated percentage is
datermined based cn & combination of
sach executive's lovel of responsiility,

' parformance, potentiat and! retention
risk, The numiber of Perfarmance
Share Rights 1o be allccated is ihen
datermined based on an assessed
valua of each Performanca Share
Right fer the purposes of remunaration
packaging (“Remuneration Value of
a Performance Share Right”) at the
commencemant of the Performance
Period,

(b) Allocatlon

{c;

The Remimeratior: Value of a
Performance Shara Right is detarmined
by ihe Board based on an accounting
valuation performad by Delotte Touche
Tehmatsu. The Remuneration Value of
a Performance Share Rignt will not te
aqual 1o the market velue of a share at
the comumencemean of ihe Parformance
Period as a resull of Performance
Share Rights bieing contingent rights to
shares in the future. The Remuneration
Vaiue of a Performanca Share Righi at
the commencement of a Performance
Perind is influenced by the Cempany’s
shara prica at the date of grant, volatility
of the underlying shares, the risk-frea
rate of return, expactad dividend yield,
tinne io maturity and the tkelhood that
vesting condilions wilt be mat.

At 1 January 2007, the Remuneration
Vilue of a Perfarmance Shae Righ?
was determined as £7.79 per share.

'
if the Performance Criteria are satisfisd

at the end of ihe Performanca Peried,
the PSP provides for shares (o be
“afiocated” t¢ the empleyee and
registerad in the emplovee's name
subject to disposal reg,trfctions uritd

the ampioyee is entitied fo have the .
disposal rasirictions lified in accordance
with the PSP Rullas. Sharas abccated

to the amployse Lmda,r tha PSP may

be foriied by the amployes but only

in Emited circumsiances such as where
the ampioyes acts fraudulently or
dishonestly.

On-Market Purchase

The PSP permits the Company, in its
discration, {0 issue or acguire shares
cr-market which are then registersd in
the amployes's name of in tha name
of an agenl er trustee on pehait of




{d)

O

the emplovee prior 10 the empioyes
bacoming entitied {0 be allocatad the
shares, i.e. pricr 16 the Performances
Criteria being satisfied. The rights of
an employes to Unallocatod Shares
{*Unallocated Shares”) will expre
ard such Unzllocated Shares will

be forfeited and sold or aftocated

o another emploves or ampioyees
pursuant to the PSP it the Performance
Criteria ara noi satisfied,

The Comparator Group

The Corrparator Group comprises

50 ASX fistec companies of a similar
size, based on the average market
capiiaisation of the Company for the
three months up to 1 Jaruary 2007,
exciuding financial services, property
frustArvesiment and resourcas
companies. |f any of the companies in
the Comparater Group ceases to axist
in s curant form for any reason other
thar: its liquidation or if the Directors
datermine in their discretion that a
company should no kirgor bo in the
Comparator Group because of an
ananaly, distorticn or other avent that
is riot directly ralated to the finarcial
parformance of thal company, that
company wil cease 1o form part of
the Comparater Group. The sama
Comparator Grcup appiies to both the
Totat Shargholder Return (“TSR™) and
Earnings Par Share {“EPS") grawth
measures dascribad below. The TSR
and EPS growih of ali Comparator
Group companies and the Company
will be rankad &l the end of ihe
Performance Period.

(8} Total Shargholder Return

Performance Test

Fifty par cent of the shares which

are the subject of any allocation will

ve issued or transferred upon the
Company achieving a TSR target over
the Performance Pertod. A vasting
scafe determines how many shares

are allocatad. Tha TSR is the returmn to
Mambers, calculated by reference to
share prica approciation plus dividonds
expressed as a percentage of the
investmant. Theralore, the TSR reflects
the increase in valus deliverad to
Mambers over the Performance Period.
In surnmary, the TSR target is the
achievement of a2 TSR ranking above
the 501 percentile by the Company
against the individual TSRs of the
eompanias comprising the Comparator
Group (paragraph () above).

Iny summasy:

* none of the 50% of he sharas which
are the subject of this allocation
(such 50% comprising 1he “relevant
shares”) will be ailocatad if the
Cormpany’s TSR is bolow the 50.1
percentife;

» at the 50,1 percentils ranking,
45% of the relevant shares will be
allocated:

+ if the Company’s TSR rarking is
at or above the 51st percentile, an
additionat 13 of the refevan: shares
will be allocated for sach percentile
incraasa {on a straight-line basis), up
16 50% of tha relevart shares at the
55th percentile ranking;

« if the Company’s TSR ranking
is above the 55th percentile, an
additionai 2.5% of the ralevant
shares witl ba aliocated for each
percantile increase above the 55t
percentile (on a straight-re basisj,
up to a maximum of 100% of the
relovant shares at or above the
75th percentila ranking; and

s this is representad in tha tabla in
paragraph (g} on page 10.

{fi Eamings Per Share Performance Test

Fifty par cent of the ghares which

ara the subject of this attocation will

be issued or transtorrad upon the
Company achieving an EPS growth
target over ihe Performance Period.

A vesting scale determines how many
sharos are allocated. EPS growth is
the percentage increase in fully diluted
EPS over the Paerformanca Pericd. In
deterrmining EPS grovah, adiustmants
will be made for the Company and

the Comparater Group companies

for designated capital management
initiativas. EPS growih for Comparator
Group companies wilk ba determined
based on the fast three annual reporied
rasults of sach company as released
bty 28 February 2210. In summary, the
EPS growih targat is.the achisvement
of an EPS ranking above the 50th
percentila by the Company against the
individiual EPS growth recorded by the
companias comprising the Comparator
Group (paragraph (d) above).

In summary:

= none of ihe 50% of the sharas which
are the subiaet of this allocation
tsuch 50% comprising the “rolevant
shares™ will bo alocated if the
Company's EPS growih is balow the
50,1 percentily;




+ attha 5.1 EPS growth perceniiie

rarsing; 45% of the relevant shares
wili be allocated;

» #1he Company's EPS growth
ranking 1S at or above the 51st
perceniiie, an additional 1% of the
relevant shares will b allocated
for aach pergentile increase (on
a siraight-line basis], up fo 50%
of tha ralovant shares at the 55th

“parcentile ranking;

« i the Company's EPS growth

! rarking is above the 53th percantile,

| an additional 2.5% of the relevant
shares will bo allocated for each
perceniio increase above the 551h
parceniife fon 2 siraight-line basis),
up to a maximurn of 100% of the
relevan! shares at or above tha 75th
percentite ranking; and

+ fhisis reprasenied i the table in
paragraph (g) below.

{o) TSR and EPS Growih Criteria:
lilustrative Table
The link between pedformance and
the percentage of the relevant shares
allocated is representad in the following
tabie:

Company Performance
{TSR and EPS Growth Parcentile
Ranking)

{h} Cessation of Employment and

Change of Control

Whon an employee participating in

the PSP ceases to be empioyed by
the Company, that employee's dght

to parficipate in the PSP ceases and
all rights lapse unless the Direclors
determine that as aresult of a
“gualifyirg reason” {such as death, total
ard parmanent disability, recundancy
or sale of a subsiciary or otherwise}, at
the discration of the Directors, shares
should be allocated to the employee
{cr his or her astate] pro-rata 16 the
poriod of employment served during
ihe Performance Period, irrespective of
the Performance Critera, There is an
awomatic pro-rating and allocation of
shares (irrespactive of the Performanca
Criterig) in the event of a change of
control of the Cornpany. ’

% of relevant
shares allocated

Up to the 50.1 parcentile

At the 50,1 percentile

At the S5th percentila

Af the 60th percentile

At the 65th parcentile

At the 70th percentile

At the 75th percentile or above

0%
45%
50%
62.5%

B7.5%
100%

Resolution 7

Approval of Remuneration Report
Section 30DA of the Corporations Act,
2001 {Cth} requires the disclosure, na
dedicatod part of the Direclors’ Report
uncier {he heading of *Remuneraticn
Report™, of the rermuneration paid to
Directors arvd Senior Executives of a isted
company.

The Remuneration Report for the financiat
year ended 31 Dacember 2006 is set out
in the Directors’ Report and appears on
pages 52 to 70 ¢f the 2006 Anruat Rapodt.
It is also available o the Company’s
websits, www.aristocratgaming.com. The
Remuneration Raport 5615 out, in detall,
the Company's policy for datermining the
rermunesation for Directars ang Setior
Execuives,

In accordance with the Carporations Act,
2001 (Cth), this Resoiution is achvisory only
ard doss not bind the Directors or the
Ceompany.

Noting that each Director has a personat
interest in his or her own muneration
from the Comparny as described in the
Remureration Report, the Board of
Directors rcormmends that Marmbers vote
iry favour of Resciution 7.

O










Nevada Regulatory
Disclosure

The aws, requiations and supervisery procedures
of the Nevada Gaming Authorilies are based
upon declarations of pubiic policy which are
concarnad with, among other thirgs:

i the provention of unsavory o unalilabis persons
from havirg & diredd or indissct invohverment
with garning, eanufaciuring o distributing
acthvtios &l any lime o in 2y capacty;

i the estallishment and rmaintenanco
of responsiie accounting

praclices arei proceduras;

iifi-the mairterance ¢f effeclive conlrols over thi
financial practices of licencess, Rokiding the
aesiablishrnent of minimuemn protedures for
internal fiscal affairs and the safeguarding of
assele and myanuss, provding refabile record
keaping and requiring the Hing of pededic
reports with the Nivada Garning Authorities;

i} the prevention of eheating and

fraudhdent practices: and

Vi providing & sourcs of state and focal revenues

througn taxation and licensing lees.

Aristocral Leislre Limited the Company™} is
registarad vath the Nevads Comenission as

a publicty traded corporation iz “Registerad |
Corporation} a2t has bean found suitable

to directly o indzestly own the stock of fowr
subsidianies {cofiectivaly, the *Operating
Subeithiaries”, two that have been licensad

2s a manutacturer and distibutoy, one that has
Pean licensed as a mamfaciurer, distributor and
operator of a siol machine routs and one that

has been licensed as an onerator Of an Infer-
casine inked syster:. A manufacturer's and
distrierors lleanse permits the manufactuning,
eake and distribttion of garming devices and
cashiess wageting systems for ute orplayin
Navada or for distrizution outside of Navada.
Adcense as an oparator of 4 slol machine
routs permite the plasement anvd aperation of
gaming devicas upon the business premises
of olher licansees on a participation basis and
alzo permits tha operation of mer-casino linked
systeme consisling of gaming devices cnly.

A ticensze as an operator of an infer-casing finked
system parmits i operation of a network of
electronically interfaced similar garmes which
are loeaiad at v or more licensed gaming
aslablishiments that sre nked to conduct '
gaming actaties, conlests or toumaments,

I¥ 1t were determined that the Nevada Act

was viclatad by the Company of the Operating
Subeidiaries, the registration of tha Company and
the licenses of tha Operating Subsidiares could
be mited, oconkitionsd, suspended or revoked,
subject to compliancs with certain statutory and
regLiatory procedurss, n addiion, the Cornpany,
{he Operating Subsidianss and he parsons
irvaived could he subiest 1o substantial fines

for each separate violation of the Nevada Act

&l the discretion of the Nevada Cormmission,
Ary bensficiat owner of a Regisiered
Compoation's voting securities {in the case

of the Compary its erdinary shares), regardiess



of tha numbser of volting sacurities owned, may

ke requiced o file 2n application, be vesligatad,
ardd harve hig suitali#ly as a beneficial owner of
ire Registeracd Carparation’s voting securitiss
determined H the Navada Comrnission has reason
to believe that zuch: ownarship would otherwiss
ha incongislent with the dedared poiicles of the
siate of Nevada, The applicant must pay a8 coste
of invastigation incumed by the Nevada Gaming
Authorites I eonducting any such investigation,

The Nevaca Act reguires any parson who acoures
a beneficial ownership of mors hen 8% of a
Registerad Coporation’s voiing securities to
rz?pon the acquisition o the Neva::fa Cormmigsion,
The Nevada Act reciuires that benaficial owners

of mors than 108 of & Regsterad Corporation's
voling securities apply (o the Nevada Commission
for a fincing of suftabikty within thirty days after

the Chairman of the Nevada Bozsd mais the
waitten notice requining such lillng. Under certain
cirourmsiances, an nslitutional investon” as
defired n tha Nevada Act, which zoquires the
benefical ovnarshio of mons thar 109, but not
more than 15%, of a Registared Corporation's
voling securitiss may sty 10 the Niovada
Commission for a waker of such findng of
sutabEty if such institutiona investor holds the
voling secwities for nvestment puposes only, The
apphcant is reauired 1o pay all ooets of fvestigation
incured by the Nevada Gaming Authorities,

The Nevatla Act provides thal any person
wh faiis o refuses to apoly for a finding of

suiteliity o & liserice within firty days after being
crderad to o 56 Oy the Nevada Commission

or the Crairman of the Nevada Boerd, may be
found unsuitabe, Tra sams restrictions apply
{0 a record halder {in the case of the Company

a registared hotdert f the record Swner, after
reques!, fails {0 identily the honaficial cwner.

Aty person found unsuitable and who .
hokds, diractly o indiecily, any of the voling
sacurties of a Registered Comporation beyond
sLch period of time as may be presoribad
by the Nevada Comymiasion may be guily
of a criminal offerce under Nevada law. A
Registored) Comoraton can be sanctionerd,
incudirg he kss of e approvals i, afler it
raceras nolice ihat 2 person i unsuifatie
1o be the holder of the woling securiliss of the -
Registernd Coporation or to have ary other
relaticnship with the Registered Comeoration. it
i pays that person any dividend or
nferest upon 1S voting securities, ¢
i) allows thal person 1o execice, direclly
of indrecily, any voling right confenred
hreragh securities held fry that person,
i) pays remuneration in any fom o 1hatl paeson
for senvices rendersd or othaerwize, or |
i) fails 1o pursue ai lawiul efons 1o require
such unsuitable person 1o relinguish his
valing securities including, i necessary, '
the gnmediate purchasa of said woling
seouriies far cash at fair marke! vakue, 1,




| " Nevada Regulatory
Disclosure

\
! Tha Nevada Comnission may, inits discretion,
| require the heider of aw debt security of 2
Registered Corparalion 10 file appications,
e rvestigated and be found sutabie 16 Gwn
the debt seceity of a Regictered Corporation.
i tha Novada Commission dotermines that a
perscn is uncuitable to own such securdty, then
pursuant i the Nevada Act, the Registensd
O5rp.0ration oan ba sanctioned, inchuding
- {he loss of #s appeovals, i witheust the prior
approval of the Nevada Commission, it
; il pays (o the unauitabie person any dwvidend,
imarast, or any disiribution whaiscever
i) recognizes any valing Aght by stch unsuitale
person in connection with such securities:
il pays the Lnsuitabs persen
remunesation o any o, or
W) makes any payment 1o the unsuitatie person
By way of principal, redemption, comersion,
axchange, iquidalion, or simizr transaction.

A Fegistered Corporation may ne! make a pubic
ciering of its secwriting witholl the prior approvat
o tha Newada Commission if the securilies or
procesds therefrom are inlended to be used o
construct, accuire of fnancs gaming fadlites in
Nevada, o fo retire or axtend obligations incurred
for such purposes. On Jura 21 2001, the Nevada
Caorrmigsion granted tha Cormpany prior approval
to rmake public oflerings for a pericd of two yaears
subiect 10 cartain conditions {°Shetf Approval™,
This approval has been extended and remains

it place today. However, the Shelf Approval

may be rescinded for good cause wilhout prior
notice upon the issuance of an intedocutory
stop order by the Chairman of the Nevada
Beard. Thi Shelf Approval does not constilute
& finding, recommendation or approval by {he
Nevadda Cormmission or the Nevaca Board as

fo {he accuracy or adequacy of the prospectus
o tha rwestment merits of 1the securitios offered.
Any rapresantation 1o the confrary is uriawfhl,
An appication 1o renew the Shelt Approval (which
can only e issted o a maximum tenm of two
yaars) is being lodged with the Commission,

Other Regulatory requiremends — Other Gaming
Authiorilies throughead the wedd may require
ary persen who acouires a beneficial cwnership
of e than 5% of a Registered Corporation's .
volirg securities to report the acquisiion o the |
Gaming Authority arvd in sarne cases, apoly (o
the Geariing Authorty for a findling of sutabilty
within thirty daiys of aequinng mors than 5% of
e Fegistared Corparation's voling sacurities,
Tha applicant is subiact to the same ruies as

in Nevacia n refation 1o an unsultaties fixiing.
The applicar is mquired to pay all costs of
investigation nowred by the Garning Authorities.
Aqnons commpdete summary of the Nevada

Act s avedable on raquest froes

The Secretary

©AEoerE Ledsure Limiled

7Y Longussite Hosdd Lane Cove
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Telephone: +612 B413 6300

Fax; +312 G420 1352
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ARKTOCRNT

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

ACN 002 818 368

Please return your Proxy farms to:
Link Markst Services Limited

Laval 12, 680 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Locked Bag A14, Sydney South NSW 1235 Ausiratia

if you would like lo attend and vote al the Annual General Mesting, pleass

Tolaphone: {02) 8280 7138
Facsimile: (02) 9287 0309

ASX Code: ALL

Wabsite: www linkmarketservices.com sy

bring this form with you. This will assist in registering your attendance.

You can also lodge your vole on-ling at
wynw.linkmarketservices.com.au

{'Wa baing a member(s) of Aristocrat Leisure Limited and entiled to atlend and vote hercby appoint .

o the Chalrman
“ of the Mooting
(mark box}

OR Ifyau are NOT appointing the Chalrman of the
Meeting as your proxy, please write the name of the
person of bady corporate {excluding the registered
socurityholder) you are appointing as your proxy

or failing the person/body corporate named, or if no persan/body corporata is named, the Chairman of the Meoling, as my/our proxy to acl generally a
the meeting on my/our behalf and 10 vole in actordanca with iha fallowing instructions (or if no directions have boen given, as the proxy sees fit) at the
Annual Ganerat Meeting of the Company to be held at 10:30am on Twesday, 1 May 2007, at the Baliroom 1, Slar City, Pyrmont, NSW, and at any adjoumment

of that meeling.

Whera mare than one proxy is to be appointed or where vofing intentions cannot be adequalsely expressed using this form an additional form of proxy is
available on request from Lhe share regisiry. Proxies will only be valid and acceptsd by the Company i they are signed and recalved no later than 48 hours
before the mesting. The Chairman of the Meeling infends o vote undirected proxies in favour of altitems of business.

B To direct your proxy how to vote on any rasolution please insert [E in the appropriate box below.

For

Resolition 1

Against  Abstain®

To consider the Finandial Reports for

pedod ending 31 December 2006

Resolution2
To re-eleci as & Director, Mr D) J Simpson

Rasolution 3
To re-elect as a Director, Mrs P Morris

Resolution 4
Ta re-glect as a Director, Mr S C M Kelly

IMPORTANT: FOR ITEMS § AND 6 ABOVE

that the Chairman of the Meeting

For

Resclution 5

Against  Abstain*

Approval of Participation by Mr P N Onelle in

tha 2007 Long Term Performance Share Plan
Resolution §

Approval of Participation by Mr S C M Kelly
in {ha 2007 Long Term Performance Share

Plan

Resolution 7
Adoption of the Remuneration Report

{non-binding resolution)

v

ifthe Chairman of the Meeting s appointed as your proxy, or may be appoinled by default and you do not wish to direct your proxy
haw to vote as your proxy in respect of ltems 5 and 6 above, please placo a mark in this box. By marking this box, you acknowlsdge
may exercise your proxy even If he/she has an interest in iho outcome of these llems and thal
volas cast by himiher for these ltems, olher than as proxyhoider, will bo disregarded because of that interest. H you do not mark

this box, and you have not directed your proxy how to vote, the Chalrman of the Meeting will nol casl your voies on ttems 5 and 6
and your voles will not be counted in calculating the required majority if a poll s called on these Hems,
The Chairman of the Mesling intends lo vote undirected proxles in favour of ltems 5 end 6,

* Wyou mark the Abstain box for 8 particutar ltem, you are diregiing your praxy not o vote on your behall on 8 show of hands of on a poll and your voles wift not be counted In

compuiing the required mejarity oa a poll.

SIGNATURE OF SECURITYHOLDERS ~ THIS MUST BE COMPLETED

Securityholder 1 (Individual)

Joint Securityholder 2 (Individual)

Jolnl Securityholder 3 {Individuat}

Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary

Director/Company Secretary (Delete one)

Director

This form shoud beé signad by the securityholder. If a Joint hotding, elther securityhaldec may sign. If signed by (ha securilyholder's altomay, the power of atiornay must have I
been previcasty noled by the registry or a certified copy atlachad ta Lhis form, I oxoculed by & company, the form must be executed I accordance with the securilyholdera
'

constition and he Corporations Act 2001 (Cwith),

Link Marke! Services Limited advises thal Chater 2C of the Corporalions Act 2001 requires informallon abawt you as a secusityholder {indluding your namg, address and
dotails of he securities you hold) lo ba includad in the public registor of the enfily in which you hold secusilies. Informalion is callecied o adminlster your sacurilyholding and '
# soma or all of the information is not collectad thon it might not be possible to administer your securityholding. Your personat Infarmatior may be disciosad 1o Lhe entty in
which you hold securilies. You can oblain access ko your persoral information by cantacling us at the address or telephone number shawn en Lhis form. Qur privacy palicy Is

avaitable on our website (www inkmarketservices.com.au).

ALL PRX742:




CADWALADER

Securities and Exchange Commission

April 6, 2007

Documents lodged with the Australian Securities Investment Corporation

Tab Date Announcement

1 1/16/2007 Form 604 Notice of Change of Interests of Substantial Holder

2 2/15/2007 Form 603 Notice of Initial Substantial Holder

3 2/16/2007 Form 603 Notice of Initial Substantial Holder

4 2/21/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details

5 3/14/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details

6 3/14/2007 Form 484 Change to Company Details

USActive 8077966.1 Page 4




FORM 604

J . Corporations Act 2001
Section 671B

Notice of change of interests of Substantial Holder

To: . Aristocrar Leisure Limited
ACN/ARSN: 002 818 368

1. Details of substantial holder

Name: Commonwealth Bank of Australia ACN 123 123 124 (CBA), and its subsidiaries
There was a change in the interests of the substantial holder on 16/01/2007
The previous notice was given to the company on 1/09/2006
The previous notice was dated 29/068/2006

2. Previous and present voting power

The total number of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or
an associate had a relevant interest in when last required, and when now required, to give a substantia) holding notice to the company or

scheme, are os follows:

* Class of securitics

Person’s votes

Previous Notice

Voling Power

Person’s votes

Present Notice

Voting Power

Fully paid ordinary shares

46,629,211

9.95%

41,549,436

B97%

For the securities (if any) listed below see NOTE 1 at the end of this form

Class of securitics

Previtus Nolice

Present Notice

Person’s votes

Vating Power

Person’s votes

Voting Power

Fully paid ordinary shares

4,990,260

1.07% see note | at the end of

this form

4,934,150

1.05% see note 1 at the end of

this form

For the securities (if any) listed below see NOTE 2 at the end ofth'is form

Class of securities

Previous Nolice

Present Notice

Person’s votes

Voting Power

Person's votes

Voting Power

Fully paid ordinary shares 0 0.00% see note 2 at the end of a (100 see note 2 ar the end of
this form this form
Class of securnitiex Previous Notice Present Notice
Person’s voles Vting Power Person’s votes Voting Power
Grand TOTAL 51,619,471 11.02% 46,883,626 10.02%
Fully paid ordinary shares .

For any enquiries regarding this notice, please contact Carol Ye on 02 9303 6132 or Sally Irawan on 02 9303 6927,




3. Changes in relevant interest

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, 4 relevant interest of the substantial sharcholder or an associate in voting
securities of the company or scheme, since the substantial holder wos last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or

scheme are as follows: .

Date of change Person whese relevani Nature of change Consideration given in Class and number of Person’s votes nffected
interest changed relation o change securities affected

See annexure *B” 1o this
notice.




4. Present relevant interests

Particulars of cach relevant interest of the substantial holder in voting securities after the change are as follows:

mandate

shares

Hodder of relevant Registered holder of Person entitled (o he Nature of relevani interest Class and number § Person's voles
nteress securifies registered as bolder of shates
Acadian Asset Citicorp Nominces Pry Pawer to control the exercise of a right 10 vote 153,177 Fully 153,177
Management (Austtulin) Limited sttached to securities and/or to control the paid ordinary
exercise of the power to dispose of seeunities shares™" See
pursuant o the position beld as supersanuation fl aote b on the last
frustee. page of this form.
Acadian Asset Citignyup Global Power to control the exercise of 6 right 10 vole 342,902 Fully 342,902
Management (Austradin) Markel Limited uitached to securities and/or to controd the paid ordinary
exervise of the power to dispose of securities shares™** Sop
J purswant @ the position held as supereanuation || note | on ihe [ast
: trustee. page of this form.
Avanteos lnvestments Avanteos Investments Power to control the exercise of a right to vole || 4055 Fully paid 4,055
Limited Limired artached to securities andor (o control the ordinary shares
exercise of the power tw dispose of securities
pursuant 1o the position held a4 superannuation
Thusiee.
Colonial First Stare Citicorp Nominees Pty Pawer to exercise voting Hghis pursuant o 36510429 Fully | 36,510,429
Investment Limited (L} Limiged position held ay the responsible entity of o paid ordinary
managed investment scheme shares
Colonix) First State Girigroup Global Power to exercise voting rights pursuant to 10,741 Fully paid 10,741
Investment Limited (1) Market Limited position held as the responsible entity of 4 ordinary shares
. manzged investment scheme
Colonial First State BNP Paribas Securities Power to exercise voting righis pursuani o §,724,916 Fully §,724916
Investment Limited (2} position held a8 manager under investment paid ordinary
mandate shares
Colonial First Siute Citicorp Nominees Py Power to exercise voting rights purswant to 1,292,960 Fully 1,292,960
Investment Limited {2) Lintsted pisation held as manager under investment paid ordinary




Colonial First State Mutor Accident Power (0 exercise voting rights puratani 1o 223,495 Fully 223,495
Investment Limited (2) Commission, cdo position held as manager under invesiment paid ondinary
Citicorp Nominecs Pty mandate shares
' Limired
Colonial First Sue ! Nationat Nominess Power 10 exercise voting rights puraiant 1o 26.400 Fully paid 26,400
Investmyent Limited (2) Limited position held as manager under investment ordinary shanes
mandate
Colonial First State Citwcorp Nominees Pty Power to exercise voting rights pursuant o 4,438,111 Fully 4438111
Investment Limired (3) Limited position held us the responsible entity of a paid ordinary
managed investment scheme shares™ " See
sote b on the [ast
' page of this form.
Commonwealth Bank || Citicorp Nominess Pry Power to exercise voting rights pursuant o 992,998 Fully 992,998
Officers Superannuation Limined position held as superannuation truste: peid ondinary
Cosporation Pry Limited shares
ATF Officers’
Supemnnuation Fund -
CommSec Trading Share Direct Nominees Power 10 exereise voling rights pursuani to 9 Fully paid 9
Limited Piy Limited position held as the tife company holding ordinaty shares
statutory funds or as the responsible entity or
mnager of a managed investment scheme or
. under investrment mandage,
The Colonial Mutesl | Citicorp Nominees Pry Power to exercise voling rights pursuant to 1,163,433 Fully 1,163,433

Life Assurance Suciclyl
Limited

Limited

position held a5 life company holding statutory
funds

paid ordinary
shares

Grand Total ;

46,883,626




5. Changes in association

The persons who have become associates(2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their association (9) with, the
substantial holder in relation to voting interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Name snd ACN/ARSN {(if applicable) Nature of Association

6. Addresses

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

| Name | * || Address
Avanteos ]nvc-simc:nts Limited 105 Camberwell Road Hawthorn East Vie 3123
Colonial First Slatn% Investment Limited (1} Level 29, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
Colonial First State Investment Limited (2) ’ Level 29, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

Commeoenwealth Bank Officers Superunnuation Corporation Pty § Level 9, 48 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
‘Limited ATF Oﬂ'c,ers Superannustion Fund

CommSec Tradlllg;Lilnitcd Level 11, 363 George Street Sydney NSW 2000

The Colonial Mutual Life Assurance Society Limited Level 7, 48 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 '

Acadisn Asset Maljmgemcm (Australia) Level 40, 264 George Street Australia Square Sydney NSW 2000
Colonial First Statg Investment Limited (3) Level 29, 52 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

7. Signature

NOTE 1--(This note is relevant to section 234and 5)

The refevant intere'sts in these securitites are /were held by Colonial First State Investments Limited (CFS) as responsible entity
of the specified reg;stered managed investment schemes and relate(d) to holdings in connection with the Colonial First State
First Choice product range. Decisions to buy/sell those securities and exercise vofing rights in relation to those securities are
made by esternal managers (unrelated to the Commonwealth Bank Group) to whom CFS has outsourced those functions. By
instroment dated 29 October 2001 the Australian Securities and [nvestments Commission has granted certain relief to CFS and
its related bodies corporate for these holdings from the provisions of Chapter 6 of the Corporations Act in relation to the
acquisition of such securities, .

NOTE 2--(This note is relevant to scction 234and 5)

452 Capital Pty Ltd ("452 Capital") is the investment manager jo relation to the securities. Exercise of voting and disposal
powers by 452 Capital is subject to any elient direction. CMLA has a relevant inferesi in more than 20% of the shares in 452
Capital bv virtue of the Exclusivity Agreement attached as Annexure A and therefore, by virtue ol’5608(3)(a) has a deemed
relevant interest in the securities.

Dated the 19 day of January 2007,
John Damien H:mcm — Company Secretary




Annexure A

This is the annexure mark A referred to in Form 604, Notice of change of interests of Substantial Holder of Commonwealth Bank of
Australia ACN 123 123 124 and certain other companies dated 16/01/2007

John Damien Hation — Company Secretary

ACN. 004 929 962 Ply 14d (ACN 4929962)
ACN!OBO 159 762 Pry 146 (ACN 801597623

ACAPM Holdings B Pty Limiied (ACN 3726486)

Aetaa Properties Lud (ACN 572225)
AGAI.‘Huldings Pty Limited (ACN 96911367)
Aguashel] Poy Limited (ACN 57036076)
Ammynalid lavestments Ply Limited (ACN 68291403)
ASB Group Investments Limited ($33945)

Austratian (fmﬂ.pan’y Number 002 68 471 Piy Limited (ACN 2680471}
Australiam TIC Mamagement Pty Limited (ACN 2213952)
Bennelong Centre Pty Lid (ACN 7328949)
Brookhollow Ave Py Limited (ACN 81 120660)
CB-CLA Limited (ACN 3069458}

CB-CLAS Limited {ACN 3177222)

CB-CLHA Limited (ACN 31742747}

CB-CLPF Limited (ACN 1657503)

CB-CLRA Pty Limited (ACN 1826893)

CBA CORPORATE SERVICES (NSW) P’T\"LlMlTED (72765434)
UBA Indemnity Co. Pty Limited {ACN 72183290)

CBA Investments {No 2) Pty Limited (ACN 73093286)
CBA Leasing (No 2) Pty Limited (ACN 6448923R)

CBA Specinlised Financing Limited (ACN ¥544554)
CBEC Limited (ACN 8519462)

CC Group Holdings Pty Lid (ACN 5934083)

Chutlora Equity Investment (No |) Piy Limited (ACN T0676943)
Chullom Equity Investment (No 3) Pty Limited (ACN 70677431)
CM Somenon Pty Lid (ACN 5367671)

CMU( Asia Pry Lid (ACN 75668932)

(MG CH China Funds Management Limited (ACN 61146183)
Collateral Leasing Piy Limired (ACN 2681218)
Colonial Agricubiral Company Limited {ACN 3963862)
Calonial Asset Management Limited (ACN 64031769)
Colonial e.Com Lid {ACN 3345766)

Colonial Finance (Austrlia) Ltd (ACN §9843041)
Colorinl Financial Corporation Limited (ACN 29818)
Colonial First State Fund Services Lid (ACN 3257001)
Colonial First Stite Investments Limited (CFSIL) (ACN 2345352)
Coloninl First State Private Equity Limited (ACN 2642419)
Colomial First State Property Holdings No 3 Piy Lid (ACN §100445)
Caolonial First Smie Property Limited (ACN 85313926}
Culonial Holding Company Pty Ltd (ACN T4706782)
Colonisl Infernational Factors Pty Limited (ACN 83082973)
Colonial Investments Holding Pty Lid (ACN 73668987)
Colonial Limited (ACN 74042112)

Colonial Mutual Funds Limited (ACN 6734514)
Colonial Mutua! Superannuation Pty Lid (AUN 6831983)
Colonisl PCA Holdings Piy Ltd (ACN 50535647}
Colonial PCA Services Lid (ACN 3900157}

Colomial Prorection Insurance Pty Limited (ACN 83053967)
Colonial South Ausiralia Limited (ACN 60065130y
Coborial Suute Residunl (No 2) Pry Lid (ACN 75733032)
Colonia) Tasman Pty Ltd {ACN 83840644)

Commenweulth Bank Officers Superanauation Corporstien Pry Lid (074519798)

Commaonwealth Capital Limited (ACN 78495370}

Commonwealth Development Bank of Australia Limited (ACN 74707438)

Commonwealth Fleer Lease Pry Limited (ACN 3420356)

SCHEDULE

ACN. 007 255 521 Piy L (ACN 72?5521)
ACAPM Holdings A Pty Limited (ACN 99726495)
ACAPM Pty Limited (ACN 99744207)

AFS Lile Finsnce Pry Limited (ACN 85514147}
Antarenic Shipping Pty Lud (ACN 3622491
Aquasten Pty Ltd (ACN 6485785)

ASB Bank Limited (395445)

Australion Buank Limited (ACN 8558601)

Austratian Company Number 008 521 579 Puy Limited {ACN 8521579)
Avanieos Investments Limited {ACN 066 862 977)
Bizserv Pty Lid (ACN 94234842)

CAPITAL 121 PTY LIMITED {ACN 3148187)
CR-CLARF Pty Limited (ACN 1826884}

CB-CLFIA Limited (ACN 3123233)

CB-CLMM Limited (ACN 6507731)

CB-CLPSG Limited (ACN 2585695)

CB-CLSA Limited (ACN 3774865)

CBA Corporate Services (VIC) Pry Limiied (ACN 72103532)
CBA Intemational Finance Pty Limited {ACN 63487589)
CBA Investments Limited (ACN 835423)

CBA Rail & Tram Company Pty Limited (ACN 92452625)
CBFC Leasing Pty Limited (ACN E520065)

CRFC Properties Pty Limited (ACN 770454}

CFS Munaged Property Limited (ACN 6464428)
Chullora Equity vestment (No 2) Py Limited (ACN 70676710)
CISL (Hazelwood) Pey Limited (ACN 74747185}

CMG Asia Limited (ACN }

CMG Asia Trustee Company Limited (ACN )

CMG CH China lnvestments Limited (ACN 61513675)
Caolonial AFS Services Pty Lad (AGCN 83514667)
Colonial Asser Finance Pty Ltd {ACN 89354370)
Colonial Australian Superannuation Lid (ACN 3244040)
Colonial Employee Share Plan Py Lid (ACN 75665028)
Colonial Finance Limited {ACN 67105433)

Colomial Financial Management Limited (ACN 7299498)
Coloniat First State Groap Limited (ACN 4405356}
Cotoniat Pirst State Private Cupital Limited (ACN 2785739
Colontal Firsg State Property Holdings No 2 Pry 1Lid {ACN 511624)
Colonial First State Property Investment Limited (ACN 3466117)
Colonial Holding Company {No 2) Pty Ll (ACN 75333394)
Colonial lnsumnce Services Pty Lid (ACN 83157117
Colonial Investment Services Lad (ACN 2451970)
Cuolonind LGA Holdings Limited (ACN 1634439)
Colonial Mutuaf Deposit Services Lid (ACN 6227864)
Colonial Mutual Property Group Py Lid {ACN 7322429)
Colonial Net Limited {ACN 2902712}

Coloninl PCA Propenties Lid {ACN 3354247)

Colonial Ponfolio Services Limited [ACN 56649241)
Colonial Services Pty Limited {ACN 75733023)
Coloninl State Residual (Mo 1) Piy Lid (ACN 3900402)
Colonial Sutwory Punds Management Limited (ACN 2807221)
Colonial Trade Services (Hong Kong) Lismired (AGN )
Commoawealih Capita! Corporation Limited (ACN 78808432)
Commenwealth Custodial Services Limited {CCSL) (ACN 485487)
COMMODNWEALTH FINANCIAL PLANNING LIMITED (ACN 3900169)
Cammeonwealth Funds Management Limiled (CFM} (ACN $2289442)



Commonwealth Growp Ply Limited (ACN 87485078)
Commonwealth Insurance Limited (ACN 67524216)
Commonwealth lavestments Pty Limited (ACN 65166305)

Commonwealth Managed tavestments Limited (CMIL) (ACN 84098 | B0y

Commonwealth :Sf.»cun'lies {Japan) Pty Limited (ACN 86971922)

COMMWEALTH INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED (ACN

T4025371}

CST Securitisation Management Limited (ACN 80151337)
Emeszld Holding Company Limited (ACN 66147528)
Financial Wisdom Limited (ACN 6646108)

First State Investmeat International Limited {Regd Seot 79063)

FIRST STATE INVES'T‘MIEN']‘ MANAGERS (ASIA)} LIMITED (ACN 54571701)

Firsi State Investments (Hong Kong) Limited (206616)
First State lavesiments (UK) Lintited {Regd Eng/Wales 2294743)
First State Nominees (Hong Kong) 14d (206615)

FIVE D PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (QLD) PTY LTD (ACN 7301573
FIVE 3 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (VIC) PTY LTD (ACN 730156 1)

Fleet Care Services Py Lid (ACN 74503330)
Gandel Chambers Pty Lud (ACN 104 741 102)
GATX Rail (BY-2) Pty Limited (ACN 904955980)
GATX Rail (BY-4) Pty Limited (ACN 90495562)
GAFX Ruil (SW-2) Piy Limited (ACN 90496030}
GATX Rail (§W-4) Pty Limired (ACN 90496012)
Gold Star Martgage Management Pty Ltd (ACN 63742049)
Hazelwood Investment Company Py Limited (ACN 7504136D)
HIC Finanoe Pry Limited (ACN 75495528) '
Infravess (No 1) Limited (ACN 60472522)
Investment Co Pty Ltd (ACN 83405627)
Jacques Martin Piy Ltd (ACN 6100830}
. Luzurose Pry 1id (ACN 3816448)
LG Ine (ACN )
Nimitz Nominees Pty Lid {ACN 3505959}
Pempetusd Stock Pty Limited {(ACN 65094886)
Preferred Capital Limited (ACN 0] 938 176)
RYG Adminisieation Company Ply Limited (ACN TO8315344)
$BN Nominees Pty Ltd {ACN 3501773}

SBY Nominees Limited (ACN 6291854)
Securitisation Custodian Pty Limited (ACN 76980704)
Share Investments Pty Limited (ACN 54210276)

SIF Rail[wuy No 2 Pty Limited {ACN 96458758)

SME Equities Limited {ACN 7820778()

South Austealian Fleet Lease Arranger Pty Lid (ACN 7360744()
Sparad (No 26) Py Limited (ACN 54797965)

Super Pariners Pty Limired (ACN B1837961)

The Cotonial Mutual Life Assurance Society Lad (ACN 4021809)
Victorian Flezs Lease Arranger Pry Limited (ACN 77164810}

Commonwenlth Insurance Holdings Limited (ACN 88327059)
Commonweslth Invesiment Services Limited (CISL) (ACN 3040830}
Commonwealth Life Limited (CLL) (ACN 3610008)
Commuoonwealth Property Pry Limited (ACN 94052436)
COMMSERVE FINANCIAL LTD
Comsee Trading Limited (ACN 3485952)

Darontin Pty Ltd {ACN 7029209)
Fazen Pty Lid (ACN 3066760)
First State (Hong Kang) 1LLC (FE45%)
Fivst State Invesument Management (UK) Limited (Regd Scotland 47708)

First Stare Investment Services (UK) Limited (Regd England & Wales 3904320)

First State [nvestments {Singapore) (1 96900420D)

First State Envestments Holdings (Singapore) Limited (Regd 1999017062)
FIVE D) PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (NSW) PTY LTD (ACN 7301582)
FIVE D PROPERTY MANAGEMENT {SA) PTY LTD (ACN 732243%)
FIVE 0 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (WA) PTY LTE (ACN 83531579)
Fouron Pty Ltd (ACN 3066840)

GATX Raif (BY-1) Py Limised (ACN %0495999)

GATX Rail (BY.3) Pty Limited (ACN 904935971)

GATX Rail (SW-1) Py Limited {ACN 90496058)

GATX Hail (SW-3) Pty Limited (ACN 9049602 1)

GATX Rail (Victoria) Pry Limited (ACN 30065964)

Goldman Sachs {Asia) L.L.C (ABN 35717 040 227)

HEV6 FTY LIMITED (ACN 76980740}

Homepath Piy Limited (ACN 81986530)

Infravest (No 2} Limited (ACN 71656865)

Ineques Martin Administration and Consalting Pry Lad (ACN 6787748)
Keystone Financial Services Lad (ACN 63021418
Leaseway Transportation Pty Limited {ACN 78463457)

MMAL Fleet Lease Armanger Pty Lid (ACN 76409526)

P. and B. Properties Pty Ltd (ACN 9499512}

PFM Heldings Pty Lid (ACN 3290597)

Retail 1nvestor Py Limited (ACN 60625194)
$.8.T. Properties Pty Lid (ACN 0517328)

SBSSW (Delaware) lnc {(ACN )

Securitisation Advisory Services Pty Limited {ACN 64113946)
 Senbary Pry Limited (ACN ¥3183242)

SIF Railway No ¢ Pry Limited (ACN 96458730)

SME Custodinng Pty Lid (ACN 81924110)

SME Growth Limited (ACN 79678194)

Sparad (No 24) Pty Limued (ACN 57975087)

State Nominees Limited (ACN 677350)

Tactical Globa] Management Limited (ACN 77796411)

Vanuti Piy Lid (ACN 3519284) .

Woren Pty Lid (ACN 3501817

End of Annexure A



Annexure B

This is the annexure mark B referred to in Form 604, Notice of change of interests of Substantial Helder of Commonwealth Bank of
Australia ACN 123 123 124 and certain other companies dated 16/01/2007

John Dumicn Hatton —~ Company Secretary

Commonwealth Bank Officers Superannuation Corporation Pty Limited ATF Officers' Superannuation Fund

Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
30 Aug 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited . SELL -6171 -75294
05 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -2679 -34338
05 Sep 2006  Citcorp Nominees Pty Linuted SELL -471 -6029
06 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -8106 -103533
08 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -8117 -103031
12 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3423 43653
12 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -124 -1375
13 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Piy Limiled SELL -50135 -65128
20 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -2332 -31395
22 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -9725 -135108
26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -11866 -166783
08 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 14060 212541
009 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -86800 -1286490
10 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 1207 180752
10 Nov 2006  Citcorp Nominces Pty Limited SELL -2000 -29708
14 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 20417 307337
15 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited : BUY 3ns 56392
17 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 2289 34610
21 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 5736 86646
22 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 13299 202021
23 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Ply Limited BUY 9300 141174
23 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited SELL -9300 -141174
23 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -9300 -142660
24 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 7892 122336
28 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 11389 ° 174733
29 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 10752 164872
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 4877 78138
13 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited BUY 74506 120844
14 De¢ 2006 Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited SELL 46000 ~745545
20 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 5234 83141
28 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 4272 68557
03 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 7036 114418
05 Jun 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 653 10663
05 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 5083 83302
09 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 3745 60136
10 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 21535 346179
12 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 7807 128677
16 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 2250 38152
Total -30515 -295829
Entity Total -30515 -295829

The Colonial Mutual Life Assurance Society Limited

Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
04 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -9330 -117263
12 Sep 2006 Citicorp Neminees Pty Limited BUY 109155 1403664



20 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited BUY 900 12176
20 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -5670 -76530
25Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 20920 381487
26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 10621 149900
16 0ct 2006 Chticorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -21364 -29498%
16 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited SELL -2088 -28785
18 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -856 -11800
24 Oct 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -23000 -319700
03 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -20490 -303785
06 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -10136 -150399
08 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 21798 329261
{9 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -6534 06966
13 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -550 -R215
4 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -13038 -232688
05 Dec 2006 Citicorp Naminees Pty Limited SELL -8846 -143217
11 Dee 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -30862 -487451
20 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -82270 -1302796
15 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1100 -18440
Total 468740 -1316535
Entity Total -68740 -1316535
Colonial First State Investment Limited (2)

Date Registered Company Transactionfype  Quantity Consideration
30 Aug 2006 BNP Paribas Securities BUY 7315 89506
27 Sep 2006 BNP Paribas Sceurities SELL -12880 -181400
27 Sep 2006 BNP Paribas Sccurities SELL -3220 43388
05 Oct 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -18612 -259900
06 Oct 2006 BNP Paribas Secuarities SELL -21059 -294117
10 Oct 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -7969 -111280
13 0ct 2006 BNP Paribag Securities SELL -3130 -43708
11 Oct 2006  BNP Paribas Securities SELL -135 -1885
13 Oct 2006  BNP Paribas Securities SELL 19921 -278179
01 Nov 2006  BNP Paribas Securities SELL -8416 -120041
01 Nov 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -5692 -80599
02 Nov 2006  BNP Paribas Securities SELL 4269 -61660
03 Nov 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -4268 63330
16 Nov 2006 BNP Paribas Sccurities SELL -4761 -72253
16 Nov 2006  BNP Paribas Sccurities SELL -3528 -53666
07 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Scewrities SELL C-T11953 -190945
07 Dec 2006 BNP Puribas Securities SELL 2391 -38204
08 Dec 2006 BNP Poribus Securities SELL -8045 -127795
11 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -1255 -19821
12 Dec 2006 BNP Paribag Securities SELL -5558 -B8645
12 Dec 2006  BNP Paribas Securities SELL -2900 -46281
13 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -2742 44192
15 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Securitics SELL -1189% -193312
15 Deg 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -4462 -72989
18 Dec 2006 BNP Paribag Securities SELL -26739 428595
18 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -1485 © -23803
19 Dec 2006 BNP Paribas Securities SELL -2634 42144
Total -192608 -2894626
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
30 Aug 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BLY 164 2007
(4 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited BUY 65000 821510
12 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 74707 960685
13 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 3902 3091




21 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited BUY 29668 404162

26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Neminees P1y Limited BUY 862 12166
27 Sep 2006 Citicorp Neminees Pty Limited SELL -240 -3380
27 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 60 -840
05 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -435 -6073
06 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited SELL -492 -6872
10 Oct 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -186 ~2597
10 Qct 2006 Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -73 -1M09
11 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nomineces Pty Limited SELL -3 -42
13 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -466 -6508
20 0Qct 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 16000 219141
23 Oct 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 1560 21450
23 0ct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited' BUY 109000 1502934
31 0ct 2006 Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited SELL -2200 -30500
01 Nov 2006  Citicarp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -197 -2810
01 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -133 -1883
02 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited ' SELL -101 -1459
03 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -100 -1484
06 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited SELL -531372 -192574
08 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 12901 194871
16 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Linnted SELL -9924 -150208
16 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited SELL -1 -1806
16 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -88 -1339
23 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited SELL =000 -107109
23 Nov 2006  Chicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 993 | -15225
29 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 9005 -137623
07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited, SELL -287 -4585
07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -57 -011
08 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited : SELL -519 -8245
11 Dee 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited ’ SELL -52301 826069
I1 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -81 -1279
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1139 -18194
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 99 . -1579
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -52 -830
13 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 49 -790
I5 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -292 -4744
15 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -110 -1799
18 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -657 10532
18 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -37 -593
19 Dec 2006 Citicorp Naminees Pty Limited SELL =300 4779
19 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited ; SELL -65 -1040
28 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL ~15596 -249583
Total 156936 1782926
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity " Consideration
30 Aug 2006 N!otgr Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty A BUY 508 6215
} lelfl’Cd .. .
(2 Sep 2006 tf::;;ﬁ;/'xcudcnt Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty BUY 14474 186115
13 Sep 2006 MotF;r Actident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominces Pty BUY 490 6393
Limited
21 Sep 2006 rotgr Accident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Pty BUY 5033 80819
imited
26 Sep 2006 N!otf;r Accident Commission, c¢/o Citicorp Nominces Piy BUY (89 2667
Limited .
27 Sep 2006 tf:;t:)trc jn:qidcm Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL 1040 . 14648
27 Sep 2006 E:’;i(;;:ccidcnt Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 260 3665

Motor Accident Commission, ¢/e Citicorp Nominces Pty

05 Oct 2006 Limited SELL =791 -11046




06 Oct 2006 Moter Accident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 805

Limited 12501
10 Oct 2006 yolgrl Actident Commxssz_lon, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Pry SELL 339 , 4734
imited
10 Oct 2006 Molpf Accident Commission, cfo Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL RE -1857
Limited )
11 Oct 2006 #otgg Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL 6 ' .84
imited .
ot . Tt . s L i
13 Oct 2006 ﬁ::::f: ‘lj\CleCl‘lt Comimission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL -847 11828
23 Oct 2006 tf!otlo[ Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty BUY 840 11550
imifed
o e P . Ve . 1
01 Nov 2006 N!otful' Accident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL .358 5107
Limited
01 Nov 2006 i/!otpr Accident Commission, cio Citicorp Nominges Pty SELL 242 3427
imited y
02 Nov 2006 Motgg Accident Commission, cfo Citicorp Nominges Pty SELL 182 2620
Limited ‘
03 Nov 2006 momtﬁt;‘.;\cmdcm Conunission, /o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL .181 2636
08 Nov 2006 momlﬁ‘rc:j\cmdcm Cominission, c/o Citicorp Nominzes Pty BUY 2085 31492
16 Nov 2006 Fol‘cg Accident Commission, cio Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL 1792 27125
imited : :
16 Nov 2006 Fot.or Actident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Ply ‘ SELL 2261 b 3961
imited .
16 Nov 2006 Mplf){ Accident Commission, cio Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL T 2936
Limited
20 Nov 2006 Motgr Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominces Pty BUY 5208 Y 19341
Limited
29 Nov 2006 M_ctg; Actident Comimission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL 1474 27528
Limited _
07 Dec 2006 Ecr:::;: g\ccndcnt Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL 650 10384
07 Dec 2006 yotg_r Accident Commission, /o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL REL 2077
imited
11 Dec 2006 mﬁiﬁ‘:;\cudcnt Commission, cfo Citicorp Naminces Pty SELL 10514 . -166074
12 Dec 2006 yon‘)_r Accident Commission, c/o Citicop Nominces Ply SELL 149« 2117
imifed - . )
12 Dec 2006 gotpr Accident Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Pty ) SELL 78 : -1245
imifed
| . P \ panye . . '
13 Dec 2006 got.qr Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Pty SELL 73 un
1m11|td .
15 Dec 2006 Motg'r Accident Commission, cfo Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 732 11893
Limited ‘
15 Dec 2006 N!otp{r Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL 214 4432
Limited _ .
IR Dec 2006 Motgr Accident Commission, c/o Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 1644 - 26353
Limited ‘
18 Dec 2006 Motor Accident Cum:mssmp, c/o Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 91 -1459
Limited ‘
19 Dec 2006 N!ot‘olr Accident Commission, cio Citicorp Nominces Pty SELL 162 2502
lelf‘td
78 Dec 2006 E‘;:::‘ é\ccudont Commission, c/o Citicomp Nominces Pty SELL 3067 '. 49084
12 Jan 2007 mz::rc ‘/!\cmdcnt Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominees Ply SELL 20342 334345
12 Jan 2007 m?ntﬁzé\cmdcm Commission, ¢/o Citicorp Nominces Py SELL 18500 303352
Total , ‘ -35673 -643064
| .
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity ~ Consideration
28 Sep 2006  Nationul Nominees Limited . SELL -1300 -18315

17 Nov 2006  National Nominecs Limited SELL -2400 -36431
| ‘




11 Dec 2006  National Nominces Limited SELL -1200 -18953
Total -4900 -73699
Entity Total -76245 -1828463
Colonial First State [nvestment Limited (3)
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
30 Aug 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 645 7934
30 Aug 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 17500 219130
31 Aug 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -16076 -209934
31 Aup 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -9186 -119494
31 Aug 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -2297 -29250
01 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 384 4866
01 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 12653 161033
01 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nomfees Pty Limiled BUY 70858 901911
(04 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 7853 80201
04 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited BUY 44120 557337
05 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY - 32) 4150
05 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -836 -10715
05 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -147 -1882
07 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited BUY 3520 4517
07 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 19410 249085
07 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 75371 965453
- 088ep 2006  Ciocorp Neminees Pty Limited BUY 6046 76963
08 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited . BUY 20072 255570
08 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited ' BUY 32657 415712
08 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1334 -16933
11 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited . SELL -3024 -114613
12 S¢p 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Linnited SELL -653 -8328
12 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -23 <292
13 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 41400 540108
I3 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -2161 -118526
14 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 11865 154553
14 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -16214 -210327
15 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1837 -101672
15 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 6955 -90230
15 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3925 -50862
18 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -9286 -120587
18 Sep 2006  Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited SELL -4643 60235
19 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -753% -99741
21 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -2799 -38080
22 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -5035 -69866
22 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1078 -14977
25 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3694 -52081
26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 23690 332512
26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -1926 -112398
26 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -890 -12509
27 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited ‘ BUY 45806 648316
27 Scp 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4896 -68973
28 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled BUY 12000 169200
28 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -1773 -25013
03 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -5518 -76105
04 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4140 -57130
06 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 14600 204916
10 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 1000 13993
10 0ct 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited SELL -2014 -28066
11 0ct 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 2300 31993
11 Oct 2006 Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited SELL -6699 -92645




12 Oct 2006
13 Oct 2006
13 Oct 206
16 Oct 2006
20 Oct 2006
24 Qct 2006
24 Qct 2006
24 Oct 2006
25 Oct 2006
26 Oct 2006
26 Oct 2006
26 Oct 2006
26 Oct 2006
27 Oct 2006
27 Oct 2006
30 Oct 2006
30 Oct 20006
02 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
(G Nov 2006
(6 Nov 2006
07 Nov 2006
07 Nov 2006
08 Nov 2006
08 Nov 2006
09 Nov 2006
10 Nov 2006
10 Nov 2006
13 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
14 Nov 2006
15 Nov 2004
16 Nov 2006
20 Nov 2006
21 Nov 2006
23 Nov 2006
24 Nov 2006
24 Nov 2006
27 Nov 2006
27 Nov 2006
28 Nov 2006
28 Nov 2006
20 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
01 Dec 2006
01 Dec 2006
04 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
06 Dec 2006

Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
, Citicory Nominees Pty Limited
Citicory Nominees Pty Limited
Cidcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Civcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees P1y Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citdcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cidcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cidcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cidcorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citcorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citvcomp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cisicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cigeorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominzes Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicomp Nominees Pty Limited

BUY
BUY
SELL
BUY
SELL
BUY
BUY
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
BUY
BUY
SELL
BUY
SELL
BUY
SELL
BUY
SELL
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL

7400
2600
-4462
3000
-7616
6270

28887
. -1500

-7300

16451

«3800
-1%08
-1600
1269
12168
-2500
=378
2414
933
2547
12525
45437
603
-28389
1830
-18437
2675
-47375
7007
1591
5320
1938
2179
6436
6930
-13783
-5276
-4595
-32763
-8667
-11041
-3947
-5088
2012
-333
-4735
-284
2181
36600
96173
-30281
-30038
-5244
-53043
-1122
-16254
-47301
-37672
-4977
-18924

101448
36342
62306
41571
-103959
87164
401579
-20786
- 100877
228725
-52690
-26573
-22245
17421
167420
-103496
-5145
-34851
13677
37784
186289
-673841
B973
421239
27238
-273780
40437
-712052
104298
23733
79183
28847
-32751
96881
104326
-206610
-79212
68784
-500263
-135055
-168319
-59379
77840
31188
-5153
73242
4396
33462
560732
-1467868
467515
-465204
-80963
-821880
-17385
-251745
-752815
-599084
-79147
-303296



07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -21889 -347582

07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4350 -69544
07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3858 61262
07 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited - SELL -600 -9566
08 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -22686 360695
08 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3998 -63566
08 Dec 2006 Citicom Nominees Pty Limited SELL -2370 -37600
11 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -23595 -372698
11 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4159 65694
11 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -40 -634
11 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -7 -1
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 2000 31990
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 2146 34383
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 7850 125843
12 Dec 20006 Citico!rp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 22000 3snT
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 9930 -158404
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Py Limited SELL -9417 -150395
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited : : SELL 1744 -123477
12 Dec 2606 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -7063 -112759
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -7063 ~112776
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4878 -77805
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -3823 -60994
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -i750 -27916
12 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -542 15041
12 Dee 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -674 10753
13 De¢ 2006 Citicolrp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 16889 273216
13 Dec 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -19948 -321908
13 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -10284 -165837
14 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -7684 -124819
15 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Py Limited SELL -607 -9880
19 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Py Limited BUY 2500 39441
28 Dec 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 17000 271952
02 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 1000 16100
02 Jun 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 3686 -59487
03 Jun 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 1420 23092
03 Jun 2007  Citicorp Nominees P1y Limiled SELL -6758 -109390
03 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nomimees Pty Limied SELL -5793 -93720
03 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4827 -78256
03 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -1931 -314141
(14 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -4829 -78792
05 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 300 4893
05 Jan 2007  Chicorp Nominecs Pty Limited - SELL -8820 -144376
05 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -4992 -81261
08 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL 4283 67570
08 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled SELL -1845 -29613
10 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited - BUY 76400 1225151
11 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -12468 -202812
11 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited SELL 4838 -78125
12 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limited BUY 6000 98760
12 Jan 2007 Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited BUY 6293 103723
16 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -19584 330553
16 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled ‘ SELL -600 -1 26
Total -228547 4415812

Entity Total -228547 -4415812

Colonial Tirst State Investment Limited (1)

Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration



30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 20006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006
01 Sep 2006
01 Sep 2006
01 Sep 2006
01 Sep 2006
12 Sep 2006
12 Sep 2006
13 Sep 2006
‘13 Sep 2006
18 Sep 2006
20 Sep 2006
20 Sep 2006
20 Sep 2006
20 Sep 2006
20 Sep 2006
21 Sep 2006
25 Sep 2006
25 Sep 2006
25 Sep 2006
26 Sep 2006
26 Sep 2006
26 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
27 Sep 2006
05 Oct 2006
05 Oct 2006
05 Oct 2006
05 Oct 2006
05 Oct 2006
06 Oct 2006
06 Qe 2006
06 Oct 2006
06 Oct 2006
09 Oct 2006
10 Oct 2006
10 Oct 2006
10 Oct 2006
10 Oct 2006
10 Oct 2006

Citicorp Nominees Py Limited
Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited
Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited |

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicotp Nominees Piy Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicarp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominets Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
SELL
SELL
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
SELL
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
BUY
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL

1082
1560
2359
10405
17000
25411
25440
33579
35536
50277
64816
-15560
-9880
1892
641)
22483
33526
37214
122019
41
10383
-7634
3229
5670
8647
30017
47422
46316
6918
11355
-60000
1612
-11351
-7300
-85360
-565360
-50000
-40240
-21340
-19452
-14140
-11361
-10060
-3680
=920
-138451
-98893
-80000
64577
-5241
-156657
-111897
-73069
-5931
10000
-59275
-42340
-27647
-23287
-16633

13234
19051
28865
127748
207667
310928
316728
410872
436296
615188
795784
-193722
-123006
24033
81436
285590
425863
478549

1569087

535
135471
98928
43730
‘76530
117160
406707
642532
630954
98036
160913
-846070
22751
-158755
-102098
-1202195
796581
ST04725
-566733
300804
2274129
-199314
-160106
-141804
51828
-12968
-1933347
-1380954
1123354
901761
73186
22187922
1562789
-1020505
-82834
139243
-827724
-591241
-3R6066
-325183
-232265




10 Oct 2006
10 Oet 2006
10 Oct 2006
11 Oct 2006
11 Oct 20006
11 Oct 2006
11 Oct 2006
12 Qct 2006
13 Oct 2006
13 Oct 2006
13 Oct 2006
13 Oct 2006
13 Oct 2006
17 Oct 2006
18 Oct 2006
18 Oet 2006
19 Oct 2006
20 Oct 2006
20 Oct 2006
23 Oct 2006
31 Oct 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
01 Nov 2006
02 Nov 2006
02 Nov 2006
02 Nov 2006
02 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
(3 Nov 2006
03 Nov 2006
06 Nov 2006
07 Nov 2006
08 Nov 2006
08 Nov 2006
(9 Nov 2006
13 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 20006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
16 Nov 2006
20 Nov 2006
21 Nov 2006
22 Nov 2006
22 Nov 2006

Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicerp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Ciiicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees P1y Limited
Citicotp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY

BUY

BUY

SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY

BUY

SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY

SELL

SELL

SELL

-10862
-2244
-882
-1007
=719
-470
-38
-12064
-148188
-105849
-69119
=50000
-5610
-12490
-17948
-8500
-11052
-16000
-13000
-2400
04494
17657
100000
62607
-44720
-42338
-30243
-29202
-19749
-2370
-1603
-31753
-22682
-14811
-1202
-36000
31756
-22682
-14811
-8480
-1202
40000
-42680
18025
22657
-5906
-3620

25467

-18869
-18191
-15277
-13659
-13478
-1020
-1542
-1143
40994
-2919

213338

-1722

'

-151678
-31336
-12316
-14062
10040
-6563
-531
-164989
-2069316
-1478089
965186
-696710
-78339
-173361
-247989
-117334
-150309
-219139
-176208
33000
1316927
250363
1416000
-892092
-637862
-599506
-428241
416521
-279646
-33804
-22658
-458627
-327610
213924
-17361
-534178
-471204
-336562
-219770
-125725
-17836
-593372
-635183
272270
342236
-87647
-53996
-386487
-287026
-276067
-2331230
-20728%
-203021
-153941
-23401
-17387
624562
-43914
-202071
-177588




23 Nov 2006
23 Nov 2006
23 Nov 2006
28 Nov 2000
29 Nov 2006
29 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
30 Nov 2006
01 Dec 2006
U1 Dec 2006
01 Dec 2006
01 Dec 2006
04 Dec 2006
04 Dec 2006
04 Dec 2006
04 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
05 Dec 2006
06 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
(7 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
07 Dec 2006
08 Dec 2006
08 Dec 2006
08 Dec 2006
08 Dec 2006
11 Dec 2006
11 Dec 20006
11 Dec 2006
11 Deo 2006
11 Dec 2006
11 Dec 2006
11 Dec 2006
11 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dee 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Deg 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006
12 Dec 2006

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicmi-p Nominees Pry Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citico{'p Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorrp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Ciﬁcofrp Nominees Pty Limited
CiﬁC{);l’p Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
CitiCOEl'p Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Ciu'co;rp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cilic<3:r|) Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pry Limited
Citicorp Nominees Ply Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicarp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicor Nominees Pty Limited
Citicarp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Cilic&fmrp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citiccimrp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL

-45909
-4091
© =129
-12000¢
-40000
-3%67
-27182
~22726
-9856
-3599
-4589
-224
-99

67896

-42692
-12609
-5434
-527
-45374
-13365
-3777
-32622
-20876
-8592
-6134
~2875
-60{HI0
-743
-49248
-37677
-14347
-8850
-7536
-3442
-689

L

41518

-22923
-11332
2163
-831396
-80637
67383
-51122
-6482
-3577
1768
-337
110164
-100000
-57476
-54089
-20670
-28223
-26797
-15480
-1398)
3474
-1812
-1021
-804

-702128
62595
-1978
-1832337
610232
60627
-420808
-351824
-152524
-86679
-71043
-3477
-1537
-1050050
660256
-195005
-84040
-1108397
-703125
207107
-89522
-521418
-333674
-139104
98044
-45953
60688
1146070
-786720
601877
-226239
-157385
-120411
-54985
-11009
659513
-364132
-180009
-34359
1317200
-1273623
-1064282
-807448
-102376
-56495
-27923
-5323
1757019
-1599000
917265
-862672
473211
-450382
427389
-247047
-223124
-55407
-28918
-16309
-14280




12 Deg 2006
12 Dec 2006
13 Dec 2006
13 Dec 2006
13 Dec 2006
13 Dec 2006
13 Dec 2006
14 Dec 2006
14 Dec 2006
14 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2000
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
15 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dee 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Deg 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
18 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dee 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
19 Dec 2006
20 Dec 2006
21 Dec 2006
27 Dec 2006
28 Dec 2006
28 Dec 2006
02 Juan 2007

03 Jan 2007

04 Jan 2007

04 Jan 2007

04 Jan 2007

05 Jan 2007

05 Jan 2007

05 Jan 2007

05 Jan 2007

08 Jan 2007

10 Jan 2007

Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicoip Nominees Pry Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicoip Nomineces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Ply Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Cititory Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nomineces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominces Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Piy Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees P1y Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited
Citicorp Nominees P1y Limiled
Citicorp Nominecs Pty Limiled
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited

SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
SELL
BUY
SELL

-658
-97
-54360
26690
-14850
13222

T 1714

975
-40000
975
26370
-75589
-51206
-35039
-28346
-22000
-19202
-13140
-8250
-3243
-1216
-169866
-115068
~T873%
-77792
-25045
-1881
-9429
-1287
-6389
-5432
-4372
-2291
-403
300
-34573
21779
-16731
-11334
-10600
7756
-6445
-2936
-718
-238
35000
9848

-32334

-6606
-5000
-25000
97406
-28354
-22176
-20000
-13586
-3983
-2800
35000

-52989

10511
1549
-876104
-430155
-239333
-213095
-27624
16068
651135
-16068
425876
-1228024
-831896
-569246
463683
-357413
-314106
-214944
-134953
-52686
-19891
2722752
-1844404
-1262003
-1246022
-465511
-302450
-151137
-116802
-102409
-87060
-70078
-36718
-6492
4779
-550181
-346583
267696
-181344
-169600
~124096
~102563
46722
-11488
-3769
547604
-156207
-517441
-105584
80643
404760
1584436
461215
-360722
-325087
-221489
-64934
-45638
552613
-850419



11 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -15012 -242266

16 Jan 2007  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -30538 -514596
Total -4513146 -70018492
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
18 Oct 2006 Citigroup Global Market Limited BUY 8500 117334

19 Oct 2006 Citigroup Global Market Limited BUY 2360 32058

08 Nov 2006  Citigroup Global Market Limited SELL -119 -1803
Total 10743 147589
Entity Total -4502405 -69870903
Avanteos Investments Limited

Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
22 Sep 2006  Avanteos Investments Limiled SELL -870 -11858

16 Jan 2007 Awvanteos Investments Limited SELL -1000 -12990
Total -1870 -24848
Entity Total -1870 -24848
Acadian Asset Management (Australia)

Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity ' Consideration
13 Sep 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited SELL -132080 -1718223

13 Nov 2006 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 40888 612658

28 Nov 2006  Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited BUY 100760 1547767
Total 9568 442242
Date Registered Company Transaction type  Quantity Consideration
04 Sep 2006 Citigroup Global Market Limited SELL -77219 972329

23 Nov 2006 Chiigroup Global Market Limited BUY 153224 2352819
04 Jan 2007 Citigroup Global Market Limited BUY 86904 1420183
Total 162909 2800673
Entity Total 172477 324295
Grand Total 4735845 -74509484

End of Annexure B



| Form 603

. Corporations Act 2001
| Section 6718

| Notice of initial substantial holder

f To _ Aristocrat Leisure Limited (ALL)
| ACN/ARSN 002 818 368

1. Details of substantial holder

ABN 33 001 804 566 (Barclays Global Investors Australia Limited)

The holder bacame a substantial holder on 13 February 2007,

2. Detalls of voling power

The total number of votes attached to all the voling sharas in the company or vaoting interests in the schema

that the substantial holder an associate had a relevant interesi on the date the substantial holder became a
substantial holder are as follows:

Name Barclays Global Investors Australia Limlted on behalf of the Barclays Group (“BGI")
|

N limibar ot et Sersoi §1vates:
23,428,593 23,428,503

‘ 3. Details of relevant Interests

; The nature of the relevant interest the substantial holder had in the following voting securilies on the date the
i substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

[ Fund Manager - see Annexure A Ordinary 23,428,593

i 4, Details of prasent registered holdars

The persons registered as holder of the securilies referred {o in paragraph 3 above are as follows:
|

BGI JP Morgan & other custodians - see Ordmary 23, 428 593
Annexure A

5, Conslderation

months prior to the day that the substantiat holder became a substantial holder is as follows:

Sid
: = , EECAth NG cash
BGI Past 4 months Average price | Ordinary 23, 428 593
$115.36

6. Addresses

Ths addresses of parsons namad in this form are as follows:

I
|
The consideration paid for each relevant intarest referred to in paragraph 3 above, and acquired in the four

Barclays Gtobal Investors Australia lelted Level 1 1 11 Hamngion Streel, Sydnay NSW 2000

Signature

15 February 2007
Company Secrelary Date

Barclays Global Investors Australia

Bardlays Global Investors Australia Form 603 page 1 of 2




This is “"Annexure A” of 1 page referred to in Form 603 Notice of
initial substantial holder

'
]

Retevant interest in Aristocrat Lelsure Limited (“ALL") held by members of the Barciays Group. -

The list of Barclays entities and their respective holdings are as follows:

AS

o
.
d

]

ALL Aristocrat Lelsure Ltd

Barclays Global Inveslors Japan Trust & Banklng

ALL Arstocral Leisure Lid

Barclays Global Investors Japan Ltd

ALL , | Aristoeral Leisure Ltd

1,062,433 0.23

Barclays Global Investors Lid

ALL Aristocrat Leisure Lid

2,075,736 0.44

Barclays Global Investors Lid

ALL | Arnstocral Leisure Ltd

135,600 0.03

Barclays Life Assurance Co Ltd

ALL Aristocral Leisure Ltd

3,697,989 | pas

Barclays Glabal Investors, N.A.

ALL Aristocral Leisure Ltd

2525905 | ps4

Barclays Global Fund Advisors

ALL Aristocral Leisure Ltd

888,122 0.19

Barclays Capital Securities Lid

ALL Aristocral Leisure Lid

27,180 | 0.0

Barclays Global invesiors Canada Ltd

ALL Aristocrat Leisure Ltd

12 167 007 2.80

Barclays Globai Investors Australia Lid

23,428,593 | 5.01

The JP Morgan Chase Bank Inc. and various other custodians (Custodians) hold shares in ALL as custodian
and for which the Barclays Group are either:

« the responsible entity or trustee of

investment schemes (Funds); or

'

pooled investment products such as registered managed

« the investment manager of Portfolios held for a number of institutional investors, The instilutional
investors are generally superannuation funds regulated under the Superannuation Industry

Supervision Act 1993.

The holding of shares in ALL was acquired as parl of the wide portfolio of Australian shares and unils
acquired for the Funds and the Portfolios.

The members of the Barclays Group and the Custodians may hold relevant interests due to the capacuty of
these entities to dispose of the shares in ALL.

Each investor in a Fund owns an undivided interest in the Fund's assets, no client directly owns any assel of
tha Fund. The unitholding of each Fund varies from time to time as clients enter and withdraw from the Funds.
The various institutiona) investors with porifolios delegate the management of the porticlios to the members of

the Barclays Group,

Barclays Global Investors Australia

15 February 2007

Company Secretary

Date

Bardlays Global investors Australia

Form 603 page20f2




Form 603

Corparations Act 2001
Section 671B
Notice of initial substantial holder '
Amended
To Aristocrat Lelsure Limited (ALL) -
ACN/ARSN 002 818 368
- 1. Detalls of substantiai holder
Name Barclays Global investors Australia Limited on bahalf of the Barclays Group (“BGI™)
ABN 33 001 804 566 (Barclays Global Investors Australia Limited)

The holder became a substantial holder on 13 February 2007.
2. Details of voting power
The total number of voles altached 1o all the voling shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme

that ma substantial holder an associate had a relevant interest on the date the substantial holder became a
substantial holder are as follows:

95 laso of SacUNSs L | Ll N UmBer O SeBUTHIBS | AL STSon & Volos ol HENVOHG Power e
Ordinary I 23,428,593 23,428,593 501%

3. Details of relevant Interests

The nature of the relevant interest the substantial holder had in the following voling securities on the date the
substantial holder became a substantial holder are as follows:

BGl Fund Manager — see Annexure A I Ordinary 23,428,593 |

4. Detalis of present registered holders

The persons registered as holder of the securities referred to in paragraph 3 above are as follows:

R

&h

BGI JP Morgan & omar custoduans — see Ord:nary 23, 428 533
Annexure A

5, Consideration

The consideration paid for each relevant interest refarred to in paragraph 3 above, and acquired in the four
months prier to the day that the substantial holder became a substantial holder is as follows:

, : ) : e 5 _
BGI | Past4 months ] Average prica 515 36 | Ordmary 23 428 593

6. Addresseas

The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

..;N””““ i : TR o
Barclays Global Investors Australla Limited Leval 1, 111 Hamnglon Street, Sydney NSW 2000 I

Signature

16 February 2007
Company Sacretary Date
Barclays Glohal Investors Australia

Bartlays Glabal Investors Australia - Form 603 page 1 of 2



This is “Annexure A” of 1 page referred to in Form 603 Notlce of
initial substantial holder

1

Relevant interest in Aristocrat Leisure Limited (“ALL") held by members of tha Barclays Group. ;

- The list of Barclays entities and their respsective holdings are as foliows:

OLDINI

ALL || Aristocral Leisure Ltd 344,210 | g7 [Barclays Globai tnvestnrs Japan Trust & Bankmg

ALL || Aristocrat Leisure Ltd 214,411 0.05 |Barclays Global Investors Japan Ltd 2
ALL . | Aristocral Leisure Ltd 1,062,433 | 23 [Barclays Global Investors Ltd -
ALL | | Arstocrat Leisure Ltd 2,0757368 | pa44 |Barclays Global Investors Ltd

ALL ' | Aristocrat Leisure Ltd 135600 | go3 [Barclays Life Assurance Co Ltd

ALL ; | Arstocrat Leisure Ltd 3.997.989 | a5 [Barclays Global Investors, N.A.

ALL' | Aristocrat Leisure Ltd 25250905 | gs4 [Barclays Global Fund Advisors

Aristocrat Leisure Ltd BRB,122 0.19 |Barclays Capital Sacurities Lid

ALL, [ Aristocrat Leisure Ltd 27180 | g1 |Barclays Global Invastors Canada Lid

ALL ! | Anstocrat Leisure Lid 12,157 007 2.60 |Barclays Global investors Australia Lid
23,428,593 | s.01

IH

The JP Morgan Chase Bank Inc. and various other custodians (Custodians} hold shares in ALL as custodian
and for which the Barclays Group are either:

« . the responsible entity or trustee of pooled investment products such as registered managed
. investment schemes (Funds); or : '

« the investment manager of Porfolics held for a number of institutional investors, The institulionsl
" investors are generally superannualion funds reguiated under the Superannuation lndustry
Supervision Act 1993,

The holdlng of shares in ALL was acquired as part of the wide portlolio of Australian shares and unils
acquired for tha Funds and the Portfolios.

The members of the Barctays Group and the Custodians may hold relevant interests due to the capacrty of
thesa entmes to dispose of the shares in ALL.

Each mvaslor in 8 Fund owns an undivided interest in the Fund's asssts, no clignt directly owns any asset of
the Fund Tha unitholding of each Fund varies from time to time as clients enter and withdraw from the Funds.
The vanous Institutional investors with portfolios delegate the management of the portiolios to the members of
tha Barclays Group.

16 February 2007
Company Secretary Date
Barclays Global Investors Australia

1 . .

I "

Barclays Global invastors Australia Form 603 page 2of 2
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21 February 2007

Australian Securities & Investments Comm|SS|on
P O Box 4000 . s
GIPPSLAND MAIL CENTRE VIC 3841

" Dear Sir or Madam

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED - FORM 484

We enclose a completed Form 484 Section B2 only in regard to the above
company. The form notifies the appointment of Slmon Kelly as an additional
Director to the Company. :

Could you please provide us with written confirmation that you have
received the enclosed form.

Yours faithfully
ARISTOCRAT LElsg LTD

Mani mpida
Assistant Company Secretary

.Ph: 9413 6738
" Fax: 9420 1352

Email: phompida@ali.com.au

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

ABN 44 002 818 368

Head Office .

71 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 Australia PO Box 808, Lane Cove NSW 1585 Australia

Telephone +61 2 9413 6300 Facsimile +61 2 9420 1352
www.aristocrattechnologies.com




.-

Australian Securitiés &
Investments Commission .
. ' , OFFICE USE ONLY: 1F
Form 484 -
Corporations Act 2001

Change to co.mpany details

Settions A,BorC ma); be Iddged independently with this signed cover page to notify ASIC of:

A1 Change of address ) B1 Cease company officenolder C1 Cancellation of shares
A2 Change of name - officeholders o mambers B2 Appoint company officeholder C2 Issue of shares
A3 Change - uitimate holding company B3 Special purpose company C3 Change to share structure
: * . - C4 Changes to the register of members

All mandatory fietds wil be identified with an =,

If therg is insufficlent space in any section of the form, you may photocopy the relevant page(s) and submit as part of this lodgement

Company details oripany name

ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED
Refer to guide for infarmatian about ACN/ABN

~ coporale key .++,{002818 368 _ -
" Lodgement details T T o Fe e
Name
[MANI PHOMPIDA
»L ASIC Febisidrad sgenrTumber (f Applicasia)

Signature

This form must be signed by a curent oﬂioeholder of the company.

.

This form lmust be\

SIGNED and
DATED by a current
officeholder after it is
L PRINTED
S/
Lodgement Send completed and signed forms {o: For help or mors information
Australian Securities and Investments Commission, Telephone 03 5177 3988
PO Box 4000, Glppsland Mail Centre VIC 3841, - Email  Click here to send ASIC an email
Web W BSIC. QYA
Or lodge the form electronically by visiting the ASIC website
k. asic.gov.an :
ASK: Form 484 ' ' Cover page

1F ver 1.2




Change Natification Page

Please notify the changes you wish to make by selecting at least one of the tick boxes avaifable below. Your t:ckbox selections will
generate the appropnate sect:on (s) whlch w:H appear after th:s page. : ‘

A
FOTTAS4 GLIde

To notify ASIC of chbnges to the shares and/or members register, select the appropriate tickbox below.,
Please wait until the table displays showing the appropriate sections that you should complete. n.

¢ [ 1ssueof shar:es
¢ U Céﬁcellatlonlof shares ) -
( \ € [ Transter of shares

€ [ changes to amounts paid

¢ [ changes to beneficial ownership

ASIC Form 484 . ) Page 20i3
1Fver1.2 :




3 ! ' +

B2 Appoint company officeholder

: Use this section to notify appointment of a company officeholder. You need to notify details separately for each new officaholder.

!
Role of appointed officeholder
Select one or more boxes’

Date of appointment

G

Name ) : s name of the appolnted officeholder |s (pmvidafu[l ‘givenna

. Former name
(" ) change by deed pofi or marnage

Residential address

‘-::'r::::i»n.—np*.mm;«. AL g

v
+
¥

ASIC Form 484 ’ . Page 3of 3
1F ver 1.2 : .




Australian Securities &
Investments Commisslon - ‘ -
OFFICE USE ONLY: 1F
Form 484
: . ‘Corporations Act 2001
Change to company details
Sactions A, B or C may be lodgad independently with this signed cover page to notify ASIC of: ’
A1 Change of address B1 Cease company offiosholder C1 Cancaltation of shares
A2 Change ol nams - officeholders or members B2 Appuint company officehotder G2 fssue of shares
AJ Change - ultimate helding company B3 Special purpose compeny C3 Ghange to share structure
C4 Changes i the register of mambers

All mandatory fiekts will be identified with an ™,

IFthere is insufficient space in any section of the form, you may pholocupy the relevant page{s‘,l and submit s part of this lodgement

Company details Company name * ' h

iARlSTOCRAT LElSURE UMWED }
Rafer 1o guide far information about ACNIABN * AR " Corporate key * N
corporate key [002818 368 ] . [52025368

A AT U TR IR T TS ATV TR S P e s M

Lodgement details © 1 Who shoyld ASIC contict if thers is a query ahaitthis farm?
: Name
]MANI PHOMPIDA _ |

A regtrod oG NEREI AR, i1 . o
i ‘ | -
:!0294136738 | -

Postaladdms LT . LT T . ; .
‘_[POBOXBDS !

[CANE COVE NSW 1595 e ‘ ™
Totaf number of pages including this cover sheel - - Please provide an estimate of the ime taken to completo tis form.

' I: hrs !_‘_6_—] n&

Signature
This form must be signad by a cument officenolder of the company.

i cenify - iha[ Lhe mformabon m lhrs cwer sheet and !he aﬂached sactlons of- mrs form e hue and oomplate.—
Nama ¥

iJOHNCARR-GREGG T : _' !
— o cwt —— —— S
{ Thisformmustbe |  [Joiectr

SIGNED and 21 Conpanyspacip

| . ‘Signature

DATED by a current | .
officeholder after it is

o

oo oy
| PRINTED >
b s
Lodgement Send completed and signed forms to: For help or more information
Austratien Securlties and Investments Commission, Telephone 035177 3088
PO Box 4000, Gippstand Maik Cenlre VIC 3841. Emal  Click here to send ASIC an email
Web WYLaSIC OOV, 8y
Or fadga the form electronically by visifing the ASIC website '
WP, ASIC.goV. AU
ASIC Form 484 Caver page

1Fver1.2




Change Notification Page
Please notify the chtanges you wish to make by selecting af least one of the tick boxes available befow. Your tickbox selections will
generale the appmpnafe section(s) which wilf appear after this page
A1[:}Changeoladdress : B o
A2 [} Change a-name for off ceholderormembers B PRI : e
A3 [J Change of ultimate holding company ctelads
B1.[J‘Cease an officeholder -~ =~ - .. "Ll
82. (] Appointan ofﬁceho!der LRI .
B3 1] Changeto: special purpose company slatus

To notify ASIC of changes to the shares and/or members reglster, select the appropriate tickbox below.
Please wait until t’he table displays showing the appropriate sections that you should complete,

C1- Cancellation of  [C2.lssue of shares  [C3. Changeto share [C4-Changeto
shares structura table mambers register
C [] tssus of shares
C [v] Cancellation of shares
Propﬁetalry company
{+#] Public company
] tir'rasponse 1a the Annusl company statement
if ndt in response (o the Anmwal company statemant v Not roquied ot required . Not required

i
C (] Transter of shares
i
€[] Changes to amounts paid

b
¢ ] Changes to beneflcial ownership
Once you have made afl your selections, scroll down {0 complete the required sections

To notify ASIC about z;x division or conversion of a class of shares, you must todge a form 211 within 28 days of the change occuning.

To ratify ASIC about a conversion of shares into larger or smaller numbers, you must lodge a form 22058 within 28 days of the change occuring.

ASIC Form 484 ) PageZofd

1Fver12



C1 Cancellation of shares

Reason for canceltation ' ] 'E senm e mngi :
Please indicate the reason that shares L] Reces Nible prafarence shares - 8'2?".’,' '
have been cancelled (select one o more [} Capital reduuction - $.256A ~ S.ZSGE '

boxes) [ Share buy-back - 3s. ZSTH{JS)

; ——E! Mu’dmum holdmg buy-back by Itsted oompany

Otherbuy-baoktype Afmm280m281rrumbelodgedatleasl14ﬂay'5.8ndn0mr€mm1yearbEfOfe :
mesharabi.ry-backcantakeplace Do _ . _

[3 Foretied shares - $.2580 . | .
(3 Shares retumed o 2 public oompany . ss 258!5(2} &{3)
[} Other

Datails of cancelled shares List the detalls ofsha;as cancelled in the follqwing mb!a : Ll
. Share tlass code Number.of shares cancelled - .+ ~‘Amount paid (cash of otherwise)
|ORD [ 181855 {52,865,617.53 }

Earliestdateo!change : : PRSI e
Piaasemdm:emeearﬁmdmathmanynmmabovachangesoocuned‘ A
|98/03/2007 | (acmmiyyyy) e

Lodgement details s this docurnedt, bexng Iodged to update the Annyal Company Slztement that was sent. toyou?

-[] Yes |
[] no

ASIC Form 484 Pagedof 3
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14 March 2007

Australian Securities & Investments Commission
P O Box 4000 )
GIPPSLAND MAIL CENTRE VIC 3841

Dear Sir or Madam
OF SHARES

‘We enclose Form 484 dated 14 March 2007 for processing.

Could you please provide a written receipt that you have recelved this
document.

Yours faithfully
ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LTD

Mani Phompida
Assistant Company Secretary / Legal Counsel

“Ph: 9413 6738

Fax: 9420 1352
Email: phompida@ali.com.au

- ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

ABN 44 D02 818 368

Head Office
71 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 Australia PO Box B08, Lane Cove NSW 1595 Australia
Telephone +61 2 9413 6300 Facsimite +61 2 9420 1352
www.aristocrattechnologies.com

_ ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LTD — FORM 484 SECTION C - CANCELLATION




-t

Australian Securities &
Investments Commission
. OFFICE USE ONLY: 1F
Form 484

o : ‘ - pomoranns Act 2001
Change to company details |
Sections A, B or ¢ may be lodged independently with this signed cover page to notify ASIC of: . X
A1 Change of address B1 Cease company officeholder C1 Cancellation of shares
A2 Change of name - officeholders or members - 82 Appoint company officebolder C2 Issue of shares
A3 Change - ultimate holding company B3 Special purpose company ‘ €3 Change to share structire

. C4 Changes ta the register of members

All mandatory fiekds will be identified with an *.

if there is insufficient space in any section of the form, you may photocopy the relevant page(s] and submit as part of this lodgement

Company details

Refer o guide for information about
corporate key

'

-

o aﬁﬁa :
ARISTOCRAT LEISURE LIMITED

G
(52025368

[ooz 818368

“"Lodgement details

BRIy

oiid ASIC contact if thgrai

Nafﬁe -
[MANI PHOMPIDA
(ASIE e teTed: agent RUTTbT [ Aplicabip):

«[POBOX 808

"[LANECOVE NSW 1595

._,.4.__- P

1
1

1his form

EREEERY

iPlease. provide an SStmate of 1he.ime taken to complete

Signature

This form mus! be signed by a current officeholder of the company.

N
e e -
This form must be\
SIGNED and
DATED by a current
officeholder after it is
PRINTED
Lodgement Send completed and signed forms to: _ For halp or more information
Australian Secunities and Invesiments Commission, Telephone 035177 3088
PO Box 4000, Gippstand Mail Centre VIC 3841. Email  Click here tg send ASIC an emai.
Web Wyew BSIC.Qov.ay
Or lodge the form electronically by visiting the ASIC website
www As(c.gov.ay
ASIC Form 484 . Cover page
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Change Notification Page

Piease notify the changes you wish to make by selacting at least ona of the tick boxes ava:!abfa below. Your tickbox selections will
generate rha appmpnare section{s) which will appear after this page.

i =g 30nC Eyg e:made:all.you Ie"TEbo'h’émoHld Yo
| SN £ re?;ﬁl“'eﬁ oSt fra

’ . : T
To notify ASIC of changes to the shares and/or members register, select the appropriate tickbox befow. )
Please wait until the table displays showing the appropriate sections that you should complete.

' C1- Cancellation of | C2-Issue of shares  [C3 - Change to share . |C4- Change to
| shares structure table members register
. I
| C [] Issua of shares
Pl
(L C [ cancellation'of sheres ,
[ Proprietary company . : ¥
Public company ‘
[ ] #in respense to the Annual company statement
! : . ‘ .
/] i notin response to the Annuel company statement v Not required - Motrequired . Not required

C |:] Transfar of slhares ‘ . . : : “
C [ changes to amounts paid - ‘ ' '

¢ [] Changes to benefictal ownership
Once you have made all your selections, scroll down to complete the réquired sections

| . S
To notify ASIC about a division or conversion of & class of shares, you must lodge a form 211 within 28 days of the change occum'r;g.

To notify ASIC about a conversion of shares into {arger or smaller numbers, you must lodge a form 22058 within 28 days of the change occurring.

ASIC Form 484 . . . Page 2 of 3
1Fver1.2 :




C1 Cancellation of shares

Reason for canceliation

Please indicate the reason that shares
have been cancelled {select one or more
boxes)

———E] Other buy-back type A formr280 or 287 et

the shase'b

L
T
i

Lbhq lodged at: ieast 14 days

Detaiis of cancelled shares

.

N

ASIC Form 484
1F ver 1.2
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